Porter, Kevin (NIH/OD) [E]

From: Hudson, Kathy (NIH/OD) (E]
Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2015 10:55 AM
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]
Cc: Burklow, john (NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: Re: Congress and head injuries
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
(b) (3)

Kathy Hudson, Ph.D.

Deputy Director for Science, Outreach, and Policy
NIH

301 496 1455

kathy.hudson@nih.gov

On Dec 24, 2015, at 9:12 AM, Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] <collinsf@od.nih.gov> wrote:

Whaddaya think?

From: Burklow, John (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2015 9:50 AM
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: RE: Congress and head injuries

Hi, again, Francis—

- I'd like to hear KH's take on it. It would be one for the books, though.

John

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2015 8:26 AM

To: Burklow, John (NIH/OD) [E] <Burklow)@OD.NIH.GOV>
Subject: FW: Congress and head injuries

(b) (5)

From: Burklow, John (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 4:30 PM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]; NIH Director's Executive Committee
Subject: Congress and head injuries

http://blogs.rollcall.com/2 18/Ihe~concussion-effecl—congress-to-probe-head-injuries/?dcz




Porter, Kevin (NIH/OD) [E]

—
From: Burklow, John (NIH/QD) [E]
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 1:08 AM
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]; NIH Director's Executive Committee
Cc Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]; Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: NIH to fund BU study on CTE | Boston Herald
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

http://www.bostonherald.com/news/local _coverage/2015/12/nih to fund bu study on cte

Sent from my iPhone



Porter, Kevin (NIH/OD) [E]

From: Burklow, John (NIH/QOD) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 10:15 PM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]; Hudson, Kathy (NIH/OD)
(E]

Cc: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: The NFL Has Reportedly Pulled Out of A Major Concussion-Related Study - Fortune

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

http://fortune.com/2015/12/22/nfl-nih-boston-university/

Sent from my iPhone



Porter, Kevin (NIH/OD) [E]

From: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 11:05 AM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]; Burklow, John (NIH/OD) {E]; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E];
Hudson, Kathy {(NIH/OD) (E]

Cc: Jackson, Calvin (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: RE: ESPN article

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Francis:

Yes, we're getting a number of calls (CBS News, Washington Post, USA Today) and NINDS is drafting a statement. It will
be simple and straightforward. We'll share it with everyone as soon as we receive it.

Best,
Renate

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 11:00 AM

To: Burklow, John (NIH/OD) [E]; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]; Hudson, Kathy (NIH/OD) [E]
Cc: Jackson, Calvin (NIH/OD) [E]; Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: RE: ESPN article

Is the phone ringing off the hook? Do we have plans for how to handle follow ups?

From: Burklow, John (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 9:31 AM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]; Hudson, Kathy (NIH/OD) [E]
Cc: Jackson, Calvin (NIH/OD) [E]; Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: FW: ESPN article

The story is out. WK is quoted accurately.

From: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 9:26 AM

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E] <koroshetzw@ninds.nih.gov>

Cc: Burklow, John (NIH/OD) [E] <Burklow)@OD.NIH.GOV>; Mott, Meghan (NIH/NINDS) [E] <meghan.mott@nih.gov>
Subject: ESPN article

This justin.
Marian

[he ESPN article is online: http://espn.go.com/espn/otl/story/ /id/14417386/nfl-pulls-funding-boston-
university-head-trauma-study-concerns-researcher




From: Burklow, John {NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: 21 Dec 2015 18:12:53 -0500

To: Hudson, Kathy {NIH/OD} [E]

Ce: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINGS) [E]
Subject: Re: ESPN

10, Kathy, Walter--

gy, Kathy and ust spoke. Could vou give me 4 calt on my cetl and we can close the fcop?  240-47%-
(b) (6) Th'ml'-\' ‘ o ’ ’
e o

John
Sent from my 1Phone

> On Dee 212615, w514 PM. Hludson, Kathy (NTH/OD) [E| < Kathy tludson‘a nit. gov- wiote:

o

= Sonds hke messages not elear to ESPN today, Can we please elarify ASAP via email from Walter 1o
repaertes that YES NINDS is paying this Grant and we Jook forward o working with nfl in new vear to fund
addigonal nnportaat work (0 this area.

= Katlyy Hudson, Ph.D.

S Depuaty Director for Seicnce, Oulreuch. and Poley

= NIH

=31 A06 14558

= kathy hudsonianth.gov



From: koroshetzw @ninds.nih.gov

Sent: 21 Dec 2015 17:35:51 -0500
To: Hudson, Kathy {NIH/0D] [E]
Subject: Re: ESPN

Cell 617 25{B) (6)

Waiter

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Dee 212005, at 514 PN Hodson, Kathy (NIH:OD) [ E] <Kuthy Hudson‘e nih.gov = wrote:

= Sounds like messiges not clear o ESPN oduy. Cun we please elarify ASAP via email from Walter
reporter that YES NINDS 15 paying this Grant and we leok forward to working with nfl in new year (o Fand
addinonal nuportant work (o this area.

>

= Koy Hedson, Ph.D.

= Deputy Director Tor Seicace, Quircach, and Policy

o NIH

=301 496 14583

- Kathy hudsenie nih.gov



From: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 21 Dec 2015 10:38:14 -0500

To: Mott, Meghan [NIH/NINDS} [E],Walker, Paula (NIH/NINDS] [E]

Cc; Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Backpround for today's ESPN interview

Attachments: CTE_Talking Points 12.21.15.docx, CTE UDT Summary - 12-1-15.dacx, Stern

NINDS grant mpo--12-16-15.docx, Acta Neuropathol.Consensus Paper.pdf, NFL TBI press
release_12.13.13_FINAL docx
importance: High

Meghan and Paula: Walter is scheduled to speak with Steve Fainaru of ESPN on Monday at neon, We
will take the call fix his conterence room (31°8A-37) so that John Burklow and T ean sit in, as requested by
Dr. Collins. Atached are some draft talking points approved by Bldg One. Also atiached is some
background information about the recently awarded grant, a copy of the BU release, and the paper
publishad last week highlighting the results of the NIH-run (SHRP- funded) consensus meeting on the
pathological diagnosis of CTE. In the event that Steve asks what the NFL 5 currently funding, 1've
included a copy of our 2013 press release,

By the way. Walter will remember ihat Fainaru wrote a story bt March 2014 (Union, NFL splig over
research funds) which included some rather provocative quotes.
Marian

Marian Eir

Director, Othice of Communications ard Public Lialaon NINDS
31 Center Dirtve MSC 2540

Building 31. Room 8SAQ07

Bothesda, MD 20892-2340

Phone:; ¢301) $96-3924

Iax: 2Py 402-2186

melitia b ooy

Fuitis .\,z b




Talking Points: CTE Media Intorview

¢ Why s NIH/NINDS funding this work?

o CTE s a devastating disease for those afflicted by it as well as their loved ones. Currenthy
it can only be diagnosed after death so there is a ertical need to increase our knowledee
of the mechanisms underlying the discase and develop niethods to diagnose the condition
in living people.

» We hope that the rescarch we support will help answer many of the questions we have
about the discase.

e Why is NFL not funding this work?

z NFL has funded other stadies in the area of traumatic brain injury. some of them are
ongeing prejects awarded through. and overseen by, the NIH.

o Itis my understanding that the NFL plans w fund future studics.

¢ How will NIH research impact policy on football and other contact sports? What is the
govermnent’s tole i advising amateur or professional sports organizations”?

¢ The NIH's mission is to improve health and redoce illness and disabibity through
biomedical research,

o NIH supperts rescarch on concussions and other conditions that oceur in sports, but does

not set pohicy for sports or sports organizations.
The NIH presents research findings to the public but does nat control what professional
sports or other organizations do with that information.

]

+  What role did the NIH have in selecting the rescarch grants?

v

> The grant that was announced 10 December 2013 was selected through NIFHs standard
peer review process. [n July 2014, NTH issued an RFA (request for applications) for
research on chronic traumatic encephalopathy {CTE). Applications were examined
through a rigorous peer-review process. The application that camed the best score was
then presented to NINDS™ Advisory Council for fingl approval.
¢ How will the S30million donation and subsequent researeh findings help the NFL?
o Through its donation to the Foundation for the National Institutes of Health, it is my
understanding that the NFL s seeking knowledge on how to improve plaver safety and
health, on and off the field.



To be funded by the National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke
UO1INS093334

Principal Investigators
Robert A. Stern, Ph.D. {Contact Pi)
Jeffrey Cummings, M.D.

Eric Reiman, M.D.

Martha Shenton, Ph.D.

Summary: Decembper 1, 2015

Chronic traumatic encephalopathy (CTE} is a neurodegenerative disease characterized by a distinct deposition
of an abnormal form of the tau protein in a pattern that is unique from other diseases, including Alzheimer's
disease {AD). CTE has been found most often in professional contact sport athletes (e.g., boxing, football} who
have been subjected to repetitive blows to the head resulting in concussive and subconcussive trauma.
Neuropathologically-confirmed CTE has been reported in individuals as young as 17 and in athletes who only
played sports through high school or college. It also has been found in non-athletes who experienced repetitive
head impacts, including epileptics, victims of physical abuse, and military service members. In contrast to what
may be inferred by the extensive media attention on CTE, the science of CTE remains in its infancy: critical
questions remain, such as whether or not it is a commeon disease.

Although the neuropathological features of CTE have become further clarified in recent years, the clinical
presentation of CTE is still not well characterized, even though there have been case reports in the literature of
"dementia pugilistica” in boxers since the early 1900’s. Clinical diagnostic criteria have anly recently been
published and lack validation. Neuroimaging and fluid biomarkers developed for the diagnosis of other
neurcdegenerative diseases have only heen used in preliminary studies. There is thus an urgent need to
develop accurate methods for detecting and diagnosing CTE during life so that effective interventions for
prevention and treatment can be developed. Moreover, though a history of repetitive head impacts is a
necessary risk factor for CTE, it alone is not sufficient. There is a need to understand what specific aspects of
the head impact exposure places an individual at increased risk for CTE and lo examine potential genetic
madifiers of that risk.

To address these needs, NINDS is funding a multidisciplinary, multicenter, longitudinal study of former athletes
with high exposure to repetitive head impacts (120 former NFL players with and without symptoms) or medium
exposure lo repetitive head impact (60 former coliege football players with and without symptoms) and a
control group of 60 asymptomatic same-age men without any history of repetitive head impact exposure or
traumatic brain injury. The aims of the 7-year project are: (1) tc coflect and analyze neuroimaging and fluid
biomarkers for the detection of CTE during life, including the use of a novel PET tracer to measure the amount
of abnormal brain tau; (2} to characterize the clinical presentation of CTE; {3} to examine the progression of
CTE over a three year period; {4} 10 refine and validate diagnostic criteria for the clinical diagnosis of CTE; (5)
to investigate genetic and head impact exposure risk factors for CTE; and (6} to share project data with
researchers across the country and abroad in order to expedite growth in our understanding and treatment of
this disease.



CTE U01 Investigator Team

CTE is a neurodegenerative disease. Although the necessary risk factor for the development of this tauopathy
i a histary of repetitive head impacts, CTE itself should not be confused with traumatic brain injury or considered
the cumulative effect of multiple concussions. it therefore cannat be studied with the same approaches and tools
used to sty brain trauma. Rather, to study the clinical presentation, diagnaostic criteria. biomarkers, and risk
factors of CTE requires expertise across many disciplines, including neurology, neuropsychology. psychiatry,
neuroimaging, molecular medicine, neuropathology, exposure science, genetics, biostatistics, bioinformatics,
engineering, and others. The success of this project will be facilitated by the multiple resources available across
several sites. One of the primary resources is the superb group of co-invesligators, consultants, and advisors
working collaboratively on this study. A primary goal of this research program is to break down typical academic
“silos” in order to conduct the best science in the most efficient manner. The proposed project brings together a
network of scientists and resources across major academic institutions and industry leaders, including:

» Boston University Schoo! of Medicine and School of Public Health

s Brigham and Women's Hospital, Harvard Medical School

s Cleveland Clinic Lou Ruvo Center for Brain Heaith

» Mayo Clinic Arizana and Banner Alzheimer's Institute

» NYU Langone Medical Center and New York University School of Medicine

= VA Puget Sound and University of Washington

» Molecular Neurolmaging

» Neuroinformatics Research Group and Central Neuroimaging Data Archive (CNDA) at Washington
University Schooi of Medicine

The groups of investigators for this project are leaders in most of the major collaborative studies of Alzheimer's
disease, as well as TBI, PTSD, Sports-Related Concussion, Frontotemporal Lobar Degeneration, and
Parkinson’s disease. In addition, many of the principle investigators and co-investigators already have extensive
experience in the study of CTE, including NIH-funded projects that have led to important preliminary data to heip
guide the development of this proposal and, ultimately, to expedite the initiation of the proposed work as well as
the speed at which critical questions will be answered.

This project will be overseen by an Executive Committee made up of the four Project Pls (Drs. Cummings,
Reiman, Shenton, and Stern), the four Clinic Site Pis (Drs. Adler, Balcer, Bernick, and Stern), the Chair of the
Advisory Board (Dr. Knopman). six Team Leaders (see below), the Project Coordinator, and Dr. McKee {to
assure harmonization with the findings and procedures of her NINDS-funded CTE neuropathoiogy U01 project).
The Executive Commitiee will meet monthly through web-conference. Each major component of the project wil
be overseen by muitidisciplinary and multi-institutional study teams, Each team is comprised of sub-teams
focusing on specific aspects of the team’s activities. The teams will interact closely with one another, through
informal discussions. through monthly Executive Committee meetings. and through annual Investigator Meetings
that will involve all investigators across &l sites. The Data Team, in particular, will work closely with all other
teams, throughout the entire project, assuring that all aspects of study design, variable definitions, data collection
methods, database design and entry, and data anaiysis, are consistent across the entire breadth of the study
and throughout the duration of the project. The following pages provides a list of the project leadership.



Principal Investigators

Robert A. Stern, Ph.D. {Contact PI)

Professor of Neurology, Neurasurgery, and Anatomy and Neurobiciogy

Director, Clinical Care, Boston University Alzheimer's Disease and CTE Center (BU AD&CTEC)
Boston University School of Medicine

Jeffrey Cummings, M.D.
Director. Cleveland Clinic Lou Ruve Center for Brain Health
Cleveland Clinic Lou Ruvo Center for Brain Heaith

Eric Reiman, M.D.

Executive Diractor, Banner Alzheimer's Institute
CEQO, Banner Research

Banner Sun Health Research Institute

Martha Shenton, Ph.D.
Professor, Department of Psychiatry and Radiology, Harvard Medical School
Senior Scientist, Brigham and Women's Hospital

Advisory Board

David Knopman, M.D., Advisory Board Chair
Professor of Neuralogy
Mayo Clinic

Uncanfirmed: Co!. Dallas Hack, M.D.
Previously: Brain Health Research Program Coordinator
U.S. Army Medical Research and Material Command

Brian Hainline, M.D.
Chief Medical Officer, Nationa! Collegiate Athietic Assaciation

Special Adviser to the Commissioner, National Football League
Naticnal Spokesperson, American Urological Association Foundation

Thomas McAllister, M.B.

Chair, Department of Psychiatry

Albert Eugene Stern Professor of Clinical Psychiatry
Indiana University School of Medicine

Bruce Miller, M.D.

AW. & Mary Margaret Clausen Distinguished Professor in Neurology
Directer, Memory and Aging Center Joint Appointment in Psychiatry
University of California, San Francisco

Arthur Toga, M.D.

Provost Professor

Director of the Institute for Nueroimaging and Informations {INI)
Director of the Laboratory of Neuro Imaging

University of Southern California

Michael Weiner, M.D.
Professor of Medicine, Radiology, Psychiatry and Neuraiogy
University of California San Francisco



Performance Site Principal Investiqators

Charles Adler, M.D. Ph.D.

Professor of Neurology

Co- Director, Arizona Parkinson's Disease Consortium
Mayo Clinic College of Medicine, Scoltsdale, Arizona

Laura Baicer, M.D,

Professor of Neurology and Population Health
Vice Chair, Neurology

NYU School of Medicine

Charles Bernick M.D.
Associate Director, Cleveland Clinic Lou Ruvo Center for Brain Health
Cleveland Clinic Lou Ruvo Center for Brain Health

Robert A. Stern, Ph.D,

Professor of Neurology, Neurosurgery, and Anatomy and Neurobiclogy

Directer, Clinical Core, Boston University Alzheimer's Disease and CTE Center (BU AD &CTEC)
Boston University School of Medicing

Teams

Neuroimaging Team
Eric Reiman, M.D, (Team Leader)
Executive Director, Banner Alzheimer's Institute
CEQ, Banner Research
Banner Sun Health Research institute

¥agnetic Resonancs
Martha Shenton, Ph.D.
Professor, Department of Psychiatry and Radiology, Harvard Medical School
Senior Scientist, Brigham and Women's Hospital

Posiron Brssien Tomeygraphy
Keith Johnson. Ph.D.
Professor of Radiology
Directer of Mofecular Neuroimaging, Massachusetts General Hospital
Harvard Medical School

Kenneth Marek, M.D.

Chief Executive Officer, Molecular Neurclmaging

President and Senior Scientist, Institute for Neurodegenerative Disorders
New Haven, Connecticut




Fiuid Biomarker Team

Elaine Paskind, M.D), (Yeam Leader)

Associate Director, University of Washingtor: Alzheimer’s Disease Research Center, Seattle, WA
Professor Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences

University of Washington School of Medicine

Flud Biomarkers
Jing Zhang, M.O., Ph D.
Professor of Pathology
Director. University of Washington Neuropathology
University of Washington Schoot of Medicine

Clinical Qutcomes Team

Jeffrey Cummings, M.D. (Team Leader)

Director, Cleveland Clinic Lou Ruvo Center for Brain Heaith
Cleveland Clinic Lou Ruve Center for Brain Health

Coynitive
Sarah Banks, Ph.D.
Head, Neuropsychology Program
Assistant Professor of Medicine
Cleveland Clinic Lerner College of Madicine of Case Western Reserve University

Robert A. Stern, Ph.D.

Professor of Neurology, Neurosurgery, and Anatomy and Neurcbiology
Director, Clinical Core, Baston University Alzheimer's Disease Center (BU ADC)
Director of Clinicat Research, BU CTE Center

Boston University School of Medicine

NMoad and Behavier
Yonas Geda, M.D.
Professor of Neurology and Psychiatry

Mayo Clinic College of Medicine

Charles Marmar, M.D.

Lucius N. Littauer Professor and Chair, Department of Psychiatry
NYU School of Medicine

Newrnogieal Motor pod Headachs
Robert Cantu, M.D.
Professor of Neurosurgery and Neurclogy

Boston Universily Schoal of Medicine

James Otis M.D.

Assuociate Professor of Neurolegy
Headache Specialist

Boston University School of Medicine



Diagniostic Criteria Team

Robert A. Stern, Ph.D. {Team Leader)

Professor of Neurology, Neurosurgery, and Anatomy and Neurobiology
Director, Clinical Core, Boston University Alzheimer's Disease and CTE Center
Boston University School of Medicine

Charles Adler. M..0. Ph.D,

Professor of Neurology

Co- Director, Arizona Parkinson's Disease Consortium
Mayo Clhnic College of Medicine, Scotisdale, Arizona

Jesse Mez, M.D.

Associate Professor of Neurology

Associate Director, Clinical Core, Boston University Aizheimer's Disease Center (BU ADC)
Boston University Scheol of Medicine

Bizgnostic Criteria Consensus Megting and Statement
Charles Bernick M.D.
Associate Director, Clevetand Clinic Lou Ruvo Center for Brain Health

Cleveland Clinic Lou Ruva Center for Brain Health

David Dodick, M.D.

Frofessor of Neurology

Mayo Clinic Coilege of Medicine, Scottsdale Arizona

Editor-in-Chief of Cephalalgia

President-Elect of the International Headache Society

President of the American Migraine Foundation

Past-President of the American Headache Society

Chair of the American Academy of Neurology Concussion Program, 2015 annual AAN meeting

Barry Jordan. M.D.

Chief Medical Officer of the New York State Athletic Commission
Asscciate Professor of Clinical Neurology

Weill Medical College of Cornell University

Assistant Medical Director; Director, Brain Injury Pragram;
Director, Memory Evaluation and Treatment Service

Altending Neurologist, Burke Rehabilitation Hospital

Douglas Katz, M.D.

Professor of Neurology at Boston University School of Medicine

Member of the academic neurology staff at Boston Medical Center

Medical Director of the Brain Injury Program at Braintree (MA) Rehabilitation Hosgital
President-Elect, American Congress of Rehabilitation Medicine (ACRM)




Risk Assessment Team

Rhoda Au, Ph.D. {(Team Leader)

Professor of Neurology

Director of Neuropsychology and Senior Investigator, Framingham Heart Study
Boston University School of Medicine

Michael McClean, Sc.D.

Associate Professor of Environmental Health
Director, Exposure Biology Research Laboratory
Boston University School of Public Health

Professor of Neurology and Population Heaith
Vice Chair, Neuralogy

Co-Director, Concussion Center

NYU Schoeol of Medicine

Rick Greenwald, Ph.D.

President, Founder, Simbex LLC, Lebanon, New Hampshire

Executive Director, Founder, National Institute for Sports Science and Safety (NISS),
Frovidence, Rhode Island

Canetics
Lindsay Farrer, Ph.D
Professor of Medicine, Neurology, Ophthalmology, Genetics & Genomics, Epidemiclogy,
Biostatistics
Chief, Biomedical Genetics

Boston University School of Medicine

Jesse Mez M.D.

Associate Professor of Neurology

Associate Director, Clinical Core, Boston University Alzheimer's Disease Center {BU ADC)
Boston University School of Medicine

Data Team

Director, Data Coordinating Center

Assislant Research Professar, Department of Biostatistics
Boston University School of Public Health

Director, Data Management and Biostatistics Core, BU ADC

Y Y
ETAGE

L

LOH
Judith Goldberg. Sc¢.D.
Professor of Biostatistics, Departments of Population Health and Environmental Medicine

NYU School of Medicine

Yorghos Tripodis, Ph.D,
Assistant Professor of Biostatistics
Boston University School of Public Heaith



Dot Muanagemart
Christine Chaisson, M.P.H.
Director, Data Coordinating Center
Assistant Research Professor, Department of Biostatistics
Boston University School of Public tHealth

Data Storage and Sharing
Dan Marcus, Ph.D.
Associate Professor, Radiology
Director, Neuroinformatics Research Group {(NRG), Radiology Department
Washington University Schoo! of Medicine

Mechanism Team

Thomas Wisniewski, M.D. (Team Leader)
Professor, Neurology, Pathelogy, Psychiatry
Director, NYU Alzheimer's Disease Center
NYU School of Medicine

Nouradegraaration
Neil Kowall, M.D.
Chief of Neurology, VA Boston HealthCare System
Professor, Neurology and Pathology
Birector, BU Alzheimer's Disease Center
Boston University School of Medicine

Clinico-Patholeaical Cerrelations
Ann McKee, M.D.
Frofessor, Neurclogy, Pathoiogy
Director, CTE Center
Director, Neuropathology Core, BU ADC

Boston University School of Medicine




DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE, date
Cantact: Gina DiGravio, 617-638-8480, ginad@bu.edu

NIH/NINDS Grant Awarded to Develop Methods for Diagnosing Chronic Traumatic
Encephalopathy {CTE) During Life

{Boston)}—Researchers from Boston University, the Cleveiand Clinic, Banner Alzheimer's
Institute and Brigham and Women's Hospital in Bosten, have been awarded a $16 million grant
from the National Institutes of Health/National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke
(NIH/NINDS). This seven-year, multi-center grant wili be used to create methods for detecting
and diagnosing chronic traumatic encephalopathy (CTE) during life as well as examining risk
factors for CTE.

CTE is a degenerative brain disease characterized by changes in behavior, mood and cognition,
including the development of dementia. Currently it can anly be diagnosed post-mortem through
examination of an abnormal form of tau protein. CTE has been found most often in professional
contact sport athletes (e.g., boxers, football players) who have been subjected to repetitive
blows to the head resulting in symptomatic concussive and asymptomatic subconcussive
trauma. Neuropathologically-confirmed CTE has been reported in individuals as young as 17
and in athletes who only played sports through high school or college. It alse has been found in
non-athletes who experienced repetitive head impacts, including military service members.

According to the researchers, although the neuropathclogical features of CTE have become
further clarified in recent years, the clinical presentation of CTE is stifl not well characterized and
there remains no method to diagnose it before death. "There are so many critical unanswered
questions about CTE. We are optimistic that this project will lead to many of these answers, by
developing accurate methods of detecting and diagnosing CTE during life, and by examining
genetic and ather risk factors for this disease,” explained lead principal investigator, Robert
Stern, PhD, professor of neurclegy, neurosurgery, and anatomy & neurobiology at Boston
University School of Medicine. where he is Clinical Core director of the Boston University
Alzheimer's Disease and CTE Center.,

Through this grant, NINDS is funding a longitudina! study of former NFL players, former college
football players, and a control group of individuals withaut any history of contact sports or brain
injury. Participants will be examined at one of four centers across the country, including Boston
University School of Medicine; Cleveland Clinic Lou Ruvo Center for Brain Health in Las Vegas;
Mayo Climic in Scottsdale, Ariz; and New York University Langone Medical Center, New York
City.

Participants in the study will undergo extensive clinical examinations, as well as state-of-the art
PET scans, advanced MRI scans, experimental bloog tests and other polential methods of
detecting changes in the brain associated with CTE. Researchers also will refine and validate
specific criteria for clinical diagnosis of the disease and will investigate genetic and head impact
exposure risk factors for CTE in order to begin to determine why some people are more prone
to get CTE than others. Project data will be shared with researchers across the country and
abroad to facilitate a more complete understanding of this disease, ultimately leading to
successful methods of preventing and treating CTE.



The other principal investigators are Jeffrey Cummings, MD, ScD, (director, Cleveland Clinic
Lou Ruvo Center for Brain Health in Las Vegas and Cleveland; the Camille and Larry Ruvo
Chair of the Neurclogical Institute of Cleveland Clinic, and professor of madicine, Cleveland
Clinic Lerner College of Medicine at Case Western Reserve University): Eric Reiman, MD
{executive director of the Banner Alzheimer's Institute, Phoenix) and Martha Shenton, PhD
{director, Psychiatry Neuroimaging Laboratory and senior scientist, Brigham and Women's
Hospital, professor of psychiatry and radiclegy, Harvard Medicat School). The oroject involves a
group of approximately 50 investigators, representing 17 research institutions.

“There is an urgent need to clanfy the clinical and biological consequences of repetitive head
impacts in athletics and to use this information to find the best ways to treat and prevent those
consequences,” said Reiman. "It is both a great privilege and responsibility to help in that
endeavor.”

“This research is an exciting and important opportunity to acquire new information about the
potential devaslating consequences of repetitive head impact including CTE,” said Shenton.
“We hope that by gaining this knowledge, new avenues of treatmeni wil emerge for those who
experience debilitating symptoms from repetitive brain trauma.”

“We currently have no method to diagnosis CTE during life and it is crucial to take the next
steps to better understand this disease,” sald Cummings. “This grant will allow us o take what
we know about CTE and move to the next level of research, with the end goal of diagnosing
these athletes at early stages of the illness when treatments may help prevent the progression
of the disease.”

Editors Note:
The exact amaount of this grant is $15,859,508.
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Abstract  Chronie traumatic cncephalopathy (CTE) s o
neurodegeneration characierized by the abnormal accumu-
fation of hyperphosphorylated tau protem within the brain,
Like many other neurodegencrutive conditions, at present.
CFLE can only be detimtively didggnosed by post-imariem
examination of brain tissue. As the first part of & sertes of
consensus pencls funded by the NINDS/NIBIB to define
the nevrapathelogteal criteria for CTE. preliminary avuso-
pathological eriteria were used by 7 neuropathologists o
blindly cvaiuate 23 cases of various tauopathivs, incloding

The members representing TBVCTE proup are Iisted in ke
Appenciy,

Electronic supplementary material  The anline version of this
atticle sdoi L TRPEASUGML-0T - 15 12 2] contains supplamcniing
e, which s available o guthortzed oses,
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CTE, Adzheimer's diseuse, progressive supranucicar palsy.
argyrophilic grain disease. conticobasal degencration, pri-
mury age-related ravopathy, wand parkinsonism dementia
complex of Guam. The resulis dememstrated that there
was pood agreement among the neuropathologists who
reviewsad the cases (Cohen's kappa. (1671 and even better
agreement between reviewers aod the dingnosis of CTE
tCohen’s kuppa. 0.78). Basad on these vesults. the panel
Jelimed the pathognomonic fesion of CTE as un accumulbi-
ton of abnormal hyperphosphorylated wu (p-tus) in neu-
rons and astroglin distributed around smalb blood vessels
at the depths of cortical sulct and 1n an ircegular pattern.
The group also deiined supportive but non-speciic p-tau-
immunercactive features of CTE as: pretangles and NFTs
affecting superitcial Yayers layers [L-1ID of cerebral cortex:
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pretangles. NETS ar extracedlular tangies in CAZ and pre-
wngles and proximal dendritic swellings in CAS of the
Wppocampusy neuronal and astrocytic aggregates in sub-
cortival naclet: thorn-shaped astrocytes atshe glial linntans
of the subpial and periventricular regions; und large grain-
like and dot-like structures. Supportive non-p-taw patholo-
gies nctude TDP-43 impmunorcactive neutonatl cytoplis-
mic inclusions wnd dotdike stroctures in the hippocampus,
anteremedial temporal cortex and amyadaky. The panel also
recommended @ minimum blocking sed staimng scheme
tor pathological evuluation and made recommendations
for futire study. This study provides the first step wwards
the development of validated newopathologicad criteriy
for CTE and will pave the wuy towards (uture cliical and
mechunisiie studies.

Keywords  Chronic traumaiic encephalopathy -
Traumadic brain mjury - Tavopathy - Briin waema -

Neurudevenerative disorders

Introduction

In T92%, the pathologist and medical examiner, Harrison
Stanford Martland. introduced the ters ‘punch-drnk’ w
describe the clintcal features of o distinet neoropxychi-
atrk: symdrome that affected baxers [26] a condition that
Later came o be knowen as “denwentia pugilistica’ [33]. Case
reports and siali series describing the neuropathologic fea-
wres of the condition appedred in the 145308 and 1960 [3,
6, 10, 27, 35, 41 Although the histological wehniques var-
icd, the most commen pathologicai findings were cerebeal
atrophy. neurenal Foss, gliosls and argyrophitic neurofibril-
lary tangles, In the seminal 1973 monograph on the clin-
icopathological features of dementia pugilistica in 15 fur
mer made boaxers, Corsellis. Bruton, and Freemun-Browne
desenthed cercbrad atrophy. enlargement ol the {ateral amd
third ventricles. thinning of the corpus callosumn, cavum

o Department of Newropatholagy, Univessity of Glasgow
In=rtite of Newtoscience and Poychology and Queen
Elizabeth Liniversity Hospitad, 1345 Gowan Roqd,
Cilaspow GELATE UK

M Depaetnrent of Biostitisics, Baston Universiy Sehos]
al Prblie Health, 801 Moassichwsct s Avenoe, Boston MAL
(28 U5A

1=

Dicpattment ol Putdielaz s, Fashberg Depatineot

af Nearoscience, Friedman Braste lostitite, Ronald M o
Center fur Alzheimer™s Diseise, Tealn School of Medicine
al Mot Sina School, One Gustave L. Levy Place. New
Yimk, NY 129, UNA

Departnent of Relabilstanos Mediaine. leahin School
al Medscipe ar Mot Sinad, 3 Fast 10150 Streel, Nas Yorh,
NYODIIOETS A

2} Speinger

septum pellucidum with [enestrations, cerchellar scarring.
anch argyrophilic neurofibrillary deseneration using cresyl
vivlet and Von Braunmthl's silver stums {3] Subseqguent
re-examination of Corsellis™ originat series of boxers and
addittonal cases using beta-wwyloid {AB) imnunohisto-
chemistry detenmined that 95 % ol CTE cases showed
widespread diffuse AR deposits [1316]

Over the following decades, B was recoynized that the
condition affected men and women with a broad range of
cxposure o brain travma, including physical abuse [42],
head-banging [£3, 18], poorly controlled epilepsy. “dwart-
throwing”™ [48], aud rugby! 131 Eventually, the term
“chronic traumatic encephalopathy™ ur "CTE”, introduced
by Critchley i 1949 [8] became the prefemred designalion
for the condinion.

Coincident with the wse of more refined methodol-
ogy. the early pathology of CTE
young subjects [E30 (40 I8 Hot reparted a single case of
repetitive head-bunging in a young sutistic patient with

s reported noseveral

numerous perivaseular clusters of thioflavin and Gatlyas-
positive neurohbrilfary wogles (NFTsy and neoriles at the
depths of the cerebral suler and in the superticial Layers of
the inferior temporal, entorhingl and perithinad cortices in
the absence of AR plagues [18] Hof und colleagues akso
yuantitatively demonsirated the preferential distribution of
the NETs in superficial layers I and (1} in CTE, a lansi-
nar preditection characteristic of twu alher environmen-
tally acquired tauopathies, post-encephalitic purkinsonism
and Guamanian parkinsomsi dementia complex (GPDC),
but not found in Alzheimer's disease (AD)Y [19]. Geddes
and colleagues further Jescribed argyrophibic. hyperphos-
phorylated fan (p-taw) immunopositive peocortival NEFT.
and newropil threads sieikingly darranged in groups around
soull cortical bloud vessels, in addition 1o ditfuse granular
cytoplomic mmmunoposiivity in sonw teurons [ 31 Ged-
des also noted that the fopography of the p-tuu pathulogy
principally involved the depths of sulet and that there was
1o AR deposition o the § young cases that Tormed the busis
of then manusenipt | 13}

Omalu and colleagues were the first to ceport CTE ina
professiomil American toothall player (35, 39| and 4 pro-
fessional wrestler [37]0 Recent aeuropathological studies
have identified CTE in athlees who plaved sovcer, hase-
hall. jce hockey and rugby, as well as in mititary person-
nel exposed to explosive bust [I5, 20, 31, 32 36, 45
P-tau pathology, with some features of CTE, has also heen

Y Althoush ofien refeemed 1wy ws a soccer plaver. U vouny subjeet
with O described b Gededos et af L9 o the “Reen armatear foon-
Praller whe Frequemly “heided ™ she badl white pluying’™ 113, was an
armeadenr pregby plier persom commundcaton, T Revesd
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described tollowimyg exposure Lo single moderate or severs
rrauematic bram injury. together with AP plagues |20, 44,

Ty 20 3, MeKee and colfeagoes described a spectruny of

p-tau patholugy i 08 male subjects with o history of expo-
sure (o repetitive brain raumia with seuropathological evi-
dence of CTE. ranging in age from 17 10 98 yeirs (mcan

9.5 yaurs). In young subjects with the mildest Forms ol

CTIL local perivascular epicenters o NFTs and astrocytic
tangles (ATs) were found clustered ot the depths of the
cortical sulct; in subjects with severe disease. a profound
Lanopathy involved widespread brain resions {320 Other
abnormalities encountered in advanced discase inciuded
abnommal deposits of phosphorylated TAR DNA-binding
protein of 43 kDa iYDP-43) protein that occasienally co-
ocalized with p-tat. varying degrees of AP pathology.
axonal dystophy and neuroinfammation [31 32]. Based
on these findmgs, preliminary criterie for the neuropatho-
logical disgnosis of CTE were proposed, as follows:

I Perivascwdar fock of p-tau immnmorcactive NFTs and
Als 1o the nencortex

2 lrregubor distribution of p-tar immunoreactive NIF§s
and AT« at the depths oi’ cercbral sulci

3. NETs in the cerebral cortex located preferentiafly in
the superficial Tayers (often most pronoenced 1o tem-
poral cortex)

4. Supportive. non-diagnostic features: Clasters ol sub-
pial ATs in the cerebral cortex, most proneunced at
the sulcal depths.

In Murch 2013, the National Institutes of Health (NTH),
supparted by the Foundation fur NIH's Sparts Health
Rescarch Program with funding {tom the Natonal Football
League (NFL). Tasoched o major effort o detine the new-
ropathological characteristivs of CTE. Two projects were
initiated on the neuropathology of CTE und the delayed
etfects of tiumatic brain injury. One of the initial objec
lives was to Convene a coftsensus meeling to deline the
neuropathologieal cntena Jor the dignosis of CTE. The
primary objective for the Grst mecting wias 1o determine
whether CTE was a distinetive tavopathy that could be reli-
ably distinguished from other tavopathues esing the prelim-
mary eriteria The study design was modeled after previous
suvcessful Nil-sponsored consensus conferences fur other
tawopathics, specifically progressive supranuelear palsy
(PSP and corticobasal degeneration iCRDy 1Y 17, 23]

Materials and methods
Individuals ot directly Involved inihie pathological cval-

tation (ACAM VEA KFBOJFCH selected 25 cases of the
virious tanopathies, The selected cases were considered Lo

be representative ol the disease and of ar feast moderate
disease severity. The cases included 10 vecently uequired
cases of suspected CTE that were dunated s purt of the
NINDs-funded traunatic brain injury (TB1) brain bank
Boston University School of Medicine (BUSMY. including
7 caxes with AB plaques and 3 cases withoutl AL plagues.
Five cases ol AD. Brauk stuge V-V 2 cases of PSP and
2 cuses ol CBD were selected Trom the Alzhcimers Dis-
case Conter (ADO) brain hunk ar BUSM. Two cases of
CPDC and 2 cases of argyrophilic grain disease (AGD)
were selected rom the Alzheimer's Discase Research
Center (ADRCY brain bank at Mayo Clinte-Jacksonville.
and 2 cases of primary age-related lauopathy (PARTY were
selected fromt the ADRC brain bank wt Columbia Uni-
versity. Purallin-embedded tissue blocks from 12 brain
regions {from cach case were sent 1o the TBI Brain Bank
at BUSM for unilorm processing, staining and immuno-
histochemistry (IHC) {Table 11 2 of the selected cases
were missing the superior wmperal block, Sections were
stained with Luxof fast biue counterstained with hematnx-
vlin and eosin (LHE) and Bielschowsky silver impregma-
tion; IHC was performed using anti- ABJ2 (AL .42 EMD
Miltipore, 12000, pretreated with 88 % formic acid for
2minc or AR-4GE, Bio Legend, 1100000, pretreated with
foroie acid): anti-p-tun {ATS, Thermo Fisher Scientific/

Table 1 Brain regions eviluated inthe case review

Ryrain region

Stains/IHC

LHLE ATR ARd2 TDRPE BIEL

Superior fronital {BA 8.9} hY X
BProrsolaterad superion fromul (BA X X X
45, A6}
Caudate nucleus. nocleus accune- X X
beas, putamen
Temporal pole (BA ) X X
Superior teraporal gyrus (BN 20, X . X
2.2
Amyedata, wnh emtorlinad costex X X
(B 24y
Hippewapus and faterad soneu- X X hY X X

Tige muwcleus

Thalamws und numumillary hady

Ditived images of the following mivroscopie slides were provided
W the evahuating neuropatiofosisty on 23 cases ol Gwepathies incli
g ADCAGDCRDCTE GPDC, PART and PSP The stides agre ull
uniteesnly processed by asinele Tihorstory

At Betwamyloid, AR Alrheimers diseuse, AGE Argvrophilie aran
direie, BA Bradmann aren, BIEL Bielschawshy s silver method,
CHE Chronme traunuetic enceplialopathy, GPEC Guunmama Parkan-
sor’s dementia complax, £HE Lusol fast Blse, connterained with
hematony i and eosing PART Primary age-relaed Lvpathy, PSP
Provressive supranuclear palsy

@ Springer



AcL Newropathol

Fierce. 1:200G, pretreated with formic acidy und anti-p-
TOPAZ (ARH-TDP-43, phospho, 1:2000, pretecated with
tormic acid) for a total of 27 slides per case (25 sludes in
2 canes) An individeal blinded 1o the origia and identity
of the cases (KFB) scanned the 671 gluss pathology shides
infe digital images @ the Mayoe Clinic Jacksonville using
an Aperio seanner (Leica Blosysems, Bultale Grove, 1L).
The digiized hmages were organized into folders labeled
with only the case number (#1-25), brain region. stain and
THC and provided o the evaluating neuropathologisis on
purtuble hard drives as well as on un online slide-hosting
wehsite (Leica Biosystems-Aperio). No clinieal or demo-
graphic information was provided w the eviduating neu-
ropathologists—inctuding no information regarding the
subjects” age. geader, climical symploms,  dizgnosis or
athletic exposure, No information was supplicd regard-
ing the gross nearopathological feawres of the brains, The
ncuropathologisis were given o tavopathy criteria guide
that provided the provisional criteria Tor CTE {32] as well
as publishad criteria for the other rauopathics (Sec sup-
plementary material for full 1uopathy crilenia guide) |4,
7.1 200 25, 34, 40, 471 Ahhough the neuropatholegists
Knew that the selected voses represented presamptive CTE,
ADL PSP CBD, AGD. PART. and GPDC, they did not
know iow many cases representing each diagnosis were to
be evaiuated.

Seven newropathologists with experience in neuradegen-
erative diseases, including the tavopshbies, participated in
the evaluation of the digittzed images (NJC. DWI, RDE
CDK, DPP, TDS. IPV). The neuropathologists evalusted
the cases independently, at their own pace. ind completed
an evaluation torm that jncluded the pathologicul diagnosis
and a-scale level of certainty (1, unsure: 2, possible; 3,
protable: 4. definite. Afler the inital evalualions were sent
1 BUSM for analysis. the evaluator wus provided the gross
neuropathologicat fiadings und clinical smimmaries for cach
case. and asked o reevaluate the disgnosis and provide o
second level of conviction. The resulis of al] evaloations
were analyzed prior to the laee-to-fuce mecting held on
February 25-26. 2013,

Statistical analvsis

T evaluate the agreement among the netropathalogists
who reviewetl the cases. v sets of Coben’s kappa stais-
tics were caleudated. The st kappa coethcient measured
the sgrecmuent among the overall neuropathological diagno-
sen; the seeond kappa coclficient measuned the agreament
among neuropatholowists regarding the specific diugnoesis
of CTE. The overall kappa coctficient combines the neu-
ropathalosist-level estimates of kappa into an overall esti-
inate of the common agreernent. Kappa values of 0.81-1.0
indicate very pood agreement. kappa values o 0.61-0.80

?__ Springer

show good sgreement, while Kappa values of 0.4-0.60
indicate moderate agreement [12]0 Al statisticad unalyses
were done using SAS 9.4 (SAS Institute inc.. Cary, North
Carolim. USA) software,

At the face-to-face consensus meeting, @ farver punel
that included ACM®. WS," I, WAG and members of the
NINTDs TBYCTE group reviewed the results ol the neuro-
puthological evaluations, digitized images und gluss pathol-
ogy slides uand discussed the cases as a sroup. Discussions
led o refinements in the neuropathological criteria for
CTE, ax well as "best practice”™ secommendations for neu-
ropathologists exumining braims for evidence of CTE.

Results

There was good agreement rezarding the overs!l neuro-
pathologicul dingnosis o sl 25 cases (Cohen's Kappa.
.67y and oven better sgreement regarding the specitic
diagnosis of CTT (Cohen’s kappa, (L7810 using the pro-
posed eriteria, In evaluating the 10 cases subiminted with the
presumptive diagnosis of CTL (Supplementary Table 1),
64 of the 70 reviewers respenses (914 %0 indicated CTIE
as the dingnosis. There was o sighificant decrease of errors
that paradleled the sequence of cases evaluated. The log of
the expected errors significantly decreased by 043 for each
casee of CTE reviewed (p value = .024). Thers were com-
mon additions 1o the CT1E diagnosis, including “Changes
ol Alzheimer’s diseuse” (ADC) and AD i1 the cases with
AL plugues (cases #4-105 Other co-morbid diagnoses
included hippocampal selerasis (HS), AGD and PART. In
the 15 other wuopathy cises {cases submitted for review
with dingnoses other than CTE) (Supplementary Table 23,
the reviewers generully agreed with the submuission diagno-
ses 0l AD (971 % of responsest, CBD (92.8 %), and PART
(78.5 %1 however, there were frequent discrepancics in
cuses with the presumptive dingnoses of PSP AGD and
GPDC (Supplemeatary Table 25 The cvalvators reported
a significantly increased degree of certaingy {1 test = 4.36,
povalue <G i the diagnosis of CTE from an overall
mean of 3.1 m a 4-point scale of conviction (1. unsure: 2.
possible; 3, probahle: 4, detinites to o mean ol 3.7 after the
gross neuropathologicad Teatures and clinical features o
the cases were provided 1o the evaluator, Three initial diag-
noses of aen-CTE were changed 1o CTE and 9 disgnoses
of co-morbid CTE in non-CTE cises were changed o no
CTE after revealing the clinical amd gross nearoputhologi-
cal features.

Newropathologisg preseot 0 the face-o-face el discussion, b
did ot particrate i the sHile evaluwations,
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Bragnostic neuropathological fealures of CTE

The group detined a nearopathological lesion specitic o
CTE that distinguished the disocder from other tauopa-
thies. The pathognomonic lesion of CTE canxists of p-tau
aggregales in onewrens. astroeyies, and cell provesses
around small vessels in an irregular pattersy at the depths
of the cortical sule (Figs. 1, 20 Table 23 The group alse
noted that the distinctively drregular spatial pattern of
p-tat in CTE was otten visible with low-power inspec-
tion (Fig. 11 Although other abnormidities in p-tau woere
also found, espectally in the more severely affected
brains. the pathognomenic lesion way distinct and not
found m the other degencrative tauopathies (Fig. 20 In
addition, the group observed frequent evidence of other
pathologics in CTE, wcluding TDP-JR-immunoreactive

Y

neuronal cytoplasimic inclusions. AR plagues and amyloid
angiopathy, wwl hippocampal neurofibrillury degencra-
tion, ncluding extracellubar tungles hest seen with silver
srains.

Suppuortive neuropathological Features of CTE

The group defined supportive pathulozical features Jor
CTE. These features were commuoenly found in the CTE
cases in uddition w the reguired criteria, bt were nat con-
sidered diagnostic in isolation {Tuble 23,

Exelusions to the sole diagnosis of CTE

The presence of changes compatible with the diugnosis
of another neuredegencrative disease excludes CTE a5 a

Fig. 1 Low miazmtcation inspection of p-tus-stained slides often revealed the inrepubir spatial pantern of CTE pathology, ATS-stined slides ol
cerchral cortex w3 caes of CTE showing wregudar paiches of p-tau pathology maest dense at the depths of the s
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Fig. 3 flippocampyd pathology in CTE. Examiples of hippewcampul
matholopy in 2 cases of TR of nsoderate soverity. In example 1 a-),
there s 8 mild hippacampal atrophy, bomild nenronal loss in Cal,
o osparse NFTs in CAL Bickehowsky sibver stain, d spasse NTTs in
CAT AR munestam, & mwderate numbers of diffosely mmunopo-
aitive ATS spaned ocurots n AL, and § occasiond XTY RO

single diognosis, and mdiciutes the presence of co-morbid
puthology, These featires inchude CAl-predominant neu-
rofibrillary degensration in the hippocampus in associalion
with A plaques consistent with AD [34]: pronsment cer
chellar dentate nucleus cell Toss, cotled bodies in oligoden-
droghia, and 1uled astrocyvtes as seen in PSP 23] severe
invelvement of the striatwm and pallidun with extenspe
astrocytic plaques i cottical and subeortical structures as
seen 1 CBD 2 o globufar astrocy te inclosions o vloh-
ular gliad tavopathy [1].

e
2 Springer

stbive NETS o the dentate gvrus, b example 2 (e-1). there s g nare
severe hippocampal atroplyy, b clear neuronal koss in CAL T moder-
ate density of NFTs in CAL Biclwohowsky siiver stain, § modersie
density of NFTw in CALATY Inmunostam, k high nursbers of AT8.
stiired neurons d NFFs in CAS and 1 mwderste numbery of ATS
immanopositye NFEs iy the dontale wvros, Bore indicie 100 am

Discussion

The comsensus panel of neuropathologists (vund  thit
the p-tau puthology ol CTE is clearly distinet from other
tavopathies. The panel concluded that there s o pathogno-
mome lesion of CTE that consists of an accumulation of
abnormal o in ocurons wnd astrogliv distribuled aroml
sl hlowd vessels @ the depths ol sulc In the cortex in
an imegulur spatial panern. Crher supportive features of
CTE include abnormal p-tau immunarcactive pretangles
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Fig. 4 pTDP-43 patholegy w CTE & pTDE-43 neuronad inclusioas seomis aael dot-like vesriees i the dentiae granule ceB layver. All seo-
incthe amy gdula, bp TDP 43 inclosions and dor Like pendites i CALL tions immnnostuined for pTHP 43, bars indicate 180

e p-TDP-A3 dut-hike neunites in entorhinal cortex. d pTDP-43 inciu.

Table 2 Preliminary NINDS oriteria Tor the pathological diagnosis of TR

Ruguired for diagoosis of CTL

Lo The pathognopenic besion consists of petau agpre
W the depths of the corticud sulct

ales Iy e, astrocvtes, and cell provesses around small vesseds fran treguluc pretlerm

Supportive nenrepstholocical teatures of CTE

- Tau-related prahaologies:

Lo Abparmad petan immunoresctive pretngles and NPT prefecentizlly affecting superftcisl luvers Jayers 1T B in controa to Tivers H and
VasinAD

2. Inthe hippocampu

pretangles, TS or exiracedlulie cingles preterenialby affecting CA2 wd pretancles tnd prominent presimal depdrinie
swellngs in CAL These regional p-tau pathologies ddfer trom the prelerentia) invelvement of CAT and subleulum foud in A (Fig. b

3o Abvotmial p-tag immtmoresctive

curonul el astrocytic agerepates i subcoriical nuclel, including the mammitlary bodies and other by po-
thilamiv aucles. amy pdads, iuclens acewmbens. halamas, midbrain wgraentsm, and isodendsitic core tnaclens basalis of Meynert. mphe
guvhei, subsduniis iz and Bcus covrulensy

4. peTaw imnsnoveactive tharny assrocyies af e pliab limitanis post commuonly found in the subpial and periventricutar regions
S0 prlawammunereactive large grainelike snd dol-like structures tin sddision fo same tucadtike nearisesy tFig. 2hy
INowi-p-tau-related pathologias:
Lo Mavroscopiv fratures: dispropartionate dilatation of the third vemricle, seprad ahnormadities, mammillaes body crophy, sad contosions or
SPCE siEnsy of frevicus traamatic imjury
2 THP-A3 immunareactive peorosal cytoplasmic indesions and dot-like sinctares in e hippocampos, amteramedial temporal cartes anad
iy gbala (L 4)

Agcachiud peta astrozbopathy hiatmay be presents nonedagnostic wad son-sappeniive [22]

1 Patchues of thorn-shaped astrocyies in subcortical white malter

fat

Subepaunh uul, perventoculie, and periviseular tharm-shaped sstrocy s sn the mediobisal regivns

Thors-shiaped wstroey s m amivedaly or Rippocamps [ 22
I hE M F

e
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Fig. 5 Apeaclued ptan avroghoputhy thin may be present. 4 und
b Subpial p-tsi inmareposdive srocyles may be foumd at the ghial
Himilans in the suleal depths bur wre nonsspecific and non-diagnostic
for CTE tasterivky) € Howasver, p-taie imnmwnopastiive subpiad astro-
eytes acconipanied by pertvascubr toci of p-tiu positive neurens sind
astereites crrrowheae ) 3 the depihs of the subol ae diagnostic for
CTE d andd € p-Taw fmmunopositive astrocy les sarrounding sl

and NEFTs preferentially atfecting superficial Tayers {layers
L. pretangles, NFEs or extracellular tangles primartly
in CA2 and CAJ of the hippocampus, NFTs in subcortical
nuclei. including the mammillary bodies and other hypo-
thalaric nuclei, amygdats, nucleus sccurnbens, thalamus.
midbrain regmenturmn, sodendritic core (nucleus basalis
of Mevnert, raphe nuclet. sebstantia nigra and locus coer-
uleas), p-tau immunoreactive thomed pstrocytes at the ghial
limitans m the subpial and periventricular regions, p-tau
imnmuporeactive lurge grain-Tike and dot-like structures,
and THP-43 immunaoreactive aeuronal cymoplasimic inclu-
swns aud dot-like structures inthe hippocampus, anterome-
diad temporal cortex and amypdala. While this was only the
fiest meeting 1o address the newropathological diagnosis of
CTE, and more research is nzeded to determine the nature
and degeree of bram injury gecessary W couse this nenrode-
generation, the panel nrmbers aiso ooted that the pathog-
nomonic fesion of CTL has, thus far, ondy been found in
individuals who were exposed to hrain tranima, typically
mulitple eprsodes.

The panel also derermined that the pathognomonic
lesion of CTE is distinet from age-related tun astrogliop-
athy EARTAG) a morphologiesd spuctrum of ustroatial
pathidogy detected by p-lay immunchistocheinisiey that
iy coexist in the same brain with other disorders and is of
unelear etiology (Fig, 51 P-tau-immunorcactive asirocyles
in ARTAG include thorn-shaped wstracytes i the subpiad,
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venubes in the deep shite natter of the emponal Tebe ave nan dhag-
nastic for CTE aod are often found i association with agmg [27].
f p-Tan positive astrocstes mav abo be found o1 the crets of the
while matler of the trontal and temporal lobes with wging and otier
voldiions thut are ot dingnostic for CTE {22
noatined o AUS. Do ndicate 100 am

Adl sections inmmu-

subcpendymal, and perivascular regions of the white and
gray mutter (Kovaws, in press), Changes of ARTAG may
be present in CTE, but tn isolation, are non-specitic and
non-diagnostic,

Although 9 of the 10 subjects disgnosed with CTLE in
this study were former American tootball plavers and onty
one was a former professional boxer. previous duta has
shown that the pathological features of CTE associated
with buxing (often reterred o as “dementia pugilistica™)
are similar 1o the pathological leatores of CTE associated
wilh foothall |28, 32) Purthermore. the cortical areas most
fikely 1o show earty focal CTE pathology in hoxers are
siikar fo American tootball plavers. While initial raposis
o boxers with CTL described cerebellar scurring, atrophy
and ltoss of Purkinge cells [3]. recent studics of pugilists
find that cerebellar pathulogy is rire aside from p-tau NFTs
and neurites in the dentate nuclens, Purkinje cells and roof
ol the dth veawiche [28. 32,

Futare directions

Using criterin from this consensus mecting. Bienick and
colleagues reviewed the elinical records and brains of 1721
cuses denated w the Mavo Climie Brain Bank over the
past 13 years, and found CTE pathology n 32 % of con-
Lt sport athictes £2] No cases of CTE were found in 162
vomrel brigns without o history of brain twma or jn 33
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Table 3 Kecommended brain regions 1o be sampied and evalusted

Rugion O

Middle trontal gvrus? Pl pTDP-43 ApY

superior sl nuddle temporal pyers p e

Inferior puricial Jobule* e AR
Hippocampas and entorhingd contes, plav  pIDP-23" gRe
Anwygdabn plae  pTDE-43"
Thatannes T

Basal gungliowith basal nocleus of Meynert phae

Midbrain including substantin nigrm pTau

Pors includang foctes cowtilets nTin

Meduidla iscluding Jorsal mosor nucleus of pTau
vAgs

Corebellar cortex and dentate nucleus plan

Additional sections if lugh saspicion

Supenor fronral gyrus pTau!
Temporal pule pTan'! prop-a
Hypothalamus tnchuding miasnnillary bodv pTaw!

I addition o he NIA-AA reeommertded regions for the evabron
of Atzheimers diseane (ALY neorepathologic change and Lewy body
dirense (LB | 34 we recomnend wider p-tau screening o coptire
CTE and other imopathaes. b addision, i85 here 1 high iindex of sus-
pivion of CTE. we recommend tahing extr sections of Frontat and
temporal cortices. and by pothaliunus inclading the mammillaey body

PBalaeetad representative sectuons from cach region are revomimended
il buth cerchral hemispheres are available for microscepic enaliss

* Most valuabic for detecting CTE neurspathology

T ATHE or equivalent Taw (CP-13 or PHT- L) on all cortival seetionm, il

positive: stiin other arcas amd possibly sampie addinonad areas?. We
o non recommend thindbwin or stlver seains for the dercction of CTE
lesions

" TDP-A3 amyodals asd hippocampus, B positive then @aporal pole
and fromal corex

< AR middle Tronl pyeus, inferior parieta] lubule and hippocampus
al entorbial comtex; 1 f pn\i.ll\-c widet samipling Is revortimeded

T there b 1 high mdes of suspicion consider Tiking extra sweetions.,
spucitically superior fomtal gymas, emporad pole, and hypothalams
ncluding nrammillaey body

cases with o history of a single traumatic brain injury. OF
the 21 with CTE patholesy, 19 had participated in football
or bosing. and many were inudtiple sport athletes includ-
ing rughy, wrestling, baskethudl, and basebull. One athlete
played only buseball. and another athiote only played bos-
Kethall, Stnilarly, Ling and colleagues screened 268 cases
of acurodepeneralive disease and controls i the Queen
Sguare Brain Bank for Neurological Disorders using the
prediminary MoKewe entena [32] and found changes of CTE
i LR % ol newrodegenerative disorders and 128 4 of
elderly controls, Of the caces with changes of CTE, 938 &
had o hestery of TREs. 34 % bad partieipated in high-nsk
sparts including rugby, soccer, aricker. Lvrasse. jude aud
sgeash., aod TRS % were militiy veterans [24] However,

ttis unclear it sl the cases with CTE changes described by
Ling and colleagoes waoudd have mel strict criteris for CTE
using these newly defined NINDS vuidelines. Furthermiore,
the relationship between non-diagnoestic, non-specific astro-
evtic potaw pathology und  history of troumatic exposure
reinans o be determined (Kovics, in press),

At the present time, CEE remains a disgnosis thid cun
onfy be made definitively upon neuropatholagica) exami-
nation of the brain. Because the pathologival diagnosis
requires p-tay immunohistochemistry and the lesions are
irregularly distnibuted. the detection of CTE i sutopsy
cohorts may require additional sampling compured to rou-
tine practices. The consensus punel’s minimum recom-
meaded supling lor CTE is found in Tuble 3. Sampling
follows the protocol recommended by Alzheimer Discase
Centers (Nutiondd Institute on Aring-Alrheimer's Associu-
Lon (NEA-AA) [54]) with the further recommendation that
all corticad sections be taken to include the regiom at the
depths of the coriical sulei This s been shown in pilot
studies (o detect 80 % of CTE cases; however. 200 % of
CTE cases, all carly stage, would be miissed by this sam-
phing scheme (9] OF the NIA-AA sampling guidelines, the
following blocks are most valuable for detecting CTE: sul-
cal depths of the superior and middle freotal gyros, supe-
ror and middle temporal gyius and inferior parietul syrus
{Fig. 0). Of pote, the Biclwehowsky silver stain does not
always detect the diagnostically significant focal perivascu-
lar corscal tau lesions, and the panel recommended p-tauy
immunchistochemisiry for the diagnosis of CTE using ATS
unmunestaining or equivalent p-lau astibody (CP-13 or
FHF-1}. The question of how exiensive the sampling must
be to “rule out” CTE was discussed, but no daty were avail-
able 10 make this determinarion.

These criteria are the beginning of the process w fully
chimacterize the pithology of CTE, and this is valy the (irst
ol & serics of consensts conferences on the subject funded
by the U0 NINDS rescarch initiative. Many important ques-
tions were not addressed in this first consensus panel, includ-
ing the degree of newronal cell loss, gliosis, inBamnition,
and hemaosiderin deposition. and the diagnosis of CTE in
the presence of comorbid pathologies. wcluding AD. Fulure
directions will inchude further validution of the neuropathe-
fogical eriterta tor CTE, including staging of the severity of
p-lan pathology and characterization of carly discase. More
parholagical characterization witl also be necessary to deline-
ate the involvement of the other subcortical regions. including
amygdala, globus pallidus, subthalmic sucleus, aceumbens,
nestriziwn, thalarpos, midbrain, cerehellun, spinat cond and
white matter, I8 will abso be bnporant o determine the difler-
ential hippucampal p-tiu pathology in CTE compared o AD.
whether the TDP-43 pathology is distinetive for CTE and the
vontribution of hippocampal sclerosis and TRP-A3 deposition
w the dinical and patholozical features. Population isolates

@ Springer
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Fig. 6 Minimum reconunended brain regions for ovaluation for CTE.
e fulluwing sections from the NIA-AA blocking scheme are rec-
emamendad Tor p-taw rpaenostainung o evaluaton b CTE thie vee-
renrpdest. Ino e corheal sechions thlocks f=3 f20 447, the depths of
the conical sulel shookd be included mthe section. F Maddle fromal
gy, 2 superior and middle wempotal yari, S oferior parietal lobale,
£ hippocampus, 3 amyedala and estorhioa vonte 6 basal gangliv w

that dievelop unusual p-tow patholowios will need 1o e distin-
ashed from CTE pathology in addition to Guan, sach as
the Kii peninsula of Japar | 23], In addition, the contributions
of ether proteinopathivs, including f-umyloidosis {diffose and
dense core AR plaques and amvieid angiopathy) and alpha-
synuclein will be imporang 1o determine. Similurly, the mole
of microvascolar pathology, iron deposition. axcnal injury.
nevroinflammation and astrocytosis o the pathogenesis of
CTE patholagy needs resolution,

Future investigation will be needed to vnderstand the rela-
tiomship of the pathology 1o the clinical symptoms, genetics,
newronnaging and other biomarkers Uncliding pean posi-
tros emission tomography (PET) imaging and cerebrospinal
itid (CSF} und blood biomarkers). metabolomics. proteom-
ics, and eplrenctics. B will abse be important to delermine
whether specific “ay sirams™ are involved in the develop-
ment of CTE. Furthernmore, more information is needed
regarding the frequency, severniry, and nature of the traumatic
exposures, tengrh of survival after trauma. as well as Factors
such s the dpe ot first and Bast exposure to truuma, and the
cffeets of nulitary corpared to civitian brain trma,

The himuations of the present study include e rela-
tively siall simple set, the pse of digitized images, the
selection of suspected CTE cases by a single source, the
use of representative cases of moderate-to-Jate slage sever
ity of CTE und presence of some aze-related co-morbid-
ities. However, these limitations are oflset by the fuct that
Ml evaluating neurnpathologists were evaluating the exact

‘{_: Springer

level of antering commissure with basal aueleus of Meynert. 7 thafa-
wis, & oadbroin with subsruitio algne 9 pons with locus corules,
T medudbis obbongura, 7Heerebellar cortex and demtute nucleus; wddi-
tonal secionsaf gl suspioion of UTE tred v tanelesy: 12 supenor
fromal gyvus, 13 wmpord pole. M bwpathabangs and mammilkey
bondy

same digital images, the cases were all uniforaly prepared
by o central Jaboratory, and the evaluation was performed
blinded 1o all climseal or demographicad data and gross neu-
ropathological findings, Other limitations to the present
study include the fack of data regarding TBY history in the
non-CTE cases under evalution. Fulure studies ure heing
designed (o specitically address the contribution of TBI
all fevelds of severity 1 neurodegenerative pathulogies.

Conclusion

A consensus panel of 7 neuropathologists hlinded 1w all
chinical conditions and demogruphics cvalouted the identical
digitived images of 25 cises representing various Luopi-
thies and concluded that the pathology of CTE is distipct
(rom uther tanopathies. I addition., the panel described rhe
puthognomanic lesion of CTE as an aceumulation of abnor-
mal tau in newrons and astrogha distributed perivisculily
at the depths of suled in the isocotex in an irregular pattern,
FFuture consensus mectings will address validation ol the eri-
teria among a wider group of neuropathelogists using cases
submitted from mubtiple sources. I addition, (uture meei-
mgs will addiess the identibication of comorbid CTE when
other nevroadegenerative discases and other discases are pre-
sent. Furthermore, additional research will be tecessary o
derermine the contribntion of p-tan and other pathologies 1w
the development of clinical sympioms of CT15.
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The invidence and prevalence of CTE remain uknown
and will Tikely require octhods of in vivo detection and
diagnosis o nmake o clear determination. This first con-
sensus conlerence on the pathological crireria (or CTE
represenls the dirst step along the puth 1o standardizing
the neuropathology of CTE and paving the way for future
determinations of specilic clinical symplomatology and
refinements in climeal diagnosis.
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Appendix: TBI/CTE group

Elissa Flannery, Daniel H. Daneshvar, Paurick 1. Kicrnun,
Jesse Mer, Lanren Murphy, Todd M. Solonson, Debra Bab-
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Porter, Kevin (NIH/OD) [E]

From: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 8:39 AM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]; NIH Director's Executive Committee

Cc: Jackson, Calvin (NIH/OD) [E]; Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]; Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD)
[E]

Subject: Boston Globe -- Head games: The story of ‘Concussion’

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Boston Globe

Movies

Head games: The story of ‘Concussion’

By Ed Symkus Globe Correspondent December 19, 2015



Nick Veasey/Getty Images

Hollywood has long had a fascination with movies about someone uncovering a wrongdoing, then setting out to
right it. Sometimes the hero is a cop trying to root out corruption on the force (1973’s “Serpico”), sometimes
she is a legal assistant getting to the bottom of a utility company poisoning its customers’ drinking water (“Erin
Brokovich,” 2000), and sometimes he is an immigrant doctor who takes on the all-powerful National Football
League, which might be looking the other way while evidence mounts that head injuries on the ficld can lead to
dementia and death down the line.

The doctor-turned-crusader of the latter is Bennet Omalu, played by Will Smith in the new film “Concussion,”
opening Friday. He’s a forensic neuropathologist who connected the degenerative brain condition chronic
traumatic encephalopathy (CTE) to repeated concussions suffered by football players. Omalu first noted the
problem in 2002, during his autopsy of retired Pittsburgh Steelers center and Football Hall of Fame member
Mike Webster (David Morse) who, suffering from CTE, abandoned his family, started living in his truck, fell
into a spiral of drug addiction and physical self-abuse, and died of a heart attack at 50.
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With its roots in the 2009 GQ article “Game Brain” by Jeanne Marie Laskas, the film was written and directed
by Peter Landesman, who previously adapted “Kill the Messenger” (2014) and wrote and directed “Parkland”
(2013).

Even though football is by far the most popular televised spectator sport in America, and the film is fraught with
fingerpointing — not at the game but at the NFL — neither Landesman nor Morse is concerned about negative
reactions from passionate fans.

“If a filmmaker or storyteller is concerned about alienating people by telling a truthful, powerful story, then he
should give up his day job,” said Landesman by phone from New York. “I was never afraid of the
consequences; 1 was never afraid of alienating anybody, because I believe that an audience respects the truth,
and respects having an emotional, authentic experience in a movie theater.”

Morse, a native of Beverly who grew up in nearby Hamilton, started his acting career at Boston Repertory
Theatre, and is best known for his role as the beleaguered Jack Morrison on “St. Elsewhere,” had a slightly
different take. Also speaking from New York, he said, “I thought if we did our job right, some people would be
alienated, and that would be great! If you’re going to tell this kind of story, and if you’re telling the truth, you’re
going to alienate people; you can’t back away from that. Of course, other people will be thrilled and grateful
about the film.”

Landesman, who played football for a year in college, was a fan of Mike Webster. Morse, who tried out for his
high school football team “but they wouldn’t have me,” had heard about a player on the Steelers who was living
in his truck and had died. But neither of them suspected there was a larger story to be told.

“I had followed, in a peripheral way, the deaths and disappearances of these football players,” said Landesman.
“But they were strange, disconnected stories. Mike Webster dies, [Cincinnati Bengals receiver] Chris Henry
dics, [Chicago Bears safcty] Dave Duerson shoots himself. Some part of me was thinking, ‘What’s going on
here?’ But none of it was synthesized until I saw the GQ piece.”
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Will Smith as Dr. Bennet Omalu in “Concussion.”

Because of Landesman’s former career as an investigative reporter with The New York Times Magazine, he
was determined to get everything right in his movie.

“Before I even started writing the script I told the studio I wanted them to hire an objective third-party fact-
checker,” he said. “I knew that the NFL would be combing through this film and trying to find some way to
discredit us. I didn’t want to leave room for critics to come after us and weaken our narrative by finding trivial
mistakes.”

He insists that there was no meddling from the NFL, nor was there any contact between the league and
Landesman — or Sony Pictures — beyond a single e-mail.

“It was a one-e-mail exchange between me and someone at the NFL, just wondering if it was a good idea to
have a meeting,” said Landesman. “But I decided, and the studio decided, that I didn’t need them, that they had
nothing to offer me. So [ canccled the meeting.”

When it came time to assemble his actors, Landesman, whose mantra is that the success of a film is “all in the
casting,” scored with his first choice of Will Smith, then got Alec Baldwin for some gravitas as former Steelers’
team physician Julian Bailes, along with Albert Brooks, who added subtle comic relief in his delivery of the role
of Omalu’s mentor. And then there was Morse, who turned out to be exactly what Landesman was looking for,
even though the role of Mike Webster was first offered to another actor.

“The other [unnamed] actor’s schedule didn’t work out,” said Landesman. “I had offered David the rolc of the
assistant in the morgue. But when the role of Webster became open, I realized I actually had Webster all along.
It was just another guy. I asked David if he would consider it, and he jumped at it.”

‘I had followed, in a peripheral way, the deaths and disappearances of these football players. But they were
strange, disconnected stories. . . . Some part of me was thinking, “What’s going on here?””’
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Morse, who played George Washington in HBO’s “John Adams” a few years ago, was as determined as
Landesman about getting things right.

“Everybody has an idea of who Washington is, so I felt a real responsibility to that part,” said Morse. “But it
was a very different thing with Mike Webster because he means so much to his family, and he was such an
important figure in the game. It was really hard to do those scenes [of him homeless] in the truck. Nobody
wants to remember him that way.

“For legal reasons, I wasn’t allowed to talk to Mike’s family. But I did get to spend a lot of time with his
lawyer. And a couple of doctors introduced me to people with head trauma and dementia. And [ watched
Mike’s Hall of Fame speech over and over again.”

Morse also admits to being conflicted about football after making the film.

“It>s hard for me to watch the game now, knowing what I know about what’s happening to those people on the
field. Sure, the protocols are changing, but it’s still a really brutal sport.”



He was silent for a moment, then added, “But, like so many people, I’m totally fascinated by the game and,
living in Philadelphia, I don’t want to miss watching the Eagles play.”

Another pause, then, “Yes, I’'m from Boston, but [ have to say I took some pleasure a couple of weeks ago when
the Eagles beat the Patriots.”

Ed Symkus can be reached at esymkus@rcn.com.




from: Stern, Robert A

Sent; 18 Dec 2015 19:12:13 +0000

To: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: W UOL press refease

Hi Wealter,

Just checking in to make sure this pler is good for you.
Bub

From: Ober, Maria Pantages

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 1:49 PM

To: McMakin, Barbara [NIH/NINDS} [E] <mcmakinbi@ninds. nih gov>

Cc: Stern, Robert A <bobstern@bu.edu>; Wilczewski, Gina Maria <ginad@bu.edu>; Emr, Marian
{NIH/NINDS) {E] <emrm@ninds.nih.gov>

Subject: RE: UO1 press release

Thank you, Marian.. we will move forward as outlined below.

From: McMakin, Barbara (NiF/NINDS) [E] [mailto: memakinbi@ninds nih.gov]

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 1:47 PM

To: Ober, Maria Pantages <mpober @bu.edu>

Ce: Stern, Robert A <bobstern@bu.edu>; Wilczewski, Gina Maria <ginad@bu.edu>; Emr, Marian
{NIH/NINDS) [E] <emrm @nirds nih_gov>

Subject: RE: UO1 press release

i Mara,
Thank vou tor honering our request to push back the embargo on the release.
Other than the grant sumiber, we ave no additional chanees 1o vour release,

Rest.
Harbar

From: Cber, Maria Pantages [mailto;mpeber@bu.edu]

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 1:34 PM

To: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [£]

Cc: Stern, Robert A; Wilczewski, Gina Maria; McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) {E]
Subject: RE: UQO! press release

Mar.an, Barbara:

Totally understand things from your perspective. We will embargo the announcement for 9 a.m. EST
Tuesday, Dec. 22,

How does that sound?

If you're fine with that, please let me know and we will notify the Pls and communications colleagues (and
the Fainaru bros).

We ve added the grant number to the releass in the editor's note; other than that, | would like your
conlirmation that you had no other content suggestions.



Thank you,
maria

From: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E] [mailto;emrm@n:rds nih.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 11:06 AM
To: Oker, Maria Pantages <mpober®bu.edu>

Subject: RE; UOL press release

Your release 1s very well written. We would only ask that you include the grant number somewhere in the
release (a footnote will do} so that it is picked up by the NIH RePORTER scarch algorithm,

Hoping you will consider our request to allow time for Dr. Koroshetz to speak with Steve before you
rebease. T wouldn’t be surprised if you receive the same request for consideration from him.

Marnan

From: Ober, Maria Pantages [mailto:mpober@hu.edu]

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 13:37 AM

To: McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Wilczewski, Gina Maria
Cc: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Stern, Robert A

Subject: UO1 press release

Barbara
Wae will canfer ory our end and get back 10 you this afternoon.

Meanwhile, any feedback on the release or is that good to go? Please send the grant number so that we
can include that,

Thank you,
maria

From: McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) (€] fmailto;moemakinbi@ninds.nih gov]

Sent: Friday, Decernber 18, 2015 10:52 AM

To: Wilczewski, Gina Maria <g:nad@ bu.edu>

Ce: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS] {Ef <emrm@ninds nih.gov>; Ober, Maria Pantages <mpober&bu.edus;
Stern, Robert A <bobstern@bu edus

Subject: RE: LUO1 press release

th G

Ljustspoke with Murian, We're dealing with pressure on our end regarding the iming of your stitement
and Dr. Koroshetzs interview with the Famaru brothers, De. Koroshetz s sehedaled o speak with them
at neon on Monday, Would you reconsider delaving vour release until Monday altemoon or Tueschy
mermmng’

Bust.
Buartuws

Fromy: Witczewski, Gina Maria [mailto:ginad@bu.edu]
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 3:58 PM
To: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Ober, Maria Pantages; Stern, Robert A



Ce: McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: UOL press release

tlaran,
We need 1o go forward with the dissemination of the refesse on Monday {12/21) morning as sianned.
As Dr. Stern and Maria have both explained we are feeling pressure to procecd with the announcement.

Cina DiGravio-Wiiczewski

Media Reiations Manager

Boston University Schoal of Medicine
617-638-3480 (O}

617-224(0) (6) 4,

ginad@bu.edu

From: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E] fmailtc-emrm@ninds.nin,qov]
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 2:42 PM

To: Ober, Maria Pantages; Stern, Robert A

Cc: McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) [E); Wilczewski, Ging Maria
Subject: RE: UL press releasa

Steve has contacted us, us well. but 1 ean’t get bum time to speak with Walter until noen on Monday
which 1s why I was asking for some lecway in the release time.
Marian

Marfan fny

Director, Oflice of Commuairaitons and Ealilic Linison NINDS
NI Building 31, Room 8407

Phone: {301) 406-3024

From: Ober, Maria Pantages [mailto:mpober@bu.adu]

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 2:39 PM

To: Stern, Robert A; Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [EJ; Wilczewski, Gina Maria
Cc: McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: RE: UOL press release

Thank you, Bob... Il respond from our communications peint of view and echo what you arz say:ng. We
are gelting prassure to anncunce with adegquate time tefore the holidays so that Pls ars availabie o do
inlerviews. Monday merning works for evenyone.

Regarding ESPN, we are dealing with the Fainaru brethers, Steve and Mark.

maria

From: Stern, Robest A

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 2:35 PM

To: Emr, Marian {NIH/NINDS) {E] <emrm@ninds. nih,.gov>; Wilczewski, Gina Maria <ginad@bu.edu>
Cc: Ober, Maria Pantages <mpober@bu.edu>; McMakin, Barbara [NIH/NINDS) [E]
<mcmakinbi@rinds. nih.gov>

Subject: RE: UQ1 press release



Thaniks Marian. #'m not sure if Gina has responded yer, but | wanted to give my Input about the timing,
My co-Pls and the r tearms are really wanting to move forward with the arnouncement: a combination
of pressure from their institutions, a desire to get the word out quickly, and also with the holidays
coming up, they would like 1o make sure that the announcement is widely disseminated before peaple
go on vacation. For e personally, | will be gning out of the country far 5 weck starting on the 241 a.d
50 Lwant te make sure 1 am available for interviews foliowing the release. For all these reasons, | would
wory much like to keep to the Monday marning refease. | hope you understand.

Regards,
Bob

From: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS} [E] [mailto:emim@ninds.nih.gov

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 2:.09 PM

To: Wilczewski, Gina Maria <ginad@bu.edux

Cc: Ober, Maria Pantages <mpober @bu.edu>; Stern, Robert A <bobstern @bu.edu>: McMakin, Barbara
(NIH/NINDS) [E] <mcmakinbi@ninds.nib.govs>

Subject: RE: UOL press release

Gina: Thanks for sharing your draft with us. We've asked a few people to tke a Took at it (on very close
hold, of course) and will get back 1o you by tomorrow. One thing that we will need you to do is 10 add the
grant number somewhere on the release, A footnote will do.

Lwonder if you would be wiiling 1o hold on your release until Tuesday morming since we're trying to find
availability for Dr. Koroshetz to speak with reporters who have questions about the grant. Also, can you
tetl us who you've spoken with at ESPN?

Marian

Murian fonr

Bivector, Office of Compumications and Public LidisonNINDS
NI Building 31, Raom 8407

Phone: (M) 496-30.24

AEEE R il een

Frem: Wilczewski, Gina Maria [mailte:ginad@bu.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 4:30 PM

To: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Ober, Maria Pantages; Stern, Robert A; McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: ACTION: UQ! press release

Marian,
As per Dr. Stern’s discussion with Dr, Koroshetz last week, we are taking the [ead on issuing a press
release announcing the receipt of this grant. We understand the NiH will not be issuing anything.

The attached release was collaboratively developed with the four Pis and their public information
officers.

We feel it is ready for release but are sending it to you for your review.

We would appreciate receiving your feedback by this Friday {12/18) morning.

Qur current plan is to distribute it widely on Monday {12/21} morning.



In anticipation of this announcement, we shared an earlier draft version of the release with two ESPN
reporters, with whom we have had a longstanding relationship, to allow ther the opportunity to
include the other Pis in their story.

Look forward to hearing from you.

Thank you

Gina DiGravio-Wilczewski

Media Relations Manager

Boston University School of Medicine
617-638-8480 {0Q)

617-224(0)  (wm)

ginad@bu.edu



Fram: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [£]

Sent: 17 Dec 2015 23:59:57 +0000

To: Walker, Paula (NIH/NINDS) [E}

Subject: RE: CONFIRMATION: Meeting Request on Behalf of Director Coliins - Decision on
NFL

lar pretty sure this s the same meeting that was called au emergercy yestarday”
wolter

From: Walker, Paula {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 6:09 PM

To: Keroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) {E]

Subject: Fw: CONFIRMATION: Meeting Request on Behalf of Director Collins - Decision on NFL

Hi Walter:

This meeting has besr confirmed for Meonday. See confirmation below.

Thanks.

Paula

Sent from my BlackBerry 19 smaripheone.

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 3:30 PM

To: Simon, Dina (NIH/CD) [C]; Schulke, Hilda (NIM/OD) [E]; Gray, Feficia (FNIH) [T1; waiker, Paula
(NIH/NINDS) {E]

Ce: Burrus-Shaw, Cyndi (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: CONFIRMATION: Meeting Request on Behalf of Director Collins - Decision on NFL

Good Afternoon,

This note confirms the meeting as follows:

DATE: Monday, December 21, 2015
TIME: 345 p.m. - 415 p.m.

PLACE: Bldg. 1, Room 116

PURPOSE: Decision on NFL
PARTICIPANTS: Francis Collins

Lawrence Tabak
Kathy Hudson
Maria Freire




Stephanie James
Walter Koroshetz

Thank you,
Ayanna

From: MchManus, Ayanna {NIH/OD) [E]
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2015 12:53 PM
To: S:mon Dma INIH;‘OD] [ <dinpvmonE il o Schulke, Hilda (NIH/OD) {E]
= n Zaov; Gray, Felicia [FNIH} [T)<'aray oie b orps; Walker, Paula (NIH/NINDS) [E]

<spby'he
jfol®h

Subject RE Ms-etlrg Reguest on Behalf of Birector Collins - Decision on NFL

Unfortunateldy, the proposed time does not work. Can we please consider 3:45PM to 4:15PM?

Thanks,
Ayanna

From: McManus, Ayanna {NIH/OD) [E]
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 12:44 PM
To: S;mon Bina (NIH/’DD_! [CleciraomonErk g0

: v>; Gray, Felicia (FNIK) [T

«>; Schulke, Hilda (NIH/OD) [E]
i ie rooras Walker, Pautz (NIH/NINDS} [E]

< SO NIE Y

Cc: Burrus Shaw, Cvndl {NlH/ODj [E] «Cyroi ZurmsSnawn i & z0v>; Dougenik, Theodore (NIH/OD) (E]
<theodare =2 2amid D oo

Subject: Meeang Request on Behalf of Directer Collins - Decision on NFL

Good Afternoon,

Dr. Collins requests your principals’ attendance to the following meeting:

DATE: Monday, December 21, 2015
TIME: 300 p.m. - 3:30p.m,

PLACE: Bidg. 1, Room 116

PURPOSE: Decision on NFL
PARTICIPANTS: Francis Collins

Lawrence Tabak
Kathy Hudson
Marta Freire
Stephanie James
Walter Koroshetz

By reply to this email, please confirm participation in this meeting.



Many thanks,
Ayanna

Ayanna McManus
Immediate Office of the Director
National [nstitutes of Health
Bldg. 1, Roam 126

One Center Drive

Bethesda, MD 20892

Voice: 301.496.2433

Fax: 301.402.2700

Canfidentiality Statement: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain conf-dential end privileged information. Any unauthorizec use, diselosure, or distribution s prohibited, if you are
not the intended rec:pient, please cantact the sender by reply email and delete from your maithox or any other storeze devices

m Moot it e of B ot

Follow @NIHDirector on Twitter i)

Celebration of Sc.ence at Nit: wotch how medicol research saves fives and improves health



From: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS} [E]

Sent: 17 Dec 2015 21:09:26 +0000
To: ‘Mckee, Ann C'
Subject: RE: Your article in Acta Neuropathologica is now anline

Thanrs Arn, and the manuscript Icoks great. We'lltry to get an N'H highlight of vour paper.

Patrick St Beligowan, PhD

Program Director, Repar and Plastc oy
NEHININDS

301-48e-1447

psfb@mail nih gov

kit fwww vinds nihogov/disarder s, thy/thi htm

From: Mckee, Ann C [mailto:amckee@bu.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 6:46 PM

To: Cairns, Nigel; Dennis Dickson; Folkerth, Rebecca Dunn,M.D.; Keene, Dirk {cdkeene@uw.edu); irene
Litvan; daniel Pert; Stein, Thor; Jean Paul Vonsattel; william Stewart; Tripodis, Yorghos; John Crary;
Bienigk, Kevin F.; Dams-o'connor, Kristen; Alvarez, Victor E; Gordon, Wayne; Babcock, Debra
(NIH/NINDS) [E]; Beligowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS} {E]

Cc: Kiernan, Patrick; Murphy, Lauren Elizabeth; Mez, Jesse; Solomon, Todd M; Daneshvar, Daniel,
Hamed

Subject: Fwd: Your article in Acta Neuropathologica is now online

All.

[am writing to tet you know that the next consensus mecting is planned for May 25-27. Also, the
manuscripl 1y now available online, see below,

Thank you for all your help in getting this manuseript out! and best wishes for a happy holiday
season and & wonderlul new vear,

Cheers,

Ann

Begin forwarded message:

From: Springer <SpringerAlertsiespringerenline.com:>
Subject: Your article in Acta Neuropathelogica is now online
Date: Decomber 16, 2005 ar 6:32:31 PM EST

To: <anwkee buedu

Reply-To: Springer <sprinceralertsaesprinecronline. cont.-




N Springer

~d

Crine First your &licle is pushished 2075124

Congratulations
Dear Author,
We are pieased to inform you that your article has just heen published:
Title
The first NINDS/NIBIB consensus meeting to

define neuropatholagical criteria for the diagnosis s ,
_ i " Newropathologica
of chronic traumatic encephalopathy o et s i 5

“~ ! N
Journal / ‘

Acta Neuropathologica. {), 1-12

DOI
16.1007/s00401-015-1515-2

Your article is available as 'Online First';

e re - . ¢ S e

[l

S

It1s fuily accessible to all users at libraries and institutions that have purchased a
SpringerlLink license. if your article is published under one of our Open Access
programs, it will be freely accessible to any user.

Announce Your Publication

We encourage you to forward this email to your co-authors. Additionally we
recommend you mention your article’s publication and its DO on your wehsite or your
sociat media profiles. The article's Springerbink page features easy-to-use "sharg”
buttans for popuiar social media channels as well as the real-time disgray of your
article’s citations and social shares.



Download Your e-Otfprint (PDF file)

T e . ety e ‘SG LT Ty

Please note: Your free e-offprint will only be available for four weeks!

Citation Information
Your article can be cited by its DO 16.1007/500401-0715-1515-z in the following form:

Author, Joumal Title, Year, DO

We will natify you once your article is assigned to a specific journal issue, completed
production and a new, paginated e-offprint with the final cover of the respective issue
will be available to you as a free POF-downlcad.

After that any addilional {printed) offprints or posiers you might have ordered wil te
shipped to you.

Thank you again for publishing with Springer. We look forward to your future
contributions!

Best regards,

Heinz Weinheimer
Managing Director Springer Research Group

PS: For your next article we encourage you to register for an ORCID ID, a unique and
internationally recognized ID that altaches your identity to your research work, such
as your articles and ther citations. More on ORCID benefits at orcid org o ed g

Ul




From: Walker, Paula (NIH/NINDS) [E}

Sent: 17 Dec 2015 18:08:38 -0500
To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Fw: CONFIRMATION: Meeting Request on Behaif of Director Collins -

Decision on NFL

Hh Walter:

This meeting has beer contirnied for Monday. See contirmation below.
Thanks.

Paula

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: McManus, Ayanna (NIH/OD) [E] <amcmanus@od.nih.govs

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 3:30 PM

To: Simon, Dina (NIH/OD) [C]; Schulke, Hilda (NIH/GD} [E]; Gray, Felicia {FNIH} [T]; Walker
Pauta (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Burrus-Shaw, Cyndi (NIH/OD} fE]

Subject; CONFIRMATION: Meeting Request on Behalf of Director Collins - Decision an NFL

/

Good Afrernoon,

This note confirms the meeting as follows:

DATE: Monday, December 21, 2015
TIME: 345 p.m. - 4:15 p.m.
FLACE: Bidg. 1, Room 116

PURPOSE: Decision on NFL
PARTICIPANTS: Francis Collins

Lawrence Tabak
Kathy Mudson
Maria Freire
Stephanie fames
Walter Koroshetz

Thank you,
Ayanna

From: MchManus, Ayanna (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, Decemnber 16, 2015 12:53 PM

To: Simon, Dina (NIH/OD} {C] <dina.simon@nih.gov>; Schulke, Hilda {NiH/0D) [F]
<schulkeh@od.nih.gov>; Gray, Felicia (FNiH) [T] <fgray@fnih.org>; Walker, Paula (NIH/NINDS)
[E] <walkerp@ninds.nih.gov>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request on Behalf of Director Collins - Decision on NFL



Unfortunately, the proposed time does not work, Can we please consider 3:45PM to 4: 15PM?

Thanks,
Ayanna

From: McManus, Ayanna (NiH/0D) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2015 12:44 PM

To: Simon, Dlna (NIH;’OD) [C] <dina,simior i ik gnes; Schulke, Hilda {NfH/OD) [E]

<schufhen HEAPEIEIONES Gray, Felicia (FNIH} [T} <n fror omg>; Walker, Paula (NIH/NINDS)
FE] <wiali ind- nih o>

Cc: Burrus Shaw Cyndi (NIH/OD} fE] <y
(NIH/QD) fE} <thonn Inhaz
Subject: Meeting Reguest on Behalf of Drrecmr Collins - Decision on NFL

ARurrus-5naw itnibug sy Dougenik, Theodore

o

N

EER LAV I A

Goad Afternoon,

DOr. Collins requests your principals” attendance to the following meeting:

DATE: Monday, December 21, 2015
TIME: 300 p.m ~3:30p.m.

PLACE: Bidg. 1, Room 116

PURPOSE: Decision on NFL
PARTICIPANTS: Francis Collins

Lawrence Tabak
Kathy Hudson
Maria Freire
Stephanie lames
Walter Karoshetz

By reply to this email, please confirm participation in this meeting.

Many thanks,
Ayanna

Ayvanna McManus
immediate Office of the Director
National Institutes of Health
Bldg. 1, Room 126

One Center Drive

Bethesda, D 20832

Voice: 301.496.2433

Fax: 301.402 2700

Email: amecmanus@od.nibh.gov




Confidentiality Statement: This amail message, includmg any attachments, 15 for the sale use of the intended
rec-owent(sy and may contain confidential and privleged information. Any unauthorized use, disclosure, or distribytion
is prehibited if you are nat the intended recpent, please contact the sender by regey ereal and deiete from your
mailbex or ary ather storage devices.

Follow @NIHDirector on Twitter Q

Cetebration of 5 H. wotch how medical research saves lves and impraves realth




Fram: koroshetzw@ninds.nih.gov

Sent: 17 Dec 2015 17:11:10 -0500
To: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Re: UD1 press release

Thanks Marian
W

Sent from my 1Phone

On Dec 17. 2015, at 2:19 PM, Emr. Marian (NTH/NINDS) [E] <emrmninds.nih.gos = wrote:

Attached is BUI's draft release announcing the new CTE grant. Their plan is to distribute it
w the press on Manday moermning. [ think the draft leoks quite good but please take o loak at
it and let me know if you have any comments or suguestions for changes. | have already
asked them to add the grant number in accordance wirlh NIH policy.

BL has already shared the draft with two trusted ESPN reporters {on an embargoed basis).
Weare tryme to artange @ tine on Monday at noon for Walter to speak with Steve Fainary,
Walter: Do you have S minutes to discuss before you head over to the DIR holiday
party?

Marian

Muriarn Lmr

Divector. Office of Communications and Pulidic Liaison ' NINDS
N Building 37 Room 8407

Phogier (30045 $06-3024

HU T e rid /iR gn

<5tern NINDS grant mpo--12-16-15 docx-



Eram: Err, Marian {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent; 17 Dec 2015 16:38:45 +0000

To: Koroshetz, Walter [NIH/NINDS) [E];Beligowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E}

Cc: Mott, Meghan [NIH/NINDS) [E]

Bee: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) {F]

Subject: Clearance request for COC statement on "Head Injuries. Sports Culture”
Aftachments: ASPA 1324 70151215_CDC_OpEd_Head Injuries, Sports Culture_v0l.docx
importance: High

Attached s a blog message that CDC plans to post timead w the release of Will Smith's film, Concussion,
As acourtesy, HHS has sent a copy of the message to NTH for review and comment, Please lel mie know
it vou wish to submit any comments before 3 pm today.

Thank you.

Marian

Marian Emr

rector, Office of Commiotications und Public Linison NINDS
NIH Building 2 Koo 8407

Plrome: (300 496-3024

BT O R









From: Beligowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS} [E]

Sent: 17 Dec 2015 12:01:19 -0500

To: Emr, Marian [NIH/NINDS) [E};Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [E]
Cc: Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject; FYI: Sports llustrate article

Attachments: CTE-December 12-14-15.pdf

Filed 2 :\OCPL\PRESS\TBI\Sports Hlustrated CTENCTE-December 12-14-15.pdf
HIwWalter and Marian,

st wanted to forward you this article that Wayne Gordon seat us, £ iooks like both he and Ann's study
gol extensive coverage in this Sports lHustrated article.

Ptk

Fatrick SF Beligowar. PhD

Frogram Director, Rapair and RPlasticity
NIHANINDS

A -405-1447

pstb@mail.nih.gov

httpi//www.ninds.nih.gov/discrders/thi/thi ktm

From: Gordon, Wayne [mailto: wayne.gordon@niountsinai.org]

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 11:49 AM

To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [£]; Michel, Mary Cllen
(NIH/NICHD) IE]

Subject: FW: Sports Tiustrate article

Hi:

Attached are two articles for the current issue of Sports Hustrated. The fest covers Ann McKee's
territory. The second summarizes [pretty weil] our grant,

Wayne A. Gordon, Ph.D., ABPP/Cn
Jack Nash Professar,

Vice Chair, Department of Rehabilitation Medicine
lcahn School of Medicine at Mount Sinal
3 East 101 Street,

First Floor, Room 118

Box 1240

New York, New York 10029

Voice: 212-B24-8372

Fax: 212-348-5901

Fax: 212-731-7269 (fax to computer)
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Mount Brain injury _
Sinail Researel: Center w m '

From: Brouard, Chantal

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 10:56 AM
To: Gordon, Wayne

Subject: Sports Illustrate article

Please see attached.

Thank yvou.
Chantal

/ e s e

7
2 Adrmrstiative A5t 4o
£ Wayne A Gorgen, Pho.

!("l h n Jack Kash Prafessar & Vice Char
LY

sehool of
Medicine al
Mount
Sinal

Papne. $2123 5048207
Fan §2327 TAREH0L
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From: Burklow, John (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: 16 Dec 20615 14:29:07 -0500

To: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: FRICRITY ACTION: Emergency phone call this afternoon
Attachments: ImageC0l.png

If you'd like to discuss, pls give me a call. Thx!

Sent from my iPhone

Begm torwarded message:

From: "Wood, Gretchen (NIH/OD) [E]” <wondes ol pil g =
Date: December 16, 2015 at 2:22:58 PM EST
To: "Freire, Mana (PN [T <nitrerco b ore>) "Koroshetz, Walter
(NIH/NINDS) [E]" <konnloisn omndsnth cove, "Burklow, John (NIHOD) B
Chui o o] \1’] (ol hy =
Ce: "Walker, Paula (N HNINDSY [E]" <walhcip oninds nilaon = "CGray, Felicia
(FT\IH [Tj" <Poras \[.1} wore =, "Schulke, Hibda (NIH'OD) £y

“<acinfe ot ol "[)ougcnik, Theodore (ININI/OD) [EY”

Cronderoaden > "Burrus-Shaw, Cyndi (NHHAOD) [E]"

Codi B - athge = "Simen, Dina (NEHZOD) [C)
<odimsinene ik pen >, Hdirh Melissa {NTH/OD) [E}" <auharis od nif ses s
Suhject: Emergency phene call this afternoon

Good afterncon,

Drs. Collins, Tabak, and Hudson would jike for you to join them on an emergency phone
call this afternoon re. NFL. Can you please advise your availability for a 15 minute phone
calt between 3:00 PM and 4:30 PM taday? Many thanks.

Best wishes,
Gretchen

Grotchen S Wouod

Staff Assistant

National Institutes of Health
immediate Office of the Director
One Center Drive

Buiiding 1, Room 126

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

Vo 300,496.4272

Fr 3014022700

I woodgs@od.nib oy

Follow (e “i= et on Twitter
Ceenvwronef Suwvoar NI woteh fow medical resoareh saves bves and improves health



From: Koroshetz, Walier {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 14 Dec 2015 22:42:49 +0000

To: Wolf-Rodda, Julie (FNIH) [T];Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [Ej

Ce: lames, Stephanie (FNIH) [T];Wiener, Susan (FNIH) [T];Sanghrajka, Anisa {FNIH)
[T];Coyne, Eva {(FNIH) [T]

Subject: RE: $2,500,000 wire transferred to NINDS for SHRP Research Plan #2

Thank you Julie,
Walter

From: Wolf-Rodda, Julie (FNIH) [T]

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 2:41 PM

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Beligowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]; Wiener, Susan (FNIH) [T]; Sanghrajka, Anisa (FNIH) [T]: Coyne, Eva
{FNIH) [T]

Subject: $2,500,000 wire transferred to NINDS for SHRP Research Plan #2

Dear Waiter and Pat,

Today, the FNIH wire transferred 52,500,000 to NINDS CAN #8017234. These funds reprasent payment
3 of 4 from the NFL's contribution to the FNIH for the CTE neuropathology study, as outlined in SHRP
Research Plan #2. Please let me know if you have questions.

Brest,
lulie

Iutie Wolf-Radda

Director of Development

Foundation for the National Institutes of Health
9650 Rockuille: Pive | Bathesda, MD 26814 | frib.org
Direct (301) 4026027 | ‘wolf-rodoa@nih.og

REDISCOVER THE FNIH AT fnih.org

<FNIH

-~



From: tmr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) {E]

Sent: 14 Dec 2015 19:52:15 +000C

To: Warren, Margo {NIH/NINDS) [£]
Bce: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS}) [E]
Subject: FW: PRIORITY ACTION: Concussions

Marga: See the corresponderce below. | told Megnan | thought it best if OCPL responads, particularly if
Walter doesn't know the reparicr, She agrend, so it's all yours.
~.and so it begins..

Marian

From: Mctt, Meghan (NIH/NINDS) {E]
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 1:50 PM
To: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: PRIORITY ACTION: Concussions

Hi Marian,
Walter wanted to send the following response but just wanted to clear it with vou first. Look ok to send?

Thanks,
Meghan

Thank you,
Meghan

wMeghan C. Maott, Ph.D.

Chief of Sta®*

Giftre of ihe Direclor

sanional iashitute of Ne coodop wi Disordars and Stroke
Office: (301) 5914470

Coni- (30013 721 )1,



From; Golen, Jimmy [mailto:jyolen@ap.org]
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 1:08 PM
To: Koroshetz, Walter {(NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Concussions

Walter,

I'm writing a story about CTE research before 2002, and how it didn't reaily begin with the Mike
Webster autopsy.

I was wandering if you wauld have a chance to talk to me about it,

Ammy Golen
Associated Press, Boston

The information contained n this communication is intended for the use
of the designuted recipients numed above. [T the reader of this
communication s not the interded recipient, you are hereby notitied

that you have received this communication in error. and that any review,
dissemination. distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. I you have received this communication in error. please

notify The Associated Press immediately by tefephone at +1-212-621-1898
and delete this email. Thank you.

[P US DISC]

sk deeeblc6d?e3ab438M0cf167d9a4938



From: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 14 Dec 2015 19:28:23 +0000
To: Mott, Meghan (NiH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: PRICRITY ACTION: Concussions

Censider it done.,
Marian

From: Mott, Meghan (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 2:24 PM
To: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [£]

Subject: PRIORITY ACTION: Concussions

Ng, he daes not. Please feel free to respand on his behalf!

From: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 2:22 PM
To: Mott, Meghan (NIH/NINDS) [E)
Subject: RE: Concussions

twould probzbly be bastif OCPL responds unlass, of course, he knows the reporter personally.
Marian

From: Mott, Meghan (NIH/NINCS) {E]
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 1:50 PM
To: Emr, Marian {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Concussions

Hi Marian,

Walter wanted to send the following response but just wanted to clear it with you first. Look ok to send?

Thanks,
Meghan

Dear Jimmy,

Thank yaou,
Meghan

Meghan €. Mott, Ph.D



Chief of Staff

Office of tho Director

National fnatitute of Neuralopical Disorders and Stroke
Office: {301) 584.4470

c.i: (301) 22 () (6)

Mot oral bsttete s of Health
Taersrg, 000 s g e

From: Golen, Jimmy [mailto: jgolen@ap.org]
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 1:08 PM
To: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) {E]
Subject: Concussions

Walter,

I'm writing a story about CTE research before 2002, and how it didn‘t really begin with the Mike
Webster autopsy.

I was wondering if you would have a chance to talk to me abou! it.

fimmy Golen
Associated Press, Boston

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use

of the designated recipients named above. 11 the reader of this
conmunication is not the intended recipient, vou are hereby notified

that you have received this communication in crror, and that any reviews,
dissemination, disteibution or copying of this communication is stictly
profubited. It you have received this communication in error. please

notify The Associated Press immediazely by telephone at ~1-212-621- 1898
and delete this email, Thank you.

[IP_US_DISCY

msk decchlic6d2c3a64 38 Weld67d9ad938



from:
Sent:
Teo:

Subject:

Waler,

Stern, Robert A

11 Dec 2015 20:37:51 +0000
Korgshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
fwd: Checking in re: 1JO1 Press Release

I'hope all is well. Sorry to bug you on a Friday afternoon. Please see below emails. Is there
anything I should know that may be related to the Tack of info 1 am recciving from Marian, ct
4,77 Knowing how sensitive this topie is with the media, [ just want to make surc [ am "in the

loop."

Bob

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Stemn, Robert A" <habstiors o boods

Date: December 31, 20105 at 1:58:41 I’M EST

bl
TS TSIV

To: "Emr, Martan (NIH/NINDS) [E]" <cring
Cer "Witezewske, Gina Maria" <ai ). e_‘u..d}
{(NHHNINDS} [E]" =mermnkebe gorinds il s

Subject: RE: Checking in re: U01 Press Release

McMakin, Barbara

Hi Manan,

Thanks for the response. Fwould really prefer that BU [or any other Inst-tution} not release
individual releases if NINGS witl, indead be having its own release. Is there a reasan for the
hold up? And, can you nossibly provide a timeline so we can make a decis:on about the
timing of any irdivcuai reteases. | look forward ta hearing back frem you. Thanks.

Bub

From: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E] [me it omerE nines niv g o

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 12:45 PM

To: Stern, Robert A <bobuic 'n@ JuL L

Ce: Wilczewski, Gina Maria <ginad @o, #4u>; McMakin, Barbara {NIH/NINDS) [E]

o

<momak chednecs ot g

Subject: RE: Checkmg inre: UD1 Press Release

Hh, Bob. Marian Emr, here. { understand your desire to make a st@atement as soon as possible
s0 s probabty best if you go ahcad with vour own release and not wait for us. Please ask
your [ofks o vbserve the NIH requirenient that vou wait 72 hours affer receiving the NGA,
Also, I'd appreciate it if Gina could send me @ copy of her draft once you clear it
Congratulations on your new grant. We look forward 1o working with you and your weam
going forward to announce your rescarch results,

Marian



Marian Emir

Director, Office of Communications and Public Licison NINDS
Buitding 31, Room 8107

Bethesda, MDD 20892-2540

Fhone: (301} 494-3924

BLETG e Dand ooy

From: Stern, Robert A [maiitoipabstern S nu odu]

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 11:32 AM

To: McMakin, Barbara {(NIH/NINDS) {E)

Cc: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E); Wilczewski, Gina Maria
Subject: ACTION: Checking in re: UOL Press Release

Thanks, Barbara. Woulc it be possibie for you to provide me with the ressoning behing
wiaiting so long after the NoGA to even have an update on the plans. My colieagues ang |
will he fetting of of the co-investigatours, consultants. and advisory board members know
abaut the receipt of the NoGA immed ataly 5122 everyone has been waiting for this for
sporoximately six months snd are eager to got to work. 1t seems to me that it would be
helpful to have the PR come out pretty soon since word will quickiy spresd once the team
is informed of the NoGA. Obwviously, F am nat a communications/media expuort, but I do
know that this area of research is the facus of tremercous media attention ard | always
feel more comfortabie when the disse munation of the information is controtied by the
communications experts and not the individual investigators. tapologize if 1am boing o
pest. | just would really like to have a sense of the plans. Fhope you understand. Trenks
very much.

Bob

From: McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) [E] [m3: to mier s ami@vnds eim 2oy
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 11:21 AM

Ce: Emr, Marizn (NIH/NINDS) [E] <camrmi@ ninds.nibLg. > Wilczewski, Gina Maria
T

SJ el

Subject: RE: Checking in re: U01 Press Release

I Dr, Siern.,

Thank you for vour eniil, We should have an update recarding our plans sometime next
week.

Best,
Barbara

From: Stern, Robert A [maiito:nzosta ¢ uscu]

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 11:04 AM

To: McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Wilczewski, Gina Maria
Subject: Checking in re; UCL Press Release



Hi Barbara,

Fam checking in about the status of the CTE U01 Press Release. My understanding is that
the Notice of Grant Award is expected to be released tomorrow {12/12/15). When do you
anticipate to release the PR? { know you have been working with Gina {cc'd) from our
place, as well as the communications falks at the other three institutions. Please lot me
know if you have any questions or if thera is anything | can do to assist.

Regards,
Bob

Rohert A. Stern, Ph.D,

Professor of Neurclagy, Neurosurgery, and Anatomy and Neurabiology
Clinical Core Director, BU Alzheimer’s Disease and CTE Center

Boston University School of Medicine

72 East Concard Street, B7800
Boston, MA 02118

Dir. Tel: 617-638-5678 * Nicole Guflotti (Admin. Asst): 617-414-1155
Fax: 617-638-5679

Email: bobsten
Web: wwwstomnoaizdony




Erom: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 9 Dec 2015 15:58:36 +0000

To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Mott, Meghan (NIH/NINDS) [E];Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) {E]:McMakin,
Barbara {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Bcc: Emr, Marian {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: RE: UQ1 N5093334-01

As you probably know, we are in a holding pattern awatting further instructions from Dr, Collins ahout
any press activily, Betore hearing trom Dr. Collins, we notitied the PR staff from BU and the co-1'l
institutions tw hold their publicity so that NiH could take the Jead. When the final decision is made by Dr.
Collins, we will serd an appropriale npdared message to cach.

Marian

Maricin Emy

Divector. Office of Communications and Public Liaison/NINDS
NI Building 31, Room 8407

Phone: (3011 496-3024

e e gy

From: Beligowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2015 10:99 AM

To: Emy, Marian {NIH/NINDS) [E]; McMakin, Barbara (NJH/NINDS) [F]
Cec: Mott, Meghan (NIFH/NINDS) [E]; Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: UJ01 NS093334-01

HiBarauara,

Tio in GMB just informed us that Or. Stirn's UDT wili be releases on Dec, 127, Will you be contacting
the various arganizaionss PR people?

Thaiks
rat

Fat-icx SF Beiigowan, PhD

Program Director, Repair and Plazss o
NIHANINGS

301-386-1247

http:/fwww ninds.nih.gov/disgrders/thi/tbi.htm

From: Decoster, Tijuanna (NIH/NINDS} [E]

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 10:21 AM

To: Bellgowan, Patrick {(NIH/NINDS) [£]

Cc: Mott, Meghan (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: FW: U01 N5093334-01

The prant has been released with anissue date of 12/32/:5 The issue darc is when the ¢-a~tee will be
not:fied.



From: Emr, Marian {NIH/NINDS} [E]

Sent: 9 Dec 2015 15:57:46 +0000

To: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [E];Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E}
o Mott, Meghan (NIH/NINDS) [E];McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) [F]
Subject: RE: UO1 NS0S3334-01

Can we do this on a conference call nunber?

Marvicn Linr

Ihrecrar, Gffice of Compmnications amd Pubfic Liison NINDS
NIT Buddeling 31, Room 8407

Phopre: (3041 S960-3024

BT I e oy

From; Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, December (9, 2015 10:57 AM

To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) {E]; Emr, Marian (NTH/NINDS) [E]; McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS)
13

Cc: Mott, Meghan {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: RE; U01 NS0932334-01

Thanks Pat. Will pue acall If free can call now.
310 496 3167

From: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, Becember 09, 2015 10:4% AM

To: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]; McMaxin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Cc: Mott, Meghan (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDSY [£]
Subject: RE: J01 NS093334-01

Hi Barpara,

Tia in GMB just informaed us that Dr. Stern’s UO1 will be releascd on Dee. 1270 will you be contacting

the various orgdanizatons PR people?

Thanks
Pat

Patrick SF Bellgowar PhD

Frogram Directar, Repair and Plas:o w
NIHNINDS

301-496-1447

psfo@manl nih gov

http://www ninds nih.gov/disorders/thi/thi htm

From: Decoster, Tijuanna {NIH/NINDS) [£]
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 10:21 AM
To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E|



Ce: Mott, Meghan (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Koroshetz, Waiter (NIH/NINDS) [&]
Subject: FW: UD1 N5093334-01

Tre grant ha: been releasec with an issue date of 12/12/15. The issue cate is when the grantee wilf be

notified.

From: Conklin, Elizabeth {NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 10:03 AM
To: Decoster, Tijuanna (NIH/NINDS) [E}; Pree, Nia {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: RE: U91 NS093334-01
Hi Tia,
just reteased this aw.ard,

Nia, thank you for your careful and thorough work on this one. What a bear!

liz

From: Decoster, Tijuanna (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 11:04 AM
To: Pree, Nia (NIH/NINDS} [E]

Cc: Canklin, Elizabeth (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: U01 NS093334-01

Hi Nia,

Please proceed with getting this grant ready to award. Once you have completed the waorkup and
signed off, please let me know. Liz, please 'et me know when you reiease this prant.

Thanks
Tia



from: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS} [£]

Sent: 9 Dec 20315 15:49:29 +0000

To: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E];McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Cc: Mott, Meghan (NIH/NINDS) [E];Koroshetz, walter (NIH/NINDS} [E]
Subject; RE: UC1 N5093334-01

Hi Baroara,

Tia in GMEB fust informed us that Dr. Stern’s U0 will be released on Dec, 120wl you be contacting
the various organizations PR people?

Thanks
Pat

Patrick SF Beligowan, PhD

Program Direcio-, Repair and Plastic iy
MIHININDS

301-4GE-1447

psfe@mail.nih.gov

http:/fwww.ninds.nib.gov/disorders/thi/thi bm

From: Decoster, Tijuanna (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 10:21 AM

To: Bellgowan, Patrick {NTH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Mott, Meghan (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: FW: U01 N5093334-01

The grant has been releacec with an issue date of 12/12/15. The fssue date is when the zravtee will be
notified.

From: Conklin, Elizabeth {(NIH/NINDS} [E]

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 10:03 AM

To: Decoster, Tijuanna (NIH/NINDS) {E]; Pree, Nia (NIM/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: UJ1 NS093334-01

Hi Tl

Ijust releazed this award.

Nia, thank you for your careful and thorough work on this gne. What 3 beart
Liz

From: Decoster, Tijuanna (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 £1:04 AM
To: Proe, Nia (NIH/NINDS) [E)



Cc: Conklin, Elizabeth (NIM/NINDS) [€]
Subject: U01 NS093334-01

Hi Nia,

Please proceed with getting this grant ready to award. Once you have completed the warkup and
signed off, please let me know. Liz, please let me know when you release this grant.

Thanks
Tia



From: Korashetz, Walter (NiH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 7 Dac 2015 18:46:29 -0500
To: Emr, Marian {NIH/NINDS) [€]
Subject: Re: CTE grant

Yep. Sticky situation.
W

From: Marian Emr <arrei Te s b oy

Date: Monday, December 7, 2015 at 11:45 AM

To: “Koroshetz, Watter [NIH/NINDS) [E}" <koros~airw & wmg: » » arus
Subject: CTE grant

Hi. Walter. John B and | have had a conversation abiout this but fet's keep in touch as things develop. Looks
like FC wants to continue the discussion with his senior staff.
Marian

Sent from my iPhene

On Dec 6, 2015, at 5:28 PM, Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E] <xoroshelswi: © 0. = 0> wrote:

walter







From: Emr, Marian {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 7 Dec 2015 16:48:38 +0000
To: Burklow, John (NIH/OD} [E]
Subject: Re. 60 Minutes and concussion research

Thanks for keeping me in the loop as this develops.
Muarian

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 6. 2015, at 6:14 PM, Burklow, John (NITLOD) [E] <Hurklow ! ODNIH GOV > wrote:

FYI[
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Colling, Francis (NIHOD) {E]" <vollins v oo s
Date: December 6, 2013 at 3:56:34 PM EST
To: "Koroshetz, Walter (NTH/NINDS) [F]"

<horoshotow oomds s leos =

Ce: "Frerre, Mana {ENEH [T]" <riiene 2oz, "Hudson, Kathy
(NIHAOD) [E]™ <Kuris Hudson ioviheos = "Burklew, John (NTH/OD)
LE]" =B bl 2 ODUNHLGON -

Subjeet: RE: 60 Minutes and concussion research

Hi agmn Walter,

Imetwith Waria and Kathy en Friday and we went over this complex
situation gz | am considering modifying the gocance | gave you in my
rote of December 2 [coped beiowl But I need to discuss this aga v with the
M Lxec Comm, and we won't be ab 2 to meet until the week of December
14 (Pin London until Wednesday night sni then we have ACD). So let's
hold tizht for now.

Meanwhile, we ali fzel strongly that there is o need for a press releass on
Cecember 11 about the Boston U award. John Burklow has already convoyed
that fo your communications staff

Cest, frangs

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [£]
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 6:37 &AM



To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: Re: 60 Minutes and concussion research

OK sounds good.
Walter

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 2, 2015, at 5:23 AM, Collins, Francis {NIH/OD) [E]
<collinsf&od.nib gov> wrote:

Hi Walter,

Fdiscussed the NFL situztion with the Exee Comm yesterday —
and there wzs unanimeus senziment for following the peer
review process and having the NFL funds go 2o Boston U, That's
what NFL signes up for —no rest- stions,

John Burklow pointed out tha: Regur Goodell s on record
speaking about NFL's des re 1o gt the facts, including
supperting Boston UL See quote at around 8 - 9 minutes into
the 60 minutes piece.

My meeting with Baria on Friday may have to b moves
because of a Secretarial meeting.

£C

From: Burkiow, John {NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 1:07 PM

Tao: Cofling, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]; NIH Director’s Executive
Committee

Subject: 60 Minutes and concussion raesearch

Here is the link to the 60 Minutes segment on the NFL and
concussion research: http:/fwww chsnew s conyfnews ety
fgn :

I o o N e YRR

and-the-bran




from:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Leighton
I'had some comments to the protocol. Happy to discuss.
walter

Koroshetz, Walker (NIH/NINDS) [E]

5 Dec 2015 17:50:46 -0500

Chzn, Leighton {NIH/CC/RMD} [E]

Re: Future leadership of BRAIN initiative
FNIH Document Chan 12-2-15 chan wijk.docx







From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 3 Dec 2015 14:38:40-0500
To: Chan, Leighton (NIH/CC/RMD) (F]
Subject: Re: SHRP research proposal

See what Maria i.ets back tomarrow. Francis sent yme one sentence email yesterday suggesting

We'll see whal happens with Maria.

Walter



From: Emr, Marian [NIH/NINDS) [£]

Sent: 3 Dec 2015 13:46:48 +0000
To: Mott, Meghan {NIH/NINDS) [£]
Subject: RE: PRIORITY ACTION: Preparation for UQ1 award press release

OK. I'll be hers!

Marian Emr

Iheector, Office of Commmications and Pubfic TiaisonNINIS

NIFE Budicline 31, Room 8407

Phtsste (3001 496-3924

HFIIR G gy

From: Mott, Meghan {(NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 8;31 AM

To: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: PRIORITY ACTION: Preparation for UQ1 award press release

Will do. At IPRCC meeting today, will call during a break (~10:30am)
Sent from my iPhone
On Dec 3, 2015, at 7:38 AM, Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E) <amirm@ - -« oo = o> wrote:

Meghan: F'm not sure that [ understand what you are reeommending. Please calt me when
vou have a mmnole to discuss.

Marian

Marian Emv

Divectar, Office of Conummications und Public Liaison/NINDS
N Buddding 31, Ruom 8407

Fhome (3HH 1 496-3924

PIMPRRLCE Ui iy

From: Mott, Meghan {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 5:55 PM

To: Emw, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Beligowan, Patrick (NTH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: PRIGRITY ACTION: Preparation for U0t award press release

Hi Marian,
Ok to work on the release, but can we hold off on publishing it for now? We are waiting on
& few final Iose ends to be tied up. Walter will fet us know when it is ready to go out.

Probably not until next week at the earliest.

Thanks,
Meghan



From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 2 Dec 2015 22:25:59 +0000
To: Freire, Maria (FNIH} [T}
Subject: RE: heads up

Or can ¢alt me in office 3104963167 or cell 617 25((b) (6)
Thariks
Vialter

of

From: Freire, Matia (FNIH) [T]

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 5:03 PM
To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: heads up

Qk hoy.

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 5.02 PM
To: Freire, Maria {FNIH) {T] <mireire@fnih.org>
Subject: RE: heads up

OK. 'hawea call stating a0 5, can | calt you directly artor. FCsent emaii beione . So doesn’t sound like
the plan C will work.

Waltar

Hi Walter,

I discussed the NFL situation with the Exec Camim yesterday — and there was unanimous seritiment for
foliowing the peer review process and having the NFL funds go to Boston U That's what NFL signed up

for — ne restrictions,

john Busxicaw pointed out thet Roger Goodell is on record speaking s5out NFL's desire 1o get the facts,
including supcorting Bosten U, See quote at arbund & - 9 minutes into the 80 minutes piece.

My meeting with Maria on Friday may have 1o be moved because of a Secretarial mesting.

FC

From: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 4:58 PM
To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E}
Subject: RE: heads up

Importance: High

Walter, | spoke to Jeif. Tlelt you a VML 1 told him Ewas seeing FC on Friday and that noon os the 47 was
e finat deadline for 5U. M.



From: Chan, Leighton (NIH/CC/RMD) [E]

Sent: 2 Dec 2015 22:16:52 -0500

T Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [F}
Subject: FNIH

Attachments: FNIH Document Chan 12-2-15 chan docx
Hi Walter-

Here i3 the document that | woudd like to sent 1o Maria Freire. | am hoping she witl share it with
Francis Collins during their Friday Meeting. Please let me know if you want me to remove the
footnote on page 7. | have to send it to her by 2pm tomorrow.

LC

I.eighton Chan, MD, MPH

Chiet, Rehablitation Medicine Department, Clinical Center, National Institutes of
Health

Building 10, Room 1-1469 {0 Center Drive, MSC 1604 Bethesda, MD 20892- (604

Phone:  301-496-4733
Fax: 301-402-0663

Email:  chanle g ceamnroy <mailioschanle q cenilioo -







From: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS} [E]

Sent: 2 Dec 2015 19:46:43 +0000

To: Decoster, Tijuznna (NIH/NINDS) [E];Pree, Nia {NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: Preparation for U01 award press release

Thanks:

Patrick SF Belgowan, PhD

Pregram Girectc-. Repar and Plastcity
NIH/NINDGS

301-498-1447

psth@mail.nih.gov

http:/fwww . ninds.nik.gov/disorders/thifthi htm

From: Decoster, Tijuanna (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 2:46 PM

To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Pree, Nia {NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: Preparation for U0 award press release

Tranks Patrick -will do
We just received approval yestorday to award the grart. i will keep vou informed

From: Befigowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 2:05 PM

To: Preg, Nia (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Decoster, Tiuanna {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: FW: Preparation for UD1 award press release

Mi Nia a~d Tia,

Jjust wanted to les you know that Walter has approvesd o press release to be issued rega-ding
UGINS09334 (Stern et 2i) so if you can glve Marian Emr and myself an estimate or a warning regarding
the date of NOA for this proposal it will help them prepare.

Thanks
pat

Patrick 5F Bellgowan, Ph

Program Director, Repair and Plasic o
NIHNINDS

301-496-1447

psfb @mail. nih.gov

hitp:/fvww ninds i gesn crderroiftbi ktm

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NTH/NINDS} [E]
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 2:07 PM
To: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [E)



Cc: Emr, Marfan (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Re: Preparation for U01 award press release

Yes, | agree that press release would be importans. Either NINDS or jeint.
Walter

From: Stern, Robert A {ma. lobabsterm@by o)

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 12:01 PM

To: Koroshetz, Walter {(NIH/NINDS) [E]; Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [£]; Babcock, Debra
{NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Preparation for UL award press release

Hi everyone,

I'hope your Thanksgivings were wonderful. Now that it is December 1, my co-PI's and | are eagerly
anticipating the NoGA for the CTE UL, All four institutions {Cleveland Clinic, Banner, Brigham &
Women's, and BU) are, therefore, hoping ta work with NINDS if a press release will be developed and
released. Or, if NINDS will not be doing a press release on the award, the four individual sites would like
to do their own. Do you know if this is the type of grant for which NINDS/NiH would be iSsutng @ press
release? If so, is it appropriate timing for the Communications offices at the four institutions to be
communicating with the NIH folks in anticipation of the award? Let me know when you can. Thanks
much.

Regards,

Bob

Robert A. Stern, Ph.D.

Professor of Neurology, Neurosurgery, and Anztomy and Neurobiology
Clinical Core Director, BU Alzheimer’s Disease and CTE Center

Boston University School of Medicine

72 East Concord Street, B7800
Boston, MA 02118

Dir. Tel: 617-638-5678 * Nicole Gullotti (Admin. Asst): 617-414-1195
Fax: 617-638-5679

Email: bobstern@bu. cdu



Erom: Mott, Meghan (NIH/NINDS) [£]

Sent: 2 Dec 2015 17:54:33 -0500

To: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Koroshetz, Waiter {NIH/NINDS) {E];Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS} [E]
Subject: RE: Preparation for U01 award press release

Hi Marian,

Ok to work on the release, but can we hold off on publishing it for now? We are waiting an a few final
loose ends to be tied up. Walter will let us know when it is ready to go out. Probably not until next week
at the earliest.

Thanks,
Meghan

From: Emr, Martan (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 2:15 PM

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) °E]
Subject: RE: Preparation for UQ1 award press release

OCPL would be happy to work with the grantee Institutions 1o coordinate an NIH release timed with
theirs,
Marian

Mariar Emr

Divecior, Office of Commumivasions wnd Puklic Lizisons NEINDS
NUT Building 31, Room 8407

Phone (301 490-7924

MR ORI R e

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 2:07 PM

To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Ce: Eme, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject; ACTION: Preparation for UD1 award press release

Yes, L agree that press release wauld be important. Either NINDS or joint.
Walter

Fram: Patrick Bellgowan <patrick frostheilzowa &g »

Date: Tuesday, December 1, 2015 at 1:51 PM

To: Bob Stern <beb:= - 1ibu ecu>, "Koreshetz, Walter [NIH/NINDS) [E] <korashetywiz nindsnih o,
Debra Babcock <dbabcack@ninds il gov>

Co: Marian Emr <gmrm o rinds
Subject: RE: Preparation for U021 award press release

nib gove

Hi Bob,



tappears that there was a Press releass when the 1 wave of grants were awardec. | think that with
the whirlwind around CTE prezenty it would be great to let peopiv know that NINDS is funding o projes:
aimed at developing a ante mortem disgnosi- but this decision is above my Cay-grade.

Thanks
pat

Patrick B Bellgowar Phid

Program Director, Repair and Plasticity
NIH/NIMNDGS
301.486-1447
psfb@mailnch gov
http:/fwww.ninds b gow/s sorders thufth bre
From: Stern, Robert A [mpailoisobstam o bu adu]

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 12:01 PM

To: Korgshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [E]; Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Babcock, Debra
{NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Preparation for UCL award press release

Hi everyone,

I hope your Thanksgivings were wonderful. Now that it is December 1, my co-Pl’s and | are eagerly
anticipating the NoGA for the CTE UD1. All four institutions (Cleveland Clinic, Banner, Brigham &
Women's, and BU) are, therefore, hoping to work with NINDS i a press release will he developed and
released. Or, if NINDS will not be doing a press release on the award, the four individual sites would like
to do their own. Do you know if this is the type of grant for which NINDS/NIH would be ISSUINg @ press
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

Professor of Neurolagy, Neurosurgery, and Anatomy and Neurcbiology
Clinical Core Director, BU Alzheimer’s Disease and CTE Center

Boston University School of Medicine

72 East Concord Street, B7800
Boston, MA 02118

Dir. Tel: 617-638-5678 * Nicole Guliotti {Admin. Asst.}: 617-414-1195
Fax: 617-638-5679

Email: bobstern@bu.edy



From: Beligowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS} [E]

Sent: 2 Dec 2015 14:59:33 +0000

To: Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [E];'Mckee, Ann C'
Cc: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS} [E]

Subject: RE: "and the TBI/CTE group"

Agreed, thunk you Ann,
Pat

Fatrick SF Bellgowarn, PhD

Procram Director, Repair and Plas: o
NIH/NIFNDS

301-488-1447

psfh@maii.n:h.gov

hitp:/fwwee ninds.nib.pov/disorders/thifthi hten
From: Babcack, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 8:19 AM
To: 'Mckee, Ann C'

Cc: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Koroshetz, Walter {(NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: “and the TBI/CTE group"

Fthunk this 1s great Ann, Thanks for deing that! Deb

Sent with Good (www.good.com}

From: Mckee, Ann € [amckec ¢ bu.edu]

Sent: Tuesday, December 0F, 2015 03:01 PM Fastern Standard Time

To: Babcock, Debra (NITI/NINDS) [E]

Ce: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIF/NINDS) [E]: Koroshetz, Walter (NIHLNINDS) [E]
Subject: Re: "and the TBECTE group”

Deb,

I already asked Wayne and he got back to me. This is the list:

flissa Flannery
Department of Rehabititation Medicine. Ieahn School of Medicine at Mount Sinai, New York,
NY



Patrick T, Kiernan

Alzheimer’s Discase Center. Boston University School of Medicine, 72 E. Cencord St.. B-7800,
Boston, MA

Department of Neurology. Boston University School of Mcedicine. 72 . Concord Street. Boston,
MA

Jesse Moz

Alzheimer’s Discase Center, Boston University School of Medicine, 72 E. Concord St.. B-7800,
Boston, MA

Departiment of Neurology, Boston University Schoel of Medicine, 72 E. Concord Street. Boston.
MA

Laurcn Murphy

Alzheimer's Disease Center, Boston University School of Medicine, 72 E. Concord St., B-7300,
Boston, MA

Department of Neurology. Boston University School of Medicine, 72 F. Concord Street, Boston,
MA

Todd M. Solomon

Alzhcimer’s Discase Center, Boston University School of Medicine, 72 E. Concord St $3-78010),
Buston, MA

Department of Neurology. Boston University School of Medicine. 72 E. Concord Street, Boston,
MA

Patrick 5. F. Bellgowan
National lostitule of Neurological Disorders and Stroke, National Institute of EHealth, North
Bethesda, MDD

Debra Babcock

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke. Nuational Institute of [ealth, Notth
Bethesda, MD

Walter J. Koroshetz

Nationul Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke, National Institute of Health, North
HBethesda, MD

Please let me know it you would ke to change anything. I plan to finalize the proots tomoerrow.

Ann



On Dee 12015, at 3:26 PM, Babceock, Debra (NFHANINDS) [E]

<dbabeock v ninds nih goves wrote:

Hi Ann,

We did work on o publication agreement early on that I think we all ended up
signing off on. T don't think we followed it exactly for this manuseript, and [
certainly wouldn't hold the publication up for that, but it might be worth an email fo
Wayne to see if anyone else from his group should be included in "the TBYCTE
group” As trecall, Wayne was the one who was most concerned ahout seting up a
publication agreement. My personal fecling is that the auther list below is fine
(without "the TBECTE group”), but in the interest of collaboration, [ think it would
be worth nuining it by Wayne to make sure he's on board.

Thanks,

Deb

Sent with Good (www good.conr)

Sent: Tuesday, December (1. 2015 08:36 AM Eastern Standard Ting

To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIHUNINDS) [E]: Babeock. Debra (NIH/NINDS) [E:
Koroshetz, Walter (NTFHININDS) [E]

Subject: "and the TBI/CTE group”

All.

In response to a query concerning the manuscript on the consensus meeting recently
accepled for publication in Acta Neuropathologica, we listed the authors as:
Ann C. McKee %345 Nigel J. Caims®, Dennis W. Dickson” Rebecca

D. Foikerth®, C. Dirk Keene®, Irene Litvan!® Daniel P. Perl*!. Thor D.
Stein?>4 jean-Paul Vonsattel'2, Wiliam Stewart'?, Yorghos
Tripodis®'4, John F. Crary'®, Kevin F. Bieniek?, Kristen Dams-

O'Cannor'® Victor E. Alvarez 1234 Wayne A. Gordon'6 and the

TBICTE groups:



I'now have the page proofs from the manuseript and Acta is asking for the
details of this “group™ - how do | respond? Who do [ include in this group - do

Especify? Do | delete it? Please advise,

Ann



Porter, Kevin (NIH/OD) [E]

— =
From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 6:37 AM
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: Re: 60 Minutes and concussion research
Categories: Important
OK sounds good.
Walter

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 2, 2015, at 6:23 AM, Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] <collinsf@od.nih.gov> wrote:

Hi Walter,

I discussed the NFL situation with the Exec Comm yesterday — and there was unanimous sentiment for
following the peer review process and having the NFL funds go to Boston U. That’s what NFL signed up
for — no restrictions.

John Burklow pointed out that Roger Goodell is on record speaking about NFL’s desire to get the facts,
including supporting Boston U. See quote at around 8 - 9 minutes into the 60 minutes piece.

My meeting with Maria on Friday may have to be moved because of a Secretarial meeting.

FC

From: Burklow, John (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 1:07 PM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]; NIH Director's Executive Committee
Subject: 60 Minutes and concussion research

Here is the link to the 60 Minutes segment on the NFL and concussion
research: http://www.chsnews.com/news/football-and-the-brain-nfl-60-minutes/.




Porter, Kevin (NIH/OD) [E]

From: Hudson, Kathy (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 6:28 AM
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: RE: 60 Minutes and concussion research
Categories: Important

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 6:24 AM

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]; Hudson, Kathy (NIH/OD) [E]; Burklow, John (NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: FW: 60 Minutes and concussion research

Hi Walter,

| discussed the NFL situation with the Exec Comm yesterday — and there was unanimous sentiment for following the
peer review process and having the NFL funds go to Boston U. That’s what NFL signed up for — no restrictions.

John Burklow pointed out that Roger Goodell is on record speaking about NFL’s desire to get the facts, including
supporting Boston U. See quote at around 8 —9 minutes into the 60 minutes piece.

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
research: http://www.cbsnews.com/news/football-and-the-brain-nfl-60-minutes/.




From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS} [E]

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 2;09 PM
To: Freire, Maria {FNIH) [T} <mfreire @fnih.org>
Subject: Re: heads up

We are working up a press release for the longitudingl study of CTE. Grant going out any day now. So last
chance.
Walter

From: "Freire, Maria (FNIH} [T}" <mfrere@fnih org>

Date: Tuesday, December 1, 2015 at 12:04 PM

To: Leighton Chan <chanie@cc nih govs>, "Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) (E]"
<koroshetzw@ninds nih gav>

Subject: Re: heads up

Friday morning, so please send me something by 2pm on Thursdey so 1 have time to digesrand get bacx to
you with guessions. Thanks! M.

From: Chan, Leighton (NIH/CC/RMD) [E)

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2015 11:56 AM

To: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]; Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: heads up

Marta-

| had a nice meeting with the extramural investigators yesterday, We are working on some
options for you to present to Dr. Collins. They will be providing me with some details by
Wednesday, What time is your meeting with Dr Collins on Friday? T want to make sure ¥oll

have what you need.

LC

Leighton Chan, MDD, MPH
Chief, Rehabititation Medicine Departmient, Clinical Center, National Tnstitures of Health
Building [0. Room 1-1469 10 Center Drive, MSC 1604 Bethesda, MD 20892-1604

Phone:  301-496-4733
Fax: 301-402-0663
Email: chanlefg.ce.nib.gov <mailechanleizcenih,gov

From: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T}

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 8:04 PM
To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) {E]

Cc: Chan, Leighton (NIH/CC/RMD) [E]
Subject: RE: heads up



QK. thanks for letting me know. It would be he pful if we spoke before my reeeting on Friday. What
would work for you? M,

From: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 §:03 PM

To: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T] <mfreire@fnth.org>

Ce: Chan, Leighton {NIH/CC/RMD) [E] <chanie@cc.nih govs
Subject: heads up

Dear Maria,
Just a heads up that | gave Francis a quick update of what transpired at Council and since.

Happy to chat. He's thinking.
Walter

Walter Koroshetz, MD

Director, National Institute of Neurclogical Disorders and Stroke

Nat:onal Institutes of Health

T e T S R T DALY



From: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS} [F)

Sent: 1 Dac¢ 2015 15:52:30 +0000

To: Koroshetz, Walter {(NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: RE: Preparation for UO1 award press release
Done

Patrick SF Ballgowan, PhD

Program Director, Repair and Plasic ty
NIH/NINDS

3071-296-1447

psfb@mail.nih.gov
http:/fwww ninds nih gov/disarders thifthi b

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E)

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 2:17 PM

To: £mr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Bellgowan, Fatrick (NIH/NINDS) [E}
Subject: Re: Preparation for UO1 award press release

Thanks Marian. Pat, want to hook Marian up with Bob.
Walter

From: Marian Emr <emronisr rods mb pous
Date: Tuesday, December 1, 2015 at 2:15 PM

<patrickfrostelzono e g

S

Subject: RE: Preparation for U01 award press release

OCTL. would be happy to work with the grantee Institutions to coordinate an NI release timed with
theirs,
Marian

Meartan Eon

Duectar, Office of Commnicattons wind Public Liaivon- NINDS
NI Building 31, Room 8407

Phuae: (30]) 196-3924

BLQPid Caneitail o

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E)

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 2:07 PM

To: Beligowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) {E]

Cce: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: ACTION: Preparation for UL award press release

Yes, [ agree that press release would be important. Either NINDS or joint.
Walter

From: Patrick Bellgowan <patrick frostheligoe oo
Date: Tuesday, December 1, 2015 at 1:51 PM




From: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 1 Dec 2015 19:14:18 +0000
To: McMakin, Barbara {NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE:: Preparation for U01 award press release

that is my understanding.

Marin Ewr

Director, Office of Communications wed Public Ligison-NINDS
NI Baildine 31, Roon 51607

Phowe: (30110 $96-3424

Hi’[.’f'.“{”_}_._[ngfjl

Frem: McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 2:13 PM

To: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: RE: : Preparation for U01 award press release

Just e chairiy, this rescarch will not be fundad by the Sport Flealty Research Program. The funds will
como directly from NINDS?

Fram: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 2:12 PM

To: McMakin, Barbara {NTH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: RE: : Preparation for U01 award press reiease

Gireat. [ the NGAs are going cut soon, you™ll need to contact alt the Il mstitations o ask them to work
with uswial for our release date. You remember the routine from last time.
Marian

Aetricen Fuir

Direcior, Office of Commtmicanions and Publie Livison NINDS
N Building 3], Room 8407

Phowe: (301 496.502.4

I eI i oy

From: McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) (E]

Sent;: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 2:11 PM

To: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: RE: : Preparation for UOL award press refease

Sure, IH start werking on an anpouncement this week,

ost,

Burbar

From: Eme, Marian {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 2:08 PM

To: McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: FW: : Preparation for UD1 award press release

Interested!



Manan

Merian Emnr

Divevtar, Office of Commuonicetions and Pubifie Liaison NINDY
NI Budlding 31, Ruenr 5407

Phone: (2011 496-3024

SR emr i il o

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, Decernber 01, 2015 2:07 PM

To: Beligowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Emr, Marian {NIH/NINDS) [E)

Subject: ACTION: Preparation for UQ1 award press release

Yes, | agree that press refease would be important. Either NINDS or joint.
Walter

From: Patrick Bellgowan <gatr ok f-ounpilgowanmm o
Date: Tuesday, December 1, 2015 at 1;51 PM

To: Bob Stern <hob:vo@ b cous, "Korpshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [E]" < orosh oz Fandirib o,
Debra Baboock <dtabc Dricds mb soys

Ce: Marian Emr cemrmgdning. -~ & 2o

Subject: RE: Preparaticn for U0T award press release

-3

Hi Boh,
It appears that there was a Press release when the 15 wave of grants were awarded, | think that with
the whirlwind around CTE presently it would be great o let c=aple know that NINDS is funding a projert

aimes ot develeping & ante-mortem dizgnasis byt this decison is above my pay-grade.

Thanks
pat

Patrk SF Be lgownr. PhD

Program Direcion. Ropar and Plashs oy
MNIHNINGS

301-496-1447

pstb@mail.nib.poy

th.gow i rders/thiftni Fo

From: Stern, Robert A [ma:woibabsrs nagibi ed
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 12:01 PM
To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) {E]; Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Babcock, Debra

(NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Preparation for UJ1 award press refease

Hi everyone,
| hope your Thanksgivings were wonderful. Now that it is December 1, my co-Pl's and | are eagerly

anticipating the NoGA for the CTE UO1. All four institutions {Cleveland Clinic, Banner, Brigham &



Waoamen's, and BU) are, therefcre, hoping to work with NINDS if 3 press release will be developed and
released. Or, if NINDS wilt not be doing a press release on the award, the four individual sites would like
to do their own. Do you know if this is the type of grant for which NINDS/NIH would be issuing a press
release? If so, is it appropriate timing for the Communications offices at the faur ipstitutions to be
communicating with the NIH folks in anticipation of the award? let me know when you can. Thanks
much.

Regards,

Bob

Robert A. Stern, Ph.D.

Professor of Neurology, Neurosurgery, and Anatomy and Neurnbiology
Clinical Core Director, BU Alzheimer’s Disease and CTE Center

Boston University School of Medicine

72 East Concord Street, B7800
Boston, MA 02118

Dir. Tek 617-638-5678 * Nicole Gullotti {Admin. Asst.}: 617-414-1195
Fax: 617-638 5675

Email: bobstern®@hbu.edu



From: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 1 De¢ 2015 16:15:03 +0000

To: Babcock, Debra {NIH/NINDS} [E]
Subject: RE: "and the TBI/CTE groug"
Attachments: Publication Agreement draft v1.docx

See attached. 1 can'tfind any notes regarding the resolution of the TR/CTE groun. ©'m nat sure how
challenging it would be to add all of the Key Persoanel from the sttzched list “o the TRI/CTE Groug, if
that take: approval then it might not be worth the addes time.

Pat

Patrick SF Be:igawar, PhD

Program Direcior, Repair and Plasticity
NIH/NINDS

301-406-1547

psfb@mail.reh.gov

http://www ninds.nih.gov/disorders/tbifthi htm

From: Babcock, Debira {NIH/NINDS) {E]
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 10:15 AM
To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: FW: "and the TBI/CTE group”

115 Rat,

My recollection is that we worked cut a publication agreement carly on. I'm at a mecting in FL
now and can't access it,..do you have a copy?

Deb

----- Original Message-—--

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 09:34 AM Eastern Standard Time

To: 'Mekee, Ann C'; Beflgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [13]; Babeock, Debra (NHININDS) E|
Subject: RE: "and the TBI/CTE group”

Could adc tne NINDS foiks in the TRI/CTE grovping. Could o others who did work behind thu SCENES at,
BU or the other tunded sites.
If a4 paincould aso delete.



wattor

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 B:36 AM

To: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [E]; Babcock, Debra {NIM/NINDS) [E]; Koroshetz, Waiter
{NIH/NINDS) [E)

Subject: "and the TBI/CTE group"

AldlL

In response to & query concerning the manuscript on the consensus mecling recently accepted tor
publication in Acta Neuropathologica, we listed the authors as:
Ann C. McKee! 2345 Nigel J. Cairns®, Dennis W. Dickson’, Rebecca D.

Folkerth®, C. Dirk Keene?, Irene Litvan'®, Daniel P. Perl®’, Thor D. Stein2345,
Jean-Paul Vonsatte!'?, William Stewart'3, Yorghos Tripodis® %, John F. Crary’5,
Kevin F. Bieniek”, Kristen Dams-O'Connor'®, Victor E. Alvarez 1234 Wayne A.

Gordon®, and the TBICTE groups

[ now have the page proofs from the manuscript and Acta is asking for the details of this
“group” - how do | respond”? Who do [ include in this group - do T specify? Do T delete it?

Please advise,

Ann






Fram: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 1 Dec 2015 14:43:13 +0000
To; '"Mckee, Ann €
Subject: Thanks for the help with Charlie Rose

Dear Ann,

Wanted to thank you again for sending me slidas, Got a very short time to try to explain CTE or Charlie
Rose. Unfortunately they edited out the credits <o didn't get the mention you deserved. 8ot the
ressage is getting out. httprswww charlicrose com/watch 60653009

Walte-

From: Mckee, Ann C [mailto:amckee@bu.edu]

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 12:21 PM

To: Folkerth, Rebecca Dunn,M.D.

Ce: Caims, Nigel; Dennis Dickson; Keene, Dirk (cdkeene@uw.edu); Irene Litvan; danie! Perl; Stein,
Thor; Jean Paul Vonsattel; Tripodis, Yorghos; John Crary; Bieniek, Kevin F.; Dams-o'connor, Kristen;
Alvarez, Victor E; Gordan, Wayne; Babcock, Debra {NIH/NINDS) [E]; Beligowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS)
[E]; Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Kiernan, Patrick; Murphy, Lauren Elizabeth

Subject: Re: *** Acta Neuropathalogica: Your Submission ANEU-D-15-00706R2

Thank you Rebecea!
We couldn’t have done it as well without your very valuable insights.
Best,

Ann

Cn Nov 30, 2015, at 10:24 AM. Folkerth, Rebeeca DunnM.D.
<REOLKERTI] @« PARTNERS ORGH wrote:

Thanks aga-n, Ann, for including a “novice” like me in this fascinating effort — | owe each of
you a debt of gratitude for all f have learned from you! Rebecca

From: Mckee, Ann C [mailto:amckee@bu.edu)

Sent: Sunday, November 26, 2015 1:39 PM

Te: Cairns, Nigel; Dennis Dickson; Folkerth, Rebecca Dunn,M.D.; Keene, Dirk
(cdkeeneduw,edu); frene Litvan; daniet Perl; Stein, Thor; lean Paul Vonsattel; Tripodis,
Yorghos; John Crary; Bieniek, Kevin F.; Dams-o'connor, Kristen; Alvarez, Victor E; Gordan,
Wayne

Cc: Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Patrick Bellgowan; Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS)
(€]; Kiernan, Patrick; Murphy, Lauren Elizabeth

Subject: Fwd: *** Acta Neuropathologica: Your Submission ANEU-D-15-00706R2

Authors,

The paper has been aceepted.
Thank vou tor all vour contributions.



Amnn

Begin forwarded message:

From: Acta Neuropathologica <em o editoralmanager,.con

Subjeet: #** Acta Neuropathologica: Your Sabmission ANEU-D-15-00706R2
Date: November 29, 2015 at 1:27:51 PM EST

To: "Ann C. McKee" <amekee w bucdus

Reply-To: Acta Neuropathologica <anpreuni-mucnster.des

{Dear Ann,

Fam pleased to inform you that your manuscript, "The First NINDS/NIBIB
Consensus Meeting to Define Neuropathological Criteria for the Diagnosis of
Chronic Traumatic Encephalopathy”, has been accepted for publication in Acta
Neuropathotogica and witl go to print. You will receive further information {e.g.
proofs) direetly from the publisher,

Acta Neuropathologica has recently intreduced an exciting new development: our
publisher Springer has implemented a fast-track production procedure. This will
markedly shorten the time from acceptance 1o Online First publication, our target
being 10 days. Although compressed, the new publication procedure includes the
usual steps of copyediting, typesetting, prootreading and incorporation of proof
corrections. The 10-day schedule is however contingent upon authors returning their
proof corrections within 48 hours or as close to this as possible.

Piease help us by returning your proofs as quickly as possible, You should receive
them within the next 5 days.

1T you choose to participate in Open Choice your paper will be freely available with
open aceess, ensuring the widest possible aceess to vour rescarch. Open Choice
artictes are also clearly indicated so users know about their enhanced aceess. You
will receive further information on Springer's Open Chotee at a later production
staye,

Please remember to quote the manuseript number, ANEU-D-15-00706R 2, whenever
inguiring about your manuscript,

Thank you for submitting your excellent and important work o Acta
Neuropathologica. We ook forward to receiving further contributions from you in
th future,



With kind regards,
Werner

Werner Paulus
Fditor-in-Chief.
Acta Neuropathologica
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From: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS} [E]

Sent: 30 Nov 2015 17:44:48 +0000

To: Babcock, Debra {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: RE: *** Acta Neuropathofogica: Your Submission ANEU-D-15-00706R2

I don’t know. They are secordary but so are a couple of others that probabiy didn't get recogniced.

Should T set up a time to talk with Willie about Ann's comments?

pat

Patrick 3F Beilgowan. PhD

Program Direcior, Repar and Piastoty
NIHININDS

301-496-1447

psfe@mai nih gov

http:/fwww . ninds.nih gev/deorders/thi/thi fitm

From: Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) {E]

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 12:26 PM

To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject; RE: ***= Acta Neuropathologica: Your Submission ANEU-D-15-00706R2

Do we know if she ever took NIBIB out of the credizs?

From: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS} [E]

Sent: Monday, November 30, 20015 12:25 PM

To: ‘Mckee, Ann C'; Folkerth, Rebecca Dunn,M.£).

Cc: Cains, Nigel; Dennis Dickson; Keene, Dirk (cdkeenei@uw.edu); Irene Litvan; daniel Perl: Stein,
Thor; Jean Paul Vonsattel; Tripodis, Yorghos; John Crary; Bieniek, Kevin F.; Dams-o'connor, Kristen;
Alvarez, Victor E; Gordon, Wayne; Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS)
[E]; Kiernan, Patrick; Murphy, Lauren Elizabeth

Subject: RE: #¥* Acta Neuropethologica: Your Submission ANEU-D-15-00706R2

Congratuiations to you ail. Great work!

Best wishoes
pat

Patrick SF Be 'gowan, PhD

Program Directo-, Repair and Plasic v
MIHNINDS

2G1-496- 1447

psth@mail.nih.gov

http://www.ninds nih.gov/disorders/thiftbi.htm

From: Mckee, Ann C [maiito amckesdbu,edu]
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 12:21 PM



To: Folkerth, Rebecca Dunn,M.D.

Cc: Cairns, Nigel; Dennis Dickson; Keene, Dirk (cdkeene@uw.edu); Irene Litvan; daniel Perl; Stein,
Thor; Jean Paul Vansattel; Tripodis, Yorghos; John Crary; Bieniek, Kevin F.; Dams-o'connor, Kristen;
Alvarez, Victor E; Gordon, Wayne; Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Bellqowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS)
(E]; Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E); Kiernan, Patrick; Murphy, Lauren Elizabeth

Subject: Re: *** Acta Neuropathologica: Your Submission ANEU-D-15-00706R2

Thank you Rebecca!
We couldn’t have done it as welt without your very valuable insights.
Best,

Ann

On Nov 30, 2015, at 10:24 AM, Folkerth, Rebecca Dunn M. D).
<RFOLKERTHw PARTNERS. ORG> wrate:

Thanks agais, Ann, forincluding a "novice” like me in this fascinating efurt — | owe each of
you & debt ot gratitude for all { have icarned from you! Rebecca

From: Mckee, Ann C [mailto:amckee@bu.edu]

Sent: Sunday, November 29, 2015 1:39 PM

To: Cairns, Nigel; Dennis Dickson; Folkerth, Rebecca Dunn,M.D.; Keene, Dirk
{cdkeene@uw.edu); irene Litvan; daniel Perl; Stein, Thor: Jean Paul Vonsattel; Tripodis,
Yorgnos; John Crary; Bieniek, Kevin F.; Dams-o'connor, Kristen; Alvarez, Victor E; Gordon,
Wayne

Ce: Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [EY; Patrick Beligowan; Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS)
[E]; Kiernan, Patrick; Murphy, Lauren Elizabeth
Subject: Fwd: *** Acta Neuropathclogica: Your Submission ANEU-D-15-00706R2

Authors,

The paper has been accented,
Thunk vou tor all your contributions.

Ann

Begin forwarded message:

From: Acta Neuropathologica <o ¢ editonafmamager.coms

Subject: *** Acta Neuropathologica: Your Submission ANEU-D-13-00706R2
Date: November 29, 2015 at 1:27:51 PM EST

To: "Ann €. McKee" <mndkec v by.edu>

Drear Ann,



I am pleased to intorm you that your manuscript, "The First NINDS/NIBIB
Consensus Meeting to Detine Neuaropathelogical Criteria for the Diagnosis of
Chronte Traumatic Encephalopathy™. has been accepted for publication in Acta
Neuropathologica and will go to print. You will receive further information (c.g.
proots) directly from the publisher.

Acta Neuropathologica has recently introduced an exciting new development: our
publisher Springer has implemented a fast-track production procedure. This will
markedly shorten the time from aceeptance to Online First publication, our targer
being 10 days. Although compressed, the new publication procedure includes the
usual steps of copyediting, typesetting, prooficading and incorporation of proof
corrections. The 10-day schedule is however contingent upen authors returning their
proof corrections within 48 hours or as close to this as possible.

Please help us by retuming your proofs as quickly as possible. You should receive
them within the next 5 days,

tf you choose 1o participate in Open Choice your paper will be freely available with
apen access, ensuring the widest possible aceess o your research. Open Choice
artictes are also clearly indicated so users know about their enhanced aceess. You
will recerve further infonmation on Springer's Open Choice at a later production
stage.

Please remember to quote the manuscript number, ANEU-D-[5-00706R 2. whenever
inquiring about your manuscript.

Thank you for submilting your excellent and important work to Acta
Neuropathologica. We look forward to recciving further contributions from you in
the future.

With kind regards,
Werner

Werner Paulus
Editor-in-Chief,
Acta Neuropathologica
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From: James, Stephanie (FNIH} [T]

Sent: 30 Nov 2015 14:34:23 -0500

To: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [E],Woif-Rodda, Julie (FNIH) [T];Mott, Meghan
{NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Wiener, Susan {FNIH} [T]

Subject: RE: SHRF report

Thanks!

From: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) {E]

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 2:32 PM

To: James, Stephanie {FNIH) [T] <sjames@inth.org>; Wolf-Rodda, Jufie (FNIH) [T] <jwolf-
rogdda@fnih.org>; Mott, Meghan [NIH/NINDS) [E] <meghan.mott@nih.gov>

Cc: Wiener, Susan (FNIH) [T] <swiener@fnih.org>

Subject: RE: SHRP report

HI Stephanie,

I'think Mzry Eitlen Michel is the PO on bath of those grans.
Michel, Mary Elien [NIH/NICHD} [E] miche 3 T~

Bestwishes,
pat

Patrick SF Bellgowan, PhD

Program Dirgre-. Repair and Plasic:ty
NIHNINDS

301-496-1447

http. Al wwiw sinds o g e ders 1o

From: James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 12:55 PM

To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Wolf-Rodda, Julie (FNIH) {T]; Mott, Meghan (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Cc: Wiener, Susan (FNIH) [T]

Subject: RE: SHRP report

Patrick, can you reming me who to check with at NICHD to see if the two pilot studies that were
scheduted 1o ond on 11/30 have recoived an NCE?

From: Bellgowan, Patrick {NiH/NINDS) [F]
Sent: Tuesday, Novemnber 24, 2015 2:10 PM
To: Wolf-Rodda, Julie (FNIH) [T] <jwoit seddad frib.ore>; Mott, Meghan {NIH/NINDS) [£]

<mephan ot

tierih gey>

Cc: Korashetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E] <kore e -
<tfrico o fnih args; Wiener, Susan (FNIH) [T] <saie
<l A arg>; lames, Stephanie (FNH} [T <siz

Subject: RE .SH RP report

S nih g Frances, Tiffany (FNIH) [T)
vt s Freire, Maria {FNIHY [T]

J
-}
L)
=

[t
A



Hi julie,

Thare's not a lot of detail | can provide to you aboul their progress except the information that is
publicly avaitable.

For the two Big swards {U01's Gordon & McKee! both grants, to date, have met their Milestones for
year Land their year 2 Milestone progress is currently under review by NINDS Program Staf. We dan't
expect any problems with the year 2 milestones because NINDS Program Directors are on monthiy calls
with both Drs. Gordon and McKe= and their <taff. These ca’ ; provide the opportunity to respond to any
challenges or hurdles that present to the investigators in a timely fashion.

The two UOL's were a0ie 1o work together to harmonize the - neurobehavioral protocols, develog a
comprehensive T8l exposure screen 'tz form that is now being used by the NIH NeurcBioBank, and to
develnp a standardized nauropathological assessment form that aligne with NINDS Common Data
Eements and will spon be implemented a5 an electronic form for use with FITBIR. [FITBIR is a join: Dob
and NIH sponcored TB! repository used for data sharingl. Bolh groups have alss e ner completed data
g their data into FITBIR
despite the immense amount of new FITAIR form creation that was involved in uploading these data.

uplosding of the neurobelsvic s data or made gres' progress lowaid uploe::

Asyouknow, Inyear i they mace great progress by holding the First NINDS/NIBIB Consensus
Meeting to Define Neuropathological Criteria for the Diagnosis of Chronic Traumatic
Encephalopathy. A summary of the results of thas Conferencs were initially published on the NINDS

i N a1t Members
from beth grants and neuropathologist from tha Cansansus working aroup have submitted their repors
for publication which has received positive rey:ows and is currentiy being revised per standard peer-
review publicat'cn procedures. We expect that the paper will be officially accepted early 2015,
Currently, Dr. McKep's groun is working with the FITBIR aporations ream to develop 3 metnhod by which
the brain tissue slides that were used dunry the first consensus conferance car be shared in FITRIR, The
seconc LTE Consensus Conference will be held in the Spring and is set to build upon the results from the
first conserisas conference. The bra r tissue slides far this second conference are duc to be sent out m
early lanuary or Feb,

website [Pttpo v ninds o sov research s Rapar b e susCarfareron

Using this funding Dr. McKee's brain hank has provided CTE-reiated tissue samples to more than 20
other scientsst from all over the USA.
During the past year Dr. McKee has also published soveral papers related to this grant:

Stein T3 Alvares VE, MeKee AC Chronie traamatic eacephatopathy: a specienm of
neuropathologieal chunges fullowing repetitive brain trnma in athlees and military
personnel. Alrheiners Res Ther 20046004 PubiMed PAID: 24423082 PubMod
Central PMOLD: PMO 3879082

Stetn TH, Montenigro PH, Alvarez VE. Nia W, Crary T Fripodis ¥, Daneshvar DHL Mez
FoSolomen T Meng G Kabilus CAL Cormier KA. Meng 8. Bubeock K, Kicenan P,

Murphy L, Nowinsks CIMuartin 3, Dixon I Steen RA L Cuntg RO, Kowall NW, VekKee AC
Buta-amyleid depasition in chronic taunatic encephadopathy. Acta Neurapathol. 2013

Jul 43001 R21- 3 Pubded PMID: 23993889, Pubded Conirnl PMCTD: BMC3529056,

Siem TD, Abvarey VE MeRee AC Concussion in Chrante Fraumatic Encephaloparhy,
Curr Paan Hesduche Rep. 2005 Qe i T0EIT, PubMed PMID- 26260277 Db Med
Caprad PMCHY PMO4RIIM2,



All of the following studies are also reguired to upload their data into FITRIR:

Cortical GABA in Pediatric Sports Concussion. #f: Jjcifray G. Ofemuann, MD, Seattle Children’s
Hospital
*  This grant is now making progress and is set to end this year but will likely go into a No
Cost Extension (NCE; this is where they can prolong the timeframe of the study but do
NOT receive additional funds to complete the study. Very comman precess) due to a
stow start refated to the institution’s replacing is MR scanner, Thus, thic study i likely
toend 12/31/2016

Evaluation of Spot Light: A Concussion Injury Management App for Youth Sports. Pls:
Lare McKenzie, PRD, Nationwide Children’s Hospital, Coiumeus. Qhio and Dawn Comstoct, PR,
University of Colorado, Denver
*  This grantis set to end on 11/30/2015 but they may ask the NICHD for a NCE. This is
iisted on ClinicalTrials. gov as #NCT02249533,

Eye Movement Dynamics: A Rapid Objective Involuntary Measure of Concussion/Mild
Traumatic Brain Injury. Pfs: Nicholos Port, FhD, and Steve Hitzeman, OD, Indiana University
School of Optometry, Bloomington

*  Thissand NIDCD grant that is set to end 12/3172015 but may alse ask for a NCE,

Imaging and Biomarkers in Adolescents Cleared for Return to Play After Concussion. P
Horvey Levin, PhD, Bayior College of Medicine, Houston
= This NINDS grant is set to end 12/21/2015 but wili go into NCE. Dr. Levin is making
good progress but had been delayec by the IRE approval process.

Somatosensory Processing — Assessing Youth Sport-Related Concussion and Recovery. P/

* This is a N#CHD grant that is set to end on 11730/2015 but is also eligible for NCE.
Characterization of the Brain and Serum Metabolome in Mouse Models of Concussion. £
Michael I Whaier, 1.0, Massachusetts General Haspital, Boston

*  Thisis and NINDS grant that is set to end 12/31/2015 but is eligible for NCE. Dr.
Whalen is making oxccaent progress toward comalcting this grart,

Patnck 5F Bellgowan, PhD

Program Director, Repar and Plasioly
NIHNINDS

201-496-1447

psfh@ma:lnih,gov

hitps/fwww ninds nibugov/o crders iz by

From: Wolf-Rodda, Julie (FNIH) [T)
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 5:26 PM



To: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [E]: Mott, Meghan (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Ce: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Francis, Tiffany (FNIH} [T]; Wiener, Susan (FNIM} [T]; Freire,
Maria (FNIH) [T]; James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]

Subject: RE: SHRP report

Hi Pat,

I'm chiming in on this—and my apologies if you've already sent samething that i've missed. ENIH must
provide the MFEL with a SHRP Report on Tuescay, Decembor 1 The purpose is to update them on work
aiready underway {the mist projects and the UD1s] We have invoiced NFL for the $2,500,000 that is
their next payment for the U01L; 1 understand NINDS would like to rocoive those funds in December. 1'm
sure the NFL would appreciate hearing ahout progress. If you could wnd us o draftin the next few days
it would be much appreciated.

Best,
iulie

From: lames, Stephanie (FNIR) [T]

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 5:55 PM

To: Bellgowan Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [E] «patrck frasnaisrnan Jmn s
<mfreires i crgs Mott, Meghan {NIH/NINDS} [E] < Tt
{FNIH} [T} <;wo!. ERIAT 0]
Ce: Karoshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E] <koros!:
<tfrandisid fnoy orz>; Wiener, Susan (FNIH) [T] LEWEIE T
Subject: SHRP report

w>; Frefre, Maria (FNIH) [T]
3o, 7 Wolf-Rodda, Julie

SHAT

~>; Francis, Tiffany (FNIR} [T)

Hi, Fat. Fwanted w2 chack up on the status of the SHRP report you had effercd to prepare for us, Can
you give us an idea of when that will be ready?

Thanks, Stepranie

from: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) {£]

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2015 2:45 PM

To: lames, Stephanie {FNIH] {T] <sjame a0 arge; Freire, Maria (FNEH} [T) <fro romn ind nin g
Mott, Meghan (NIH/OD) {E] <mattmciE od.rh . gov>; Wolf-Rodda, Julie {FNIH) [T] <jwolf-
oo

Cc: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]«:Kurmiwvv Zninds.nibugo > Francis, Tiffany (FNIH) [T]
<tfra~o w5 fnir org>; Gray, Felicia {(FNIH) [T] <fpra s 2%un args

Subject. RE: RFA teleconference

Hi Stephanie,
Sure | can put something together for you,

Thanks
pat

Fatnck 5F Bellgowan, PhD



Prograrm Direcine Repar and Plas: oty

NIH/NINDS

301-466-1447

psfe@mail.nih goy

http/fwww o ninds.nih gou, 2ooreorsthifh Fom

From: James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]

Sent: Friday, Qctober 09, 2015 2:26 PM

To: Beflgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS} [E]; Freire, Maria {(FNIH) [T); Mott, Meghan (NIB/0OD) [E]: Wolf-
Rodda, Julie (FNIH) [T]

Cc: Koroshetz, Watter (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Francis, Tiffany (FNIH} [T}; Gray, Felicia {FNIH) [T}
Subject: RE: RFA teleconference

Hello, Pat. We have not yet heard anything back from NFL from our phone call last week. We will let
you know as soon as we know. However, we have an annual report on the SHRP program due to NFL on
December 1. This will cover the currently funded pilot projects and U01s.

We would appreciate it if you could provide a technical update on the projects, at whatever level NINDS
and the other ICs feel comfortable sharing with NFL. This should also inctude information about when
the projects are scheduled to end.

Would you be able to get this to us by Nov. 67 That will give us time to create the full report while
avoiding the Thanksgiving holiday.

Thanks sa much,
Stephanie

From: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS} {E]
Sent: Friday, Cctober 09, 2015 2:21 PM
To: fames, Stephanie (FNIH) [T] <sja~ o
Mott, Meghan (NIH/OD} [€] <matminc( o m b oo >; Wolf-Rodda, Julie {FNIH) [T] <
fr_‘:_dlj_f.g'_-;g_?f" ST
Cc: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E] <korgs: oz
<tirancag'feroqg>; Gray, Felicia (FNIM) [T] <f;
Subject: RFA teleconference

Hi All

fm headed to Brussais next week so be‘ore the trip | wanted to cherr 1o see if there had been any
further communications afrer the CTE R7A teleconferance last week.

Thanks
pat

Pairck SF Bellgowar: PhD
Program Director, Repair and Plastiody
NIHNINDS



201-398.1447
psfb@mail.nih gav

httpi/fwwweninds eib cow o rden hifibi e

From: James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 10:56 AM

To: Freire, Maria (FNIH) {T]; Mott, Meghan (NIH/OD} [E]; Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) {E]; Wolf-
Rodda, Julie (FNIH) {T)]

Cc: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Francis, Tiffany (FNIR} {T1; Gray, Felicia {FNIR) [T)
Subject: RE: Projects

Good idea. bwill asi oy assistant, Tiffany Francis to work with all of yvou to find a time for 4 pre-

meetng Lo discuss the options for presentation to NFL. Patrick, would you like us to come over tQ your
office Tor this?

Best, Steshanie

From: Freire, Maria {FNIH} [T]

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 10:41 AM
To: Mott, Meghan [NIH/CD) [E] <mottmoiied v
Cc: Koroshetz, Walter(NlH/NiNDS)[ I <kor Sl +>; Belfgowan, Patrick (N1H/NINDS)
(B <pzirics fosthe lgavor Dok pous; fames, Stephame{FNIH {T] <4ps s e s

Subject. Re: Projects

An, great! Yes, happy to do that. F will be traveling too but | can join by phone as well. In any

event, this is terrific and we will start working with Pat ASAP. Thank you and thank you, Walter.
Onward!

From: Mott, Meghan (NIH/0D) [E]
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 10:34 AM
To: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]

Cc: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [£]; Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [£]
Subject: RE: Projects

Hi Miaria,

Walter wil! be aut of town at meetings in Ann Arbor and Chicago starting today unti! Wednesday next

week. He suggested it may be best for you and Pat to go ahead and organize a meeting and he can try to
call in if his schedule allows. { will also try to call in,

Thanks,
Meghan

From: Freire, Maria (FNIH) (T]

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 10:51 AM
To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Projects



Hi, Walter. Would it be helpful if we met with you and Patrick (or only with Patrick given your crazy
schedute) to look over possible projects before the NFL folks come to see you? Best, M.



From: Chan, Leighton {NiH/CC/RMD) [E]

Sent: 30 Nov 2015 14:46:11 -0500

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: FW; JPC

Attachments: CNRM JPC CTE Prevalence Study budget (2).xis, CNRM JPC CTE Prevalence Study

Proposal.docx
FYI

LC

Leighton Chan, M, MPH
Cheet, Rehabilitation Medioime Departmient, Clinical Center, National Institutes of Health
Building 10, Room 1-1469 10 Center Drive, MSC 1604 Bethesda. MDD 208921604

Phone:  301-496-4733
Fax: 301-402-0663
Email:  chanleqece i eoyv ~mailtochanled cenih.oov s

From: Perl, Daniel [mailto:daniel perl@usuhs.edu]

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 2:44 PM

To: Chan, Leighton (NIM/CC/RMD) [E]; Regina Armstrong
Subject: Re: IPC

Leighion,

Here 15 a copy of the proposed study plus a proposed budget. 1 do think this is all do-able in 3
years, assuming the JPC can get its act together {which T think the new Director, COL Simon,
can achieve) and the IRB goes along with the plan and does not drag its feet.

Let me know if you need anything turther.

Dan

wiote:

Imanks Dan

From: "Peri, Daniel” <daniel.per!@usuhs.edu>
Date: Monday, Novernber 30, 2015 at 11:00 AM
To: Leighton Chan <chanle@ce nih.gov>

Cc: Regina Armstrong <rarmstrong@usubs.mil>
Subject: Re: JPC

Leng Lo,



Teat's it ios ngw.
Lan

OnSyew, N 29,2005 at 37 PO Cran, Lesghaon CIHACCRMDTE ] < dien e s Lawraier
HiDar- Iseed  bod por Sigers iar tive prajert. How many gaves? L!n.-!wul N2U A lor besnfes 7o

How much money wili it tahe, sndover what parad of time?

toerd tnis my Moncay at 4.,

LC

Leighton Chan, MD, MPH
Chief. Rehabiiitation Medicine Department. Clinical Center, National Institutes of Health
Building 10, Room 1-1469 10 Center Drive, MSC 1604 Bethesda, MDD 2089241604

Phone:  301-496-4733
fax: ?()I -402-0003
Emaiic  chaple o coanb ooy <mailtoichanle 7 e onih govs

Canicl P Peek, 24D

Prafessor of Pattolty (Neuropet! alegyj

aiferrmed Services Un ity oF the frealth Sciences
F Edweard Hubui T Schonl of Madic ne

“Ainedcz 5 A
o Qr dpo <o..ci, Raca 3 3132
1, M 20RLA

Neurcpatholog . Core
ar Nosronciences and Rezeneratve Medic-ne (MR

e-maul e perlEichs edu



Dantel P. Perl, MD

Professor of Pathology {Neuropatholoay)

Uniformed Services University of the Health Seiences
F kdward Hebert School of Medicine

“America’s Medical Sehool”

4301 Jones Bridge Road. Room B-3138

Bethesda, MD 20814

[}recior. Neuropathology Core
Center for Neuroscienees and Regenerative Medicine (CNRM)

tel. 301 295-5534
c-matl: domiel perliv usuhs.edu




NIH Year 1

A. SENICR/KEY PERSONNEL

] (b) (4) ‘tinge Ameount

Name Projoct Role ____Base Salary %of Effort Requested Salary Fringe Benefits _Funds Requestod ~
1ilarielPed P ] Ry, g o A 0
2-Sharon Stevely Research Assistant Profe;sg_z(b)4)1 (b)(ﬁ)
3;Diego lacony " Saentisi T
4 —
5i B _

6 :
7 . - g -
81 . 0. ’
B. OTHER PERSONNEL

Projeci Ro!e . Base Salane 0L F Fétct

(b)(®)

1 Pafricialee Histopa ; ___(b)4),
278D "Histetehmaian |
3.TBD _Data Anaiysis B
4 Nataia Epshteyn  Administeative Assistant —
5 TBD . Semgle Screener i
8,18 ___Sample Screener _ . ;
7 T 0 0. e
 — S o o
Tolal Senorikey Person” (D) (4
Total Salary, Wages and Fringe Benefits (A+B) _ (b) (4)
C. EQUIPMENT {Exceading 85000
Description Funds Requested
[ I . i
2 P ___7_
3 —— e —— —
M S
o —_ I
6. o _ -
7
8 . B
g_. —— "
10 o
Total Equipment
D. TRAVEL

1 Domestic Travel Costs (Pl and iacoro)
2 Foreign Yravel Costs

£. PARTICIPANT/TRAINEE SUPPORT COSTS
1 Juition/Fees/Healtk Insurance
2 Stipends
3 Travel
4 Subsistence
5 Other

L

F. OTHER DIRECT COSTS
1 Materiats and Supplies
2 Publication Costs
3 Consuitant Cests
4 ADPIComputer Services
5 Subawards/ConsortfumiContractual Costs

7 Number of Participants/Trainees

Unwvarsity of Glasgow (Stewarl)

JPL iro cost)

The Brigham and Women's Hospial |Foikerth)

Mayao Clraic {Dicksont

6 Equipment or Facility RentaliUser Fees
7 Alterations and Renovations

& Service Agreements: Digitizing microscope-$15,000. Leica lab equipment-§15.000

q

Total Travel Costs |

- } l—,,. R
Totat Participant/Trainee Support Costs 7 ¢
- D@
s B@ .oy
S o
21
. ' - (b) (4)




10’

Total Other Direct Costs |

G. DIRECT COSTS Direct casts Dassd un rensed B ndiest ailveation bas Total Birect Costs (AF) |

Onsite OH Base (Total Direct less Subawards) |




H. INDIRECT COSTS

3 Ingirect Cost Type Indirect CostR
1. USU offeite OH Expense )
2. Company w:de G3A Expense

3/ Subaward OH Expense

o

Funds Requested

VT N—

I. TOTAL DIRECT AND INDIRECT COSTS

J FEE P



NIH Year 2

A. SENIOR/KEY PERSONNEL

1.03|Cost of living increase

' 32.32% Fringe Amount |

Name Project Role Base Salary % of Effort Requested Salary  Fringe Benefits Funds Requested
1 Daniel Perl Pl . [ (b)4) N 0 0] 0
2 Sharon Shively Research Assistant Professor (b)4); (b) (b)) (b)4); (b)(6)
3 Diego lacono Scientist 6 | T o :
0 0 &)
- 5 i
I ol 0 0
L 0 0 0’
' 0 0" 0

B. OTHER PERSONNEL

Project Role

Base Salary

t|Patricia Lee

2.T8D

|Histopathology Lab Manager

(b)4); (b)(6)

Histotechnician

3 TBD

4 Natalia Epshteyn

Data Analysis

Administrative Assistant |

Total Senior/Key Person

(@

% of Effort Requested Salary

32.32% Fringe Amount |

Fringe Benefits

Funds Requested

5 TRD Sample Screener
6 TBD Sample Screener
’ B} 9! 0 T
8i 0 0
) ) ) Total Senior/Key Person | (b) (4)
—(b) 4)

C. EQUIPMENT
Description

{Exceeding $5000)

Total Salary, Wages and Fringe Benefits (A+B) '

—

Funds Requested




Total Equipment | 0]

D. TRAVEL - (b))
1 Domestic Travel Costs (Pl and lacono) R

2 Foreign Travel Costs .

Total Travel Costs ©

E. PARTICIPANT/TRAINEE SUPPORT COSTS

1 Tuition/Fees/Health Insurance .
2 Stipends |

3 Travel .

4 Subsistence ’

5 Qther [

! |Number of Participants/Trainees Total Participant/Trainee Support Costs] o 0



F. OTHER DIRECT COSTS (b) (4)
1 Materials and Supplies
2 Publication Costs
3 Consultant Costs .
4 ADP/Computer Services
5 Subawards/Consortium!/Gontractual Costs T b@

University of Glasgow (Stewart) 5 (b)) T !
JPC (no cost) $ e
the Brigham and Women's Hospital (Falkerth) S o -
Mayo Clinic (Dickson) $ T
6 Equipment or Facility Rental/User Fees '
7 Alterations and Renovations . ) _ ;
8 Service Agreements: Digifizing microscope(P) (4)  Leica lab equipment ) (4) - (b) (4)
5 ] S . .
10, e
Total Other Direct Costs {_%(b) )
G. DIRECT COSTS Direct cosis hased on revised HAF indirect alineatinn base Total Direct Costs (A-F) |F

H. INDIRECT COSTS
Indirect Cost Type Indirect Cost Rate % Indirect Cost Base Funds Re'(b) @) -

11USU Offsite OH Expense (b) (4)
2|Company wide G8A Expense ~— ~ 1 T
3:Subaward OH Expense _ _
4 J

Total Indirect Costs [~

l. TOTAL DIRECT AND INDIRECT COSTS 7 (b)(4)

J. FEE {



NiH Year 3

A. SENIOR/KEY PERSONNEL.

Name Project Role Base Salarv % of EMort  Reanested Salary L??i;:hnnpnk “Funde RPadincrns
1iDariglPed Pl T TTTTT T ); (b)(6)
2{Sharen Shively  Research Assistent Professor
3 D:ego lacong "Scentist ‘_
4TBD T Sialistical Constftant |
st : R v 0
5[ D 0] TTT T
7| ; — Qi g
3 R . R i o L o]l 0y

B. OTHER PERSONNEL

Total SenorKey Person .~ (D) (4)

32.32% Fringe Amount

Project Role Base Salaw “!pof Effort Requested Salarv  Frinoe Banefits  Frinds Renuactad
iPatnciatee T Histopathology [ab Manager (b)4)
T8O Htstotechmuan
‘TBD C Stuui Coormator -
[Nataia Epshteyn  Admeicirative Ass: stant
8D Scmale Screener’
TBD 7 Sample Screener
e e o 1 0 0!
R SR B 0 o
T o “"Total Seniorikey Person T (b) (4)
Total Satary, Wages and Fringe Benefits (A+3) . T (b) (4)
C. EQUIPMENTY {Exceeding $5000)
" rDescr\pzmn o - _Func;.f(ﬂ&|esteg .
2! T ' T
3 i
b3 } - —
; T —
[ ] T i _'_’7:
7
8’:___ S T | H
5 o L
w____ T LT R T
Totat Equipment 0"
D. TRAVEL
1 Domestic Travef Cests (Pl ard lacoro) - (b) (4)
2 Foreign Travel Costs T ’
Total Travet Costs ~ (b) (4)
E. PARTICIPANT/TRAINEE SUPPORT COSTS
1 Tuitior/Fees/Healh knsurance H ’
2 Stipends f ST
3 Travel T
4 Subsistence i i o
5 Other i . o 3 L T
P Number of Pasticipants/Trainees Total ParticipantTraineo Support Costs R
F. OTHER BIRECT COSTS
1 Materials and Supplies
2 Publicatior Costs
3 Consultant Costs
4 ADP!Computer Services
§ SubawardsiConsortium/Centractuat Costs
Liniversty of Glascow (Slewart) s 5,309 00
JPC {noy cost) 5 .
The Brigham and Women's Hosaital (Folkert) s 54 B851.60
Maya Clinic (Dickssy 3 34,851.0G

€ Equipment or Facility Rental‘User Fees
7 Alterations and Rerovations

. (b)@)

8:Service Agreements: Digltizing micrascope-$15,000, Leica 1ab aquipment-§15,000,
. :




10,

G. DIRECT COSTS

Divec! cosre hused an revisnd [IE nirsel silsizatna base

Total Other Direct Costs |

Total Direct Costs (AF) |

QOnsite OH Base (Tolal Direc! less Subawards) ?_



H. INDIRECT COSTS
Indirect Cost Type

1{USU offsi'e OH Expense i
2{Company wide G&A Expense :
i{ Subaward GH Expénse i

Total indirect Costs |

I. TOTAL DIRECT AND INDIRECT COSTS

J. FEE P S



Section A SENIOR/KEY PERSONNEL
Section B OTHER PERSONNEL

Total Number Other Personnel

TOTAL SALARY, WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS (A+B)

Section C EQUIPMENT

Section D TRAVEL
Domestic
Foreign

Section E PARTICIPANT/TRAINEE SUPPORT COSTS
1 Tuition/Fees/Health Insurance
2 Stipends
3 Travel
4 Subsistence
5 Other
6 Number of Paticipants/Trainees

Secfion F OTHER DIRECT COSTS
1 Materials and Supplies
2 Publication Costs
3 Consultant Costs
4 ADPIComputer Services
5 Subawards/Consortium/Centractual Costs
6 Equipment or Facility Rental/lUser Fees
7 Alterations and Renovations
8 Other
9 Other 2
10 Other 3

Section G DIRECT COSTS (A - F)

(b))

]

0|




Section H INDIRECT COSTS - b@

Section | TOTAL DIRECT AND INDIRECT COSTS (G - H) — ) (@)

Section J FEE — T






From: Crary, lohn

Sent: 29 Nov 2015 19:02:10 +0000
To: MecKee Ann
Co: Cairns Nigel;W. Dickson Dennis M.D ;Folkerth, Rebecca

Dunn,M.D.;Keene, Dirk {cdkeene@uw.edu};irene Litvan;daniel Perl:Stein Thor:Vonsatte! Jean-
Paul:Tripodis, Yorghos;8ieniek, Kevin ¥.;Dams-a'cennor, Kristen;Alvarez, Victor E;Gordon,
Wayne;Babcock, Debra {NIH/NINDS) [E];Beligowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [El;Koroshetz, Walter
{NIH/NINDS) [£];Kiernan, Patrick;Murphy Lauren

Subject: Re: *** Acta Neuropathologica: Your Submission ANEU-D-15-0070GR2

Dear Aon ¢t al..

This i> 2 critieal milestone - ihese eriteria will be un essential wol for evervone working with or studving
patients with nearodegenerative disease. Iis astounding o me how transformative this work has been - and
1 expect 3t will continue to be For suny years in the future

bam thrilled to have hefped and am looking forward to being more involved moving forwurd!
Congrutulutions and alf the best.
dodin

John F. Crary. MI3-PhD

Axwociate Professor

Departiment of Pathology

Fishberg Department of Neuroseience

Uricdiman Brain Institute

Ronald M. Loch Center for Alzheimer's Discasc
Box 1194

EGostave L. Bevy Place

New York, NY (0029

Mobite: (217) 664-8163

John.crary e mountsing ore <mailto joln.craryfe meantsinat ong
waw e ihoons betps wwwcran Lihoorg

for the use of the intended recipient. It may contain
confidential informwation which i legally privilesed or
otherwise protected by law. 1 you received this e-mail
i error. of frum someone whao was not authotized to
send it to you, you are strictly prohibited from reviewing,
using. disseminatng. distnbuting or copying the c-mail.

PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY OF THE
ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND DELETE
THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM.

Thank vou fur your conperation,

Onvov 29, 2015, at 1239 PV, Mokee, Ann C <amckeetd bucdu mathoramekeeda buedus wrote:

Authors,



From: Litvan, lrene

Sent: 29 Nov 2015 18:44:49 +0000
To: Ann McKee
o Cairns, Nigel;Dennis Dickson;Falkerth, Rebecca Dunn,M.D.;Keene, Dirk

(cdkeene@uw edul;daniel Perl;Stein, Thor;Vonsattel;Tripedis, Yorghos;John Crary;Bieniek, Kevin
F.;Dams-o'connor, Kristen,Alvarez, Victor E;Gordon, Wayne;Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS)
[E};Beligowan, Patrick (NJH/NINDS) [E];Koroshetz, Walter (NTH/NINDS) [E]:Kiernan,
Patrick;Murphy, Lauren Elizabeth

Subject: Re: *** Acta Neuropathotogica: Your Submission ANEU-D-15-00706R2

Congratulations Ann for all your efforts in moving the field forward. This is wuly an
important step forward. frene

Trene Litvai, MDD, FAAN, FANA

Taseh Eadowed Professor i Parkinson Disease Research
Birector of the Movement Disorders Center

UC San Diego Departinent of Neuresciences

8950 Villa La JoMa Drive, Suite C112

La Jolla, CA 92037

Phone: (835) 822-5872
FAX: (B58)y¥22.5743

Assistant: Priscilla Mendoza

{B58) 822-5K71

On Nov 29, 2013, at 12:39 PM, Mckee, Ann C <amckeele buedu wrote:



Porter, Kevin (NIH/OD) [E]

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Sunday, November 29, 2015 2:35 PM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]; Hudson, Kathy (NIH/OD) [E]; Wood, Gretchen (NIH/OD)
(E]

Subject: RE: NFL and NIH

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Ok — thanks. Glad to hear you are continuing to mend.

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Sunday, November 29, 2015 2:34 PM

To: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]; Hudson, Kathy (NIH/OD) [E]; Wood, Gretchen (NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: RE: NFL and NIH

(b) (6)

think thic NF1 tnnic ran wait until Wednesdav

(b) (&)
FC

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Sunday, November 29, 2015 2:18 PM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]; Hudson, Kathy (NIH/OD) [E]; Wood, Gretchen (NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: RE: NFL and NIH

Francis,

Is it time sensitive? Catchup will not be until Wed (I will be in a scif during our normal Tuesday time).
How are you feeling?

Larry

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Sunday, November 29, 2015 2:09 PM

To: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]; Hudson, Kathy (NIH/OD) [E]; Wood, Gretchen (NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: NFL and NIH

I just spoke with Walter K. For this week’s catch up, need to add an item on the NFL, NIH, FNIH, and Concussion
research.

FC



From: Mckee, Ann C

Sent: 28 Now 2015 02:13:10 +0000

To: Karoshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E];Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS)
[E];Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS} [F]

Ce: Kiernan, Patrick;Murphy, Lauren Elizabeth

Subject: Fwd: Acta resubmission

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mckee, Ann C" <amckeew bu.cdu>

Subject:Aeta resubmission

Date: November 28, 2015at 9:12:22 PM EST

To: "Cairns, Nigel” <eairnsn e neureawustl.edu>, Dennts Dickson
<dichson. dennis ¢onave edu's, "Folkerth, Rebeeea Dunn MDY

<gdkeenew viw edu™, Trene Litvan <ilitvanfe uesd.edu™, daniel Perl
“danicl.perla usiths.edus, Thor Stein <tdstein a b edu=, fean Paul
Vonsattel <jgy 2001w columbia.edus, william Stewart

“<Willtam. Stewartiv slasgow . ac.ub >, yorghos Tripodis <vorghoste bu.edu:,
John Crary <john.crarye mountsinai.ore =, "Bicnick, Kevin F."

<Bienick Revine mavoedu>. "Dams-o'connor, Kristen" <kristen dams-
o'connorig mougtsinatorg®, "Gordon, Wayne”

<WavIKLpordon ¢ mountsi.org>

Al

Thank you for your fast commeis, | resubmitted the manuscript to Acta
today as | was on deadiine from the editor. In the final submission, | tried to
accommodate as many of your final suggestions as possible, recognizing that
in matters of mixed opinion, the majority opinion had precedent:

Felvminated the conunents on Guam PDC.

The editor of Acta suggested that the tables showing the raw data be
mcluded as supplementary tables. and since this information would be
readily available to any reader of the manuscript. [ followed his suggestion
and included the raw data tables as supplementary tables (1lso, to clarify,
supplementary Table 2 very clearly imdicates that one of the cases of GPDC
had a history of TBI).

Fkept the Geddes reference to the rugby player as it is one of the few, early
reports of CTE in youny individuals.



In reference to the recent paper of Ling ¢t al., T included that their bram bank
cohort consists of neurodegencrative discase as wel as comtrols,

In matters regarding “staging” ol the cases. [ {followed the suggestions of the
reviewers and clarified the stages ot the submitted cases as CTE N and CTE
IV and cited the paper in Brain where the staging system was described. At
our next consensus conlerence we will revisit the slaging ol cases tollowimng
methods we previously agreed on,

Best wishes,

Ann



From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [€]

Sent: 27 Nov 2015 22:28:40 +0000
To: ‘Mckee, Ann '
Subject: RE: Manuscript: First NINDS/NIBIB Consensus Meating to Define

Neuropathological Criteria for the Diagnosis of Chranic Traumatic Encephalopathy

Thanxs. Any other brain ban<s out there that should be screencd?
Walter

From: Mckee, Ann C [malitc:amckee@bu.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 7:05 AM
To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [£]

Subject: Re: Manuscript: First NINDS/NIBIB Consensus Meeting to Define Neuropathotogical Criteria
for the Diagnosis of Chronic Traumatic Encephalopathy

i Walter,

I'think they probably included some Y™ cuses as the | igure they included didn’t show
dragnostic features of CTE. Nevertheless, T know some of their cases are honafide so the
percentage 1s most likely fower, but still important.

Ann
On Nov 24, 2015, 5t 6:01 PM, Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [£]

<koroshetzw o nmds. nih.zovs wrote:

thanks Ann. what's your take on the Queens Square paper?
Walicr

Seat from my iPhone
On Nov 24, 2015, at 5:08 PM. Mckee, Ann C ~amekecirbu.edu ' wrote:

Actually please use this version of the manuscript for review

On Nov 24, 2013, 1t 4:539 PM, Mckee, Ann C

<amekeeiicby. edu> wrote:
Dear Co-authors.,

The Acta subimssion "The First NINDS/NIBIB Conscnisus
Mecting to Define Newropathological Criteria for the
Diagnosts of Chronie Travmauce Encephalopathy™ has
changed status to “Accepted with revisions™. The specific
formatting requests from Acra and reviews are listed below
this email. T prepared a response to the reviews (enclosed)
as well as a revised manuseript tenclosed). The editor has



requested that [resubmit the manuscript very soon. so |
would like 1o resubmit the manuscript this Frday,
November 26, 2015. H | do not hear from vou by Friday 12
noon EST, [ will assume you approve of the final
submission.

Thanks very much for all your hard work!

Best regards,
Amn

From Acta:

Please carefully consider the following
technical requirements:
(1) Type of paper will be "Consensus
Paper”. Therefore, please use "Other"
rather than "Original Paper" as type of
paper.,
(2) Figure parts should be identified with
lower case roman letters on figures and
throughout text including legends (a, b, ¢
etc, not A, B, C etc).
(3) pdf¥ is not an acceptable file format.
(4) Headings of tables (title, authors)
should be deleted.
Please consider whether

Comnents for Authors:







Further very minor issue:

<McKee et al. C'TE CONSENSUS

revisedl 1.24.15 docx><ACTA Response to Reviewers
CTENINDSI L2415 doex><aSupplementary Tabic 1.
McKee etal. Reviewer's evaluation of CTE cases.doex

“MeKee etal. CTE CONSENSEHIS2 revised 11 24,15 doex>



Fram: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [£]

Sent: 27 Nov 2015 18:31:54 +000C

To: Chan, Leighton (NIH/CC/RMD} [E];James, Stephanie [FNIR) [T]:Freire, Maria
(FNIH) [T]

Cc: Wolf-Rodda, Julie (FNIH]} [T)

Subject: RE: SHRP research proposal

Yoo, recail that the first study design was for ~100 million te foliow athictes for 20 vears, Atthat time it
was out of what was passible financially. Maybe things have changed,

Our compromise was to bresk it down (o a pece that could potestially be completed in 7 years. The
stratery was 1o focus on thase with symptams along with an approprate conteol group. The deliverablo
was to defire the dinica! syndromeig.

i} Themostlikely accomplishmer: would be a detailed desc-iption of progressive cognitive
impairment/dementia along with imeging correlation—want CSF, MR and tau PET and
mayoe TDG PET.

The seconc poal would be to study and foliow those with primarily behzvicral/mood

disarder ard sver 7 years nail down whether there is conversion ta cognitive impairment. if

not then will be dificust to ascrive to CYE unless there Is something specific about the

pattern af neuropsych abnormalities.. Couid also be that there is no causa: relationship.
MR, PET, €57 may aiso be important.

Foud
—

Numbers of paricnts for #1 could be as low as 40-60 as long as not enroliing folks over 70 when
Alzheimers go ng to be prevalent. Not sure need contrel group as looking for things that are outside the
range of normal,

Numbers of patients for £2 is entirely unknown so want as many as you can get—at least €. Want a
matched controd group - asymptomatic players or people with mood disorder,

We did not propose to do a prosoective study of asymptomatic NFL players because we thought the
follow-up penad would be ton long ta say whether they have trouble or not. too costly, e thought
that it was best to debine the syrdrome first, Then know what you are lookirg for and could start
sereening for subtle changes core 1o the condition.

Best,
Walter

From: Chan, Leighton (NIH/CC/RMD) [E]

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2015 8:54 AM

To: James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]; Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]

Ce: Wolf-Rodda, Julie {(FNIR) [T]; Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E)
Subject: Re: SHRP research proposal

Maria and Stephanie- Thanks for the gwidance. This is very helplful, Twill get an estimated cost per
stibject from the extramural team and start with that. My sense is that it will be about $3-4 milbionyear
for all 4 sites depending on the costs for imaging. | hepe that the extramural sites will agree to reduced
indircets. This could have a profound impact on the avanlability of tunds.



It 15 tmportant to note that we know very littie about CTLE in terms of its time course, W suspect that the
time between exposure and symptoms is years it not decades, We also have no current proven way to
dingnosis itin vivo. So, unbess we get lucky and the PLT ligands can differentiate between CET and other
neurodegencranve diseases. i1 unlikely S13 mitlion will bring us 2 definitive study. Frankly. most of
the other TBE natural history studies (DoD and NCAAY are 15 years in length. [ suspect that it may ke
us this long 1o got fundamental answers even (fwe are able © combine forces with the NINDS funded BU
group. Su, I would shoot for o 15 vear study tunded in 3 year incremenis, toral cost about $60 million
over that tinw lrame,

Let me talk to the other teams and get their mput. Lwill get you a more detailed proposal in time for your
meeting with Franes.

i

Leighton Chan, MD, MPH
Chief, Rehabilitation Medicine Department, Clinical Center, National Institutes of Health
Building 10, Room 1-1469 10 Center Drive, MSC 1604 Bethosda, MD 20892-1604

Phone:  301-496-4733
Fax: 301-402-0663
Email:  chanle@cc n:b gny <mailto:chanle @oc.nh govs

From: "James, Stephanie (FNIH) {T]" << amaziiit~ norps

Date: Thursday, November 26, 2015 at 10:01 AM

Ta: "Freire, Maria (FNIH} [T} <mtrereininh 0-2>, Leighton Chan <char'o
Ce: "Wolf-Rodda, julie (FNIH) [T} <pwoif-renaeE i cros, Walter Koroshetz
<Rorosterow Bevds nih poes

Subject: RE: SHRP research proposal

CINITL S0

rmight sugzest that once you resolve the indirect costissae wilh the other institutions, one way 1o
avercome the impasse with the NFL about available fundieg is to provide a concept document that
scdicates what car be achieved at ditferent funding levels, starting with what we know is stifl avalable
within the onginal donation ang working your way up in increments [pe-heps $7-5M each) to what you
think & thorough lorgitudinal study that would really answer the questions would require. This would
give the NFL falks a better idea of what they would be paying for, onid perhaps could serve to ge? the

conversation off zero.

Fre Rasearch Plan can wait until we have some clarity on availeble funding and thus what the prOpect
wiif actually took like.

Happy Thanrksgiving,
Stephatie

From: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]
Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 7:43 AM
To: Chan, Leighton (NIH/CC/RMDY) [E]



Cc: James, Stephanie (FNIH) {T]; Wolf-Rodda, Julie (FNIH) {T]; Karoshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE; SHRP research proposal

Thank you, Leigchton. For my discussion with Franas on the 4”?, I will noed to have the names,
affitiations and overall informat-on of the different parties that would maxe up the final group. We can
piece some of this information togethe from what you have provided but we need to flesn-out the
bones a bit more. Specifically, | necd to be anie to paint a clear picture of what will be the final propesal
to NFL, the goa’s and whoe wil do what, I don't nead a deta led research progrant, ohviously.

tamy hopetul that NFL will give us a better idea of the budget by then- t keep asking Jeff for this, as you
know. Frankiy, this is the chicken and egg problem: they want to know how much a study will cost anc
we need to know how much funding is avalable s you can plan the scope of work. thave been trying
to bresr the cycle but then another cook comes into the kitchen and we go hack ko squsv one. tet's
see il we car stop that and get the train on the tracks and meving.

Havir a great Thanksgiving, M.

From: Chan, Leighton [NIH/CC/RMD] [E]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 4:40 PM
Ta: Freire, Maria {FNIM) [¥] <mtre Bops
Cc: James, Stephanie (FNiH) [T] <13 eib o e Wolf-Rodda, Julie (FNIH) [T <pwolf-
LT S

Subject Re SHRP research proposal

ot

Maria-
| just sent this note off to the potential collaborators at UNC and Wisconsin. 1t outlines the general
parameters with which I am comiortable. Please let me know what you might need for your meeting with

Francis on the 4th.

LC

Leightan Chan, MD, MPH
Chief, Rehabilitation Medicine Department, Clinical Center, National Institutes of Health
Building 10, Room 1-1469 10 Center Drive, MSC 1604 Bethesda, MD 20892-1604

Phone: 301-436-4733
Fax: 301-402-0663
Email:  chanle@cc.nh.gov <mailio.chan e ningovs



From: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 25 Nov 2015 22:41:19 +00DC

To: Taylor, Anna (NIH/NINDS) [F]

Cc: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/MNINDS) [E];Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [F]
Subject: Re: Frank Gifford

Thanks, Thudn't scen this ene. This should probably get dome sertous NBC coverage,

Thunks
Pal

Patrick SF Bellgowan. PhD
Program Dircctor

NINDS S NIH
ID1-496-1447
Pat.bellgowaninih. pos

=~ On Now 25 2005 at 5235 PM, "aylor, Anna (NITENINDS) [E]" <lyloranneininds nihogos s wrote:

= htipsd mobile nssmies com 2OEE L 265ports fontha!] frark-gord-hed-cte-famity-
says.hunl?_rsacreferor-hips L news, gooele com
oI case vou aren’t aware of Uns storv.

= Sent with (ood



From: Perl, Daniel

Sent: 25 Nov 2015 15:39:35 -0500
To: Williarn Stewart
Cc: Mckee, Ann C;Cairns, Nigel;Dennis Dickson;Folkerth, Rebecca

Ounn,M.D. Keene, Dirk {cdkeene@uw.edul;irene Litvan;Stein, Thor;Jean Paul Vonsattel: Tripodis,
Yorghos;Bieniek, Kevin F..Crary, John;Dams-0'connor, Kristen:&lvarez, Victor E;:Gordon,
Wayne;Babcock, Debra [NIH/NINDS) (E];Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]:Koroshetz, Walter
(NIH/NINDS) [ELMurphy, Lauren Efizabeth;Kiernan, Patrick

Subject: Re: Manuscript: First NINDS/NIBIB Consensus Meeting to Defina
Neuropathological Criteria for the Diagnosis of Chronic Traumatic Encephalopathy

Dear all,

[ have just read the manescript, reviews and on-line comments,  All-in-all, g yery gice io
Ann i putting this tove i ‘ ' ;

1 13yake (9t gureep

Otherwise, Tam fine with the manuseript.

Have o happy Thanksgiving all.

Dan

On Wed, Nov 25,2013 al 7:35 AM, Willam Stewart <William. Stewartée slasgow ac uk >
wrote:

{hanks Ann

fnd good news on sy pathetic reviews

Comments on manuscript and responses



WS

Dr Willie Stewart
Consultant Neuropathologist

Honorary Clinical Associate Professor

Dept of Neuropathology
Laboratory Medicine Bu 'ding
Queen Elizabeth University Hospitz|

Glasgow G51 4TF



+34[0]141 354 {85535

http://www.gla.ac uk/researchinst.iutes/neurgsciencepsychoiogy/stati/williamstewart /#tabs
=0

From: Mckee, Ann C [mailto:amckee@bu.edu]

Sent: 24 November 2015 22:08

To: Cairns, Nigel; Dennis Dickson; Folkerth, Rebecea Dunn,M.D.; Keene, Dirk

(cdkeene Zuw.edu); Trene Litvan; daniel Perl; Stein, Thor; Jean Paul Vonsattel; William
Stewart; Tripodis, Yorghos; Bieniek, Kevin F.; Crary, John; Dams-o'connor, Kristen; Alvarez,
victor E; Gordon, Wayne, Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [E]; patrick.f-ostbellgowan@rih.goy:
Koroshete, Walter (NIH/NINDS) (E)

Cc: Murphy, Lauren Elizabeth; Kiernan, Patrick

Subject: Re: Manuscript: First NINDS/NIBIB Consensus Megting to Define Neuropathological
Criteria for the Diagnosis of Chronic Traumatic Encephalopathy

Actually please usc this version of the manuscript for review

On Nov 24, 2015, at 4:59 PM, Mckee, Ann C <amckeedubu.edu™ wrote;

Dear Co-authors,

The Acta submission "The First NINDS/NIBIB Consensus Megting 10
Define Neuropathological Criteria fur the Diagnosis of Chronic Traumatic
Encephalopathy™ has changed status to “Accepted with revisions™. The
specitic formatting requests from Acta and reviews are listed below this
email. T prepared a response to the reviews (enclosed) as well as u revised
manuscript {enclosed). The editor has requested that 1 resubmit the
manuscript very sooin, so [ would like to resubmit the manuscript this
Friday, November 26. 2015, If T do not hear from you by Friday 12 noon
EST, T will assume you approve of the final submission.

Thanks very much for all your hard work!



From: Keroshetz, Waiter {NIH/NINDS) [E}

Sent: 25 Nov 2015 00:43:53 +00C0
To: Chan, Leighton (NIH/CC/RMD) [E]
Subliect: Re: SHRP research proposal

Great. so use vour mohile?
301 222(0) (6)

W
Sent from my iPhene

On Nov 24, 2015, at 7:21 PM, Chan, Leighton (NTH/CCRMD) [E] <chunic o oo mhoos ™ wrote:

Sure. After 4 1s fine. 1 will be in MA.

Leighton Chan, MD, MPH
Chief, Rehabilitation Medicine Department, Clinical Center, National Institutes of Health
Building 10, Room 1-1469 10 Center Drive, M5C 1604 Bethesda, MD 20892-1604

Phone:  301-2.5-1723
Fax: 301-40
Email:  chzri

Sroenihog oy

On Nov 24, 2013, at 7:16 PM, Koroshelz. Walter (NFHANINDS) [E]
<Rewesbcizw onindsanloson > wrote:

dear Leighton
was visiting U of Kentucky today so just saw this. tomorrow should he
tree by 4pm. Would it work for call after 47

Walter
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 23, 2015, at 3:31 PM, Chan, Leighton (NTH/CC/RMD) {E]

Itwas fine. Maria was not on, just Julia Wolt“Rodda and
stephanie James. | asked them if the NFL had made any
decisions refated to funding NINDS (BU). They have not
heard trom them. [ am hoping that the NFL makes a move
in this direction before Maria’s mecting with Francis on the
1M of December



My major questions for FNIH were around FNIH

Do you have time to
chat about this later today or tomonow?

LC

Lewzhtor Chan, MD, MPH

Chiet, Rehabilitation Medicine Department, Clinical
Center, Natignal Institutes of Heulth

Building 10, Room 1-1469 10 Center Drive, MSC 1604
Bethesda, MD 20892-1604

Phone: 301-496-4733
[Fax: 301-402-0663
Lanail:  chanieie ce.nih.goy <mailto:chanle ¢ conih goy=

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 3:12 PM

To: Chan, Leighton (NIM/CC/RMD) {E]

Subject: Re: Automatic reply: SHRP research proposal

Sorry, wasn't free to join.How did it go?
Walter

Sent from my iPhone

Julie- This is for our call today.

Walter- you ar2 welcome te join us at 10:30-11
today. oiz-n. 87756

Fasscode (b) (6)

LC

Leighton Chan, MD, MPH



Chief, Rehahititation Medicine Department,
Clinica! Center, National Institutes of Health
Building 10, Room 1-1469 10 Center Drive, MSC
1604 Bethesda, MD 20892-1604

Phore: 301-496-4733
Fax: 301-402-0663
Email:
chanle@cc.nih gov <mailto:charle @ nih.govs

roc_!.:.-g:f' Torg>
Date: Thursday, November 19, 2015 at 8:43 AM
To: Leightan Chan <chanless oo sy g0

Subject: Automatic repiy: SHRPresearch
proposal

Thank you for your message. | will be traveling for
busisress on Novernber 19-20 and will have
limited access to email. if your message is urgent,
please contact Amsa Sanghrajka at

caangrrias Biearg Otherwise, | will respond
to your message upan my return.

Thanks,

lulie Wolf-Rodda

Directar of Bevelopment

Foundation for the National Institutes of Health
(FNIH}

301-402-6027 direct

mvolf-rodda@end oo

<FNIH project Infrastructure.docx:-



From: Litvan, lrene

Sent: 24 Noy 2015 22:44:11 +0000
To:; Ann McKee
Ce: Cairns, Nigel;Dennis Dickson;Folkerth, Rebecca Dunn,M.D.;Keene, Dirk

{cdkeene@uw.cdu);daniel Perl;5tein, Thor;Vonsattel, William Stewart; Tripodis, Yorghos;Bieniek,
Kevin F.;Crary, John;Dams-o'connor, Kristen;Alvarez, Victor E;Gordon, Wayne;Babcock, Debra
(NIH/NINDS) [£];Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [£]:Koroshetz, Walter (NIB/NINDS) [E];Murphy,
Lauren Elizabeth;Kiernan, Patrick

Subject: Re: Manuscript: First NINDS/NIBIB Consensus Meeting to Define
Neuropathological Criteria for the Diagnosis of Chronic Traumatic Encephalopathy

(ireat job Ann! An important contribution fo advance science. lrene

Irene Litvan, M.D., FAAN, FANA

Tasch Endowed Protessor in Parkinson Discase Research
Director of the Movement Disorders Center

U San Dicgo Department of Neurosciences

8930 Villa La Yol Drive, Suite C112

IaJolla, CA 92037

Phong: (858) 822-5872
FAX: (R58) §22-5743

Assistant: Pris¢illa Mendoza
peimendozas uesd.edu
(858) 822.5%71




From: James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]

Sent: 24 Nov 2015 17:31:55 -0500
To: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS]) [E]
Subject: Re: SHRP report

Okay, thanks

sent fram my BlackBerry 10 smartphene.
From: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 2:48 PM
To: James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]

Subject: RE: SHRP report

i Stephianie,
The Mitestones are not public information.

Best wishes,
Pat

Patrick SF Beligowan, PhD

Program Direcior, Repair and Plasncity
NEHININGS

307-495-1447

psfb@mail.nih.gov

hittn:/fwww.ninds.nih.gov/disorders/tbi/tbi.htm

From: James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 2:37 PM

To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Wolf-Radda, Julie (FNIK) [T]; Mott, Meghan
(NIH/NINDS} [E]

Cc: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Francis, Tiffany (FNIH) [T]; Wiener, Susan (FNIH) [T];
Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]

Subject: Re: SHRP report

Thanks very much, Patrick. Are the UO1 milestones public information? If s, cauld you
let us know what those are?

Happy Thanksgiving,

Slephanie

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 sma-tphone.

From: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 2:09 PM

To: Wolf-Rodda, Julie (FNIH) [T]; Mott, Meghan (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Francis, Tiffany {FNIH) (T]; Wiener, Susan (FNIH} [T1;
rejre, Maria (FNIH) [T]; James, Stephanie (FNIN) [T}

Subject: RE: SHRP report



Hi Julie,

There's not a lot of detail | can provide to you about their progress except the information that
is publicly avaitable.

For the two Big awards {015 Gordon & McKee; both grants, to date, have met their Milestanes
for year Land their year 2 Milestone progress is currently unde- review by NINDGS Frogram

Staff. We don't expect any problems with the vear 2 milestonoy Because NINDS Program
Directors are an monthly calls with both Dre. Gordon and McKee and their staff. These calls
provice the opporiunity ta respond to any challenges or hurdles that present to the
investigators in a timely fashion.

The two U0L1's were able to work together to harmaonize their neurohehavioral grotocols,
devens a comprehersive TBl exgosure screening form that is now being used by the NIH
MNeuroBioBank, and to develop a standardized neuropathologicsl assessment form that align<
with NINDS Cammon Data Elements and will soon be impiementes gs an electreris form for use
with FITBIR. {(FITBIR is a jeint DoD aad NIH sponsored TBE repository used for data sharing).

Both groups have also either completed dats uploading of the neurobehavioral dats or made
great progress toward uploading their data into FITBIR despite the immenss zmoent of new
FITBIR form creation that was involved in uploading these data,

As you keow, inyear 1 they mads great crogress by holding the First NINDS/NIBIB Consensus
Meeting to Define Neurcpathological Criteria for the Diagnosis of Chronic Traumatic
Encephalopathy. A summary of the resclts of thar Canference were initially published on the
NINDS welbsite

(httpSaere minsdh ajbg v rese oy bi Bepn bt - Doeg s T anderansa e+ ) Mambiers

from botr grants and neuropat=nloaist from the Consensus working group have submitied their
report for publizaton which has received positive rev.ews and is currently being rev.sed por
stardard peer-review publicat’'cn procedures. W expect that the paper will be officially
accepted early 2016, Currently, Dr. McKkee's group is working with the FITBIR operations team to
develop @ method by which the bra n tissue slides that were used during the first consensus
conferance can be shared in FITBIR. The second CTE Consensus Conference will be held in the
Spring and is set to build upon the resslts from the first consersus conference. The brain tisse
stides far this secord conference are due to be sent out in early lanuary or Fes.

Using this funding Or, McKee's brain hank has provided CTE-related tissua sampics 10 more
than 20 other scientis: from all over the USA,
During the past year Dr. McKes has also published several papers reicted to this Frant:

Stem 13 Alvares VI MeKee AU Chronice traumatie cncephebpathy: w spectium of
awtropsihelowical chunges Tollowing repetitive brain taum in athleies and militury
pensonnel. Alsbeimers Res Thee 20140601 13, PubMed PAMER 24023082 PubMod
Central PMCID: PMU3P76052

Stein 712, Monteniwo PHL Alvares VI, Nia W, Crary JE. Tripodis Y, Daneslivae DH. Moz
I Soleston T, Meng G, Kubibus CAL Cormier KACMene §, Babeoek K, Kiernan P,

Marpley Lo Nowinski CJ, Matin B, Dixon D, Stern B4, Cantu RC. Kowull NW, MeKee AL
Beta-anyled depasition o chromie trsumatic encephalopathy. Aci Neuropathol, 2615

Julo P30 EY =330 Pubydled PRI 25905889, PubMed Comtrad PMCHD: FMUIS Y350

Stein T Alvarey VEATeKee AU Congassaon in Chronic Travmatic Encenhalopatiy,



Curr Pain Bleadache Rep, 20603 O 19010047 Pabivted PMIDY: 262607771 PubMed
Centead PATCHY: PAMOCIAI0AD,

Aldi of the foilowing studies are also reguired to upload their data into FITBIR:

* Cortical GABA in Pediatric Sports Concussion. Pl: Jefiov G. Qiemann, MD, Seattle
Children's Hospital
* This grant is now making progress and is set to end this year but will likely go
into a No Cost Extension (NCE; this is where they can prclong the timeframe of
the study but do NOT receive additional funds 1o complete the study. Very
common process) due 1o a slow start related to the institution’s replacing is
MR scanner. Thus, this study is fikely to end 12/31,2016

*  Evaluation of Spot Light: A Concussion Injury Management App for Youth
Sports. Pls: Lora MoKensie, PRI, Notfonwide Children’s Hospitol, Calumbus, Ohbio
and Down Comstock, PhD, Univers:ty of Colorado, Denver
+ Thisgrantis set to end on 11/30/2015 but they may ask the NICHD for a NCE.
This 1s listed on ClinicalTrials. gov as #NCT02249533.

*  Eye Movement Dynamics: A Rapid Objective Involuntary Measure of Concussion/Mild
Traumatic Brain Injury. Pls; Nicholus Port, PAD, and Steve Mitzeman, 00, Indiana
University School of Optometry, Bioomington

* Thesis and NIDCD grant that is set toend 12/31/2015 but may also ask for a
NCE.

* Imaging and Biomarkers in Adolescents Cleared for Return to Play After
Concussion, Pl: Harvey Lewin, £HD. Boyinr Ceficge of Med. Zine, Fouston
* This NINDS grant is set to end 12/21/2015 but will go into NCE. Dr. Levin is
making gooc progress bt had been dalayed by the 8B approva’ process.

*  Somatosensory Processing — Assessing Youth Sport-Related Concussion and
Recovery. Pl Stecy dennifer Marcus Suskaver, MD, Kenned,; Krieger Institute,
Baitimore

* Fhisis a NICHD grant that is set to end on 11/30/2015 but is also eligible for
NCE.

»  Characterization of the Brain and Serum Metabolome in Mouse Models of
Concussion. P Michael L Wholen, M.D., Mossachuser's Generad Hospital, Buston
* Thisis and NINDS grant that is set to end 12/31/2015 but is eligible for NCE.
Dr. Whalei is making excellent progress toward completing this grant.

Patrick SF Bellgowan, PhD

Program Dircoies, Revar and Plashcity
NIHAINDS

3{31-406-1447

psth@mail.nih.gov



Aitp 7y awwn mnnnes o o e tn i hiEm

From: Wolf-Rodda, Julie (FNIH} [T}

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 5:26 PM

To: Beligowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Mott, Meghan (NIH/NINDS) {E]

Ce: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Frandis, Tiffany {(FNIH) [T]; Wiener, Susan (FNIH) [T];
Freire, Maria (FNIH) {T1; James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]

Subject: RE: SHRP report

Hi Pat,

I'm1 chiring in on this—and my apelogies if you've already sent sorrething that Pve missed,
FNIH must provide the NFL with a SHRP Report on Tuesday, Dezetar i, The purpose is to
updatie thermn an work already underway {the pilot prajects and the U0 1), We have invoiced
NFL for the 52,500,600 that is their next payment for the UO1T; T understzang NINDS wouid like
toreceive those funds in December. P'm sure the NFLwould appreciate haaring about progress,
if you couwid send us a draft in the next few days itwould be much appreciazes.

Rr‘?t.
Juiie

From: Jamaes, Stephanie [FNIH} [T]

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 5:55 PM

To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E] <patrick frostbor e sa@rin ou>; Freire, Maria (FNIH)
[T] <mfrewce@inih.org>; Mott, Meghan (NIH/NINDS) [E] <megras mattiie » 25y Walf-
Rodda, tulie (FNIH) [T] <jwe “rocna @fe b orns

Ce: Koroshetz, Walter {NIR/NINDS) [£] <koros=azn Eimir s :w>; Francis, Tiffany (FNTH) T)

Subject: SHRP report

Hi, Pat. Twanter to check up on the status of the SHRP report you had offered to prepare for
us. Can you give us an idea of when that will be ready?

Thanks, Stegharie

From: Bellgowan, Patrick [NIH/MINDS) [E]

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2015 2:45 PM

To: James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T] <sjemc -2 friluorgs; Freire, Maria (FNIK) [T]

<frefremci od nih g Mott, Meghan [NIH/OD) [F] <mottmc@od nih.goe>: Wolf-Rodda, lulie
{FNIH) {T] <jwolf-roc ik s

Cc: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E] <korc:~aowiininds «i> g7 +»; Francis, Tiffany (FNTHY [T]
<tfranclsdi~.h.orp>; Gray, Felicia (FNIH} [T] <frrey 7 fnh.orgs

Subject: RE: RFA teleconference

Hi Stephanie,

Surs - can put something together for you.



Thanks
pat

Patrick SF Bellgs wan. FRD

Praogram Birecior, Repair and Plasticity
NIk MNINDS

31-493-1447

psfh@mail.nih.gov

hitpe/fwww.ninds = oo ov/dizo tor Sy b b o

From: James, Stephanie {FNIH) [T)

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 2:26 PM

To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]; Mott, Meghan (NiH/OD) [E];
Walf-Rodda, Julie (FNIH) [T]

Cc¢r Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [EY; Francis, Tiffany (FNIH) [T]; Gray, Felicia (FNIH) [T}
Subject: RE: RFA telecanference

Hello, Pat. We have not yet heard anything back from NFL from our phone call last week. We
will let you know a5 soon as we know. However, we have an annual report on the SHRP
program due to NFL on December 1. This will cover the currently funded pitot projects and
U0ls.

We would appreciate it if you could provide a technical update on the projects, at whatever
level NINDS and the other ICs feel comfortable sharing with NFL. This should alse include
information about when the projects are scheduled to end.

Would you be able to get this to us by Nov. 6? That will give us time to create the full report
while avoiding the Thanksgiving holiday.

Thanks so much,
Stephanie

From: Beligowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) {E]
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 2:21 P

To: James, Stephanie (FNIHY [T] <sjemes S 2ras; Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T)
<freicnoded 2t o x> Mott, Meghan (NIH/CD) [E] <iottmegeod nib.gz>; wolf-Rodda, Julie
{FNIH} [T] <jwort-rozzs Dinthores

Cc: Koroshetz, Walter (NHH/NINDS) [E] <koroshetzwd@rie iz ~ivgove; Francis, Tiffany (FNIH}T)
<tfrancin 710 1 aorg>; Gray, Felicia (FNIH) [T] < zrz &
Subject: RFA teleconference

r b oare»

Hi All

I'm headed to 8russels next week so befors the trip | wanted to check 1o see if there had been
any further communications after the CTE RFA telecorference fast week.



Tharnks
pat

Patrick SF Bedlgowan, Phid

Prog:am Director. Rapar and Plasticity
NIHANINDGS

301-498-1447

psfb@mail.nih.gpov

hitpef fwwow ninds nibgor st o darsy iy b

From: James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]
Sent; Thursday, September 24, 2015 10:56 AM

To: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]; Mott, Meghan (NIH/OD) [E}; Beligowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E];
Wolf-Rodda, Julie (FNIH) {T]

Cc: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Francis, Tiffany {FNIH) [T]: Gray, Felicia (FNIH} {T]
Subject: RE: Projects

Goad idea. 1will ask my assistant, Tiffany Francis, to work with all of you to find a time for a pre-
mevung to discuss the options for presertation to NEL. Patrick, would you like us to come over
to your office for this?

gest, Steohanie

from: Freire, Maria (FNIM) [T]

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 10:41 AM
To: Mott, Meghan [NIM/OD) [E] <mattmc@ad » »
Cec: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/MINDS) {E] <krres
(NIH/NINDS) {E] <patrick frostnsligowan
<EAMER TN grE>

Subjact: Re: Projects

Aeiedhonih povs; Bellgowan, Patrick
wun gow > James, Stephanie (FNIK) [T]

AR, great! Yes, happy 1o do that. | will be traveling too but 1 can join by phone as well. In
any event, this is terrific and we will start working with Pat ASAP. Thank you and thank
you, Walter. Onward!

From: Mott, Meghan (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 10:34 AM

To: Freire, Maria {(FNIR) [T]

Cc: Korgshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) (E]

Subject: RE: Projects

Hi Maria,
Walter will be out of town at meetings in Ann Arbor and Chicago starting today until Wednesday
next week. He suggested it may be best for you and Pat to go ahead and crganize 2 meeting and

he can try to cali in if his schedule allows. t will aiso try to call in.

Thanks,



Meaghan

From: Freire, Maria {FNIH) [T]
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 10:51 AM
To: Koroshelz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Projects

Hi, Walter. Woutd it be helpful if we met with you and Patrick {cr only with Patrick given your
crazy schedufe} to logk over possible projacts before the NFL folks come to see you? Best, M.



From: Armstrong, Reging

Sent: 24 Nov 2015 17:11:26 -0500

To: Koroshetz, Waiter {NIH/NINDS} [E]

Cc: Chan, Leighton (NIH/CC/RMD) [E];Regina Armstrong
Subject: Re: <po subject>

Waltcr,

I recommended to Dan to work with Dr, Rice right away to bring the right DoD
leadership into the discussion when Leighton is ready. We have been working on plans
for the analysis of the JPC cases. Dan would need 10 et others push the implententation. |
don'texpect the JPC lead (COL Simony would have a problem with the funding being
from NFL.

For the CNRM, it 1s unportant to have the process and research plans be supported by
you, Dean Keliermann, and Dr. Rice. Then we can involve others with their heip for HIF
and Dob as needed,

1 dow't kaow il you I\'ncw(b) ©) (from Thailand) s ar MGH this month for a stroke
elective. T went up to Boston last week o catch up witH{B) (6) ¢ SCONK
1o be doing great and thoroughly enjoying her chinical experience. Your connections have
been a long term advantage among their network!?

[ hope vou have a great holiday.
Take care,
Regina

On Tue, Nov 24, 2013 at 4:37 PM, Koreshetz, Walter (NTH/NINDS ) [£]
<koroshetzwle ninds.ath.govs wrote:
Thanks Leighton. My thoughts.

Walter



From: Leighton Chan «chanle@cc.nih.gov>
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 at 4:36 PM

Cc: Regina Armstrong <rarmstrong@usuhs.mjl=
Subject: <no subject>

[ just sent this utTEu_ Tt does not commit as o anything, but lec's them know the

general parameters Lam comfortable with. 1 they baalk, we can pull owt,

LC

[ eighton Chan, MD, MPH

Chiet, Rehabilitation Medicine Department. Clinical Center, Nauonal lastitutes of
Health

Butlding 10, Room 1-1469 10 Center Drive, MSC 1604 Bethesda, MD 20892-1604

Fax: 301-902-0663
Email:  chanleiice nth. oy <matltorchande o conibiooy >

Phone:  301-496-4733

ceina C. Armstrong, Ph.D.
Director. Center for Neuroscience and Regenerative Medicine
Professor, Department of Anatomy, Physiotogy and Genetics
F. Edward Hebert School of Medicine  “dmerica s Medical Schoof?

APG/Rm B2050

Unitormed Services University of the [Healih Sciences
Bethesda, MD 20814

phone (301) 293.3203

regindannstiong o usuhs. cdu




Lam very excited about the possibility of working together. Thanks for sending the
attachments. T have read through ail the materials you senl, including the critiques and
your response. [tis elear that you put a Iotof Ium_ ind cmru) into the proposal and have

Needless to say. | am wreating your documents as
confidential, and have not dmnbu-.cd them.

Unfortunately, there are a few more moving parts to this project than when we last talked.
Dr. John Gallin (the head of the NIH CC and my boss), as well as Dr. Michael Gottesman
(the Director of Intramural Rescurch) are now aware of this proposal and wanted to make
sure Francts Colling 1s bricted. Maria Freire from the FNIH will do this on Dec dth. 1 do
not feel comfortable going forward until he approves the general outline. So. from an
administrative standpeine. we are on hold untit then. am very optimistic about this
colaboration, but we still have some pretly trieky waters to navigate

We also need to wait and sec how much money will be available for thc_

study. While the funds available are likely to be substantial, it is hard to plan until we
have a solid number. How much s available will, in part, be determined by your
stitution’s withngness to be flexible on mdiwect costs. The NFL is in a position to
requice that enly a certain ievel of indirect costs be charged to their donation. For
example, the NIL could say that maximum indireet costs they will pay is 15%. 1 vour
institution chooses to participate in this collaboration. they would have to agICe 10

this. Do you think that you coudd get their buy in? [ hope so. It would mean access to
millions more dollars w perform the science.

As I mentioned in our last meeting, this proposal will need to be \u.)\t.mtmih J:!fuull
than the vriginal ROY you pmpmui As such. we are Lik Js [

If all govs well, two to three vears into the
project. we will bave the prevalence of CTE in this very large, fongstanding, “population
based” -:ﬁh(m A quick and necessary win for us given that most of our other outcomes
will take a very long time o develop.

I am glad that you had « chance to talk m_ [ do think that there 1s great

SYnergy in adding_dala to yours. We have been up and running for
several yeurs. So. m general, 1 we stick with the eutcome measures selected by Lou and
L and use simiar MRI scquences, we already have a jump on TBE controls. We are just
now starting to enroll healthy controls and could casity alter the collection of these data
1o (1t into our coliuboration. Luckily, Ramon previously faid the erosndwork for

at NIH. [ think that we may cven have a and a
methodology for moving the tracer from Delivware to NIH g couple of hours. The anly
other thing 1 need to Trgure out iy how W get CSE. Ty i not somiething we do currently.



[ think that the main issues for us to decide ts what cohorts to follow, how frequently they
should be seen, and for how long. In large part. this will be dictated by the science but
also by the funds available. It should also be nformed by what BU s being funded to do.
However. even if we were to have access to $16 million, atter vou tuke out indivect costs
and divide 1t among the sites, [am not sure that it will last fong enough o give us the
answers we would hke, CTE may take decades to develop and we may just need to find
a way to toilow people for that length of time. So we need to grapple with this, but [
would Tike to do so with (he hope that there may be more resources out there to support
this beyond the inttial invesiment.

wsue 18 not dwectly addressed 1t this proposal: however, [ think that we all know that the
Limitations of th

and my cpidemiology zroup does
as wello This could be another fruitful arcs of collaboration.

We also need o think abourt leadership. This 15 @ unigue situation and very high profile [
suspect that. since the tfunds are coming though FNIH and the NIH Intramural Research
Program, the NIH leadership may want cither Walter or | to have overall control of the
finunces and science related to this gt [ the leadership does work out this wuy, vou
will find that Walter and [ have a very “light touch.™ We are both more interesied in
getting results than i getting eredit and neither of us have the time or the inclinution to
nmicromanage. We also have no interest in “commandecring” a project into which you
and your team have put so wach time and cnerey. So. from my standpoint, your 1eam
should do the day-to-day management o . properly
resourced. [ am sure vou will have questions about this important issue and we can
negolate the detzils ot the reporting lines once we get a firm go ahead.

We will ulso need a group to serve as the review gnd overs
sucgestion would be th

LIOUP dITeaty ProvIUes TeVICW and OVEISIZNT 10T all the CNKM LRI research projects. |
have been in tough with Art and I think that they would be willing to provide formal
review of the work belore it beging and then follow-up annually

We suggest that we attempl to get a uniticd IRB. This may not be possible. but we
should push tor it There is 2 lot ot desire ty move in this direction, and HHS has just
proposed overhauling the common rule. So the time is right. Could make our lives a lot
——

CASICT .

So that's my brain dump for now, lave a Happy Thanksgiving and lets try and get on
the phone next week.



From: Chan, Leighton (NIM/CC/RMD) [E]

Sent: 24 Nov 2015 08:55:50 -0500

To: Koretsky, Alan (NIH/NINDS) {E]:Wiliard, Alan (NIR/NINDS) |F|
Cc Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS} [E!

Subject: Re: CNRM and PET

Alan- Perhaps-

LC

From: Alan Koretsky <¥ores-s A sonms e o>

Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 at 8:43 AM

To: Leighton Chan <ches oo me 2o, "Willard, Alan (NTH/NINDS) [E]" <Alzr L) @ rindsnih sovs>

Subjact: CNRM and PET
Hello Leighton and Alan,
Wondering if there is any money in CNRM for equipment upgrades.

Peter Herscovitz needs to upgrade two cyclotrons. TBI projects associated with CNRM use the PET.
TBi share would be about $30,0C0 to the upgrade.

Not sure if there is even a mechanism to do this.

Thanks
Alan



From: Koroshietz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 23 Nov 2015 17:05:33 -0500

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Fwd: NIH IRP - NFL

Attachments: Infrastructure and logistical planning.dock, ATT00001 htm

Sent from my 1Phone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Chan, Leighton (NH ECC/RMBP} [E]" <chanie v conih.goyv>
Date: November 19, 2015 a1 6:03:57 PM ST

To: "Koroshetz, Walter (NIHNINDS) [E]" <koroshetswia ninds.nth.goy =
Subject: NIH IRP - NFI1.

Hi Walter-

LC

[eighton Chan, MY, MPH



Cluct, Rehabilitation Medicine Department. Clinical Center, Natrona! Tnstitutes of
Healbth

Building 10, Room 1-1469 10 Center Drive. MSC 1604 Bethesda, MD 208921604

Phone:  301-496-4733
Fax; 30440206063

Fmail:  chanleiwernih.cov <matho:chanletree nibgovs







From: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 21 Nov 2015 22:46:24 -0500
To: Freire, Maria {FNIH) [T]
Subject: Re: SHRP research proposal

Thanks Maria. Is Dec 4th still good timing to filfin FC,
walter

Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 at 7:09 PM
To: "Koroshatz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]" <kcroskatze Soinds pihgos
Subject: Fw: SHRP research proposal

Walter, FY1 M.

From: Wolf-Rodda, Julie (FNIH) [T] <jwolf-rodda < 'nn 2rg>
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 7:02 PM

To: Chan, Leighton (NIH/CC/RMD} [E]

Ce: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]; James, Stephanie {(FNIH) [T]
Subject: SHRP research proposal

Dear Leighton,

Thanks far your call earlier today. | appreciated the opportunity to hear your thoughts on the
research you're proposing for funding via the Sports and Health Research Program (SHRP) and
discuss next steps with the research plan.

Fwas pleased to hear that you endorse the idea that the NFL should fund a portion of the NINDS
award for the CTE longitudinal study, and that Russ Lonser may also be on board with the

idea. As Dr. Freire mantioned when we spoke earlier, that is the FNIH's preference as well, and
we understand from leff Miller that it is still under consideration by the NFL,

Walter Koroshetz did OK my sending you an existing Research Plan as an example of what yours
might tock like when complete. The attached Research Plan 2 outlines plans for the CTE
Neuropathology Study. That award was made in 2013. Additional info and a link to the RFA are
available here: hittu ffwww, fiih orgfwh .t i o urrent poe s beprog - inim/shrg-cte-

N comettes oy

As we discussed, knowing that the cost of your proposal may exceed available funds from the
NFL, t would suggest proposing a concept that can be achieved within the hounds of the roughiy
$16.6M available from the NFL gift, icss any amount that may go to the recipient of the NINDS
award. By using a scalable budget, you could speak to the additional benafit that would come
from additional funding. Please remember that you are presenting 2 scientific propasal for how
a portion of a gt already made to the FNIH might be used; you would not be engaging in
fundraising.  And, as FNIH would be part of the discussion with NFL, we would ensure that no
fines are crossed.



Your suggestion that this proposal, which would be a CNRM protocol, he approved through
usual CNRM processes makes good sense. When he gave me the OK to send you Research Plan
2, Walter very much endorsed that idea. When your Research Plan has the necessary approvals
on your end, please send it to FNIH. We will then review it and add in the anticipated FNiH
direct/indirect costs (you'll see that these also appear in Research Plan 2), share it with NFL, and
arrange a meeting to discuss it—either in person or via telephone—including yourself and any
others you'd like to include, NFL (Jeff Mifler any others he'd like to include), and FNIH {Dr. Freire
Dr. James and me).

]

if you have further guestions as you review this or prepare your own plan, please don't hesitate
to contact me. | look forward to talking again scon.

Best,
lulie

Julie Wolf-Rodda

Director of Development

Foundation for the National Institutes of Kealth
9650 Rorkville Pike | Bethesda, MD 20814 | fnih.org
Dircet (301} 302-6027 | jwolt-rodda@nihiorg

REDISCOVER THE FNIH ATfnih.org

<FNIH



From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 21 Nov 2015 21:41:42 -0500

To: Chan, Leighton [NIH/CC/RMD] [£|

Subject: Re: NFL

1 thin(B) (4) ready funded to da some of this on the(b) @) hat

fundea e wWIH-NFL.

walter

From: Leighton Chan <chanle@cc.nih gov>

Date: Friday, November 20}, 2015 at 2:51 PM

To: "Kornshetz, Walter (NJH/NINDS) [E]" <koroshetzw@ninds.nih gov>
Subject: NFL

| think we would like to add 42) (4) ect into the proposal. This would be using the DOD brain
bank to get a sense of the background madence of CTE, it would be a quick win for the oroject and a
nice addition to the recent data coming from the Mayo Clinic. 1 will start ta flesh this sne out.

tc



from: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 21 Nov 2015 21:25:42 -0500

To: Beligowar, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [E];Rieff, Heather (NIH/NINDS) [E}

Cc: Scott, Paul (NIH/NINDS] [E];Zalutsky, Robert {NIH/NINDS} [E];Mott, Meghan
{NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Re: House Energy & Commerce Committes Concussion Roundtable

Thanks Pat. Wauld add neuropathologists to speak to CTE— Ann McKee, Dennis Dicksen, Dan Perl,

Walter

From: Patrick Bellgowan <patrob frovneilzow sn Tnit 2oy

Date: Friday, November 20, 2015 at 6:27 PM

To: ”Rlef{ Heather (NIH/NINDS} [E}" <rie’faimings nib ovs, "Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]"
O -“I 8 e & o 3

Ce: Paul ScotL <Gonir® s o goye, "Zalutsky, Robert (NIH/NINDS) [E]" <zn otk Teicns » -~ oo

Meghan I\J’Iotlvnr*-‘ aroemet L

Subject; RE: House Energy & Commerce Committee Concussion Roundtable

This is prabably way too many name. but now you have a choice...,

NIH {Walter; other ICs (do you want to include NICHD?)
NICHD - Vaterie Maholmes
NIMH- Farris Tuma fruma@mait.nib.goy {2}

DoD - Col Todd Rasmussen toms e rosrassen mal@ oy silmil
Col Sidney Hinds =i : . {DVBIC)
Rauch, Terry M CIV OSD HA (US] YErry v oraLem T e
Gerard Riedy - NiCOE

VA - Tim O’Leary <timothy. olearyihva ooy

Stewart Hoffman Stua-t Hoffo oo croo
ACL/HHS
Miller, Cate (ACL/NIDILRR) Cata liiier Latinms gov

cnc
Bell, Jeneita (COC/ONDIEH/NCIPC) hgps Zeds so.
Breiding, Matthew ). (CDC/ONDIEH/NCIPC) <dvis 5Dl GO

Academia/Medical Research Centers -- He mentioned

General TBI/concussion
Geoff Manly [UCSF)
David Hovda {UCLA)
John Povlishock {vCU)
Doug Smith (UPenn)




Wayne Gordon (Mount Sinai)
loesph Giacino {Spalding Rehab Hospital)

Sparts Concussion

Robert C. Cantu [Boston University)
Dawn Comstack {U of Denver)

Mike McCrea {Medicai College of Wisconsin)
Christopher Giza (UCLA}

Ross Zafonte (Harvard)

Steve Brogtio (U of Michigan)

Kevin Guskiewlicz ([UNC — Chapel Hill)
Thamas Mcaliister {Indiana University)
Harvey Levin {Baylor College of Medicine)
Margot Putukian (Princeton)

Pediatric
Gerard Gioia (Children’s National)
Ann-Christine Duhaime {MGH)

Yeterans/Active Duty

David Cifu {VCU)

Murray Stein {UCSD)

David Brody {Washington University; 5t. Louis)

Blood based biomarkers:

Elaine Peskind {VA Puget Sound)
Kevin Wang (U of Florida)
Ramon Diaz Arrastia (USUHS)

OneMind for Research {non-profit)
Ramona Hicks
Generai Pete Chiareflj

Brain Injury Association {nen-profit)

Susan Connors shooorsthhausnaeg
Laniractor

COL Dallas Hack {ret.} dali sy hack Lo
NAL

Ruben Echemendia: rechemic e STrrhntngl
Boxing

Barry D. Jordan

Brian Hainline



Former Blayers
Cindy Parlow [USA Soccer)

NFL
US Soccer? US Olympics? NFL Players Association?

Patrick SF Bellgowan, PhD

Frogram Director. Repair and Plagne 1y
NEHANINDS

30%-49c-1447

psfb@Email.nih.gov

Bttpfwww ninds nib gow oo g TSt b

From: Rieff, Heather {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 5:00 PM

To: Korgshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) {E]; Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) {E]

Cc: Scott, Paul (NTH/NINDS) [£]; Zalutsky, Robert {NIH/NINDS) (£]; Mott, Meghan (NIH/NINDS) {E]
Subiject: House Energy & Commerce Committee Concussion Roundtable

Walter and Pat-

{ spoke with John Ohly, House Energy and Commerce Committee staffer, about his plans to put together
a Roundtable for Committee mamhers on Concussion—what we know, where the science is, what's
neaded to achieve success in this area. He realizes there are lots of different issues and lots of ways to
come at the issue. But he'd like tc have as broad a group as possible to represent and raise as many of

these perspectives as possible. At this point he’s still trying to aim for December 10 {but realizes that

is not totally realistic, and so early January might be a possibility).
He asked if we could suggest potential participants from these agencies/groups:

NIH {Walter; other iCs (do you want to include NICHD?)

DaD - he has been put in touch with Dallas Hack, who | said we have interacted with a lot

VA— 777

Other agencies at HHS -- 777

Academia/Medical Research Centers — He mentioned Geoff Manly (UCSF) and Mike McCrea {Medical
College of Wisconsin) but would like other suggestions from us as well,

NCAA and NFL will also be invited
Please let me know your suggestions. [ told him I'd get back to him in the next few days. He's hoping to
have a more concrete plan in the next week or so. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Heather

Heather Rieff, Ph.D.



Office of Science Policy and Pianning

National Institue of Neurological Disorders and Stroke
NIH, HHS

301-496-9271

......



Fram: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 20 Nov 2015 00:08:27 +0000

To: Gallin, John (NIH/CC/OD) [E};Chan, Leighton (NIH/CC/RMD) [E]
Ce: Gottesman, Michael (NIH/0D) [E]

Subject: RE: NFL

. - - r . n 5 . i ..
Maria meets with Francis on Dec 4" and was ga:ng to oy out the plan. So will prepare with Leigton and
Maria for this timeline.

Wakter

From: Gallin, John (NIH/CC/OD) {E)]

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 7:01 PM

To: Chan, Leighton (NIH/CC/RMD) [E]

Cc: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [£]; Gottesman, Michael (NIH/OD) [F3
Subject: NFL

Leighton

Fspoke with Walter and Michae! this evening. We all agree Francis needs to be briefed. Walter
will prepare a written brieting and run it by all of us. Thanks for bricfing me this afternoon.

John

John 1. Gallin, M.D.

Director, Clistical Center

National Institutes of Health

10 Center Drive, RM 6-2551, MSC 1504
Bethesda, MDD 20892-1504

Phone: (301) 49%6-4114

Fax: (301) 402-:244

Email: jigiu nib.gov




From: Rieff, Heather (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 18 Nov 2015 15:11:11 -0500
To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: Potential Concussion Roundtabte for Members

Ok tharks. Agree. Would you want to include NICHD or other iCs?
I'r going to reach out to the staffer and will make the sugzestion re; VA,
Heather

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NHH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 3:09 PM

To: Rieff, Heather (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Re: Potential Concussion Reundtable for Members

Think we want to be at the table. Will be lots of agendas and interests on display, especially given the movie
coming out™ Dec 10th/

They should include VA,
walter

From: "Rieff, Heather (NIH/NINDS}HE]" <riefib@nines nihgows
Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 at 3:05 PM
To: "Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [£]" <korooerze &
<Seonf o nanihgey>, Paula Walker <walkerp@nincs
Cer Meghan Mott <mens o matt@ningr e

Subject: Potential Concussion Roundtable for Members

hogowve, Paul Scott
-

Wailter- We received the email beiow from tehin Only, House Energy and Cominerce Committee staff, on
the idea of putting together a “roundtable or forum with a range of stakeholders from government
(DOD, NIH, HHS), athietics {NFL, NCAA, etc), acadernia and medical research community, and potentially
some advocacy groups” to discuss concussion rescarch/prevention/treaiment. The discussion(s) would
be open to Members but close? to the public.

It sounds like tis s still in the plannieg stages, although Jokn asked if we could loak at Doe 1077 or datos
around it as possibilities.

Let e know your thoughts when you have a chance. 've cc-ed Paula who can comment an your
availability around that tima

Tharnks,
Heather

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 2:27 Pm
To: Tarhorg, Christine {NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Concussions



Good Afternoon Christine,

lt has been some time since we touched-base on the issue of concussions. Recently, however, | received
the green light to move forward with a proposal that | hope will help advance the dialogue on the issue.
The cencept, at a high fevel, is to bring key stakeholders to the table for a discussicn (or discussions)
about where we are today and where we need to go to improve our understanding, diagnosis and
treatment of concussions. Areas | would like to address include, but are not limited to:

- the state of the science {what we know, do not know, etc}:

- what are the critical knowledge gaps and why do they exist;

- what are the most critical short and long tarm objectives if we hope to achieve meaningful
progress minimizing the risks of concussions (whether in fundamental understanding of
TBI/mTBI, diagnosis, treatrent, prevention, education/public awareness, ele)

- whois doing what in the research field and how da those etforts contripute to the shart-and-
long term objectives: and,

- what, if any, coordination exists or is needed to ensure that disparate research projects
contribute to short-and-long term objectives {without stifling innovation).

A key part of this endeavor is to advance the conversation and relevancy of this issue beyond traditional
boundaries. One example is the overwhelming association ef concussions with sports. Athletes are
certainly at risk and thus key constituency but, at its care, this is a public heaith issue - not just a sports
issue. In addition, all too often public debate centers on the “risk” or “danger” of concussions. This is an
opportunity to take the narrative a step further and highlight the challenges associated in addressing the
risks of concussicns, especially in light of gaps in the scientific and medical understanding of the head
injuries.

The vision, at least at present, is to begin with a roundtable or forum with a range of stakeholders from
government (DOD, NIH, HHS), athietics (NFL, NCAA, etc), academia and medical research community,
and potentially some advocacy groups. Obviously, that could become a rather targe group so | will need
to do some homework to keep it manageable without artificially limiting the scope or range of opinions.
I believe the initial event would be open to Members but clesed to the public with the hope of
encouraging a candid dialogue.

I am just beginning my outreach but given the importance of Dr. Koroshetz (or a similarly gualified
representative from NIH] to the discussion, | wanted to put it on your radar as soon as possible. Ideally,
we would like to schedule samething befare the Members depart in December but i alse realize that is a
fairly short timeline to bring all the refevant parties to the table. Tentatively, | am targeting December
10 but that may shift. | will keep you posted as the details take shape but if you can look into the
feasibility of that date, or dates around that time, | would greatly appreciate your assistance.

In addition, | may reach out for NiH's thoughts/assistance with regard to other participants. It is my
hope that working with you all and other key stakeholders, we ran pull together a group of the best
minds and a diversity of perspectives to advance our understanding and ability to address this
challenge.

As always, happy to discuss if you have thoughts or questions,



Thanks,
John Ohly
House Committee on Energy and Commerce



From: Wolf-Rodda, fulie (FNIH] [T]

Sent: 18 Nov 2015 14:33:16 -0500

To: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [£]

Ce Mott, Meghan (NIH/NINDS} [E];James, Stephanie [FNIH) [T]

Subject: SHRP - info for Leighton Chan

Attachments; SHRP Research Plan 2 Collaborative Research on CTE {U01) fully executed March
2013.pdf

Hi Waiter,

| just spoke with Leighton Chan, who wanted guidance on how to fill out the Research Plan template for
the project he’s proposing for SHRP funds. We spoke about a number of things, including the level of
internal NIH review he should have {| gather this would definitely include you and several others), how
he might present the budget, and how the plan might ultimately be presented to NFL. He asked to see
an example of an earlier research plan. | thought perhaps the one for the CTE Neuropathology Study
{attached] might be good to show him—but | wanted your OK before sharing it with him, What do you
think?

Thanks for your guidance.
Best,
Julie

Julie Woif-Rodda

Director of Development

Foundation for the National Institutes of Hesith
5650 Rockwile Pike | Bethesda, M 20814 | fnih.org
Direct (301) 402-6927 | wiclf rodca@fiih.org

REDISCOVER THE FNIH AT fnih.org

" FNIH




Collaborative Research on Chronic Traumatic Encephalopathy and Delayed
Effects of Traumatic Brain Injury: Neuropathology and Neuroimaging
Correlation
RESEARCH PLAN — SCHEDULE NO. 2

This RESEARCH PLAN — SCHEDULE NO., 2 {hereinafter referred to as the “Research Plan"}, dated
asof 13, describes research that will be initiated and carried out by the Natlonai Institutes
of Heaith {"NIH") and made possible by the Foundation for the National institutes of Health, Inc,,
("FNIH") through a gift from the National Faotbail Leagus (“NFL*).

WHEREAS, the NFL and FNIN have entered into that certain Master Letter of Agreement, dated
as of Septemnber 1, 2012 (as amended, supplemented or otherwise modified from time to time, the
“Agreement”; capitalized terms used and not otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning set forth
in the Agreement); and

WHEREAS, the Agreement contémplates that the parties will agree to tertain Research Plans as
part of the Program, which Research Plans shall set forth certain details and specifications secessary to
accomplish research in the scientific areas provided.

NOW, THEREFORE, the NFL, FMIH and MIH hereby agree as follows:

1. AREA OF RESEARCH: This initiatlve will provide a competitive opportunity for 2 multicenter
team to: 1) more fully charagterize the neuropathology associated with chronic traumatic
ancephalopathy {CTE] and delayed effects of traumatic brain injury (TB!) thraugh systematic,
rigoreus, and collaborative studies of post-mortem biospzcimens; 2) velidate the
neuropathiological criteria for a post-mortern diagnosis of CTE and delayed post-traumatic
neuradegenerative diseases through independent and blinded analyses; 3} provide a better
understanding of the incidence and prevalence of CTE, and 4} identify neurgimaging signatures
of the neuropatholegy as a foundation for the devalopment of diagnostic tools in the future,
Specific research areas of interest include:

& Similarities and differences between the neurapathology of CTE and the delayed effacts
of TBI. ,

b. Validation studies for the post-mortem diagnosis of CTE and the delayed effects of T8I,

c. Identification of a neurolmaging signature on post-mortem brain specimens that
correlates with the histological data,

d. Development of a brain donar program that leverages the resources avaitable thraugh
the NIH Neurobiobank to enable studles aimed at a better understanding of the
incidence and prevaience of CTE; correlating clinical signs, symptoms, and risk factors
for CTE with peurcpathalogy.

€. Hypothesis-driven projects to elucidate the biolcgic basis of CTE and the delayed effects
of TBI.

2. DESCRIPTION OF WORK EXPECTED TO BE ACCOMPLISHED: This research plan entails funding
one of the grant applications received by NIH in response to a Request for Applications (RFA) for
research on chranic traumatic encephalophathy and delayed effects of traumatic brain injury
emphasizing the correlation between neuropathology and neurcimaging. Yhe UQ1 Cooperative
Agresment is the recommended funding mechanism for this effort because it allows for



significant NIH Pregram staff involvement, which will be required to moniter the progress,
benchmarks and timelines established for this multicenter initiative. This injtiative will support a
multicenter, systematic and comprehensive investigation of the neuropathalogy of CTE and the
delayed effects of TBI using post-mortem biospecimens, and histological and neuraimaging tools
as a foundation for future studies to develop /n vivo disgnosties. The principal criteria for success
of the initiative will be the following:
a. Collaborative research on post-mortem brain tissue to darify and expand our
understanding of the neuropathology associated with CTE and the dalayed effects of
TB.
b. Establishment of a brain-donor program te link high quality behavioral information with
neuropathology.
. Coordinated neuroimaging and neuropathology research on post-mortem brain tissus
as a foundation for develuplng diagnostic tools on live subjects.

3. TRMELINE: !tis expected that an RFA will be issued in March 2013 with a grant application due
date of June 1, 2013 and review in late summer of 2013 for a NINDS Councit funding dacision in
Cctober 2013. Research support will bie far 4 years.

4. REPORTING SCHEBULE: The FNIH will provide annual financial and sclentific progress report to
the NFL pn this initiative.

5. USE OF FUNDS: The anticipatec cost of this Initiative is as follows.
Oct-13 2,500,000  for research grant(s)
Qct-14 2,500,000  for research grant{s)
Qct-15 2,500,600 for research grant{s]
QOct-1& 2,500,080 for research grant{s}

FNIH direct costs: 106,452  (includes travel 4 FNIH staff to NYC 1/year, 158
meating in DC & events siaff costs/year, travel for 2
Principal Investigators to 1 SB meeting in DC/year, FNIH
staff time)
Subtotal: 10,106,452
FMIH admin @1% 101,065

TOTAL 10,207,517

6. PAYMIENT TERMS:
Payment { - 52,551,880 from funds already transferred to FNIH
Payment I - 52,551,879 due to FNIH by Jure 1, 2014 {far year 2}
Payment 2 - $2,551,879 due to FNIH by June 1, 2015 {for year 3}
Payment 3 - 52,551,879 due to FNIH by June 1, 2016 {for year 4}

7. KEY FNIH AND NIH PERSONNEL:
: a, FN!H- Andrea Baruchin, Director NiH Relations; Julie Wolf-Radda, Director of
Partnership Development, Stephanie lames, Director of Science
b. NIH/NINDS — Walter Xoroshetz, Deputy Director; Ramona Hicks, Program Manager;
Rebecca Frederick, AAAS Science Policy Fellow



IN WITNESS WHERFOF, the parties have executed this Aesearch Pien, effective aa of the date
first wristen #bav.

FOUNDATION POR THE NATIONAL INSTIFUTES OF HEALTH, INC.

By: C%%#_'

Name: Charles A, Sanders, MD
Title: Chalrman

bate 3123013
Tax 1D Np: 521636878

YHE NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH (NINDS)

Bv: &V‘”\ CU/“(Q‘“

.mh' mmﬁ, G

Date: :.lzi. 1}3;3




From: Chan, Leighton {NIH/CC/RMD} [£]

sent; 18 Nov 2015 14:05:22 0500

To: Karoshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) {E
Subject: NFL

Great-

LC

Leighton Chan, MD, MPH
Chief, Rehabtiitation Medicine Department, Clinical Center, National Institutes of 1lealth
Building 10, Room 1-1469 10 Center Drive, MSC 1604 Bethesda, MD 208921604

Phone:  301-496-4733
Fax: 301-402-0663
Email:  chanle v comibooy <mailtorchanle g conihooy >

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E}
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 1:49 PM
To: Chen, Leighton (NIH/CC/RMD) [E]
Subject: Re: Robert Stern

Wl

From: Leighton Chan <chanle@cc.nih.goyv>

Date: Tuesday, November 17, 20165 at 5:09 PM

To: "Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS} [E]" <koroshetzw@ninds rit gy
Subject: Robert Stern

(b) (5)



LC

Leighton Chan, MD. MPH
Chicl, Rehabilitation Medicine Department, Clinical Center, National Institutes of [feaith
Building 10, Room 1-1469 10 Center Drive, MSC 1604 Bethesda, MD 20892-1604

Phone:  301-496-4733
Fax: 301-402-00663

Email:  chaplefcec.nih.gor <multochanley o nihgoy >



From: Chan, Leighton {NIH/CC/RMD) [E]

Sent: 17 Nov 2015 12:37:36 -0500
To: Koroshetz, Walter [NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: FW: SHRP update

I Walter- See below
Just got off the phone with Russ. Got time tor another call?

L

Leighton Chan, MD, MPH
Chiet. Rehabilitation Medicine Departiment. Clinical Center, National Institutes of Health
Building 10, Room 1-1469 10 Center Drive, MSC 1604 Bethesda, MD 20892-1604

Phone:  301-396-4733

Fax: 301-402-0663

Email: - chanlefe centh,gov <imailto chanledw ee nihgovs

From: Freire, Maria (FNIH} [T}

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 11:37 AM

To: Chan, Leighten {NIH/CC/RMD) [£]

Cc: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]; James, Stephanie (FNIM) {T]; Wolf-Rodda, Julie (FNIH) [T]
Subject: SHRP update

Leighton,

We just had a call with Russ and Jeff Miller in which we assured them that FNIH could accommodate
support for a longitudinal study through you, if that is what NIH ultimately decides is the best path
forward. We noted that we have sent you the research plan template and that you were working on a
preposal, for which Jeff was grateful. We did not discuss budget, although we did make the point that
we are still asking NFL to consider partial support for the NINDS RFA. It is our understanding that Russ
will call you today to discuss the proposal. Jeff also mentioned that you had called him last week but
that you had not connected yet. Once you have completed the research plan, please send it to us so we
can formaily send it to NFL for their consideration, according to our agreement with them. | will update

Francis know whers we are at my next meeting, December 4 ar earlier if needed. Best, Maria



Fram: Koroshetz, Walter {(NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 17 Nov 2015 11:37:29 -0500
To: Freire, Maria [FN!H) [T]
Subject: Re: SHRP update

Thanks Maria.
walter

From: “Freire, Maria {FNIH} [T]" <mire: 2T fmn o>

Date: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 at 11:36 AM

To: Leighton Chan < teoomb g oe>

Ce: "Koroshetz, Walter {NIM/NINDS} [EJ" <ko-constow@ning: o hoaow>, "James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T}
<sjar=s i acps, Julia Welf-Rodda <iwolt rocda 58 sy

Subject: SHRP update

Leighton,

We just had 2 call with Russ and Jeff Miller in which we assured them that FNIH could accommodate
support for a longitudinal study through you, if that is what NIH ultimately decides is the best path
forward, We noted that we have sent you the research plan template and that you were working on a
proposal, for which leff was grateful. We did not discuss budget, although we did make the point that
we are still asking NFL to consider partial suppoert for the NINDS RFA. 1t s our understanding that Russ
will call you today to discuss the proposal. Jeff also mentioned that you had called him last week but
that you had not connected yet. Once you have completed the research plan, please send it to us so we
can formally send it to NFL for their consideration, according to our agreement with them. 1 will update

Francis know where we are at my next meeting, December 4”‘, or eartier if needed. Best, Maria



From: Freire, Maria {FNIH} [T]

Sent: 16 Nov 2015 21:05:26 -0500
To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) |E]
Subject: Re: Conference Call

I have a meeting Dec 4th but | can get to him earlier, if necder.

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E)
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 9:03 PM
To: Freire, Maria (FNIM) [T]

Subject: Re: Conference Call

yep. Thave been speaking with Leighton, Question is when 1o pass plan by FC?
Walter

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 16, 2015, at 3:03 PM., Freire, Maria {FNIH) [ T] <niiiare o fnsh ores wrote:

Walte, FYLL b

From: Loaser, Russell (NIH/NINDS) [V]

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:49 PM

Ta: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T} <mfre e 250 b aees: "Miller, Jeff!

<Jefl MitlermMFL Lo

Cc: James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T] <o s nihore>: Wolf-Radda, Julie {FNIH) {T)
<wolfradda@ rines:s>; Gray, Felicia (FNIH) |T] <fg-a 2ih orgs

Subject: Re: Conference {all

Greay. Thanks.

From: "Freire, Maria {FNIH} {T]" <mfreire & fnib org>

Date: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:40 PM

To: Jeffrey Miller <jeff 87 2r 2NFLcom>, Russell Lonser <fonserr@rinds nik g:5->
Cc: "James, Stephanie {FNIH} [T]" <gjames& - horz>, "Wolf-Rodda, Julie (FNIR)
(T}" <jwoif-rodda@fn:h.org>, "Gray, Felicia (FNIH) [T]" <fgrav@fritores

Subject: RE: Conference Call

OK, great. Let’s confirm tomorrow at 11am, Piease use this dial-in information:

(b) (6)

Phane Numborn £77-657
Passcode

From: Miller, Jeff [ joff kiiar e NEL com)]
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 1:37 PM
To: Lonser, Russeil [NiH/NINDS) [V] <Lomsoria rinds nin pows>: Freire, Maria



(FNIH) [T) <mifreire 56 e

Cc: lames, Stephdme {FNFH}{ ]« 7inih.c o>, Wolf-Rodda, ulie (FNIH) [T)
< s frodda@ fnih orgs

Subject: RE: Conference Call

Sounds good.

from: Lonser, Russell {(NIH/NINDS} {V] [m# lin-domerfisninds aib gay]
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 1:20 PM

To: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]; Miller, Jeff

Cc: James, Stephanie (FNIH} [T]; Wolf-Rodda, Julie (FNIH) [T]

Subject: Re: Conference Call

How about 11 AM tomarrow? Jeff, does that work for you?

From: “Freire, Maria (FNIH} [T}" <mf R

Date: Monday, November 16, 2015 1; 11 PM

To: Russell Lonser <lansorr@ o~ o neys, Jeffrey Miller <ieff sAiller®& NEL com>
Cc: "larnes, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]" <5ja. e ore >, "Wolf-Rodda, Jubie {FNIH)

[T]" <pwolf rodds i ore>
Suhject: RE: Conference Call

Hi, Russ, thanks for your note. We are avaiable tomorrow from 11 — 2pm and
Friday after 2pm. Unfortunately, { am chairing the FDA Sclence Board on
Wednesday and in NC on Thursday. Do any of these windows work? | will be
traveling overseas the week of Thanksgiving, so this week is better or atter the

308, Best, Marna

Fromy: Lonser, Russell (NIH/NINDS) [V}
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 12:55 PM
To: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T} <mfro s 56 ores: Jeffrey Miller

et N L TN e

Subject: Conference Call

Hi Maria,

leff Miller and | were wanting to see if we couid set up a conference call this week. We
have been talking with Leighton Chan (he said he has had conversations with you, as
well) and others about potential funding opportunities in NIH/CNRM.

Do yau have time to talk this week?

Best,

Russ

Russell R. Lonser, M.D.
Professar and Chair



Department of Neurolagical Surgery

Okio State University Wexner Medical Center
410 West 10th Avenue

Columbus, Ohioc 43221

Phone: 614-5685-6985



Fram: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [£]

Sent: 13 Nov 2015 01:15:34 +0000
To: "Lonser, Russell’;'Richard Ellenbogen';'Hunt Batjer’
Subject: RE: brain bank stuides coming out with high freguency of finding CTE

Wow. That’s amazing. Hypothesizing that Phospho Toeu starting out in 20 yea- olds in LG

walter

From: Lonser, Russell [malito:Russell.Lonser@osumc.edu)

Sent; Thursday, November 12, 2015 1:35 PM

To: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [E]; 'Richard Ellenbogen’; "Hunt Batjer'
Subject: Re: brain bank stuides coming out with high frequency of finding CTE

Here are @ couple of articles {ane is the Braak). A good study would be to define the distribution of abnormat
tau {see if it is diagnostic of what would be considered CTE) in normal patients.

From: Walter Karoshetz <karoshetzw@ninds.n:h.gov>

Date: Wednesday, November 17, 2015 8:45 PM

To: Russefll Lanser <Russell.Lanser@osumc.edu>, "Richard Ellenbogen’
<rge@nourosurgery.wasnington.edus>, Hunt Batjer <hunt Batjer@UTSouthwesten edu=
Subject: Re: brain bank stuides coming out with high frequency of finding CTE

Have never seen that from 8raak. Do you have g reference?
Walter

From: Russell Lonser <Russell.Lonser@osumc.edu>

Date: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 at 10:22 AM

To: "Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]" <korashetzw@ninds.nik gov>, Richard Fllenbogen
<rgedneurosurgery.washingtor.edu>, Hunt Batjer <Hunt, Batjer@ UTSouthwestern.edu>
Subjeet: RE: brain bank stuides coming out with high frequency of finding CTE

A large problem is that none af the studies have examined clinicaliy normal individuals. Prior pathology
stud:es {Braak} have shown that nearly every person {autopsy brain} older then 10 years of age {in age
related amounts) has abnormal tau in brain but no elinical effect.

Sent with Good (www.good com)

Sent: Tuesday, Novernber 10, 2015 10:16 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Lonser, Russell; Richard Eilenhogen; Hunt Batjer
Subject: Re: brain bank stuides coming out with high frequency of finding €T

yes. it's really an unknown. From public health standpoint it really Increases importance of careful
longitudinal study to see what constellation of findings predicts progression to cogritive impairment, and

when one can make that prediction accurately,



of note the early descriptions by Corsellis did include a behavioral syndrome before the cognitive dacline.

if there is a behavioral syndrome that does not progress to cognitive impairment that would be tough to 1D,
would have 1o have unigue features.,

Would have to study high risk "normal" group prospectively with matched controls

walter

Walter

Sent from my iPhone
On Nov 10, 2015, at 5:20 AM, Lonser, Russell <Russell.Lonser@osumc.edu> wrote:

Thanks Walter. Does guestion the clinical significance of the pathologic findings.

From; Walter Koroshetz <koroshetzw @ ninds.nib.gov>

Date: Monday, November 9, 2015 at 10:49 &M

To: jeffrey Milter <}eff Miller@NFL,com>, "Ellenbogen, Richard

{rge@neurgsurgery washington edu)" <rge@neurasurgery washington.ecu>, Russel]
Lonser <russel lgnser@osume edu>, Hunt Batjer <hunt. Batjer@UTSauthwestern.edus,
"Freire, Maria {FNIH] {T]" <mfreire@fnih org>

Subject: brain bank stuides coming out with high frequency of finding CTE

FYi- The CTE consensus guidelines from the grantees allowed others to start looking in
their brain banks. Attached two studies of reports of finding CTE in Brain Banks. These are
not biased for professional athletes but are biased for people who die with neurclogical
disorders.

But raises possibility that CTE may be relatively common in persons with history of various
types of TBL. If <o, then the clinical significance of the pathologic finding becames the

BiG guesticn for the public health.
Walter

Walter Koroshetz, MD
Directer, Mational institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroks

NH)

<image00T.png>




Frora: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 12 Nav 2015 20:47:23 +0000

To: Matt, Meghan (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Re: Meeting Reguest to discuss CTE/Brain Injury

'l head over, T was thinking that this meeting was unneeessary but her persistence won out

Pairig

k SF Bellgowan, PhD

Program Dircctor
NINDS ¢ NIH
301-496-1447

Pat belloowan o nih.gov

On Nov 12, 2018 at 3:35 PM, "Mott, Meghan (NIFININDS) [E1" <meghan.mottiznih.gos =

wrote

Hi Pat,

You are welcame ta join the meeting if you want to! We are headed back to 31 now from
NSC.

Thanks,
Meghan

From: Beligowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) (E]

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 10:04 AM

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) {E]

Cc: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Re: Meeting Request to discuss CTE/Brain Injury

So | spoke with the TRACK and TED incestigaters/ surgeons and pathologist who agree that
brains are needed bul they need to be characterized by, at least, a retrospective interview,
'm at the BD2K meeting in intramural campus today if u want me to join your meeting.

It seems that Paul Allen foundation has a strong interest in jJumping into the TBI field. |
discussed some if the gaps and opportunities ard am organizing another calt if yau have
any more "impactful” or high risk projects that they could either sponsor or contribute to |
would be happy to forward to them

Thanks
Pat

Patrick SF Bellgowan, PhD
Program Birector
NINDS / NiH



301-456-1447
Pat.bellzowan@nih gov

On Nov 8, 2015, at 8:20 PM, "Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]"
<koroshetzw@ninds.nih.gov> wrote:

I see. So this would be the severe cases which usually go onto brain death.
MVAs and bad falls.

Might ask someone like Povlishock if this is a need for the field.
Walter
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 5, 2015, at 9:58 PM, Beligowan, Patrick [NIH/NINDS) [F]
<patrick.frostbellzowan®nih.gov> wrote:

Hi Walter,

Here is a better description of where this stands: [l se07 this
message to Anna Taylor 1o help answer some of e guestions)
At arecent TB! conference | met with Dr Rosseau who is a
Member at Large, Board of Directors, Association of
Neurclogical Surgeons {AANS) and (according to Wikipedia) one
of President Obama's candidates to be Surgeon General. Dr.
Rosseau was taken aback by the tack of TBI brain donations and
is ready to present a plan to the Directors of the Association for
Neurological Surgeons that would make it a standard of
professional practice to have Neurosurgeons present at the
death of TBI patient ask the family about brain donation. This
could be a huge bonus for the TBi field. | need to provide her
with an overview of how this might work using the
NeuroBiobank. It seems pretty straightforward to me with the
following exceptions:

1) Do the banks have a standard Informed Consent that the
neurosurgeons could use?

2} Are there estahlished inclusion/exclusion criteria for donation
of TBI brains?

3} would there be in ¢osts to the Hospital and/or doctor if this
were implemented?

Here is her Wikioedia page, it seems she has prefty strong
political connections:

Patrick 3F Belgowan, PhD



Frogram Directar, Repaw and Plasticity
NIH/NINDS

301-4965-1447

psfb@mail.nih.gov

hitp://www.ninds,nih.gov/disorders/tbi/thi.htm

From: Korashetz, Walter (NTH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 5:21 PM

To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS} [E]

Subject: Re: Meeting Request to discuss CTE/Brain Injury

Got it. Thanks Pat
W

Sent fram my iPhone

On Nov 5, 2015, at 3:50 PM, Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [F]
<patrick frosthellgowan@nih gov> wrote:

She is a neurosurgeon wha is a current board
member on the neurosurgeon association. She
would like to propose that the neurosurgeon
associate consider asking for brain donation in
cases where the surgeon is raquired ta be
attending. | presented that the neurcbiobank
would be a great resource if she could get Ors to
do that as part of professional service. |
mentioned your name but am not sure she needs
to speak with you. She's a pure clinician and thus it
was challenging to explain how the neurchiobank
works e.g. She had never heard of NINDS. But she
is sincere about bringing this forward.

Pat

Patrick SF Bellgowan, PhD
Program Director

NINDS / NIH
301-496-1447
Patbeligowan@nih gov

On Nov 5, 2015, at 2:28 PM, "Koroshetz, Walter
{NIH/NINDS) [E})" <koroshetzw@ninds.nih govs
wrote:

Dear Pat,
Any idea what the Innova person
wants ta discuss?



Walter

From: Paula Walker

Date: Thursday, November 5, 2015
at 1:10 PM

To: "Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS)
FE]" <korpshetzw@ninds.nih.gov>
Subject: Meeting Request to discuss
CTE/Brain Injury

HEWalter

Meghan took a call requestng a
meeiing w P you and Dr. Rosseau,
Vice Chormsian of Neurosciences at
Ingva Fairfax Hosptal. She would
lixe ko mert with vou to diss o
CTE/Mrain Injury. Sk spoke with Pat

Meghan offered her next Thursday,

Noverber 1277 in the afternoon,

Do you wart to mees with her and if
s, who eihe wouic you like to invite?

Thanks.
Paula Walker

From: Mancini, Barbara
[mailto:Barbara.Mancini@inova.org
]

Sent: Thursday, Novermber 05, 2015
12:28 PM

To: Walker, Paula (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: please schedule meeting
with Dr.Koroshetz and Dr. Rosseau

Paula,

| just spoke with Meghan Mott about
scheduling 2 meeting to discuss
CTE/Brain Injury next Thursday at
230 with Dr Rosseau, who Is our Vice



Charmian ¢f Neurosciences at Inova
Fairfax Hospital and Dr. Koroshetz.
She is currently attending the DOD
Blast Injury Research Program in
Mciean VA and yesterday spoke to
Patrick Bellgowan about same
important recommendations that
she would like to discuss with Dr.
Koroshetz.

Megan thought next Thursday,
November 12 at 230 would be the
best time for them to meet next
week. Please confirm this
appointment so i can add it to her
calendar.

Thank you

Barbara Manciri

g . .
Barbara Mancini,
RN, MBA, ONRN JFFAHA
Dircctor of Growth And Qperations
Neurasciences
Inowva Fairtiax Medical Campus
Office 7G3-776-. 2602
Cell 571.237
Fax 703-776-4018



From: Freire, Maria (FNIH) (T]

Sent: 12 Nov 2015 17;20:33 -0500
To: Koroshetz, Walter {NiH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: FW: "Concussion" Article

Viisniter FYL AL

From: Kiock, Kevin {FNIH) [T]

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 4:46 PM

To: Freire, Maria {FNIH} [T} <mfreire @fnih.org>; James, Stephanie {FNIH) [T] <sjames@fnih.org>
Subject: "Concussion” Article

Article by a major NFL beat writer (Mike Freeman}, Says “perhaps the movie's greatest accomplishment
is the mainstreaming of the neurological science.”

e ssion-maovie-will be heartbras .oy

wrt.comfanticles/2555358 e afldans

Aurbing utm_source=can.com& o migo svocreferral&atn campaonazeditorial

Kevin A Klock, ID
Direcior of Operations ¢ Advisor to the President
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9650 Rockville Pike | Berthesda, MD 20814 USA (Ib)(6)?
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ARTICLL

H

Stages of the Pathologic Process in Alzheimer Disease:
Age Categories From 1 to 100 Years

Hetko Bragk, MDD, Dietmar R That, MD. Estifainos Ghebremedhin, MD. and Kelly Del Tredici. MD, PhD
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INTRODUCTION
From heginminge
detlyving sporidic tversus s

L the patiinlogie priwesses ut-
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confined 10 the human ONS and chiefly inelnde intrancuronal
forniten of aboomal s ororan wst extraceBulur depositiun
obf Bramsloid protem (1 Alzeimer discase related Tesions
dusclop ar given predilection sies wibin the bruin and prog.
ress pecording to @ prodictble sequenve from there o bitherto
v alved arcss (27T

Chce mmtateds e process progresses {or decsdes withs
DR TCIHNSIOE BT ciosses a theesold fo clinieally recogniz-
able dyshction (00 Recenth. we found that! mtrancurnal
evonstind Wil AD oovur betive prberty or e carly
soang wdsBhoed amd most offen afiect nordrenereic projec-

Ty

tun nesrons of the dueus coerufens, uie of sovernd sebeortival
ntcler daat ate ditfuse projecieons o the vereheal cortex (83,
Abnemad rie can be visusizsd by imnwnolustechemisty winh
the wnnbody AT which tecogpizes o phosphuam-dependent
epriope 2 <enive 202 and threomine 205 (95 Adzheimer discase
may bese with oo lded and shnormadly phosphon lazed wo
protein i the proximat axon of coemilaus projection neurons
ek Lhereafier, snmlar materd 1l dw sonwtodendsitic coms-
pastiicit oF invobved eolls, Tl soluble and nonares rophilic
Deurnad eradoadiy dggrecaes o mseluble fibeil
fary sond arzseepinhe menropil threads (NTS O denidiiue pro-
coessesand mie newretibailbery O ENETS) I neurnal
somciy, These mert neurofibnliane changes of the Alzhoimer
Bope are resistant (o sutophagy and other endogenous cellular
retmon al mechinrsms i i E35)

To ubtain wrvater mazht o the AD-related pathologic

Processos b i faree cohort Tan Jesions were reexammed

32 nomsoioCted AUopay Cioes TmEnY L2 rom [t L0
vers, Parmcadar antention wivs pasd o o suhpapolation cansist-
g of 242 cuses, which, when thes were siudied with only the
Gallvas sthver technigue. luckad wgatophilic msmcuronal
Tesions (NFESNTar an the wepical cortical predilechon sites.
Subseiertin, all 342 cases wore assesod by inmmunohisto-
chemisine tor abnormally phosphervlated tau protein {ATRY,
Sections of 100w thicknes swere made theoueh inedial por-
o of the tempoaal lobe and thraugh e midbrain sed pon-

e fegmentim e assess brsisrem nocker The new finding-
j ted here supplenient dat fiom an carler oot copard-
e ihe fregueney of AD-associzted o
corehrad cortex o indis nduals o

rophilic lestons iy the

ging from 26 10 95 vears 13)

MATERIALS AND METHODS
Study Cohort

This retmompective smtapsy sady was performed m come-
S it uns ey ethios commuttee eaidebnes as welt as

'
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Frogrion of Alehetmer Onvase Patbalony

Gornan federnl and state Jow soverninge R Gasue usage,
Consent 1or ustopsy was chiuned for all cawcs Brnns had
been obtuinad at vuopsy and e leded nenselected cases fom
ifiliated university hospitals One mdividuad (1 3 earold wd-
olescent mated had Down syndrome, The ondy oxelusionany
eriterion wis the prosciee of hy wbor than AD or
arezyrophulic gram deease CAWGD such as Nemaane-Pick dis-
case v Ol subaente sclerosinyg panencephaliv pros
supranucienr pabss . Pich diseusel or cortivubasal deceneration
{10) Neuropathelugic dingnoses tor all casos were made for
Arad AGH. as desenbad £203087 B9 The 2332 cases wivre
growpad inte 10 age categorics by deeade {Tabk, Supplomenial
Lyegital Coment L httpe Bohs dwow com NEN A2 The naie
of females o mades mcach ase cateson i shown in Tahle 1,

sl

ARIARS

Tissue Fixation, Embedding, and Sectioning

Bramstems amd at least 2 sing’s hemasphere from all
madividuals wore fived by dmimersion ie 3%, buftered ague-
ous fommeldehyvde. A st of 2 tissue Bocks was oxeised. e
budded n polsothvlene glveol (PEG DO Merek, Dasmstadt,
Germunyd wid seetinped ot D g, sx previousiv deserihed
(4 K203 Thisseation thickness sllos s for the s uperimpesition
of mutnpde streciares. pehuding nerve colls wits thair entire
dendritic tmee. The fiest block was cur e miduncal level thiou!
vdial portions of the temporel lobe and encompasscd anterior
(e unenly portions of the higpocimpal rmatin snd the
purahippocampal gyri- feetoriaeal region). includice the sd-
Jutning transentorhingd region as well as pertions of the ocsi-
pitotemposl oyveus and additional gyvo of the hasal weopord
neocortex. The second block was oot tironeh the occipitat lobe
papendicutar o the culvaine fesure ad icluded hish-order
visuab assockibon dreas (potistelite eviond, o fist-order visil
ESMICTAION AT (paristrnads wread, ded the primany visuad feld
striate aread {4

Frown 342 cases that were negatinve i the Gablvas stain
Lo they displaved no s zvophilic NPFONTs in the cerebra!
cortex. parbicnbdy in the ranseniorhing] remons, o ser of ad-
ditond Blocks was cut perpendivubin te the bramstorm ases

ol Mavnert. One Block was cut throngh pesterior porions of

e medela oblongota at the Teved o the dorsal motor nucleus
ef e vagal nerve, A second block showed the ponai tes.
menta amb conained portions of the locus coeraleus and the

TABLE 1. Distrbution of Al Cases by Sex and Age Groups

Femades Mules

A fu= 1049 _ n-13R% .- Eretal
(.;;\lv;_[uaj. : hY " ~ ! te - Y I3
|1t 3 1T 5 nr <
11 s TR G I it
T 8 A5 X <5 /i
14 im 150 + CRaT RETl
SERRY Gl a7 i at I as
Sond HED 1 e | iin
nb T (A R AR Jul
Tl 2Tn HE i) iy [
Noui 239 SO T it v
L 4 [ 3 Hal h
[ENEE VI I DTN /TIN EYNTE WL IPITIYT B

doraal rapbe nucleus. The third block was excised at the leael
uf the mivvos collivulus and contained posierior portens of
the substania mzia and supratrochicar pordons of the dorsal
raphe nucleus (8, 21

Staining and Immunocytochemistry

Collections of Feeflomting sections frona all blocks for
sl v svere provessed wath e tollowing techoigues:
Frzanent=-Nisal sty served 1o show the prosenee and extem
of lipofusein depost faldehyde fuchsinwsd basonhilic nuterial
(Darrow reds (20 and <ibver stainime widh the Camphell-Switser
and Callvas mabiods o explont the phy sical development of
nuclesion sies. These advanced sibver teclungues aee reiakle
atwd are aed weovsedize Bean leid depesition (Canmbell-
Switsert and asgyrophitic neurofibrillury losions (Gallvasy
LN IR LR AN

immunohistecheniesn meluded the wuse of the tollow-
e annhodies monocional antibods PRE-Tae (120000 Clone
ATR Prawes Biotechnodoos . Rocklord, T deteced Bvpemphos-
phenvisad tau protein i previngle matenad and Alzhemmer-tope
nevrenbriliary chanees monoclonat anid Boamylod aathady
PRS0 Clone 36X Covanee, Padbeen, M0 was wsed for he
detection o Baunddoid deposition. G-amyloid plague phases
were asaesad as previously pobbisinad (530 AR anmnohisie-

chemnstey procedures coald be porfornicd on the matenial thin
had beesi stesad For By pentods in fomidchvde (241

T sechons e mimunersations were realed for
3 misaes inoo mixmte of 18 meetharol plas 10, concen-
tated 3070 FEO- and 8576 Tris, Adler progcatinent wil FHY,
fortic acid Tor 3 mmutes to facilitate the Bramylond mumuane-
reactions. blocking with bosme seam albunun was pertirmied
Wwopreverd neinpoabie binding Subsceguently. cach of the var-
ot st of free-floating seetions was incubated for B8 hous a1
2007 wang the primary antibodios NVier incubation with see-
cideny biotinvinted antibedy fanti-mowse feG 12000 Vevtor
Laborgenes, Buduwame, CAy for 15 hoors, sinunercctions
seere Vst llzed with the avidin-biotin complex (ABC, Vectastun:
Yevter Laburatories) for 2 hours and the ciiomogen 3.3
divminohenzidine tetreb s drochlonds (AR D637 Siaina,
Pasiborchien, Crenmany b Omisson of the prman aotibody re-
suled in nonsta Pasitve and acrative onli B
were moutinedy gwluded. The tissue sections were clemed
nounted 1 svnthetic tesin (Pemmount: Feher, Fuir Lasen,
Nh A sections were viewed. b AD staging was pertivimied
with 2 Ve AHRS S Ofvimpus msoroseope (Onpas Opneal
Co Mok, Japan e Bigitah micrographs were obtained using
the S g Systen (Manstor, Gormany

Statistics

Statisheal anabysis s ae pertonned vsmg the Stadent -test
for sedependent samples o compare nomiadly distriboied con-
tnuous warizbles hetween 2 groups, The Mann-Whitieey {F 1est
wis e W v betwecn wronp comparisons ot orderod
variublos and the Speamian possies was geod for nweasu-
we rask correlations. Cideukitons for mabes and Tomades were
pertorned soparvely. Pamind corelation analvsis was per-
fonmad e esunine the relatonbup ameng didterem patholosic
variablos alier adjosiing for the et ol ase. Computations
were pertnmied wil e of [BM SPSS) release 140 200

06y
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Development of AT8-ir pathology (n = 2332)
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Progression of Alzheaner Disvease Pathafogy

ISPSS Ine. Cheago, 1L and Graph#ad poeas V3 0GraphPad
Settware, San {hege, O

RESULTS

Absence of Intraneuronal Lesions
Complete absence of imrancurone: mekusions of Al-
related abnormally phosphorvlited tin proow withen the

brain swas fowwd o 18 of 2332 isess these are desi.
nated as desoid of chanpes m Fizare 1 oand
i changes™ o Table, Supplomentai Diatal Contens |,
latprinks ww com NEN A2TY 0 These AD-ree™
WO CRCOUNESTSd i younyg agc caroporics H posons were
vousger than 10 years: 2 owere vounger than M vears, and
e eldest were 22 and 23 vears iFiz | Table Supplemenial
Dugital Content 4, bttps ks aow.cons NEXN A2T3), e
wases dud ot exbibit B-amyloid plaguies.

il

[WHETIEN

Intraneuronal AT8-immunoreactive Abnormal
tau Protein (Pretangle Material)
Pretangle Stage a

Fhe fisa Ab-related inlrsunenad pen chane s were
seeit i braanstem neclel with diffuse projecttons ta the oo
brad cortex €24 2% amost freguontdy s the foens covruleus
CRO 3 3EY Adlerations vistble by hight nocroscopy developed

tiest m nerve cell processes, possibly the proxaimal portions of

the axoe close to the sy bab vuisade the wngal
where abnoematly phosplonhued tou sppeared shmpily with-
aul preeursen or interediate fwms inthose cica-. The prosens
cofort contieied enly cases inowhzch mmuwsacacive neurites
were Janaed 0 e poutine Teementunt i or clese 1 e locus
e Table, Supplement:

el

[

cocttdeus: these ane designated o

Dactal Contene 10 htipe links laowocom NEN-AZTI Fore of

2350 coses were chisaficd a5 pretan

curred mamdy i youny dgs groups

Staze a vases ad ve-

Pretungle Stuge b

Dwelve cases {dosiznaod S
confined 10 the lovus cocruleus:
vobvement ancleded sonuatedendsite compamments of Locus
covtulens neradrenerytic profection eclls 1Tusie, Supplemental
Dgizal Content | hitpsdinks byw com NEN AZTIE Norpwl
projction nearons i the focus vocruleus bave smoothdy con-
toed coll bodies. By contrast, they often disph
protrusions aleng their outer scmitic 1 i e Stice b gascs,
In addition, the ATS-immunereactive (i) pretanele munenal
extended further suto the aven ard was also obsorved i mere
remode portions of the central teemensal it (e o the supenor
cerchelbar peduncle and mthe midibrain 1oz e fakeral to
the medial longiuding fscicle) On e other wl, ATs-1t
avens 3 the Tevel of the dorsal mowr nuclos ofthe vagal venve
within fibaer bundbes descending wr the spnad cord wore ndie-
quecntly swen (8, B

e bishowed imvolvement

saeaver, in hese coses. -

o sk

FIGURE {. Brvelopment of abnormal intranewcennal tas deposits n 2,332

A pretancic Suage o und Sage b eases exhilated ATS-r
nutertal mthe locws covrubens i the ubsence of fesions in the
antuomedial femporad cortex. Nemaby | none of these vases Tud
eelated taa-ir neurons i any other subeortical muetei with dif-
fuse projections (o the cercbral cortex (Table. Supplemenuil
Dienrad Cowtent | hup links lww com. NEN AT
Pretangle Stage ¢

ool 2337 cees daplaed more widely disribuaad
suboorical feswens i the ubsenee of cortical tan pashology,
o thas group. ATS-r aurs e vells were found net onby i the
lacus coctuleus bur also m other nonthalamic auelel with
cortiwial projections, such as naclet of the upper raphe svstem
or maieceliular nuclel of the basad Torebenm, These cases
i T gTable, Suppiemenud Digisd Coment 1,
hape hinks dww com NEN A2

I sommarsy, S8 of 1332 Cuves (e pretanade Stges a o)
did not sl any cortical ATS-ir prejection neurens tor portiens
thereat) in AT prediection sites of the wmpotl lobe. including
fhe tansentathinl region (hies Fand 24 Tuble, Sunpleomental
ol Contenr 1bttpsdinks bww.com NENCA2 T 8], Cases
chamcrerzad by these X lesionid distribution pattems wsuzity
vecuried 10 voung 3o groups. As dnlcipaed, Basue sections
froam these pretang o cases stoned for Hpofisein plomem
arid basophilic material dud ot revenl any ehvious pathobogic
altwrtions, ~ivh s loes of Busophilic maerial or displuccemon
ef cell nuclet 1o the perpiion

are desinitd

Pretangle Stages 1a and 1b

In addhoon te subeortival patholopic findings, 38 of
A2 annes displuved mild costical lesions consisting anly of
sucl Jesjoas
orie by bad escaped recounition in Galivas siher stained
seciionis These subitle lesions vocurnad iy medial porions of
ihe temporal Yabe (particalarly m e ansentorhinal region)
I structures that were most probably avons. Such cases are
dusianated pretanule Staze Ta tTable, Supplemental Dyl
Content 1 b inks Iww com NEN-A272). Remarkably. no
cases n dhis renp displised even slight cortical pathelogic
fmdines o the absence of subcortical AT lesions,
e addiion w e pretanule Tosiens deseribed
previowsly, 23 of 2557 caves showad the preseace of ATRar
repm pyviophiie pstamiidal cclls inothe corcbrzl cortex, Some
cases displuved only smple artected parunndal cddl, whereas

AT pretanede mateniat innerve woll processes:

—_r

vthers ezhibifed greaer numbets of invelved neurons, The
pretangle nteral flled the enoire sommodendone domain of
the pyratidal cellss no wtermediany abnotal furms of the
pathelow ¢ chanpes were detectable. A7 ccted neurons ocenrmed
preferentiatly in the transvomehinad reaon, in sitaels abaormal

tend matored was conhined to cortscd projection velbs and was
et present m bocal arowmt neusons o noaoearonal colls. Such
cages are designaed m Table 2 oas pretangly Stage [h, Al Ly

and Th Cison dn - 274 had seheorticad [esions similar 1o those

nonselected autopsy Caes White columns reprexent the

relative frequency of cases devoid ol any tau deposits. Pa'e blae columng show the developrrent of subtle subcortizal lesions in
cases with Slages a to ¢ pathology. Columns o medium blue show an extenson of these nonargyrophilic lesions into petions of

the cerebral cortex (Stages Ta and 1b). Develsprizent of the pretangle material into argyeont

s neurofibrillary lesinns charadierizes

Stages b to Vi as follows. deep blue for Stage Vand H cas-, dack btie for Stage fil and 1V caves, and black for Stage vV oand ¥l cases,

Jnlion

o e atin af Noaranain
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st i Shges o oo Nomarevrophibic e ons s the cerchead
cortex did not ovcur I the absence of ATS-Ir ~ubeorniical
pathodogie Hindmye Thes prevalence mereased during the soc-
ond and tird decmdes and was maxamal e fonth decade
iFioo Dy From the founh decade onwand. all indniduals in the
colart Tud s degree of Al esociated Lesivens {Fig 20

intraneuronal Gallyas-Positive Abnormal tau
Protein: Neurofibrillary Stages | to VI

Cases disphnying ATaqr and Gatlyas-positive nurenal are
wdicited by ronun numerals in Figure 24 tee abae Table, Sup-
plemental Digital Content 1ohnp: Tinks Iaw cont NEN 4271,
The seruttodendritic protangle material b become inseluble
and argyrophilic, forming neurofrnilarsy Tesoms oo dendritic
s and somatie NFTs The Hrst fesions were usially seen in
the transentothinad recion (250 Arevionhdic fesions ar sub-
vortical stes were olearved unly in cases wili advineed NFT
stagres. by NET Stezes Tro V9 nerve celds Hlled with proangie
material were wlo present. Gallvas-posiiive neusons sloee £,
absenve of colls with pretmaede matesial) were nor obacreed i
this cobot, Teis brown that nerve colls with SETNT wine
tor vears (400 31y However, they die prom Cand oxtya-
neuronal remnants o the arrcrophilic nuecial rcmaein o
Tehost” tingles nthe nenropsd thereatior 42y e
tngles were pnby proscont in combtination wih recontly formed
entrancuroral NETs and nover monolation. Morcover, ghost
tapgies wore vbserved enky mocies with advanced NFT stages

The 389 NFU Stage ©ases wore characierized by Tow
numbers of Cradlsis-posiiece pyramidal cefls hat were pre-
dominantly in the tiesentorhinad region. The 497 NET Stuwe
I cases bad addironal {eswons in both the entorhimad region
proper and bippecampal formation, bardy the. proangle
Strges s to e and Staves Taand Th NEFT Stazes Tand 1T AT
retabce] intneuronal fesions were observed b Hvodny
age coke tories (Fie 20 Table, Supplenienid Digatal Conten
1Bt laks B cont NENCA2TIL The miraneuronal pathe
fogic inddings during these carly stapes were not aecompaniad
v anseluble exnaceHular am loid deposss witd the exoepim
of 2 17-vear-old sdolewcent mafc with Down svndrone 5

There were 490 NEFT Stage [ cases thar dhaplavad o
pragresaon of he sirmcaronal lesoas o the busal aoecon-
vatl arvas of Ui tempoead lobet i 191 NFT Staze 1V vies, they
eached msufar and basal frontal areis. The (33 NET Staoc

cises disphived mvolventent of acudy the entire prefiomnal cor-
wxoas well as the high-order senseiny desocainon neocodes.
whereas in the B4 NPT Staee A easos, the promator sad pri-
PRIV ITIOTON Srcas ds W s sisey fimst-onder assovtation arcas
aned primany fiehds were affocted The prevadonse of tae NFT
Stazes (Vaed VI increwsad with age 1Fie LA Table, Supnbes

sendu] Dicad Content E Dtip: links o cony NEN AZTILNET
StV oand V222 civaesi were freguenthy combined with
late stapos of f-amyloid deposition (Table 2 and Fie, 2By (3),

Extraceliular B-Amyloid Protein Aggregation

AN L3 caves that dispiived the presence of Famyloid
pligues also showed sboomid t protem i spoeific nenve
eell pupulations. Nosabbe, b this cobort of 2332 iodisv iduaks.
nee famislond deposits were abserved in the 140 cases with
no AD-relited intracwronal wu pretos clunoes With the
exeeption of the 1aear-old adolesc ot male with Down svo-
dromme with advaneed Boamivdoid pathobogic lesons and stage
a0 preteaghe leswons Boanwiod plague deposition began
o appear beiwen ages 30 amd 30 yeurss a point when such
cuses already exhibited prowangic Stage Taor [b (ke 213 and
Fuble 71 The prevaborce o Bamvinid plagues assessed ac-
cording to Thal et ab (30 incraased i higher ape groups
tFor 7B and Tablc 20 Table. Sopplemental Dhgited €Content 2,
hiy finhs bea com NENCATTIVY R 6y

Statistical Analyses
Males were overreprosented across 1 L

Mg fom 1 S vesns SR mabesh whicioe fenales were
only predominant at ayes older than 80 vours (34.7% Lamalest
(P 20 and Table 1y The cobort contiined & gteater nubet
atelier females than older males (Sindent riest, p -7 00001,
and there wery more yotnger ainades than youncer fomales. The
severity of Albrelared pathologic dindings 1ATS patholog
fadings. NFT<and faamvioidy was agniticany higher in
femizdes thar i mades Gl p - 00001 Nann-Whitney £ tests),
pus~ibly wiibwtable o the predominunee of tenwdes wi higho
ages. There was oo significant correleton between fowmyloid
deposits and NF U pathelog:c indirzs in both fennalos and mades
sfemates. ¢ Q.00 p o UOUDBL muades, + 0 0.3, p - GLDIBLY,
hetweerr Bramvloid depesition and ATY paehelory females,
pooed p o DUOOE aades. r w52 p ORI and be-
teen ATH wid AGL pathologse thdings (females, » = 051,
g R00 T maes, e B30 p - B000T ) cves afier comtreditng

Fage decilos rang-

TABLE 2. Distribution of Amyloid-ft (A1} Pathology by AT8-Immunoreact -

» Pathology

Al i‘athnlnu_\'

NIA-Emenistoreactivi, Fhase ]

[hase 2 Phase 3 Phawe 4 m'.i'nt;zl ’

Fathelngy oo BMHL SR n 10T e = 418 179 in=177. 7" in = ¥ 37" o= AR 00y
Tl HINESIAN IRER Wit kD [TV T iy
e T pun [IRERL] T S R Al

i th IR Pdeily R Do [EREERSH N A I
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Mrogiession of Alcheimior Diiease Pathology

A Cevelopment of AT8-ir pathology {n=2332)
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FIGURE 2. Development of AT8-unmunareactivity {ir} versus
pramyviod pathalzoc findings (A} Whate columins indcate
the relative frequency of 2,332 nomiccted autops, cases
devoid of any abnormal inlranewronal tau doposiis, Colummns
i shades of blug indicate the reatra frequency of cases with
all types of inraneuronal lesions. (BY Developmien: of extra-
cellular pramyloid depos.ts. Purple arsas wathin the ¢olumns
indicate subgroups ol cises showing glacuec-like B-amylod
deposits in temparal neccortes Phaswe 1, lght purple), alo-
cortex and neocortical avsaciaton arees (Phases 2 and 3, md-
dle purple and dark purple), o m virtuaiy all cerebral cortical
regions (Phase 4, black}. Note the relatively late appezrance of
Bearmyleld plagues.
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DISCUSSION
Clinseally recognizable AD has long beon viewed s a
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HGURE 4. Surnmary of stages in the developmenit of Alzheimer disease (ADY-assoc ated tau pathology. (A) Postulated phases in the
development of early AD-associated teu pathology Celludar processes of brainsters nerve cells {e.q. caeruleus neurons) are the earliest
structures that display AT8-inmunoreactive pretangle materal {Stage a). The materal flls the soma and dendritic processes of a few
neurgmelanin-containing caeruleus newrans {Stas= b)Y In Stage ¢, pretangds matendl occurs o nerve ol of other nonthaiamic
brainsterm nuciei with ditfuse cortical projections (upper raghe noclei, macnacelluiar nuclei of the basal torebirais, hypothatamic
tuberomammiliary nudeus). (B) The reginns invelved n Stages a to ¢ are dlustrated schematically and accormpanied by a hlock
diagram of koy regions and their interconaectivity. ivolvement of the (oo coeruleas is ndice' ed by black framing. (€) In Stage 14,
Portions of neurona’ processes contaring pretangle draterial appear in the ranserion i fegion. These processes may represent
paihiwlogical altered wminals of Casrulens axons, In Sige b, wolated pyrarnidalt cell somat s of the trarsentorhinal region together
w th their celivlar processes become dilled wth pretangl material and, thercafter, increase i1 number. (D F) Schomata as in B bot
wethout the brainstem ilhustrating the medial temporal regions. The 4 brain schemata are accompanied by coior-coded boxes
showing subcorhical pretangle Stages a, b, and o (Black). cortived pretangie Stages Ta and 15 {dark red); NFTNT Slage:s | and 1l {dark
redy NIT/NT Stagges Il and IV imeadium red); ad NFTINT Stages Vand Vi{light red), The cose interconnectinn, by axoal projec-
tions between the locus coeruieas and iramsentorhingd region permits specalahan as fo whether disease progression of Ly lesions in
AD could be attnbutable 1o anterograde induction of tau patnology from one merve coll to the neat in the neuronal chain.
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Neurodegeneration and Sport

The recent interest in concussion in sport has resulted in sigrificant media focus about
chronic traumatic encephalopathy (CTE), aithough a direct causative linkisl between
concussion @nd CTE i5 not estabhshed. Typically, sport-refated CTE occurs in a wotied
athlete with or without a history of concussionisi who prasents with & constellation of
cognitive, mood, and’or behavioral symptoms and who has postmertem findings of tau
depositior wathin the brain. There are many confounding vanables, however, that can
account for brain tau deposition, including genetic mutations, drugs, normal aging,
environmental factors, postmortem brain processing, and toxins. To understand the
roles of such factors in neurodegenerative diseases that may occur in athletes, this
article raviews some neursdagenerative diseases that may present with similar findings
in norathletes. The article abso reviews pathological changaes identified with normal
aging, and reviews the pathological findings of CTE in light of all these factors. While
many of these athictes have a history of exposure to head impacts as a part of contact
spart, there is insufficient ewidencs (o establish causation between sports concusson
and CTE, %15 [kely that many of the cases with neuropathological findings represent the
nermal aging process, the effects of opiate abuse, ar a vanant of fronturemporal lobar
degenaratian. Whether particular genetic causes may place athletes at greater risk of
reurpdegenarative disease 15 yet to be determined

KEY WORDS: ©arom raumat o grcepnalcpatry, Congosmon, Spart, Tavopathy Tranmiuaty ran pury
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Erom: Koroshetz, Walter {NIM/NINDS) {E]

Sent: 12 Nov 2015 12:15:25 -0500
To: Lonser, Russell;'Richard Ellenbogen’;'Hunt Batjer’
Subject: Re: brain bank stuides coming out with high frequency of finding CTE

Have seen P- tau in glia along the ventricles in aged folks.
W

From: Russell Lonser <Russell.Lonser@osumec.edus>
Date: Wednesday, November 11, 2015 at 9:07 PM

<rge@neurosurgery.washington.edu>, Hunt Batjer <Hunt.Batjer@UTSouthwestern edu>
Subject: RE: brain bank stuides coming out with high frequency of finding CTE

I have it on desktop {pdf). 'l send tomerrow. Just have rmy iphone with me.

Sent with Good (www good.com)

————— Original Message--—---

From: Karoshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E] [koroshetzw@nirds.nih.gav)

Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2015 08:45 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Lonser, Russell; "Richard Elfenbogen'; "Hunt Batjer'

Subject: Re: brain bank stuides coming out with high frequency of finding CTF

Have never seen that from Braak. Do you have a reference?
Walter

From: Russcil Lonser <Russell Lonser@osume. edu>

Date: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 at 10:22 AM

To: "Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [E]" <koroshetzw@ninds, nin.gov>, Richard Ellenbogen
<rge@neurosurgery washington edu>, Hunt Batjer <Hunt.Batjer@UTSouthwestern.edu>
Subject: RE: brain bank stuides coming out with high frequency of finding CTE

A large problemn is that none of the studies have examined clinically normal individuals. Prior pathology
studies (Braak) have shown that nearly every person {autopsy brain} alder then 10 years of age {in age
related amounts) has abnormal tau in brain but no clinical effect.

Sent with Good (www good.com)

From: Korashetz, Walter (NiHH/NINDS} [E] fkoroshetzw@ninds.nih gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 10:16 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Lonser, Russell; Richard Ellenbogen; Hunt Batjer



Subject: Re: brain bank stuides coming out with high frequency of finding CTE

yes. it's really an unknown. From public health standpoint it really Increases importance of careful
longitudinal study to see what constellation of findings predicts progression to cognitive impairment, and
when one can make that prediction accurately,

of note the early descriptions by Corsellis did include a behavioral syndrome before the cognitive decline.

if there is a behavioral syndrome that does not progress to cognitive impairmeant that would be tough to ID.
would have to have unigue features,

Would have to study high risk "normal” group prospectively with matched controls

walter

Walter

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 10, 2015, at 5:20 AM, Lonser, Russell <Russell.lonser@osumc edu> wrote;

Thanks Waiter. Does question the clinical significance of the pathologic findings.

From: Walter Koroshetz <koroshetzw@ninds. nit: gov>

Date: Monday, November 9, 2015 at 10:49 AM

To: leffrey Miller <Jetf. Miller@NFL.com:, "Ellenbogen, Richard
(ree@neurosurgery.washinglon.edu)” <rge@neurosurgery washington edu>, Russel!
Lonser <russalllonser@osumc. edu>, Hunt Batjer <hunt Batjer@UTSouthwestern.edus>,
"Freire, Maria (FNIH) {T1" <mfreire@®fnih.org>

Subject: brain bank stuides coming out with high frequency of finding CTE

FYl- The CTE consensus guidelines from the grantees allowed others to start looking in
their brain banks. Attached two studies of reparts of finding CTE in Brain Banks. These are
not biased for professional athietes but are biased for people who die with neurological
disorders.

But rzises possibitity that CTE may be relatively common in persans with history of various
types of TBI. If so, then the clinical significance of the pathologic finding becomes the
Bl( question for the public health.

Walter

Walter Koroshetz, MO
Directar, Nationa! Institute of Neurologpical Disorders and Stroke



From: Keroshetz, Walter {NIM/NINDS) {£]

Sent: 11 Nowv 2015 20:37:53 -0500

To: Ellenbogen, Richard

Ce: Russ Lonser;Hunt Batjer

Subject: Re: brain bank stuides coming out with high frequency of finding CTE

Right. And also would need long followup,
walter

On P15 556 PMVL "Ellenbogen, Richard”
<rgeld newresargeryavashington edu- wrote:

“Walter:

=lagree. Buat corefudly caollected poputation based longwdinal stedy
=would really give us the public beakth info we need with matched
seontrobs. The problem with high nisk ‘normal” sroap is the selection bias
=inherent is the "ldgh risk" and *normal*Srich

0 Nov 10, 2015, at 9:16 AM. Korosherz, Walter NITENINDSY [E]
=rkoroshetzwia ninds. nih govamailtokorosherzwiceninds. nibrovie= wrote:
=yes jts reatly an uoknown. From public healih siandpoint it really
shicregses importance of caretul longituding] study 1w see what
eomstetlation of findings predicts progression o cognitive fmpairmment.
angd when one can make that prediction accurately.

=of note the early deseriptions by Corsellis did include a behavioral
Fsyidrome before the cognizive decline,

-if there is a behavioral symdrome that does not progresy o cognitive
Fimpainment that woukd be tougl to 1. woutd have Lo have amique features.
*Would have to study high risk "nornl” group prospectively with matched
=eontrols

sywalter

Walter

=Sent from oy iPhone

=Om Now 1002018, ar £:20 AM. Lonser, Russelt
FRusset] Lonsericosume.edu-mailto: Russell. Lonsere osume edu== wrote:

cThanks Walter. Does question the chmeul significanue of the pathologic
sfindimgs.

Malter Korashety

“From:
s koroshetewieninds b govemaiioskoroshetasdd ninds.nih.goy =

Dt Monday, November 902615 0t 1949 AM

sl Teftrey Miller ~Jett Millers NFLcom=imailto: o B M lere NFLcwme- -,
=MEenbogen, Richard

Ftrger nelrosureery washington.cdu-maifteraca neurosurgery washigton.cdin )"



sergeld penrosurgery washingtonedu=mailorgetencarosurgery. washingon sdu™-,
= Russel| Lanser

~rrusselllonsere osumeedu ailtosusselLlonserze osume.edu= -, Hunt Ratjer
“whuntBaterie UT Seuthwestentedu= maiito:hunt, Batjered U T Southwestern.eduia»,
=Mreire, Maria (ENIHY[T]" <mfreireradnibore mailomireie filorg =
Fiubject: brain bank stuides coming oul with high frequency of findine CT1

“EYT- The CTE consensus gusdelmes from the grantees allowed others to
mstazt looking in their brasm banks, Atached two studies of reports off
»finding CTLE v Bram Banks, These are vet biased Tor professional
ithletes but are biased for peeple who dic with neurological disorders,
»Hut raises passtbility tat CTE may he relatively commen m persons with
“hastory of vartous types of TBL 11 s0. then the chinical signilicance

~of the pathologic finding becomes the BIG question for the public health.
»Walter

=Walter Koroshez, MD

=[rector, Nutional Instifute of Neurological Disorders amd Stroke
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FPrvileged. conlidentiad or patient identifiable information may be
reontatned in s message. This information s meant only for the use of
=the intended reetpients. IF yor are not the intended recipicnt, or i the
Snessace has been addressed o vou inerror, do not read. diselose,
~reproduce. distribute, disseminate or otherwise use this ransmission.
histead. please notify the seader by reply e-mail, and then destroy all
=eopies of the messape and aay attchments,




From: Mona Hicks

Sent: 11 Nowv 2015 13G:38:39 -0200

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Re: TBI neuropathology

Walter,

Coincidentally, yesterday at the TRACK/TED Investigator's meeting Geoff mentioned
that accessing biopsy tissue for research was something that should be explored. | also
heard that Ramon's research coordinator. Carol Moore, is geing 1o try to figure out a way
to get postmortem brains from people enrolied in TRACK - that would be extremely
valuable. Lastly, it was encouraging to learn that Dan Perl had acquired and analyzed
several brains and his presentation last week was even-handed and informative. At last
we are getting some real data and moving beyond speculation.

Mona
On Wed, Nov 1L 2015 at 6:48 AM. Koroshetz, Walrer (NHININDS) [E]

Dear Mona

neurosurgeons could access biopsy tissue, also bram autopsy from people who die after
head trauma. usually brain death,

has there been call for this Kind of tissue by TBI investigators?

Waller

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 13, 2015, at 3:26 PM, Mona Hicks <monahicksidonermund ore> wrote:

i Walter,

Pat and I met Gail Rosseau (copred on this email) last week at the Blast-
related CTE meeting. Gail has heen in a leadership rofe at AANS and has
some ideas about how to enlist neurosurgeons m the eflorn o obtain TBI
postmortem brains for rescarch. This was once again highlighted as an
important gap at the CTE meeting. Hope you are doing well,

Mona



ONE MIND

Ramona Hicks, Ph.D.

Chucf Sricntific: Officer

() 2064578403 £m) 206, 79(0) (6)

120 Lakeside Avenue, Suite 200, Scattle. WA U812

TGLOBAL INNUVATION FOR BRAIN HEAL 11T

ONE MIND

Ramuona Hicks, Ph.D).

Chicf Seiemific Officer (b) (6)

{01 2063378403 () 206,704

120 Lakeside Avemie, Seate 200, Seattie, WA 98122

COGLOBAL INNOYATION FOR BRAIN HLALTHY



From: Rasseau, Gail L.

Sent: 10 Nov 2015 20:52:29 +0000

To: Moneg Hicks

o Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]:Bellgowan, Patrick {NiH/NINDS) (E]
Subject: Re: TBI neuropathology

Thank you for introducing us, Mona.
Walter end | arc meeting at his office at 4pm this Thursday.

Great mecting yous; hope to sce you again soon.
Gai)

Gatl Rosseau, MD

Associate Chairman, Neurosurgery Programs
Department of Neurosciences

Inova tairfax Hospital

3300 Gallows R

Falls Church, VA 22042

T: 703-776-6383 . 703-776-4018

On Nov 10, 2015, at 3:26 PM, Mona Hicks <mona.hicks{ onemind.org™ wrote:

Hi Walter,

Pat und | met Gail Rosseau (copied on this email) tast week at the Blast-
related CTE mecting. Gail has been in a leadership role at AANS and has
some ideas about how to cnlist neurosurgeons in the cftort to obtain TBI
postiortem brains (or research. This was once again highlighted as an
important gap at the CTT. meeting. Hope you are doing well.

Mona

ONE MIND

Ramona Hicks. Ph.D.

Chief Scientific Oflicer

(0} 206.437R403 | (m) 206.79(D) (6)

120 Lakestde Avenue, Suite 2007, seattie, WA 98122

TGEOBAL INNDVATION FOR BRAIN HFALTH”



From: Walker, Paula {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 19 Nov 2015 12:07:56 -05G0

To: Koroshetz, Walter {[NIH/NINDS) {E]

Cc: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS] [E];Mott, Meghan {NIH/NINDS) [£]
Subject: Meeting to discuss CTE/Brain Injury w/Gail Rosseau

Hi Watter:

Hust received another call from Gal’ Rosseau, Vice Chanmiae of Mlewrosciences at Inova Fairlaz Hospte aue g

gt with you o discuss CT

still ke 1oy

amljury. Aithour - she bey alresdy met with Pat Be soaa she wou's

it wiath you

I hive scheduled the meeting for Thursday, November 1277 at 4:00 po.n 2178352 Sne s fine if Pa
joins the meeting.

Do you want 1o meet with her or should | reschadule? 57 ould Pmoved the meesi=2 tothe NGC?

Tranks,
Poula Walker

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 2:28 PM

To: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Walker, Paula (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Re: Meeting Request to discuss CTE/Brain Injury

Bear Pat,
Any idea what the Innova person wants to discuss?

Walter

From: Paula Walker <wakerp@ninds.nih.gov>

Date: Thursday, November 5, 2015 at 1:10 PM

To: "Koroshetz, Watter (NIM/NINDS} [E]" <koroshetzw@ninds.nih.povs
Subject: Meeting Request to discuss CTE/Brain Injury

Hi Waiter:

Busman teok a call renesting o meeting with you &3 Dr. Rosseau, Yice Charmian of Neuroscic nce- at
fnova Fairfax Hospital, She would like to meet with you to discuss CTE/Brain injury. She sooke with Pat
Bellpowsan yesta-day.

Meghan offered ner ness Thursday, Nove riase 125 in the afterncan,
0 Y,

Do you want to mec D with ver and if so, who else would you Fie 1o invite?



Thanks.
aula Walker

From: Mancini, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Mancini@inova.org)

Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2016 12:28 §M

To: Walker, Paula {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: please schedule meeting with Dr.Koroshetz and Dr. Rosseau

Pauia,

Ijust spoke with Meghan Matt about scheduling a meeting to discuss CTE/Brain Injury next Thursday at
230 with Dr Rosseau, who is our Vice Charmiar: of Neurasciences at Inova Fairfax Hospital and Dr.
Koroshetz,

She is currently attending the DOD Blast Injury Research Program in Mclean VA and vesterday spoke to
Patrick Beligowan about some impartant recommendations that she would like to discuss with Dr.
Koroshetz.

Megan thought next Thursday, November 12 at 230 would be the best time for them to meet next
week. Please confirm this appointment so | can add it to her calendar.

Thank you

Barbara Mancini

Barbara Mﬁl](?i]’li, RN, MBA. CNRN.FAHA

Director of Growth And Operations
Neuresciences

Inova Fairfax Medical Campus
00 703.776-2692

Cell 571-237(B) (6)

Fax 703-776-401K



To: Bab:cock, Debra {(NIH/NINDS] [E)

Cc: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [£]
Subject: FW: TBI/CTE Teleconference
Attachments: Publication Agreement draft v1.docx

Attached s the publication ag»ement that Deb had set-up though | can't find any information shout the
finai ve s cn of the

Patrick SF Bellgowan. PhD

Program Direclor, Repair and Plasticity
NIHNINDS

301-4G3.1447

psib@mail.nib.pov
http:/fwweeninds nth.gov/disardessitbi/thi b tn

From: Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) {E]

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2014 1:22 PM

To: wayne.gordon@mountsinai,org; Mckee, Ann C (amckee@bu.edu}; Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS)
[E]; Michel, Mary Eilen (NIH/NICHD) [E]; Folkerth {rfolkerth@partners.org); Dams-o‘connor, Kristen
{knisten.dams-o’connar@mountsinai.org); Crane, Paul {pcrane@uw.edu); Perl, Daniei
(daniel.pert@usuhs.edu); Keene, Dirk {(cckeene@uw.edu); Kowall, Neil W (nkowall@bu.edu); Steve
Marshall (smarshail@unc.edu); Imurphy2@bu.edu; jessemez@bu.edu; chaisson@bu.edu

Subject: TBI/CTE Teleconference

Hi Everyone,

It's that time again. Please let me know if you'd like to add other agenda items. I'll look forward to
speaking with all of vou this Thurs., November 13, at 3 pm.

Participant passcode: (D) (6)
Dial in numbers: 888-455.2) (6)

AGENDA

1) Update on consensus conference

2) Update on Neuropathology form/CDEs

3) Update on NBB

4} Follow-up on publication agreement (sttached, with comments and personriel list)
5} Otheriteras?

Best,
Deb and Patrick

Debra J. Babcock, Ph.D., M.D.

Program Director, Behavioral & Cogritive Neuroscience
NINDS/NIH

6001 Executive Blvd., Room 2108, MSC 9521
Bethesda, MO 20892-9521



Rockville, MD 20852 (for UPS, FedEx, etc.)
Phone; 301-496-9964

Fax: 301-402-2060

Email: dbabcock@ninds aih.goy






From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS] [F;

Sent: Manday. November 03, 2075 9:44 A

To: Chan, Leighton {NIN/CC/RMD) [E]

Subject: RE: Mood discrders

Attachments: Beiniek et al Acta Neuropathol 2015 - Mayo - CTE {3).pdf

Good peint. That's really the big issue now.

The twist is new reports that pathological early CTE found in brain banks of people not professional athletes or even
close {attached). 32% of people with brains in the Mayo brain bank in whom they could find histary of contact sports
had CTE! Mayo Brain Bank is biased toward neurologic disorders so may be less in a population study.

So maore common than anyone guessed, not clear what the clinical relevance is which is the 0ig question. Finding

pathologic evidence of early stage CTE in brains of people who died elderly raises question of whether could be just a
static injury that never worsens-- in some people.

Walter

----- Qriginal Message-—---

From: Chan, Leighton {NIH/CC/RMD) [E]
Sent: Sunday, November 08, 2015 10:23 PM
To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [£]
Subject. Mood disorders

L would not agree to any collaborative agreement that did not assess mood disorders. Even if | were willing to ignore it,
the IRB would require extensive testing to assess suicide risk.

On 11/8/15, 5:31 PM, "Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]"
<koroshetzw@ninds.nih.gov> wrote:




From: Chan, Leightan {NIH/CC/RMD] {£]

Sent: & Nov 2015 22:23.:07 -0500
To: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) |E]
Subject: Mood disorders

Pwould notagree woany collaborative agreement thae did pot assess mood
disorders. Even it T were willing to 1gnore st the 1RI3 would require
CXEONSIVe tasting o tssess suicide risk

On TERTS 8310 PM. "Koreshetz, Watter (NFHNINDS [E]”
<horoshetzwia minds nih aoes wrote:
4o be gware

=Thanks Letediton, will take a look, the oaly hing [ could sus

~Walter

=Sent trom my iPhone

> On Nov 8, 2005, ar 417 PML Chan, Leiglton (NHLCC/RMDY [F)

muachunleireenihgoy. - wrote:

s I Woadier- This is whi

#= |Leighton Chan, MDD, MPH

> Chiedl Rehabilitation Medicine Department, Clineal Cenler, National

sensticutes ot Heaith

= Building 1O, Roow 1 1469 10 Ceater Drive. MSC 104 Bethesda, MDD
R LA FOtY R

w2 Phoner 301-480-4733



i fp 0040200603

we il chanleie cenihogoy <matocchonbee copihgows

oo Oripina] Messiage-----

e Frome Gushiowivz, Kevin M [ialtazgus e Lune gda]

=i sent: Friday, November o, 2015 S0t PM

o Tor Chan, Lesghton INTECCARNDY [E]: Lonser, Russel

= Cor MeCrea, Michael: Richard Ellenbogen: Jeftrey Midler "Armsteong.
=eRevtna’s Y oungren, Kirsten's Hassard, Samantha (NHFICCRMDI ] van
srder Merwe. Andre (NHECC/RMD)Y [V Hassard, Sanuantha (NUHACCRMD) [C:
= lark, Michael

= Subject: RE: Diraft Agenda

= Leighton,

= Thanks tor serding the agenda for Monday, 1 just realized thal you may
rnot have received e shide set (attached). Looking forward 1o seeing
=ayonand vour colleagoes,

== Hest

ey

e evin Guskivwics, PhID, ATC

= Kenan Distmguished Professon, Excrese and Sport Scicace Seoior
weAssociate Dean, Natural Seiences University of Noreth Caroling at Chapel
wethld

W e Original Mossigpe-—---

e Frome Chan, Leighton (NHFFCC-RMD) R [magltoschintes oo mbuges |

s Seat: Friday, November D6, 2005 100533 AM

== To Guskiowicz, Kevin M: Lonser. Russell

== (o MeCrea, Michuel; Richard Ellenbogen: Jetlrey Midler: "Armstrong,
FrRegmats Y oungren, Kirsten': Hassard, Samantha (NHFCC/RMD) (O] van
soeder Merwe, Andre (NIHPCC/RMD) [V Hussard, Samantha (NITCCRMID) {C
= Subject: Dratt Agenda

S Todks- Here s a dralt agends, Woeare eoing 1o push hack our start to
S 30am. We have the room antil noen, but Fam sot sure that we will
=rpeed it owch ime, Please send as your slides 1 yod can. Samantha
=rshonld ave sent ont dial i nambers for dhose calling .

> Happy to make any changes to the agenda.

s Leighton Chan, M. NPH

2o Chief, Rebabilitaion Medicine Department, Chinteal Center, Natienal
=rlnstitutes of Health Building 10, Room 1-1469 10 Center Drive, MSO 16k
weRethesda, MD 20882-1604

o Phone: 3 -86-3730

s Fi 020663



e bmad: Chanbeid e mh goy =ikilochanfeicce nib. gy -

T e Origingl Muessuge-----

=2 Fromy Guskicwics, Kevin M Tngiliogus o omail soeedud

s Sent: Thursday, November U5, 2008 330 PM

= Fer Lomser, Russell

= Cen Chan, Lerghton ONTH CC:RMDY [E): MeCrea, Michael: Richard
=»EHenbogan; Jeffrey Miller

== Jubject: Re: Monday

e Letghton- Noo We are gond. We wal] forward i slide set 10 you
=rromorrow and i would be good to i e a projector.
== Thanks. kevin

= Sent from my 1Phone

SO Nov 2 2HE at 45 AM, Lonser, Russell <Russell b anseri osime. o
WOt

= [ domt need anything. Kevin maight though

A FATTR R AN "Chan, [ erghton (NFH-CO-RMID [F}

“ihandei coonilgoys
e

"

=t Russ et al- We are looking torward to mecting on Monday. It vou
st lave amy slides o preseat, please forward them to ns this week so
= that they can be uploaded. Bevond aslide projecton. do vou tolks

= erneed anything

e g}

S Letghton Chan, M2, MPI

== Clict, Rehabilitation Medweine Department, Clinieal Cenier. National
- Institutes of Healih Building 16, Room 1-1469 10 Center Drive, MSC
- 1604 Bethesea, MDD 20882-16(14

= Phone: 34 1-496-4733
- Fay: IR HP0663
s bmanls chanlea ceonihgov - il chanlete cenih rov. -

----Originat Mossuge---—

e Front Guskiowier, Kevin M [maitto; gusa cmanLene vdu |

- Sent: Tuesduw, October 27,2015 8:32 AM

ez Ton Chan, Lelghton ONTHACCT RMD) [E]: Lonser. Russell’; MeCrea,
wies Michae!

s Rachard Lilenbogen: feltiey Miller

e Subpect: RED Protocols




e Letghoon,

< Thaoks tor sendieg your project protocol. We will pet up o specd on
- what your projeet efore our Nov @ mecting and look Torward o the

soeronweting e determime owowe can begin a calluboration together. We
: will be sending you some addinomad muterinds resarding cur projeet
by woek's end.

= Bast.

i Kevin

w2 Kevin Guskiewics, PhDUATC
Kenun Distinguished Professor, Exercise wnd Sport Science Senior
Associate Pdean, Natural Sciences University of North Caroling at
Chapet Tl

- Ortginal Mossieo---—-
wet From: Chun, Leighton (NIHACC RMD) [E| Jmaitto:chanlee centhagon]
ez Nentt Mondav, October 200 2003 11:33 AM
e TorTLonser, Russells MeCreal Michoe!l: Goskicwicrz, Kevin M
e Cen Rachand Elenbogen: Jetrey Miller
s Subpect: BRI Protocols

= Here bs a recent version of our protocal. Toneeds to be updated.

= hut it should give you a sense ol the daga we collect and the browd
e abjectives of the project. | has beer amended many times to deal
et the shifting need of ONRM.

s

= wwi Letghton Chan, MD, MPI

e Chiet, Rehabiiitation Medieine Departiment. Clinical Center, Nattonai
s hstitnges of Health Budding 10, Roem 1-1469 1 Center Drive, MSC
seet- 1604 Bethesda, MD 20892-1604

AT

Phener 301-490-4733
= Eux 305-d02-U663
= Emal chanlew ceombugoy ~mailio chanbegs comb soyvs-

: -----Original Message--—-

s Frome Lonser. Russell [niaflto: RusselE Lonswer o oswinieedu)
s Senn Monday, October 20, 2005 10030 AM

et Tor Mo rens Michueh Guskivwivz, Kevin M

s Ue Chang Lewghton (NTHACC RMD) [E]: Richard Ellenbogen: Jetfrey
e Milker
=+ Subjeet: Rt Protovals

s Michae)
e Souuds great.

- [hanks.



et O T9926.15, 1306 PML"MeCred, Michael” <mmecreaiimew edus- wrore:

sz Ross and Letghton,

= dany thanks for building this bridge to us, Famin fight from

- London new and hope 1o convene with Kevin and Bruee on my retum so
=we can disenss o fow detads related 1o our study design, We will

then send Leighton the overview of vur study proposal in

aniicipation of our meeting on November Y.

!

= We ook forward Lo our upeoming discussion and 0 the prospect of
-our collaboration wecther.

s Michael MeCrea, PhEY, ABPP

e Professor & Director of Brain Tnjury Rescarch Department off
= Newrosurgery Medical College of Wisconsin

et an QA0 Wikeonsin Avenue

=eree Milwaukee, W 83026

s OQiee: 4189357302
O I S L N T
e R mmeereay mew.edo

S On HE2AAS S0P AN "Gluskaewicy, Kevin MY -tpase emiail une edies
WIOEC!

Thomlv e

s e Rk,
el Sounds like o pood plan. We wili get these oo Leighlon on
sueeshMonday

vt Looking forward o the mecting,
e Thanks,
et Revin

= Sent frum my iPhone

= OnOet 25, 2015, a0 8:07 AM. Lonser, Russel)
“Rusell Lansera oswne edus

WO

s Leighton MikerKevin,

o leighton would you be wilting 10 send Mike/Kevin vour nataral
= history protovol? (und Mike/Kevin, coubld you send Leiglton your
e roponed study protacol? The study overview slides vou showed

oveslerday were great),

cre e We would need Reep adl thes contidential but seeing the protocais
et s e adnanee of the meetmy neay kelp define aress of potential









From: Chan, Leighton (NIH/CC/RMD) [E]

Sent: € Nov 2015 17:03,35 -0500
To: Koroshetz, Waiter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject; Re: NFL

I have spoxen to M.Freire a couple of time about this, mast recently this Thursday. _
Monday will be our first meeting. Just found out that Jeff Miller from NFL is not
attending.

We will see how it goes. If it looks good fram a science standpaoint, | will tun the plans by you....

LC

Leighton Chan, MD, MP[]

Chiet. Rehabilitation Medicine Department, Clinical Center, National Institutes of
Heaith

Buiiding 10, Room 1-1469 10 Center Drive, MSC 1604 Bethesda, MD 205921604

Phone:  301-496-4733
Fax: 301-402-03663

Emasl chanlefiecenih eoy <mailtocchanly cccnihgoy s

From: Walter Koroshetz <kgroshetzw@ninds.nih.gov>
Date: friday, November 6, 2015 at 3:58 PM

To: Leighton Chan <chanle@cc.nih.gov>

Subject: Re: NFL

With this level nowledee

She has regular meetings with Francis.
Walter

Sent from my iPhoae

Qn Nov 5, 2015, at 10:15 PM, Chan, Leighton {NIH/CC/RMD) [E] <chsnle@cc.nih.gov> wrote:

The NFL Head and Neck Committee as well as the Guskiewicz, McCrea, and Jeft Milter
from the NF{ will be comine on Mandav marning ta mest with me (B) (5)

(b) (5)



Leighton Chan, MD, MPH Chicef, Rehabilitation Medicine Department,
Clinical Center, National Institutes o’ Health

Building 10, Room 1-1469 10 Center Drive, MSC 1604 Bethesda, MDD
20892-1604

Phone:  301-496-4733
Fax: 301-402-0663

Emal: chanletw conth.cov <mgtorchanle weenth,

-~

e



From: Stern, Robert A

Sent: 6 Nov 2015 16:15:26 +0000

To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS] [E]

Subject: U1 update and CTE neuropath paper from Mayo
Attachments: Beiniek et al Acta Neurcpathol 2015 - Mayo - CTE. pdf
Hi,

You probably have already seen this, but just in case, | thought | wauld send it to you,

And..Our updated IIT materials far the U1 should be uploaded later taday or Monday, Once that is in
the hands of the NINDS Administrative foiks, is that the last step before NOGA??? Not that | am eager
or anything...

Bob

Robert A, Stern, Ph.O,

Professor of Neurology, Neurosurgery, ang Anatemy and Neurobiology
Clinical Core Director, BU Alzheimer’s Disease and CTE Center

Boston University School of Medicine

72 East Concord Street, B7300
Boston, MA Q2118

Tel: 617-638 5678
Fax: 617-638-5679

Email: bobste-rD:
We b wwaw sl u




From: Mack, Sarah H.

Sent: 5 Nov 2015 15:34:33 +0000

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: RE: Brain Series: updated outline, call next week, sample bio
Attachments: Screen shot 2015-11-05 &t 10.31.37 AM.png

He Wadter,

Heve s a rough meckup...

do vou know the age” history of the CTE subjeet” or should 1ust say "chronic traumatic encephalupathy™?
and I thonght Twould use geperic wrow to the blowups since §doa't know where exactly they came rom.
1ot me know what you think,

best,

Sarah

From: Koroshet, Wakter (NI NINDSy [E] (Roroshets @ ninds nifegov]
Sent: Thursduy, Novernber 85, 2015 9119 AN

To: Mack, Sarals HL

Connrrgalicies seas.upenn.edn

Subject: Re: Brain Serics: updated eatline, call sext week, sample hio

[oar Sarah,

Here 1 e roomed m paned for the smage | sent yesterday. Use whichever
one you think is hest,

Walter

On TS5, 903 AM, "Koroshety, Walter iNTHENINDS) [1]”
<horoshetowa ninds nibgos - wrote:

=Dear Sarih,

~How about this one? Zoeomed i image is at the bonom. Wilk also send a
sroomed i image for the previous section that 1 sent vesterduy.

SWalter

SO 11dAES 706 PML "Nk, Sareh HLY <shim L cume columbia edu- wrine

-

e Wadter,

=1 The image ooks gread for the wide vicw. 13 you have o woataed
Frimage that we could wie with the others (see draft attached)? And s
ethere acomparable Jabel for the subject fage. histery o ¥?

222 The green Hine is synaptic density, added from a different stide i
-Susian provided (this came oul ol un carly conterence call). Lam copying
SSnsan en s in cise vou swant b diseuss the fisure with her. Lam
<raetting worried about fintshing up all of the fipure chungews wthis

1



=epaint so il between yeu and Susat, you can provide clear dircctions on

=l to handle this figure that would be extremely helpful.

w3 Oy

=3) Okayt Pl take out the trafficking. [do worry that the wicroglia
“activation porton might be contusing Cswitching from Jess green is bad,
=l less green s pood, and apparently halting the “reaction” to the
seprabiem, 1] read iwcoreetly 7). But if vou think you can explain
e glearly Pl leave it in and we cun discuss on Friday,

= Thanks so much -

Sarah

=>From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIHININDS) R [koroshetzw @ ninds nihoo |
Rent: Wodnesday, November 04, 2005 5:59 M

= Tor Mack. Sarabh H.

=eRubjeet: Re: Brain Series: updated outline. call next week, sample bio
wePheur Sarah.

=-TAtched photo of s Jate pathologie stage O brain slice. Look ok?
WY

=esure i vou want to add a Sth panel er coudd thp out one of the normal
sehrian panels, and adkd this one as the $th ol 4

w2 | tracked down the origin ol the slide from Susan graphing the
sedifterent reglons. [ just goes from one review article te unother and so
et weachimg slide not based on real data as s the Huttendocher fignre
=2l sent. The fOM figure though 1s more antisticallv appealing. But in

= vthe

== [ON report {see attached development in children. .y there is not the
segreen curve ol op of the tree curves for difTerent brain regions thut
Fowas prosent m Susan's shide. Not sure what the green cusve relers to.
welecan’t he the avernge of synapiic praning. Can vou take that ous”? Or
Ajust use the TOM fieure?

w30 Think it is simpler (o leave the Blood vessels changes out of this
srpresentation. The blood vessels dont get smaller with compression as
=ty

ai [ hnow sothis s hkely sampling error.

At bor tine sohe was thinking of leaving out the video of the
senvekorneneyte

Straftteking, So thaowould leave the video o glisd ¢l death in
mrgoncussion i normal, tien the video of microghia activation in
Froonelssion it s blocked by glutathione, Agree that keeping o the ¢lip
~ewhere nuerogha are green 15 best,
el
weWalter

e T 349 PML S uck, Saruh ELY <shi hecimwe columbiaedu - weote:



~=Hi Walter.

mesPlease let wie know aboat these questions from Monday, and sead me the
2w

e Taw aeuges as soon as possible,

== Thanks!

wSarah

trom: Mack, Sarzh H.
=x=5enl Monday, November 02, 2015 2:11 PM
= o Karoshets, Wabter (NILENINDSHEL Dovle, Christina:
seutrgu el seas.upenn.edu
Cor Comstock, Dawn: MeAllister, Thomas W Mack, Sarah 14,
~eemargulicsa seas.upenneedu: Walker, Paula i NTENINDS) {E]:
sesteibardi seas.upenedus Martincz, Margaret B Mott, Meghan (NEROID) 8]
=e-Subjeet: Rer Broin Series: updated vutline, call next week, sample bia

weo ML Waller,

el Thanks for sending the now graph, Since it shows Visuat Cortey how
ecexacty would vou Bke it to Bt in with the other carves i the *Course
=xof Brain Des clopment figure',, 7

== And how do you think | sheald change the axts {or other) [abels? The
=eadeal tubeling wits not elear o e trom lovking al the figure sourees
Hiin

which the eneves adxo differed - see sensorimetor ox in soapshat
rrptiached).

== couple of video gueshions:

seeReearding your tirst video, do we want them to see a difference
~between the blood vessels i the control and compressed brains? fthe
Slatter Took much smalker but Tden's know i that is sigailicant).

sosbric and rabked about the second (treatmient) video and were
seencerned that the visusls muuy be contusing vis a vis the fistvides
Srswitehing frons less green is hud, o less preen is good). What you
“would

“think of using only the first videa, and then tafking about the
Ftreatment

Seswvithout showing the second video?

e Thanks a ot

- Sarah



NDSIE] [koroshewzwie ninds.nih.gov]
=eSent: Monday, November 02, 2015 10:34 AM
= Tor Doyle, Christing: ovargulict seas.upenn.edu
=erCe Comstoek, Dawn: MeAllister. Thonas W Mack. Sarah H.:
e margulies@ seas.upenn.edu: Walker, Paufa (NTHNINDS) E]
amllardra seas.upennedus Martinez, Margaret J: Mot Meghan (NHFOD) 7]
Subject: Re: Brain Sevies: apdated cutline. eadl next week, sumple bio

==L like the myelimation curves.
1P want to complement with curves of synaptic density over timg

soogttached.
»rakrom Hutienlocher,

e

= \Walter

e

O T 20,929 AN "Doyle, Chiristing” ~.cwd 201 2 cume.columbiaedu

Yea Ihelieve she did - see the Geogle site, Tsee u new figure there.
TalabIy

=So, Watter and Susan, we will tadk at 16:30” Hore's the tumbes

ey

=“Diad-1 nuggber- 41 -
Passcode:

wrreForevervane else, Fwill see what Eoe’s schedule s when ha'soat the
~e2=HIN meeting, maybe we can do something before Friday. i net, thaugh,

i nhe
wois free on Friday (rom 10:30a0 - 1pm.

N

~Chustima AL Doyle. Ph.D.

<exLub Manager for Eric Kandel, Howard Bughes Medical [nsitate
Admimsteatn e Coordinator, Kavl Institute for Bran Sciesee
Departnent o Neuresciency

s Columbia University




e HIE] Riverside Brive
seeeNew York, NY O HW32

P EASE NOTE NEW NUMBIRS**
{6460 7746830 ph
(646) 7746812 1%

=Eean log inon Monday at F:3am, but will Sarah bove drafted the new
*figure vet?

shusan Margubies, Phil.
Creorge H. Stephenson Professor of Bicengineering
mresUnsversity of Pennsvhama

> Philadelpliia, PA 1H04-0632]
=Marl: 20 Skivkanch Hall, 21005, 33rd Strect
SMTee: TOSDY Thrvden Halll 3320 Simath Walk

U 2013-11.01 15:39, Dovie, Christina wrote:

= Walter and Susar. i the wo of vou can call it then we can at Teast
= work on your figures a bit more”!

=

- Everyone else. we'll try for something an Friday, In the meuantime.
- Sarah wilh work witl vou v eman! on the ipures.

wosto-s Thanks,
Lot Chpisgina

=2 Fronn Comstock. Divwn [DAWN COMSTOCKa UCRENVER . EDU

= Sents Sundity. November OF 28415 7:135 AM

o MeAllister, Thomas W “margubiciseas.upenn.cdu -

= (e Nevle, Christina: Koroshetz, Walter (NITENINDS) [E]: Muck. Sarah
- Homargatiesussens upenn.edu; Walker, Paula (NTHANINDS) E]:

-+ jeillardecseas upenn.edu: Martinez, Margaret 3; Mot Meghan (N IHOD)
=1

Subyject: Re: Brain Serwes: updated outhing, call next week, sample

i

= Sorry, thes Sun-Wed is APHA in Cliicago, As WCEHS Chair [ have many
= duties
-k wn pretty booked.

<= D

= On 1311, 530 PV MeAdliser, Thartas W - wmical T iapu edu =



Gl s WOl

= Sarry - pretty mwch beoked solid on Moaday und can't make the H1:30
slot.
Tom

Seut from my iPhooe

=00 Oct 3102073 a1 6:16 PML Susan Margulies, Ph.D.
<murgolici seas.upenn.edus wrote:

= F30-11:30 cast coust time Monday works for me, we.
- Susian

= Susan Margulies, Ph.D,

= Greorge Ho Stephenson frofessor of Bisengineering
= Unhersity ol Permsylvanin

= Philadelphio, I'A 19104-032t

s Manl 240 Skirkanich Hall, 2108, 33rd Sereet
< CHitiee: FOSD Havden Hall, 3320 Smith Walk

~On 2005-10-31 17258, Davle, Christina wrote:

Tharks, Wahcr. Would 10:30am work for anvone clse?

- Chustina

FROM: horoshetz, Walter (NITNINDS) 1]

FRoroshetzwie ninds il gov|

CSENT: Friday., Oetober 3y, 2005 7,59 PM

T Dovle, Chrstna: Comstock. Dawn; Susan Margalies, Phul);
MoeAllister. Thomas W

O Mauck. Sarah e miargubies aoseas vpean.edu: Walker, Paala
C(NTHONINDSYE] jaillardeseas upennedi: Martines, Margaret J;
- Dot

= Moeghan iN[HAOD) |Ef

SUBJECT: Re: Brain Series: updared autline. call nest week.

sl

- biv

- Monday have tree spot 103080 1130,
YWalter

s Frome Christing Boyle <iead201 Xarcune.columbiacdu™
wrnmeenzs Dare: Friday, Cetober 30, 2005 at 4117 PM

»ocrze Ton R Comstock dawn constocked sedenveredu >, "Susan Marpulies,
e PR
<ranguliereseasapenn.eduz, Thamus MoAlhster

==t e sepueede s,

"Kuroshets, Wabter (NTHANINDS) TFTY ~Rorasherzwnes ninds nih, goy -

S e Saraht Maek cshim e cume, columbieedis =,
CMmsrguliesirseasupenn eda”

= amargulived seos.upenn.edus, Pauly Walker wwalkerpio ninds nibegove,

Heillardrer seas upean.edu” - Jaillasdiscas.epenn edu -
maghughea mapo edu” =amajhoghens wupui.edie - " Mo, Meghan (NTHAOD)



- mottmeir od nib.gov™

Subjeer: Brun Scries: updated outline. cabl nest week. sample
“hio

== Hedlo all,

= Atached please find an updated outlive (v21) with changes mude

=res el of teday's eall witl Susan and Tom, Walter, we added some

T IS

st the bram, the tdea would be for you to go into why the vouny
=hrim

15

especially suseeptible beczuse ol all the changes it s going

== through.

e There are some shides Surah had already developed with Susun,
“ihat

- Susan thought you might want 1o use.

For next week, is it possible to have a call on Monday”? Cric is
s prgveling so after Monday he can't tdk again entil Friday, and |
e gy that s oo much thime o wait. given the episede ~hounlbd

TrTee r.r:a‘.‘ﬁl;;;‘l{:
R thL
e e fnlluwing week.
== So. Monday Ericos free all morning, until 1:30pm. Please jel me
= Rnow
=reetwhen you might be free Twill check my email wday over the
= eckend
- w0 e cun arrange the tune.
[ o trying my best 10 pet confirmation from Chatlic's producer
[V
the
taping datetime. and will let you know as soon as 1 know so ven
eun
=tell them your travel preferences. [apologize that it's st up

Soeon
St the airt They are very last-minute there,
e Fially, or the short bio we need from each of vou, an examplie
=z - helow. Pattlewlarly importang is o det me know exactly how vou

T want

= yout name and insdttute W appear in the en-screen canption:

= Janet Hyde

s UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MADISON Janet Hyde 5 the Helen Thompson
Woolley Professor of Psychology and Gender & Women's Studies at

the

University of Wisconsin-Madison, Her research focuses on the

<>l sessment of psychological gender diiferenees and sinvilaritios
~-She

se - has paruculor expertise on the questions of sender ditference in
wo mathematios performance and the entergence of gender differences

ORI A

s s depression in idolescence.
<l Thanks very naueh,



=~ Christina AL Dovle, P

=t ] gh Manager for Lrie kandel, Howand Floghes Medical st
e Administrative Coordinaror, Kavli Institete for Brun Science
e Plepartment of Netroscicnee

s Columbia Universily

- H)AT Riverside Dove

Noew York, NY 10032

»FAPFASE NOTE NEW NUMBERS**

= (03403 7746830 ph

(00 TTO81 D fY

prosprerylatad
Tau proteins




From: Mckee, Ann €

Sent: 3 Nov 2015 23:13:13 +0000

To: Koroshetz, Walter [NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Re: Ann McKee sent you "IMAGES FOR WALTER"

Waller,
Y ou should receive another dropbox invitation to retnieve these images.

est,
Ann

On Nov 3, 2015, at 5:35 PM, Koroshetz, Walter (NTFININDS) { ]
<koroshetzwe ninds.nih. vove wrote:

Sorry to bug you. But would vou be abic to send me a ptau image showing stage 3 or 4
involvement. Would go with the stage 1 case of the 18 year old you sent so | can make
the point about spread/progression.

Thanks

Walter

From: Annvia D'opbox <O0-re
Reply-To: ann McKee <zche
Date: Monday, Cctober 26 2[}15 at 7 08 PM

To: "Koroshetz, Walter [NIH/NINDS) [E]" <korcshetzwis -~ - - oo
Subject: Ann McKee sent you "IMAGES FOR WALTER"”

LT

L

Ann shared some Biles with you an Dropbox



IMAGES FOR WALTER



Fram: Stern, Robert A

Sent: 3 Nov 2015 01:30:29 +00C0

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NiH/NINDS) [E];Beligowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) {E]
Ce: Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: RE: UG1 Advisory Board Chair

Hi,

Dave Knopman enthusiastically accepted the inviteton to serve as Chair of the Advisory Board, Great
rews! | agree that he will be superb,

Best,

Hob

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS} [E] [matlto:keroshetzw@ninds.nih.gov]
Sent: Saturday, October 31, 2015 1:54 PM

To: Stern, Robert A <bobstern@bu.edu>; Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [£]
<patrick frostbellgowan@nih.gov>

Cc: Babcock, Debra {NIH/NINDS) [E] «dbabcock@ninds.nih.gov>

Subject: RE: UQ1 Advisory Board Chair

Dear Bob,

Ot course Bruce is wonderfully gifted bekaviaraily reuraiogist. As mert'cnsd NINDS would sirargy
prefer David as chair because of his organizat onal skii s.

if grous decides to sppaint Bruce that's fine, but know it will cause NINDS to become more involved in
the oversight of the resezrch plan and progress.

Best,

Waiter

From: Stern, Robert A [maizorbaobstorm by egl]

Sent: Saturday, Cctober 31, 2015 9:04 AM

To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [£]

Ce: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: RE: UOL Advisory Board Chair

Hi Paz,

I have received feedback frem my co-Pis regarding the Advisory Board Chair choice. Drs, Cummings and
Reiman know oth Drs. Miller and Knopman well (as do |} and feel that Dr. Miller would be a bezter
chaice far Chair; however, if he cannot take that on, Dr. Knopman would be a goed choice. We would
fike to prepose the following: D will first ask D . Miller to serve as Chair. if he agrees, | would then ask Dr,
Knopman to become a member of the Advisory Board. If, however, Dr. Miller declines the role, | would
invite Dr. Kropman io becomre a member of the board and to serve as its Chair.

Please let me know if this plan is okay with you all or if you still would rather me ask Dr. Knopman firs:.
Tharke,

Eob



From: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) FE] [mui o patr me frosins cown dnis o)

Sent: Saturday, Octaber 24, 2015 131:11 AM

To: Stern, Robert A <bobste 1 Th . odus

Cc: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [E} <patrix frostos oowar @~ pa0>; Koroshetz, Walter
{NIH/NINDS} [E] <kgrostetzvfieoads o v gove; Babrock, Debra (NMH/NINDS) [E]

3o . .
N e Rt sl At Al s W Ta T
<idbubvor ot pens oTh g

Subject: Re; U01 Advisory Board Chair

Hi Bob

Will you ask Br Knopman and if declines we can have Dr Miller chair and find another personto be a
member.

Having Dr Cantu’s involvement is very valuable | think the concern was only for having him on the SAB.
So the role you suggest for Dr Cantu seems fine with me

Pat

Patrick SF Bellgowan, PhD
Program Director

NINDS / NIH
301-496-1447

Parhr arywardrh oy

- £

On Qct 23, 2015, at 8:30 AM, "Stern, Robert A" <bokbstarr Thu ed. > wrote:

Waller and Pat,

Several weeks ago, Walter raised the issue that we should change the proposed chair of
the UG1 Advisory Board. | agreed that this should be done because the initially proposed
chair, Or. Cantu, has his primary faculty appointment at 8U and, therefore, would not have
the necessary “arm’s iength” requirement {either perceived or real) for an Advisory Board
chair or member. J suggested Dr. Miller from UCSF since he had already agreed to serve on
the proposed Advisory Beard. Walter suggested Dr. Knopman from Mayo as ancther
alternative, though he has not been involved with the project or included as a proposed
Advisory Board member previously, and | do not know if he would even be interested in
doing this. | believe we had left it that one of you was going to get back to me with a
decision. 1have not yet informed Dr. Cantu of the change. And, | would, of course, need
to discuss with the other three Pls. | propose that Dr. continue as a consultant on the
study, overseeing the "Neurological, Motor, and Headache” section of the Clinical
Cutcomes Team. So, prior to moving forward, could you please let me know whether you
would like me to invite Dr. Knopman or Dr. Miller to sarve as the chair of the Advisory
Board.

Thanks very much.
Bab
Robert A. Stern, Ph.D.

Professor of Neurology, Neurosurgery, and Anatamy and Neurohiology
Clinical Core Director, BU Alzheimer’s Disease and CTE Center



Boston University Scheal of Medicine

72 East Concord Street, B7200
Boston, M4 02118

Tel: 617-638-5678
Fax: 617-638-5679

Email: hobsterwhuco
Web: wwworernnea-olal oo



from: MchMakin, Barbara {NIH/NINDS) {£]

Sent: 2 Nov 2015 15:58:55 0500

To: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS} [E}

Cc: Emr, Marian {NIH/NINDS} [E];Mott, Meghan (NIH/OD} {E]
Subject: T8I grantee publications

e D, Koroeshetz,

Below are Iinks to PubMed results showing recent publicatiens by the NFL Sport & Tealth Research

Progrin grantees:

A Melkeee, Boston Universiy

delirey Oqemunn. Seattle Children’s Hospatal **De, Ojemann is 2 nearosurgeon and has no TBI-related
publications

Lara Beth MeKenzte, Natonwide Children™s Hospitad

Michael Whalen. Massichusons Generad Hospiny
Jenniter Suskaster, Keanedy Kreicer Insuwne
Harvey Levin, Baylor

If Ms. Dodd would fike w see specific artickes, T would he happy to send them 1o her,

Thank you,
Barbara

Bavbara 1. MeMakin
Screnee Wiiter

Ciltice of Coromenicaiens and Pubiic D

Natiowab frstitre of Noaroforicsd Divendors & Soke
Nattanat Insne o af Health

Boddme X0 e and

AU Cener Drve R 2500

3o oo MDY DO o

e O hee Eane (30100875

THreel Ting 4




From: Mchakin, Barbara {NIH/NINDS) {E]

Sent: 2 Nov 2015 14:00:12 -0500

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Ce: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [F)

Subject: FW: Background info: NIH Foundation/NFL donation and Concussion research

Hi Dr. Keroshet,
Below s the email Fsent w Laura Dadd on Fridas.

Thanks,
Barbara

From: McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 8:4% AM

To: 'DoddL@cbsnews.com’

Cc: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Walker, Paula (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Background info: NIH Foundation/NFL donation and Concussion research

Hi Laura,

Pve wathered some backpround intormation for you regarding rescarch projects supported by the NEL
dongtion, Betow you will see Tinks to our press release, mectngiworksiiop sunmmarios and detatled
iturtation abeut the seleciod vrants,

Dr. Karoshetz will respond to any other questions you may have when you speak to him on Monday
alternoon. The interview needs to be pushed buek 1041 3paw please call 331-496-3 167 at that ime. 11 vou
need to change the interview tume, contact Paula Walker {copied on this el ),

NINDS Press Release announeing the wrants
Meerme Smmaey: Report from the Fiest NH Consensaits Conterengy to Detine the Neavopathological
Criterta for the Diasnosis ot Chronie Traumane Facephalopathe

Workshop Summary: Report ons the Neurepatholegy of Chronic Trawmatic Bucephalupa

Detect and Predict Workshop

Forcach ot the grants below, vouw will tind a project description, fiscal information for Y2014 and
FY 2015 and publications ra number of these eranits lave ahready sterted producing resudts):

CTE AND POSTTRAUMATIC NEURCDEGENERATION: NEURQPATHOLOGY AND £X VIVO IMAGING
Fl: Anne McKee, Bostan University

Project Description

Funding

Publications

NEUROPATHOLOGY OF CTE AND DELAYED EFFECTS OF TBH TOWARD IN-VIVO DIAGNOSTICS
Pl Wayne Gordon, Mount Sinai

Project Description

Funding

Publications



CORTICAL GABA IN PEDIATRIC SPORTS CONCUSSION
Pi: George Ojemann, Seattle Children’s Hospital
Project Description

Funding

Publications

EVALUATION OF SPOT LIGHT: A CONCUSSION INJURY MANAGEMENT APP FOR YOUTH SPORTS
Pt: Lara Beth Trifiletti McKenzie, Nationwide Children’'s Hospital

Project Description

funding

Publications

EYE MOVEMENT DYNAMICS: A RAPID OBIECTIVE iINVOLUNTARY MEASURE OF CONCUSSION/MTBI
Pi: Nicholas Port, Indiana University Bloomington

Funding

Pubtications

CHARACTERIZATION OF THE BRAIN AND SERUM METABOLOME IN MOUSE MODELS OF CONCUSSION
Pt Michael Whalen, Massachusetts Generatl Hospital

Project Description

Funding

Publications

SOMATOSENSORY PROCESSING-ASSESSING YOUTH SPORT-RELATED CONCUSSION AND RECOVERY
PE: Jennifer Suskauer, Kennedy Kreiger Institute
Project Description

Funding
Publications

IMAGING AND BIOMARKERS IN ADOLESCENTS CLEARED FOR RETURN TO PLAY AFTER CONCUSSION
Pl: Harvey Levin, Baylor College of Medicine
Project Description

Publications
Please et me know it 1 can be of urther assestanee,

Bost,
Hurbarg

Buarbara I McMakin

sonve Soiler

Crtice ol Consnnunicanions end Pable [
Seartannd fneritie of Nevrelogical Diserders & Steche

.

SNasiona] Insinies of Flealth



Buildeng A1 Raom s 507

AT Cenaer Dirpee N0 250
Betliosda, MY 208922540
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ol memakinbia ninds.nil o



from; Stern, Robert A

Sent: 31 0ct 2015 17:57:31 +0000

To: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Bellgowan, Patrick {(NIH/NINDS} [E};Babcock, Debra {NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Re: UG1 Advisory Board Chair

Thanks Walter. 1 am surc my colleagues will understand and be fine with David as Chair. I wil
contact him and hope that he agrees,

Bob

On Oct 31, 20135, at 1334 PM. Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

<horoshetsw fmndeniloos > wrote:

Cear Bob,

Cf course. Bruce is wonderfully gifted nehawviorally neurolog:s:. As mentioned NINDS
would strong v prefer David as char besaase of his orgarizational sk s,

If praup decides to appoint Bruce that's fine, but kow it will cause NINDS to become
more involved in the oversight of the research plan and prograss.

Best,

Walter

From: Stern, Robert A [macts:aobsterrd 2u.200]

Sent: Saturday, October 31, 2015 9:04 AM

To: Beligowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Koroshetz, Walter (NTH/NINDS) (E]; Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE; U01 Advisory Board Chair

=i Pat,

Vhave recaived feeaback from my co-Fls regarding the Advisory Board Chair choice. Drs.
Cummings and Re:man know both Drs. Miller and Knopman well {as do 1) snd feel thss Or.
Miller would be o better choice for Chair; however, if he cannot take that on, ©r, Knepman
would be a gond cheice, We would like to propose the following. | will first ask Dr. Miller to
serve as Chair, If he agrees, | would then ask Dr. Knopman to hecome a member of the
Advisory Board. I, however, Dr. Miller declines the role. | would invite Dr. Kropman to
become a member of the board and to serve as its Chair.

Pleaso let moe know i this plan is okay with vou all ¢r if you st would rather me =i Dr,
Knopman first, Thanks,

Bab

Fram: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS} [E] [irarlo p
Sent: Saturday, Gctober 24, 2015 11:11 AM




From: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 29 Oct 2015 15:48:00 <0000
To: McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: Draft: interview request: Concussion research

Looks gond. Tel's sce what they say.
Marian

From: McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 9:56 AM

To: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: ACTION: Draft: Interview request: Concussion research

Hi Marian,

Belea iy a dratt of the interveew clearanee tor the CBS Newvs coneussion storv, Do ! need w add anything
clse betare sending it to Buildine |

[Teanks,
Barbus.

Reporter:  Laura Dodd

Crganization: CBS News

PhonefEmail: Doddl@cbsnews.com

Subject: Concussian research

Deadiine: today for schedulng

Spokesperson: Walter Koroshetz, M.D., Director, NINDS

Expected place of publication (prini, onfine, broadcast): onfine

Expected date of publication/airing: unknown

Expected prominence {e.g. front page, Sunday, evening/morning show, elc.): unknown

Key messagesitalking points:

The reporter would ke {0 interview Dr. Koroshetz about concuss on research supported by a dona ion
from the Nanonal Foothall Leacue {see prass release from Decernber 2013 dascribing the funde:

projac ht P AWwWw INES '1m.30v news_anc_even: s news gt f=e=spressreleaae_q,ﬂ_t}_).__l 21_b¢01a.mm .

Burbara £ Mo Makin

ATHIRTRCRS S TTRR

Oitice o Ceranegnacasans 2od Pabha T ks
Satwned fnstinse v Nearelon oo Diserders & Saob
Nettn el Bestitate- of Health

Butllone 310 Raoan Ns?

S Cemer Diive MSO 23540

Botresdin, MY N80

Moty e e "_ﬁfll IREATRERS!

et e (3 ) A

arub Mamasln tnm suds il oy




From: Emr, Marian {NH/NINDS) (E]

Sent; 28 Qut 2005 18:36:26 +0000

To: ‘Dodd, Laura’

Ce: MeMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) {E]

Bec: Emr, Marian (N'H/NINDS) £}

Subject; RE: NIH Foundation / MFL donation and Conzussian resesrch

D, Karoshetz conld speak il vou w4 prvon Monday Does bt work? Barbara 1s sull gathering
BIOITGEON TE YOuUE (astions.
Martan

Yaricn FHoare

Prveg nwe (e oof Compnuicattonrs ard Pabifc Linison MSTIS
M By 20 Boom 8007

[ P01 U6 R0

Hedr et v Lok e

Fram: Dodd, Laura [madtc: DoddL@chsnews.corm]

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 2:26 PM

To: bmr, Marian (N1H/NINDS) [E]

Cc: McMakin, Darbara (RIH/NINDS) [E]

Suhject: PRICRITY ATTI0N: NIH Foundation / NFL doration anc Cencussicn research

FiWariane,

Is D Borostetz available 2t any time Vonda 2 that's mpossiie | tan move some ings around ane
rizks Seturcay work, ouewoald prefer Menday if that's doabke

I the meantime, 37¢ you At.2 1O send over the answers 1o the quest ors becw ra: tha funding *

Thanks for o of vou help -

Laurs

Fram: Erar, Marian INIHFNINDS)Y [E] [mzdie sl v 2 e
Sent: Thursday, Cciober 23, 2015 11:52 AM

Ta: Dodd, Laura <Dodds Tooaen  cams

o McMakin, Barbara (INH/NINDS) [B] <moeas oo voagn 2 g oo
Subject: AL NIH Foundatior / NF! danation and Concussion research

Good momang, Lane Tye asked my eolleague. Barkura MeMakin b sather seme information abowt N1
concussion research and sbare itwath vou. In the meantime. J'm tying o see when we can conneet vou
Sl O Kevoshate, who Disay have mentioned is traveliing this woeh Woald vou be willing 1o Ltk with
g over the weekemd, say Sataday . 18 that works 1or him?

Marion

Merrgn Fon

Fderee tn 00 e af Conmmnnicatioan gmd Pubic fadivos Ny
N Bild e S5 Reom s

Flown by 4540

m g il gy



From: Dodd, Laura [mas o Doddl - comews.cor]

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 6:27 PM

To: £mr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: ACTION: Hi Marian, re: NIH Foundation / NFL donation and Concussion research

Marian, hi -

Thanks for the quick call back and your time a moment ago. Just read the Twitter conversation ... very
interesting.

As | mentioned, I'm working on a story about football safety, and the progress with concussion research
is clearly appropriate, I wanl to be sure I've got all the numbers and dates, etc correct vis-a-vis funding,
as well as the very latest re: scientific studies.

First, the funding ... 1 understand that in 2012, the NFL donated $3{ million to the Foundation for NIH
for research studies on injuries affecting athletes, with brain trauma being the primary area of focus.

With that money, the FNIH funded:
Two major studies (56 million each) looking at “long-term changes that occur in the brain years
after a head injury or after multiple concussiens.” Boston University School of Medicine and U.S,
Department of VA was one of the cooperative agreements,

- And “six pilot projects totaling just over 52 million that will last up to twa years and are
designed to provide support for the early stages of sports-related concussion projects.” These
are st a variety of institutions across the country {Seattle’s Children’s Hospital, Baylor College of
Medicine, etc).

A few guestions:
1. Sojustsoi'm clear, of the 530 million the NFL donated to the FNIH, BU received 56 miillian, yes?
2. When the NFL donated the money, did they have a say as to where it went / how it was
distributed or was that solely at the Foundation's discretion?
3. Re:the six nilot projects that had two years of funding ... have any of them completed their
studies since it’s been just about two years?

Second topic: the latest in scientific research ... as you know more than most, there is no shortage of
studies in this area and F want to be sure I'm referencing the very latest (hence curious if any of the six
projects are done..). | realize we don’t know more than we do know in the world of concussions and CTE
but hoping you can provide a cancise snapshot of where we stand taday.

Look forward to hearing from you and many thanks,
Laura

Laura Dodd
Associate Producer
60 Minutes

0: 212-975-3614
By

e 3T



From: McMakin, Barbara {(NiH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 29 Oct 2015 15:21:41 -0400
To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) {E]
Subject: RE: NFL cuncussion granis

Thueks for responding so guicklv, Yes, _I];u'> why T wanted to clarify

all of the mionmation. [y hove adididional cucsuons about these erants i the nest day or two.

[lost.
Barbara

From: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 3:19 PM
To: McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sabject: RE: NFL concussion grants

Thoes funds are threugh FNIM. Each FY FNIH asks the NFL for the funds so the money is not in the bank
pulis par: of the aoreame-t

Patrick SF Bellgowarn, FhD

Program Director, Repar and Plas:.c ty
NIFFNINDS

301-496-1547

psfb@maii.n.h.gov

http:ffwww.ainds, nib.gov/discrders/th/thi ktm

From: McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 3:08 PM
To: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [£]
Subject: RE: NFL concussicn grants

Are the funds for 2016 and 20017 geasaatced? And s that pablic kaowledee?
¥ I :

Thanks,
Barbaru

From: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2315 3:95 PM
To: McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) [£)
Subject: RE: NFL concussion grants

Yes, they 2ach have about $1.5M per year for 4 yeers 2014-2017,

Patrick SF Bellgowan, PRD



Program Direcins. Repair and Plas: oty
NIHNINDS

301-498-1447

pstb@mail.nih.gov

From: McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 3:06 PM
To: Bellgowan, Patrick {NTH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: NFL concussion grants

Hi Put

A reporter from CBS News is domg a segnent on concussion rescarch, focusing or the NFE -supported
grants. I'm pulling together some mfarmation {or her and had a question for vou:

I thought the two cooperative grants {MeKee wd Gordan) were to be worth S6 mitthon cach, They have
currently recerved S3millon (3 UAmik year tor 2044 o 2015 - wiil they receive additional tunding in
FY2Ho and FY 20177

Thanks.
Fhierhirs

Barhara L MeMuhin

Setcilew Writer

O o Commanications and Pubhe Liaise:
Namenzd [natitute of Nenrologicnd Disorders & Stk
Nt dnsnares of Heslh

Building ST, Rowsm NAG7T

Sr e NN Tl

Bethea o  ND 20N 022070

Mam I3 e Disct b s e s 73|

Pheot Do i 300 A7

o]l memakinbra nasds el ooy




From: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 28 Oct 2015 18:32:02 -0400

To: Koroshetz, Walter [NIH/NINDS) [E]
Cc Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Re: aan research recommendations
Attachments: image001.ong

i Whalter

FYT, Ih(b) (). (b) (4) Mavbe of interest to the SHRP/FNIIL Though
budget 15 -3300Rvr

Patrick SF Bellgowan, Phi)
Program Director

NINDS / NIH
301-496-1447

Pat bellgovwun @ o

On Oct 27, 2615, at 7:34 PM. "Korashetz. Walter (NHI/NINDS) (E]”

<koroshetawia nnds. mbcos = wrote:

Dear Pat

FYl-- At my request the AAN sent along the research recommendations from their evidence
based guideline process.

Walter

wWalter Koroshatz, MD

Gircator, Nationet inst tute of Neurolog:cai Disorders and Stroke

<imageddlpngs

<AAN evidence based guideline rescarch recommendations.docex™>

m Matorotinatacas of heath
Tortern, 20 o roint ey




From: Mott, Meghan {NIH/QD) [E]

Sent; 28 Oct 2015 10:54:08 -0400

To: Koroshetz, Walter {N'H/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Twitter chat on TBI today at 2pm
Hi Walter,

Today at 2pm NIMH is hosting a twitter chat on TBI and concussion. | would offer to twect for you but
will be speaking during that time. If you are on a computer between 2-3pm today and want to post a
few tweets, below are some draft ones for you. Remember to use the hashtag #ENIMHchats

Role of key protein found in long-term complications from traumatic brain injury
hitp://1.usa.pov/1GI6SKu BNiMHchats

#NiH & @nfl are teaming up to tackle Hcencussion, #TB1 and chronic traumatic encephalopathy
w/@FNIH_Org: http://1.usa.gov/1KQyueg #NIMHchats

March @NIH @FNIH Org @nfl Sports & Health Research Program meeting summary on #sports-
related #iconcussion hitp://1.usa.gov/1H{xqBy #NiMHchats

Study shows young football players have most #concussions at practice, not games
http://1.usa.gov/IFTNUYE http://bit.ly/1ihDXSp #NIMHchats

What is chronic traumatic encephalopathy? #NIH report guides pathologists' exam for CTE:
http://1.usa.gov/10P0UG Thanks @FNIH_Drg & @nfl

What is chronic traumatic encephalopathy? #NIH report guides pathologists' exam:
hitp://1.usa.gov/10P0IG Thanks @FNIH Org & @nfl #NIMHchats




From: James, Stephanie {FNiH) [T]

Sent: 27 Qct 2015 20:09:15 -0400
To: Koroshetz, Waiter (NIH/NINDS) [E];Bellgowan, Patrick [NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Re: New SHRP strategy

That would he grear, The only things | have on my calendar for Thursday are at noon
and 4:00pm. 1 can be available anytime Friday. My number is 301-451-2810,

Thanks, Stephanie

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 7:05 PM

To: James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]; Bellgowan, Patrick (NTH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: New SHRP strateqy

Could fill you 'n on what Ixnow. | can try to ca’ at breaks on Thursday or Friday as | go to
maetings in Phily Thurs AN,
walter

From: James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]

Sent: Tuesday, Ociober 27, 2015 6:23 PM

To: Koroshetz, Waiter (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Beligowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS} [E]
Subject: New SHRP strategy

Dear Waiter and Pat,

We understand that NFLis putting out some feelers about possibly funding research
through an intramural mechanism. We know very little about their intentions so far,
except that they have approached Leighton Chan. We were wandering if you have a
better understanding of what they are thinking, and if so what your reaction is. We
don't want to get caught flat footed if Jeff suddenly calls Maria with some new
proposition.

Thanks for any advice you can give on this_ I'm out of the office tamorrow but could be
available for a call on Thursday or Friday if that would work better than email.

Best, Stephanie

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.



From: Mckee, Ann C

Sent: 26 Qct 2015 23:57:59 +0000

To: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [F]
Cc: Mott, Meghan [NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: Re: Brain Series: concussion images

Hy Waller,

Diried to send igher res images carlicr today and they keep getting

stuck i the email - so b polng 1o rvite you to a drophox to download

the hagh res inges. You probably will hive to do this oaa personal
compiiter as tm oot sure the NI ean ise dropbox, Please et me know i vou
hive wny trouble geiting theses fsol ' think ol anotber way o send

them.

Hust,
A

On HE26:05, 12047 PML "Koroshetz, Walter ENTHCONINDS [ F]”
<Roroshetzwia ninds.nih eov weowe

“[hear Ann

=Sarmy o bug yor A going on Uharlie Rose to talk about concussion, |
=wanicd to show the pathology shide~ attached. The TV folks asked if [
=eovld get Meher resolution images. These were in the kbyvte nmye,
=Passible to send me these originals?

=Walter

o Originul Message-----

Srrom: Mack, Sarah [ {masbasshm o cume colwnbinedy]

maent Friduy. Qewber 23, 2005 924 AM

=Tor Korashets, Walter {NITENINDS Y {E]

=Subject: RE: Brain Seriesr concussion inages

Fear Waller.
=Thanks lor getiing back to me.

lwas thinking that semething Jike the attached image nrivht be clearest
-for a lay audicace. For the healthy tssue | eould use a blaw up of the
hrain on the left {as {have dooe here, w show what it would ook Tike,
Sor e a separaie sample. Let me know what you think

=B vou hiave Ingh resolutiun versions of the photos? Thase will look
guite pixelited when blown ap

=Also, can vou tell me the maim potats you would want 1 convey with the 2
simuges "Congussion 1 Scope of the tssue” and "Patholugy associated with
“Compression,,, fsereenshot attached 17 We witl look at the videos
stogether on the conference cull Bat it would be good 1o knew the nauin

smessages ol the two sbidves,

Moy ks,



~Sarah

~Fron: Koveshetz, Walter (NIIENINDS ) | E
~Sent; Thursday, Octoher 22,2013 9.5t PM
>To: Mack. Sarah L

~Subject: Re: Bz Series: concussics images

[koroshetzwe ninds aiih. ooy

-Dear Sarah,
“The panels A-D show the dark duts onw pale buckeround. The dots arc the
=abhtoral part, rest i normal,
hower panels are the dlow up of the dets.
>Walter
SO 102218 822 PN "Macek, Sarah H" <shim i cume columbia.edu™ wrote:

“=H1 Walker,

RN

M vau ook at the websiie | set ap vou will gee that ) put some of
SIVOUT INALSS an your pagye of the sile;

(b

==l wondered - do you have a contrel braia for e Tan figure? T hough
othat it might be best show @ control with one or two of the two younger

s osubpects.

sl me know i you sec any changes vou wanld ike, o i1 you would like
=t diseuss anything before the conference call,

2eAll the best,

Sarah

rom: Korushelz, Walter (INHHENINDS) {E] fkoroshetaw 2 pinds.nth gos ]
seSent: Friday, Oclober 09 2005 11:59 AM

=#Tor Doyvle. Clirisiing: twincadliez iupuieda; dawn.comstockie ucdenver.edu;
weMack. Sarab 1L

=oCe Walker, Paula (NHENINDS) {E}: jpallardtes seas.upenn.edu:
“einajhaghee: upui edu

Bubject: Rer Brain Serics: Coalerence call tomorrew (Friday 10:3Gam

~ EDT

=2Deur Sarul and Brie,

seHere are a tow shides with the visual ideas, Shide 3 nthe charhe
ernse concussion le has two videos, Letme know vour thoughts,
~Hest,

=\ alter

rFrom: Chnstinag Doyle
sl 200 2 cume columbis edes sunligead 200 2a cume colinnbia cdu
eDute: Tharsday, October X 2008 at 310 PM



= Taz "Karoshetz, Walter (INHTENINDSY [E]"

o boroshetzwienindsaid, gos <oailto:koroshetzaw e ninds nib goviss,
srarguliesag seas upenn edesmamboomarguliese seas.upenn.edu.
warguliesieeseas.upeneedusmaillormareulics @ scas.upenaeldu=", Thomas
MeAllister “rwincallie mpuiedusmailtotwmcallie upuicdus=, R Comstock

w2 Sarah HY =shmleccnme columbicdu<malio:shm Hacume columbiceda ==
e Pauda Walker twalkerpie ninds.nib.gov<matizowalkerpeininds nib.gov =,
= Mjaidlardesseas.apenn eduarmiiliogjgilbardie seas.upenmnedu ="

sl illardiesseas.openneedusmyalggillarded seas.upenncdus -,
w"majhugheieupan.edusmaliommighuahessiupai.edus"

sramahugherd upi adusmarlomajbugheis iopuedo=»

FeSubject: Brmn Series: Conterence cadl tomammow (Friclay) 10 30um EDT

= Hello all,

~=First, just areminder that we will speak tomormow at 100530am EDT. Here
s the calt-in number:

;:‘-l)ia]-iu nunther: NOO-4 | (b) (6)
‘f-.'-~|1u.\'scu£ic(b) (6)

o

=) behieve Frie already sent you this, but in cose Thave attacled an
wrrextremely rough draft of the outline that we will propare. pust to give
=eyatan dea, e has o prepared intraduction, but kor the rest ot it
~owe will just have bulict points 10 keep track of who is going to do
sediseuss what {and where the images will go).

A few other wehedubng itenw

=21y You can release U260, that date is no longer an option for the
sataping. Soowe are holding 1THTE and 11201 widl Iet you know the
somoment | et more info from the producer,

=323 We would hke 1 have another call next week. (o get a bit deeper
nter the fopies and review uny images Gt you stat sending o Sarah.
sela Luesday (10713 at 2pm poessibie for evervone”

= Thasks,
<Christini

=Chsting A Deyle, PhD

=rLab Manager for Fric Kandeh, Howard Hughes Medival nstitute
=eAdnimstrative Coovdinator, Koavh Institute for Bram Science
=Pepartment of Neuroscience Cnlumbia University

HHOST Riverside Drie

cotvew York, NYO 10032

AR EASE NOTE NEW NUMBERS#*
(3 770K ph
o] TTROSE2 N

“duwn.comstock s vedent evedu<matlto:duwn.comstockicenedenver eduws-+. "Mack,



From: Stern, Robert A

Sent: 24 Oct 2015 15:11:46 +0000

To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Ce: Koroshetz, Waiter (NIH/NINDS) [£];Babcock, Debra {NIH/NINDS) {E]
Subject: Re: U01 Advisory Board Chair

Great. Will do. Thanks much.

Bob

On Oct 242015, at 11:11 AM. Bellgowan, Patrick (NTH/NINDS) [E|

<patrch fresrheliooa s ol o wrote:

i Bob

Will you ask Dr Knopman and if declines we can have Dr Miller chair and find
another person o be a member,

Having Dr Cantu's involvement is very valuable 1think the concern was only for
having him on the SAB. So the role you suggest for Dr Cantu seems fine with me

Pat

Bamick SF Bellgowsan, PhD
Program Director

NINDS / NIH

301-496- 1447

P hodlooa o oo

On Oct 232015, at 830 AM, "Stern, Robert A" <mhobsiors o odus wrole:

Walter and Pat,

Several weeks ago, Walter raised the issue that we should change the
proposed chair of the U01 Advisory Board. | agreed that this should be done
because the initially proposed chair, Dr. Cantu, has his primary faculty
apoointment at BU and, therefore, would not have the necessary “arm’s
tength” requirement {either perceived or real) for an Advisary Board chair or
member. suggested Dr. Miller from UCSF since he had already agreed to
serve on the proposed Advisory Board. Walter suggested Dr. Knopman from
Maye as another alternative, though he has not been invoived with the
project or included as a proposed Advisory Board member previously, and |
do not know if he would even be interested in doing this. | believe we had
left it that ane of you was going to get back to me with a decision. | have not
yet informed Dr. Cantu of the change. And, | would, of course, need to
discuss with the other three Pls. | propoese that Dr. continue as a consultant
on the study, overseeing the "Neurological, Motor, and Headache” section of



From: Koroshetz, Watter {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 21 Oct 2015 16:45:28 -0400

To: Boyle, Christina;margulie@seas.upenn.edu;Thomas McAllister
Ca Mott, Meghan {NIH/0OD) {E]

Subject; Re: FNIH here is the summary - do you have the program?

Yos bt [ don'tknow the details, 220 vou want o follow up withihim? Or
want me to do this?

There ts another individaal that presented her story at 1he Sue for
Neuresclence neeliag, A woman who was on the US nanonal soecer team.

On FO20015, 5:54 PML Doy e, Chestina” <cad201 20 camce columbiaedas wiote:

>Dear Walter.
[ have passed the info on to Fric, thanks, So. he sufiered concussion
swhife at NY L

~Christina

»Clhnsting A Duyle, PlLD.

~Lab Manager [or bre Kandel Howard Rughes Modieal Institue
“Adndsistiative Courdinator, Kav 11 lnstitute tor i3rain Science
=PDepattment of Neurescicne

>Columbia University

=1ST Riverside Drive

=New York, NY (0032

DRAPLEASE NOTE NFW NUMBERS??
646} 776820 ph
HOIGHITH 081D I

AOm FOAT9- 15 1214 P "Korosherz, Walter (NTH NINDS | [E)”
swkuroshetzwia ninds.nih.govs wrute:

=zear Sue aad Christine,

e

=28¢c below, Laura Beleer at NYU cares for patients with depression and got
Soperniission B s to contact someone. | don’t have information b could
“amake contact it

=20 Kandel wishes 1o puimue,

»r

~="The athfere™s name ir(b) (6) I have already

s ~contacted him and he said be s willine to belo iz oo+ is [N

athicte but he s Teving v the NY Carea”

oLt me know.



= Walter

FEOm E T L3833 P, "Sasan Margalies, PhoD <anargulivie seas.apenm.edu
ol

i

s [agree.

>l han e some names Fan about to share with the eroup - a colleague
werrpcommended ther, and | have asked Erie's tem to cheek them out before
wrrextending an mvitalion, I vou know some would be good Tor the

prograa, please chime in!

g
R
=Sysan Marpolies, Ph.
wrweCenree He Stephenson Professor of Bioengineering
Lniversiy of Penmsvheania
“Philadelphia. PA {9104-637]

Mail: 2 Skivkanich Hali, 210 5, 33rd Stroct
Office: 105 Dayden Hall, 3320 Sinith Walk

=0n 2013-10-15 BEOS, Koroshete, Wakier (NTHANINDS) [ wrote:
s Notsure this is best fit for the topic of kids and sports though
= Walker

On et 13, 2015, a8 1103 AM. Mont, Meghan (NTHAOD [F]
smwottneiiod mh sov - wrote:

- 11 Susan,

et Looks ke PETE DID SUSTAIN CONCUSSIONS [N COMBAT. anid may have also
e sustained A few domg sports (he s alsa a professional skier) take
- a ook af thos article from 20135 -

e Overthe next decade, Scobell completed six combit deployvinents
< - pwein frag, tao i1 Atchenistan, and ong that featured the now
sgendary reseue of the Macesk Alabama, o containership that was
~overtaken by Sumab pirates, Scobell and s SEAL tcammates foupht
= durimg the bloody Shia vprising of 2005 hunted and kitled Al Qacda
eaders in the Flindu Kush, cseorted eritical convoys, and were in

= close proximiy o moere explosions than he can recadl.



From: C.D. KEENE

Sent: 18 Oct 2015 18:48:39 +000¢

To: Mckee, Ann Cearins@wustl.edu;Dennis Dickson;Fatkerth, Rebecca
Dunn,M.D ;lrene Litvan;daniel Perl:Stein, Ther;lean Paul

Vonsattel william.stewart @glasgow.ac.uk;Tripodis, Yorghos;Crary, lohn;Bieniek, Kevin F.;Dams-
o'connaer, Kristen;Alvarez, Victor E;Gordon, Wayne

Cc: Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [E];Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS)
[E};Koroshetz, Walter [NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: CTE consensus manuscript

Thunks Ann. Best wishes,

Dirk

From: Mckee, Ann C iailtosimcekesia bedu|

Sent Sunday, Getober 18, 20135 4:18 AM

Tor carinsawustledw: Dennts Dickson: Folkerth, Rebecen Dunn M1 C. D KEENE: [rene Litvan: daniel
Perl; Swein, Thor: Jean Pand Vonsatiel: willianustes arte glaspow . uk: Tripodis, Yorghos; Crary. Jolu:
Bienick, Kevin F; Dams=o'connor, Kristen: Alvarez, Victor 15 Gordon, Wayne

Cc: debra [F] Babeock: Patrick Bellzowan: Koroshets, Walter (NIFNINDS) [H)

Subject: UTE consensis manuscript

All,

I just lerting vou know thai the manuscript was submitted to Acta Nearopathologica last Thursday. 1 wit]
keep yvou updated as the revies process unfolds.

Thank you for all your hielp and best regasds,

Ann



From: Mott, Meghar [NIK/OD) [E]

Sent: 15 0ct 2015 11:05%:25 -0400

To: ‘margulie@seas.upenn.edu’

Cc: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: RE: FNiH here is the summary - do vou have the program?
Attachments: SHRP 7.25 2013 (FINAL guest list}.xlsx, Workshop Draft Agenda.pdf
Hi Susan,

Looks like Pete did sustain concussions in combat, and may have also sustained 5 few doing sports (he
i5 also a professional skier) take a look at this articie from 2013 -
http://www.mensiournal.com/magazine/a-fiavy-seals-next-mission-skiing- 20130925

"Over the next decade, Scobell completed six combat deployments — two in Irag, two in Afghanistan, ond
one thot featured the now fegendory rescue of the Moersk Alahama, a containership that was cvertaken
by Somali pirates. Scobeli and his SEAL teammates fought during the bloody Shia uprising of 2005,
hunted and killed Al Qaedo feaders in the Hindu Kush, escorted critical convoys, and were in close
proximity to more explosions than he can recoll.

Knee pads aren't the only extra body protection Scobell incorporates into his ski ensemble; he also
employs a set of Kevlar helmet inserts designed to reduce shock by 50 percent. Thet reduction in impact
trauma is especially important, since Scobell hos only recently recovered from a debilitating case of
traumatic brain injury coused by oll those years of training and combat. Some of it, he says, is fram blast
exposure, but the buik of the damage may come from the incessant pounding of hours in skiffs und
speedboats. For a period in 2011, Scobell's symptoms were so bad that he checked himself into a facility
that specializes in traumatic brain injury. The last of many wake-up calls, he says, was when he found
himsclf behind the wheel of his car in a parking fot with no idea how he'd gotten there.”

Pete was diagnosed and treated for T8I at NICoE. He speaks frequently on behalf of the Center for Brain
Health at the University of Texas at Dallas and also presents to SEALS and their families at retreats when
they return from deployment. His fecture is titled “The Blast Affect” and centers on blast exposures,
concussions, and PTSD: http://teamneverguit,com/tng-members/pete-scobell/

He was on the Glen Beck radic show in 2012 discussing ex-NFL suicides, specifically Junior Sead's:
fttp:/fvww glennbeck corn/2012/05/03/navy-seal-pete-scobell-discysses-junior-seau-the-latest-in-
string-of-ex-nfl-suicides/

The workshop agenda and guest list are attached from the 2013 SHRP meeting on Neurcdegeneration.
Of the other attendees who have ties to the navy, it looks like it could have been:
*  Dr.Rene Hernandez (rene s hernandez. mil@mail.mil), Commander, Medical Service Corps at
the US Navy http://www.vetsiwd org/site/downloads/Hernandsz%20YMFS: 20810 pdf
*  Dr.Tom DeGraba (Thomas.j.degraba.civ@health.mil), Deputy Director and Chief of Medical

Operations at NICoE. http.//www.nicoe.capmed. nil/Lists/Leadership/DispForm.aspx?10=3

Thanks,
Meghan



----- Original Message-----

From: Susan Margulies, Ph.D. [mailto:margulie@seas.upenn.edu)
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 10:20 AM

To: Mott, Meghan (NIH/QD) {E]

Cc: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [£)

Subject: RE: FNHH here is the summary - do you have the program?

Possibly..did he sustain concussions? only in cambat? If so, he is not ideal for the Charlie Rose show.
Later today, | could check my hard drive for any draft programs from that FNIH session.

Let me know if Pete had concussions or it his symptoms are stress-related. f not TB, I'll keep laoking.

Susan Margulies, Ph.D.

George H. Stephenson Professor of Bicengineering
University of Pennsylvania

Fhiladelphia, PA 191046321

Mail: 240 Skirkanich Hall, 210 5. 33rd Street
Office: 1050 Hayden Hall, 3320 Smith Walk

On 2015-10-15 10:07, Mott, Meghan {(NIH/0D) [E] wrote:

> Susan,

=

>Was it Lt. Pate Scobell? {(Intrepid Fallen Heroes Fund; Naval Special
> Warfare Command)

> http://knowhow napagnline.com/intrepid-fallen-herpes-fund-an-organization-that-wal ks-the-talk/
>1{1]

>

> Thanks,

>

> Meghan
=

> Sent; Wednesday, October 14, 2015 623 PM

> To: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [£]

> Subject: FNIH here is the summary - do you have the program?
>




> http:/fwww. ninds.nih.gov/news and events/proceedings/TBI-
related neurodegeneration workshop report.htm

> 2]

>

> e
>

> Susan Marguiies, Ph.D.

>

> George H. Stephenson Professor of Bioengineering University of
> Pennsylvania Philadelphia, PA 19104-6321

> Mail: 240 Skirkanich Hall, 210 S. 33rd Street

>

> Office: 105D Hayden Hall, 3320 Smith Walk

-

> 0On 2015-10-14 16:29, Kerashetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS] [E] wrote:
>

>> Your memory is bettar than mine. Can't blame it on concussion
> though.

>

»> We will go back to our notes.

>

>> Walter

-3

Il

>

>>0n 10/14/15, 4:09 PM, "Susan Margulies, Ph.D."

=

>> «margulie@seas.upenn.cdu>

>

2> wrote:

>

==

>

>>> Walter - a year or 2 ago, you hosted an strategy session to

> generate

>

>>> human subject study ideas for the NFL funding to the FNIH. My role
>

>>>» was to synthesize the workout group ideas (you may recall lots of
> hig

=

»»> post-it flip chart pages on a wall}. At that event, Pat LaFontaine

>

»>> spoke and a Navy Seal. Bath were great. Who was the Navy Seal?
>

e

>



>»» 5

P54
>

p5

>

»>> Susan Margulies, Ph.D.

3

>>>George H. Stephenson Professor of Bioengineering University of
=

>>> Pennsylvania Phifadelphia, PA 15104-6321

>

el

>

»>> Mail: 240 Skirkanich Hall, 210 5. 33rd Street

s

>»» QOffice: 105D Hayden Hall, 3320 Smith Walk

>

D3

]

el

>

>»>>0n 2015-10-14 15:45, Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) {(Ej wrote:
>

»>>>> Dear Christina,

=

>>»>> We just got notice from NHL contact that Pat LaFoataine will not
> be

=

>>>> able 10 join. No other info given.

>

>>>> Tom ar Susan have thoughts on bringing someone with a good story
>of

>

235> CONCUSSIONS?

>

335

>

»>>»> Best,

-

»>»»> Walter

»>>> From: Christina Doyle <cad2012@cumc.cofumbia.edu>
>




»»>>> Date; Wednesday, October 14, 2015 at 3:37 PM

>

>>>> To: "Koroshetz, Walter [NIH/NINDS) [E}" <koroshetzw@ninds.nih.govs
-

>

>»>>» Cc: Paula Watker <walkerp@ninds. nth.gov>

>

»>»>> Subject: Re: Brain Series: call this Friday afternoon?

o

pSS--%

>

»>»»> Of course - { will keep you informed about what time we end up
>

»»»> having the call, if it turns out you can join us for part of it,

>

o e

>

5333 ..

P>

>

>»>> Christina A. Doyle, Ph.D.

>

>>>> Lab Manager for Eric Kandel, Howard Hughes Medical institute
=

>>»> Administrative Coordinator, Kavli institute for Brain Science

>>»> Department of Neuroscience Columbia University
>

»>»> 1051 Riverside Drive

>

>>>> New York, NY 10032

-3

PSS

>

S>»x> ¥TPLEFASE NOTE NEW NUMBERS**

>

»>>» {646) 774.6830 ph

>

>>>> {646) 774 6812 fx

>

5932

=

=»»> From: "Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]"
>

»»>> <koroshetzw@ninds.nih.gov>

>

>>»> Date: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 2:57 PM




I

»»>> To: Christina Doyle <cad2012@cume.columbia,edu>

>

»»>> Co: "Walker, Paula (NIH/NINDS) [E]” <walkerp@ninds.nih.gov>
>

>»>> Subject: Re: Brain Series: call this Friday afternoon?

>

PRGN
>

>>>> Tough to know about Friday as the meeting is with the Secretary of
>

>

>>>>the Department of Energy

>

>>>> Walter

o

S

e

»>>> From: Christina Doylfe <cad2012@cumc.colurbia.edus

>

»>>>»» Date: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 at 2:25 PM

>

>>>> To: "Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]" <koroshetzw @ ninds.nih gov>
-

>

>»»> Cc: Paula Walker <walkerp@ninds.nih.gov>

=

>=== Subject: Re: Brain Series: call this Friday afternoon?

>

P

>

>»>> Hello Walter,

-

PSS

>

>»>»> We had not realized that Meghan was on the call, or we would have
>

>»>> relayed any questions we had about your section to her. In the
>

>»>> future, could you ask her to say hello so we know wha is on the
>

»»»> ling?

-

RS

]

»>>> Unfortunately, Eric's schedule is packed except for Friday. Do you
>

=



>>>> have an idea of a time Friday that might be the best shot of you
>

>>>> being able to step out and join us? If not, we will continue to

> Work

>

>»>> via email, and we will have a call when Eric returns fram Vienna.
>

>>>> Laoking forward to then, how's Monday 10/26 for you?

=

LS

>

>>»>> Thanks

>

»=>> Christina

>

-l

>33 -

= -

>

>>>> Christina A. Doyle, Ph.D.

>

>>>> Lab Manager for Eric Kandel, Howard Hughes Medical institute
-3

>>>> Administrative Coordinator, Kavh Institute for Brain Science
>

»>>»> Department of Neuroscience Columbia University
=3

»>>> 1051 Riverside Drive

>

=>>> New York, NY 10032

3

e e

>

>>x> *YPLEASE NOTE NEW NUMBERS**

>

>>»> (646) 7746830 ph

>

>>>> (646) 774.6812 fx

>

PSS

>»»> From: "Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]"

>

»>>> <koroshetzw@ninds.nih.gov>

>

»»>»> Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 7:47 PM



>

»»>> To: Christina Doyle <cad2C12@cumc.columbia.edus,

-

>>>> "margulies@seas.upenn.edu” <margulies@seas.upenn.edu>,
>

=»ex "twmcalli@iupuiedu” <twmealli@ivpui.edus,

=

>>>> "dawn.comstock@ucdenver.gdu” «dawn.comstock@ucdenver.edu>, "Mack

>
»»>>Sarah H." <shm1@®cume.columbia.edu>
3

»>»=» Co: "Walker, Paula {NIH/NINDS) {E]" <waikerp@ninds.nih.gov>,
>

>»»> "jgillard@seas.upenn.edu” <jgillard@seas.upenn.edy>,

-

»>»>> "majhughe@iupui.edu” <majhughe @ivpui.edu>

>

»>>>» Subject: RE: Brain Series: call this Friday afternoon?

>

e b

>

>>>> Thanks. Meghan was on the call and gave me an update. Friday | am
> at

>

>>>> Argonne National Lab discussing BRAIN initiative with Dept of
> Energy

p=

>>»> folks. | could try to step out but couldn't be counted on to do
>50.

-

»>>>> Would depend on how the meeting was going.

>

PRI

>

»5>> Walter

>

e -}

>

>>>> FROM: Doyle, Christina [mailto:cad2012@cumc.columbia.edu]
-2

»>»>»> SENT: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 5:04 PM

=

»»»> TO: Doyle, Christina; Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS} [E];

-

>>>> margulies@seas.upenn.edy; twmealli@iupui.edy;

-

»»»> dawn.comstock@ucdenver.edu; Mack, Sarah H.

>

v



»»>> CC: Walker, Paula {NIM/NINDS) [E]; jgillard @seas.upenn.edu;
-3

>3 majhughe @iupul.edu

>

»>>>> SUBJECT: Brain Series: call this Friday afternoon?

>

P

™

»>>> Hello all,

>

PSS

>

>>>> We missed Walter and Dawn on today's call, but were able to work a
>

>

»>>>> bit on Susan and Tom's sections. We had a good discussion about
>the

>>=»» second round - after talking about treatments, we could turn to

> the

e

>>»>> bigger picture of what parents should do. It might be particularly

>

>

>>>> intaresting if Charlic were to ask all of you, personally, would

> you

>

>>»> {or have youj let your children participate in sports, knowing

> what

>

>>>> you know. We could also talk about which sports are 'worse.' The

>

>>>»> topic of soccer came up, and how people assume heading is the

> cause

>

>»>> of many concussions but that it really is not, if done correctly.

=

>3

b=

>>>> An updated outline is attached. Sarah will continue to work with

> you

>
»=»> directly on images.
>



S>>

>

>>>> [1]

>

=04

>

»>>>» Unfortunately, Ericis in Europe sl next week. So it wouid be
> great

>

>>>» if we could have one maore call this week to have everyune
> together.

hed

>»>> Could you let me know your availability for Friday afternoon
> (10/16)?

>

>>>> £ricis free from 2pm onward.

>

>

>

»>>>> Thanks,
>2ro>

>

»>>»> Christina

g

2>

>

P S

>

2a>>

>

>>>> Christina A. Doyle, Pn.D.

>

>>>> Lab Manager for Fric Kandel, Howard Hughes Medical Institute
>

>>»>> Administrative Coordinator, Kavii Institute for Brain Science

>

>>>> Department of Neuroscience Coiumbia University

>

»>»> 1051 Riverside Drive

>
>>>»> New York, NY 10032



paeond )

]

»>»» **PLEASE NOTE NEW NUMBERS**

>

>>>> {646} 774.6830 ph

>

>»>> (646) 774.6812 fx

3

ESETS

>

>>»> FROM: Christina Doyle <¢ad2012 @cumc.columbia edu>
>

»»»> DATE: Tuesday, Qctober 13, 2015 10:36 AM

>

>>>> SUBJECT: Re: Brain Series: updated outline, next call Tuesday 2pm
>

»axxn EDT

>

P>

>

>»>> One other thing - here is the link to the website where we will
>

>>>> organize the images:

>

b

»==>You'll see that Sarah has already started to upload some of the
=

>>>> images you are sending in. S0 if you can be near a computer for
> the

>

>>>> call later, you ¢an pull that site up and we can discuss.

>

>35>

>>>> FROM: Christina Doyle <cad2012@cumc.columbia edu>

=

»>>»»> DATE: Monday, October 12, 2015 4:30 PM

>

»>»>> TC: Christina Doyle <cad2012@cumc.columbia.edu>,

>

»>>> "koroshetzw@ninds.nib.gov" <koroshetzw@ninds.nik.govs,

N
»>2> "margulies@se
=

s.upenn.edu” <marguliss@seas.upenn.edus,

>



»»>> "dawn.comstock@ucdenver.edu” <dawn.comstock@ucdenver.edu>, "Mack,
b

»>>>> Sarah H." <shml@cumc columbia.edus

>

25> (0 "walkerp@ninds.nih.gov” <walkerp@ninds.nih.govs,

>

»>>> igillard @seas.upenn.edu” <jgillard@seas.upenn.edy>,

-

>>>> "majhughe @iupui.edu" <majhughe@iugui.edu>

>

»»>> SUBJECT: Re: Brain Series: updated outline, next call Tuesday 2pm
-
»>»»> EOT

>»>> Hello al),

=3

25>

>

>>>> Here is an updated version of the outline (v8) with any edits you
>

>=>> sent me today incorporated. Eric thanks you for your thoughts on
= hig

>

»»>> intro.

>

»»>> He realized he wants to begin his intro by talking generally about
>

>

>»>> gdolescence - what's going on in the developing brain, etc. Soin
>

>

»»5> this version he's started to flesh that out 2 bit, hut he ran out

> of

>

>»>> time before he had to go a meeting, So you'll see that it's not

>

>»>> complete, but it's just some initial brainstorming.

>

B3

>

»»>> We look forward to speaking tomorrow!

>

D>

>

>»>> Tuesday, October 13th

>



PSS
>

>>>> 2.00pm EDT {12 noon MDT]
>

]

g (b) (6)

>»>> Digl-in number: 800-411

(b) (6)

>»>> passcode
>

S5

>

>»>>> Thanks,
>

Fra

>

»»»> Christina
Fd

s

> -
>

>35>

>

>>>> Christina A. Doyle, Ph.D.

>

>>>> Lab Manager for Eric Kandel, Howard Hughes Medical Institute
>

>»>> Administrative Coordinator, Kavli institute for Brain Science

>

»»>> Department of Neuroscience Columbia University

el

>>»>> 1051 Riverside Drive

>

>>>> New York, NY 10032

>

>35>

>

>>>> **PLEASE NOTE NEW NUMBERS**

»>>> (646) 774.6830 ph
>

>>»> {646} 774.6812 fx
>

>>>>

>



e}

ol
>
>»5> Links:

> Links:

>{1]
> hitg://knowhow.napaonline.com/intrepid-fallen-heroes-fund-an-organization-that-walks-the-talk/
>{2]

related neurodegeneration workshop_report.htm
>




From: Folkerth, Rebecca Dunn,vi.D.

Sent: 14 Oct 2015 13:23:46 +0000

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) {E]

Ce: Walker, Paula (NIH/NINDS) [E]:Mott, Meghan {NIK/OD} [E)

Subject: RE: Invitation to speak at American Association of Neuropathologists Annual

Meeting, Sympaosium an TBI/CTE - June 16, 2016

Fantastic! Your perspectve will really round out the content. 5o far, T have confirmed that Wayne
{schedule permitting), Ann MoKes, snd Willie Stewsart will be participating, and | am still waiziag to hea-
from the others {tepics: nedroimaging, military T8I 1 believe it will be of great interest to the

ALSOCiEt on,
Lwill forward info regarding tresw el expanses, honorarium, etc, a- it hecomes availanle to me.
Best, Rebeces

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E] [mailto:koroshetzw@ninds.nih.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 7:43 PM

To: Folkerth, Rebecca Dunn,M.D.

Cc: Walker, Paula {NIM/NINDS) {E]; Mott, Meghan {NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: RE: Invitation to speak at American Association of Neuropathologists Annual Meeting,
Symposium on TBL/CTE - June 15, 2016

Thanks Rebecca. | would be happy to jain this meeting  Give my thanks to Wayne for cuggesting it.
boc'ed Ms, Pouki Walker who contrels my calendar @nd traved.

walter

From: Falkerth, Rebececa Dunn,M.D. {mailto;RFGLKERTH@ PARTNERS,ORG]
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 5:42 PM

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Invitation to speak at American Association of Neuropathaologists Annual Meeting, Symposium

on TBI/CTE - June 16, 2016

Dear Dr. Koroshetz -

Pam a member of Wayne Gordon’s U01 group and have been deputized to develop a symposium on
TBI/CTE for the AANP next June. I'would be most honored and thrilled if you would be willing and able
to come to the meeting in Baltimore on Thursday, lune 15, 2016, to participate in this half-day
symposium. While the details are still being ironed out, | anticipate that you would have approximately
30 minutes to discuss "The NIH Perspective on TBl and CTE Research Opportunities”.  {We are of course
open to alternative topics, if you prefer.) tet me know what you think!

Thanks and best regards,

Rebecca

Rebecca D. Folkerth, M.D.
Director, Division of Neuropathology
Department of Pathology

Brigharm and Women's Hospital

75 Francis Street



Boston, MA 02115
Phone: 617-732,75832
Pager: 617-732-(b) ©)
Fax: 617-975-0¢ ..
rfolkenth @ipartrers org

The information in this e-mail is intended only for the person to whom it is
addressed. T vou believe this e-mail was sent 1o vou in error and the e-mail
contaims patient information, please contact the Pariners Compliance Helpline at
hupz www. partmers org comphancelime - 1£ the e-mual was seut to vou in error
but does nat contain patient information, please contact the sender and properly
dispose of the e-mail.



From: Williarn Stewart

Sent: 12 Oct 2015 13:23:50 +0000

To: Mckee, Ann C;Cairns, Nigel;Dennis
Dicksom;rfolkerth@partners.org;Keene, Dirk {cdkeene@uw.edu);Irene Litvan:Jean Paul
Vonsattel;Perl, Daniel (daniel.peri@usuhs.edu};Stein, Thor;Tripodis, Yorghos;Crary,
John;bieniek. kevin@mayo.edu;Dams-o'connor, Kristen;Alvarez, Victor
E:wayne.gorden@mssm.edu

Cc: Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [£];Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS)
{E};Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [E};Murphy, Lauren Elizabeth:Kiernan, Patrick
Subject: RE: MANUSCRIPT ON CTE CONSENSUS

Attachments: CTE U01 Consensus 10.7.5ws.docx

Thanks Ann

a triumph of draft and coliztion of comments.

I have a very smal number of small, but 1 think important, abservations and comments in
attached.

In essence:

- couple of minor typos and citation comments

Dr Willie Stewart
Cansultant Neuropathologist
Honorary Clinical Associate Professor

Department of Neuropathology
Laboratory Medicine Building
Queen Elizabeth University Hospital
Glasgow, UK

+44(0)141 354 (8)9535
bttp://www.gla.ac.uk/schools/medidine/staff/williamstewart/

From: Mckee, Ann C {ameckee@bu.edu]

Sent: (7 Octeber 2015 15:53

To: Cairns, Nigal; Dennis Dickson; rfolkerth@partners.org; Keene, Dirk {cdkeene@uw.edu);
Irene Litvan; Jean Paul Vonsattel; Perl, Daniel {daniel.perl@usuhs.edu); Stein, Thor; William



Stewart; Tripodis, Yorghos; Crary, John; bieniek.kevin@mayo.edu; Dams-o'connor, Kristen:
Alvarez, Victor E; wayne.gordon@mssm.edu

Ce: debra [E] Babceock; Patrick Bellgowan; Korcshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Murphy, Lauren
Elizabeth; Kiernan, Patrick

Subject: MANUSCRIPT ON CTE CONSENSUS

Dear Authars,

U've looked through your many nsightfal and tmporsant edits and comments ta the paper very thoroughly
and edited the manusenipt aceordingly, Dwasn't able to make changes 10 1he objestives of the mieeting aud
studly elesign. ax the manuseript detuils the procecdings of o meeting that has already taken place, but other
than that, 1 ok grest care W incorporate alt sugaestions (except for some very ninor wording chunges!).
Please look through the wanscript and review your affiliations, tunding and conllicts of iaterest. | plan to
submit the manuseript o Acta Neuropathologica Thursday October 1517 1 haven Cheard from you by then.
1 will assure you are good to o with the manusenpl as it stands.

I bave taken the figures out of the manuseript so that it can be sent by email. The ftgures are the same
except that | added a high magnitication inset to Figure 2 to better show the size of the dot-like structures. 1
criclose a fow reg inmage of ligare 2.

Thank you tor vour very thouglitul inpat and § took forward to hearing from you,

Ann






150 S. Huntington Avenue
Boston, MA 02130

Email; amckee@bu.edu
Phone: 617-414-1188
Fax: 617-638-5679






From: Patrick Kiernan

Sent: 8 Oct 2015 09:18:30 -0400

Jo: Mckee, Ann C;Cairns, Nigel:Bennis
Dickson;rfolkerth@partners.org;Keene, Dirk {cdkeene@uw.edu);lrene Litvan;Perl, Daniel
{daniel.pert@usuhs.edu);Stein, Thor;lean Paul
Vonsattel;william.stewart@glasgow.ac.uk;Tripodis, Yorghos;Crary,
lohn;bieniek.kevin@mayo.edu;Dams-a'connor, Kristen;Alvarez, Victor
E;wayne.gordon@mssm.edu;Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [E];Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS)
[E);Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: CTE CONSENSUS MANUSCRIPT; UPDATED AFFILIATIONS LIST

Authors.

Please find the updated aftiliations list below. Please reply directly to this email to add
your departmental affiliations.

Itthere are any additional changes that necd (0 be made please 1ot me know,

Thank you,
Patrick Kicrnan

The First NINDS/NIBIB Consensus Meeting to Define

Neuropathological Criteria for the Diagnosis of Chronic Traumatic

Encephalopathy







From: Raluca PETRESCU@ec.eurapa.eu

Sent: 6 Oct 2015 14:39:29 +0000

To: Korasheiz, Walter {(NIH/NINDS) [E]

Ce: Mark. GOLDAMMER@ ec.europa.eu;Monica-Adriana. MARINESCU@ec.europa.eu
Subject: Reminder - Annual meeting of the International Initiative for Traumatic Brain
Injury Research {InTBIR], Brussels, 13-14 Octoher 2015

Attachments: Koroshetz Walter - Invitation ares.pdf, Draft Agends TBI Research Meeting

Brussels BLUE draft_05_10_15_V1 docx, building-map_fr.pdf, COMA transport map.pdf,
rea_hotel list_2015_012.pdf, Rue du Champ de Mars 21.png
Importance: High

Dear Dr Koroshetz,

We are looking forward to welcoming you at the Annual Meelting of the International Initiative for
Traumatic Brain Injury Research, which will take place in Brussels on the 13-14h October 2015,
The latest provisional programme of the meeting is appended.

The registration of all our visitars in the e-Pass application {internal system) is mandatory. In order to
allow a smooth management of the meeting, please send us by e-mail 25 soon as possible:

s the exact name (of the people attending the meeting)
e date of birth
*  passport number

*  nationality

Flease note that the processing operations an personal data for the crganisation ond management of
meetings are necessary and lawfulf under article 5 {o) of Regulation (EC) 45/2001.

If you have not yet booked a hotel room, please note that we don't have a specific list of recommended
hotels for events in our building. Yet, you find attached a list of hotels provided by the Research
Executive Agency [REA), sec in the attachment. The special prices are also valid for our event in October.

However, this is only indicative and you may book another hotel should you find it more convenient /
closer than the listed ones.

The meeting will take place in our building, 21 rue du Champ de Mars, 21, 1050 Brussels. You will find
the CDMA building location in the attached building map.

You will be able to find the nearest hatels to our premises through the different hotel searching engines
with the areas keywords: “"Champ de Mars,” “Porte de Namur,” “rue de Luxembourg,” “rue du

o yoa

Commerce,” "Place de Luxembourg,” “Louise.” In goneral you could also search by "Euraopean

Parliament Brussels” or "Eurcepean District Bryssels.”



Should you need any assistance or have additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.
tooking forward to welcoming you in Brussels!

Kind repards,

Raluca PETRESCU
Assistant

European Cammission
DG Research & [nnovatian
E4

CDMA 027108

1049 Brussels/Belgium
+32 228-5%74¢6

raluca.petrescu@ec.europa. ey

http:/fec.europa.cufresearch
cn behalf of:

Catherine BERENS, PhD

Head of Sector Neuroscience

Eurapean Commission
DG Research & Innavation

£4 Non-communicable diseases and the challenge of healthy ageing

CDMA 02/014

1049 Brussels/Belgium



+32 229-50940

catherine. berens@ec.europa.eu

hitp://ec.europa.eufresearch

From: £EC ARES NOREPLY [maiito:DIGIT-NOREPLYARES@ec, europa.eu]

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 12:23 PM

To: walter.koroshetz@nih.gov

Cc: MARINESCU Monica-Adriana (RTD); GOLDAMMER Mark (RTD}

Subject: Ares{2015)3738989 - Invitation- Annual meeting of the Internationat Initiative for
Traumatic Brain Injury Research (InTBIR), Brussels, 13-14 October 2015

Aresf ZHIFTINN - Entoo JAne s mecng of the Insemngtienad Tiisdates e for Franowtic Bram hyjurs Rescasch
L3I, e

ST T N R TE

Sent by PETRESCU Raluca (RTD) < Raluea PETRESCU—dn v erropa.cie. Al responses
frave to be sent to this emall address.
Envové par PETRESCU Ruluca (RTD) <Ruluca PETRESCU a oo curop o™ . Toutes fex

Dear Dr Keroshetz,

We are delighted to send you the official invitation to the Annual Meeting of the International
initiative for Traumatic Brain Injury Research, which wilt take place in Brussels on the 13-14"
October 2015,

The latest provisional programme of the meeting is also appended. You will receive more
information nn the meeting and the various sessions in due time.

The registration of all our visitors in the e-Pass application {internal system) is mandatory. In
order to allow 3 smocth management of the meeting, piease send us by e-mail:

. the exact name (of the people attending the meeting)
. date of birth
. passport niimber

J nationality



Should you need any assistance or have additional guestians, please do not hesitate to contact
us.

Loaking forward to welcoming you in Brussels!

Kind regards,

Ratuca PETRESCU
Assistant

European Commission
DG Research & Innovation
Ea

CDMA 02/108

1049 Brussels/Belgium
+32 229-59746

raluca.petrescuiZec.europa.ey

http:i/ec.europa.cufrescarch
on behalf cf:

Catherine BERENS, PhD

Head of Secter Neuroscience

European Commission
DG Research & innovation

E4 Non-communicable diseases and the challenge of hezlthy ageing



CDMA 02/014
1049 Brussels/Belgium
+32 229-50940

catherine. berens@ec.europa.eu

http:f/ec.europa.eufresearch

Tranzt Porte de Namur

[TTWar data TS Google



EUROPEAN COMMISSICN
DIREGTORATE -GENERAL FOR RESEARCH & INNOVATION

Directorate £ - Heatth
The Birector

Brussels, 07 September 2015
rtd.ddg 3 .. H2013) HOB 1560

Pr Wahter Koroshers
seat by emasl:
walter. koroshetz o nith.goy

Subject: Annual meeting af the Internarionai fnitiztive for Yraumatic Brain
Injury Rescarch {InTBIR), Brussels, 13-14 October 2015

ear Dr Koroshets.

[t is our great pleasure to hereby offtcially iavite you to participate in the Annual
Mecting of the International Initiative for Traumatic Brain Injury Rescarch
(InTBIR} to be held in Brassels on 13-14 October 2815, in building CDMA, roomy
SDR1 and SR located at rue du Champ de Mars, 21, 1850 Brussels.

Iinclude tor vour carly information the current draft agends of the event, Should you
have  gquestions  concerning  the  agenda,  please  do not hesitate  to contact
Pr Cathenine Berens. Head  of  Sector Neuwroscience  (Tel.  +32 2 29350040,
emal: Cathernrne B1ERENS g ce.curopa el

The objectives of this vear's annual mecting are wo:
- introduce OneMind as new InTBIR partner

- report on research advances under the different participaung InTBIR projects
- highlight topical issues in TBI rescarch both breakthroughs and bottlenecks
- monitor harmonization/coordination cttorts across the InTBIR projects

- repurt from working groups on thematic issues (data management and analysis,
luid biomarkers. neurolinaging)

- discuss safe clinical data sharing
- discuss expanded cooperation with relevant partners owtside the InTBIR

- provide a venue for scientitic exchange and networking among members of the
funded internutional teams,

£z gon cutopeenne FRanspese Cnmimicae, BA9 Braxelle< Hrussel, HELGUEYGE-BELGHE - Tl <32 23000111
PP CDNMA 2 - 1] dlrect e - 32 DI-ASTRY - by - 30 2296 79 1

[ FH g WEYRET \rllll!l--’;!i_‘l‘!l'm: oRurEg 2



We hope vou will be able 10 participate in this meeting and would be erateful for a

confirmation of your participation by emitil
Monmica-Adriana MARINESCUid¢e.curopa.cu.

As discussed informally, the EC will not cover your travel or subsistence costs,
I'took forward to meeting you in Beussels!

¥ ours sincerely,

Aoy

Ruxandra Draghia-Akli

Linclosure: Draft agenda of the annual meeting

(4]



08:15 ~ 8:45 Welcome & Opening Statements
Ruxandra Draghia-Akli, Directar, Health Directorate,
European Commission, DG Reseorch ond Innovation
Walter Korgshetz, Director, NIH/NINDS (video message)
Anthony Phillips, Scfentific Director CIHR-INMHA
Mona Hicks, Chief Scientific Officer OneMind

« Concept of the meeting, ways to work together -
Ruxandra Braghia-Akli

s InTBIR new Member: One Mind ~ Mona Hicks

¢ iISAB recommendatians from 2014 meeting - Sam Wetss

09:00 Session b Progress of the InTBIR Projects (per project:
3 min presentation + 5 min Q&A)
» TRACK-TBI — Geof Muanley
«  Managing severe TBEwithout [P rmonitoring - guido ines
deverppment and testing - Randy Chesnut
+ ADAPT - Mikc Be?t
« CENTER-TB! - Andrew Maas
+ (REACTIVE — Guido Bertolind
+ mTBlin youth ice hockey players — Kathryn Scneider
» Improving the diagnasis and treatment of mTBl in
children and youth — lsabelie Gagnon
. Neuroears — Michelle Keightly
s Post-Concussive Syndrome i youth — Karen Barlow
« 5P study — Roger Zemek
*  TBI Prognosis Study — Alexis Turgean

11:00 Coffee Break

11:15 Session |l — Working Groups: Priority Goals and Plans
Keynote addresses: regulatery viewnoints [EMA {the), FDE (thbe)
reprosentanye,)

v Data management, Data anatysis & Clinical Endpaoints
-Steve Wisn owski & Lindssy Wilson

13:15 Lunch

14:00 Session !l - continued

+ Neuroimag ng - Pratit Mukneroe & Pim Pullens

»  Fuid Biomarkers -Ramon Diaz-Arrastiz & Roberto Lating
16:30 Coffee Break

16:15 Session il - Safe Common Clinicat Data Sharing
o tevels)of agzregaticn/anenymization/acioss - Guido
Borolinig
s ppthode'osy panel discassen Menan, Mantaoy, Hill,
Hicks, McAuliffe, Bertoling, Hutchison
17:30 Day 1 Meeting Adjourns
Cocltail: One Mind joining InTRIR

9:15 Session |V - InTBIR and beyond — collaborations with
partner initiatives and other funders {invited speakers from
outside InTBIR, maderated discussion}

Callaboration with other funding agencies

» NEURON Cafund — Upcoming opportunities within
the first call — Marlies Corlochter

Collaboration in data management & analysis -
infrastructure aspects

« HBP — Opportunities for Coltalbrations - Sean Hill

Coliaboration with patient organisations ~ integrating
patients' views

« Patient nrganisation - Nikolaus Steinhoff

Collaboration on TBI study design - clinical endpoint
selaction

= Presentation on gngo-ng TED initiative on clinical
endpoints {Gzoff Maniey)

11:15  Coffee Break
11:30 Session IV {continued)

Collaboration - potential alignment/integration of

projects/initiatives outside InTBIR

- US Department of Defense - Presestation of the CENG
project — Tarmmy {rowdar

s Federatian Interpationate de Footoall Assocation [FIFA}
stuies — Mina Feddermann-Jemont

+ National Collegiote Atnlenc Asscoiation (NCAA, USA) -

Prosuntation of the CARE project — Steven Brog:a

12:15 What next - Final plenary
{mcderation by Kent Bassett-Spiers)
- Short feedback from the 3 Working Grougs
- Ohservations by the ISAB
- Views and conclusions by InTBIR funders ~ Raxandra
Draghia Akli {or EC representative, thel, NIH
represantative the, Anthony Philins, Mana Hicks

12:00 Lunch

14:60 Parallel Meetings:
“»InTBIR Mermbers Forum (closed sessian}
-»ISAB Meeting [closed session)
»~ Followed by a joint meeting of INTBIR funders
and ISAB - Progress in INTBIR [ciosed session)

= 3 Working groups follow-up meetings {closed s.)
sData e, Doty ety e & R E e ot



17:00

-Newroimag of
Fluid B omarkers
=¥ Informal Pls Networking (open for invited
speakers from outside InTBIR)

Day 2 Meeting Adjourns



From: Kandel, Eric

Sent: 2 Oct 2015 20:10:28 +0000

To: Koroshetz, Walter [NIH/NINDS) {E]

Cc: Walker, Paula (NIH/NINDS]) [E]

Subject: Ra: Phone Calt w/Walter Koroshetz Today
Importance: High

Dear Walter,

| realize that we could talk today at 5:300m, if | teke the call from home. Would this still work for you? if so,
please let me know what number at which to reach you.

Cheers,
Eric

Eric R. Kandel, M.

Uriversity Professor

Kawvli Professor and Directar, Kavli [nstiute for Brain Science
Co-Director, Mortimer B. Zuckerman Mind Brain Behavior Institute
Senior Investigator, Howard Hughes Medigal Institute
Department of Neuroscience

Columbia University

1051 Rwerside Drive, Box 87

New York, NY 10032

"NOTE NEW PHONE NUMBERS®
{546) 774 8825 ph
(5467 7746812 fx

From: "Waltker, Paula (NIH/NINDS) {E]" <walbors 2 s g go.>
Date: Friday, October 2, 2015 1:05 PM

Subject: Phane Call w/Walter Koreshetz Today

Hi D, Kandel:

22400 pom Uniortunately, he now has &
drunoveunt L300 oo or 520 pam this

Punderstand yau hove o phone call with Dr. Karashetz todz
maekng tatis seheduled to end at 4:30 pom. but may poss o

SVEnINg.

Weouldyoube avs abefors ca ater 530 pom. today? if s, please tet me know what number Dr,

Korosherz could roash vou,

(rank you.

Paula Watker




From:Kandel, Eric frm. i o k3lcume columbic.odu]
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 1:42 PM

To: Koroshetz, Walter [NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Re: Brain Series

Dear Walter,
What ahout tamorrow {Friday) at dpm?
Also, who is the best person to discuss the brain consequences of concussion in young people?

Cheers,
Eric

Eric R. Kandel, M D

University Professor

Kavli Professor and Direclor, Kavll Institute for Brain Science
Co-Uirector. Monimer B. Zuckerman Mind Brain Behavior Instifute
Senior [nvestigator, Howard Hughes Medisal Institute
BDepartment of Neuroscience

Columbia University

1051 Riverside Urive, Box 87

New York, NY 10332

*NOTE NEW PHONE NUMBERS”
{646 774.6825 ph
(R46) 774.6812 Fx

From: "Koroshetz, Walter (NiH/NINDS) [E]" <karoshet:w(@ninds.nih.gov>
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 3:55 PM

To: "Kandel, Eric" <erkS@cumc.columbia.edus>

Subjact: RE: Brain Series

Sure thing. Let me know it want to sct up time to talik. 1 think that Tom™ guestions gef 1o the crux of
the matzer.

The problem is that there is some epidemiologic data, but litile or nathing is known shout what is go ng
on in the brain. Show will prezsent an interesting problem, interesting rasearch poing an at pepulation
leval, will raise more guestions than it answers, but hopefully it puts thing- in perspective for an

augd =nce faced with incomplete answers,

Could be worse, could be schizophrenial

waltar

From:Kandel, Eric [mailtg;erkb@cumc.columbia.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 11:29 AM
To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Brain Series

Mcallister makes some good suggestions. We should discuss.



Cheers,
Eric

Ernc R Kandel MO,

University Prolessor

Kavh Professor and Director, Kavli Institute for Brain Science
Co-Director, Morlimer 8. Zuckerman Mind Brain Behavior Institute
Senior Investigator, Howard Hughes Medical Institute
Department of Neuroscience

Columbia University

1051 Riverside Drive. Box 87

New York, NY 10032

*NOTE NEW PHONE NUMBERS®
{646) 774 6825 ph
(846) 774.6812 b

From: "McAllister, Thomas W" <twmcalli@ivput.edu>
Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 8:58 PM

To: "erkE@columbia.edu” <erkS@columbia.edu>
Subject: foliow-up

Mice to speak with you yesterday Eric
At your suggestion | watched the Transgeider episode of the Brain Series. Great work!

| have been thinking about the show en concussion. In my many discussions with parents, kids, and
colleagues, the most frequently asked questions seem to he:

“What is a concussion?”

“What is the mechanism of concussion?”

“How many concussions are too many?”

“If semeone has a single concussion, are they going to be at risk for daveloping dementia?”

A follow up question of #3, "If my child has a concussion, is he or she going to develop chronic traumatic
encephalopathy?”

“Are repetitive head impacts associated with some contact sports as bad for the brain as one or more
concussions?

“Are all athletes equally at risk for concussion, and/or developing the putative long-term seguelae of
concussion such as CTE? Might there be subtypes of differing vulnerability?”

“We know some individuals get better quickly, some take a long time — what are the drivers of outcome
variance ?”

“Why does the relative risk of psychiatric illness go up when someone has a concussion (or brain injury more
broadly}?”

“Are there sex differences in vulnerability to concussion and recovery from concussion?”

As with most controversial topics, there is a certain amount of poputar belief about the topic that as of yet
has not fully been substantiated by scientific data. These include:

- Brain “rest” is the best treatment for concussion

- All concussions lead to dementia/CTE

- When sameone reports that they no lenger have symptoms, their brain is “back to normal” and they can
resume play/normal activities.



S0 with those thoughts in mind here are some folks that might have seme interesting things to say on these
topics:

Michael McCrea, Ph.D. —~ Neuropsychologist and concussion researcher from Medical College of Wisconsin.
Mike and t, along with Steve Broglio, Ph.D.from University of Michigan, are Fi's on what will be the fargest
study to date of concussion in collegiate athletes.

Chris Giza, M.D. - pediatric neuralogist and concussion researcher from UCLA. Chris has done same work the
pathophysialogy of concussion. He is also a site Pl in our collegiate NCAA concussion study.

Kevin Guskiewicz, Ph.D. — University of Nozth Carofina. Kevin is an athletic trainer by training, and directs the
Matthew Gfeller Sport-Retated TBI research center,

Dawn Comstock, Ph.D. - you mentioned her on the phone. She is an epidemiotogist specializing in youth
sport injuries, particularly concussion,

iim Kelly, MD = neurofogist who | believe treated Pat LaFontaine in the past for concussion related issues.

As we discussed, my own interests have been in the neurapsychiatric sequelae of concussion/mild TBI. We
have zpproached this with a variety of strategies including fMRI and diffusion tensor imag:ng in, looking at
genetic predictors of outcome after injury, and using helmet sensors and modeling ta look at biomechanical
factors that might impact outcome and the effects of non-concussive repetitive head impacts.

Hope all this helps.
Best,
Tom

Thormas W, McAllister, M.O.

Albert £, Sterne Professor and Chair
Department of Psychiatry

Indizna University School of Medicine

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING THIS ELECTRONIC MESSAGE: This message is intended for the use of the
person to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and protected
from disclosure under applicable faw. if you are not the intended recipient, your use of this message for any
purpase is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please deiete the message
and notify the sender so that we may correct our records. Thank you for your cooperation.



From: Babcock, Debra {NIH/NINDS} {£]

Sent: . 2 0ct 2015 15:43:19 -0400
To: Bellgowzn, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) |E]
Subject: RE: UO1 Award

Happy to provide reinforcement,

From: Stern, Robert A [mailto:bobstern@bu.edu]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 3:40 PM

To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Babrock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: RE: U01 Award

Thanes Pat. [ ustirice calling you but it went to veice mail and messages could not be received. {f you
car, please call me a1 781-453-2336. | will be available untii 4:00.
Bob

From: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [£] [maiite patrick frostheligowan@nih.gov]
Sent: Friday, QOctober 02, 2015 328 PM

Ta: Stern, Rabert A <bobstern@bu.adu»

Cc: Babeock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) {E] <dbabeock@minds nih.govs>

Subject: RE: UD1 Award

i Bob,

I'm happy to spes< with you now. If you want Walter and Deb on the gzl that may take a bit to

coordinate.

Pat

Pat-ck SF Bewwowar, PhD

Program Director, Rerair and Plasis oy
NIFH/NINDS

30 -496-1447

http://www.ninds nih.gov/disorders/tbiftbi.htm

From: Stern, Robert A [mail:o:bobstern@bu.edu]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 3:23 PM

To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS} [£]

Cc: Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: RE: U1 Award

Thanks on alf accounts, | wil be able to sleep this weekend! would very much like to arrangs a ca
however, Please lat me know what works for you all, Thanks, Pat,
Bob



From: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS} [E] [mailto:patrick frostbellzowan:@nih.gov]
Sent: Friday, Gctober 02, 2015 3:15 PM

To: Stern, Robert A <bobstern @bu edu>

Cc: Babcock, Bebra [NIM/NINDS) [E] <dbabcock@ninds nih_gove

Subject: RE: U01 Award

HI Bob,

Yes, | was talking about the advisory committee. As for Dr. Knooman , | think he is a fine choice but will
contirm with Waiter.

I'my sure we can arrange a cali hut P want to clarify that NINDS is committed to fully funding ail 7 years
of this proposal regardless of what happens with the FNIH A5 for the partress commitment we jLst
don't know at this point.

thanks
pat

Fatrick SF Bellgowan, PhD

Program Drector, Repair and Plasto W
MIH/MNINDS

301-463.1447

psfb@mail.nih.gov

http//www ninds mh gov/disorders/tbi/thi.htm

[would VERY much tike to request 3 phone call with you, Debra, Walte-, and me a5 soon as possible to
discuss this  As you ¢an imagine, this is incredibly distressing and | fes comaletely in the dark as to what
has been going on, if there is no commitment for future funding afts- NENDS FY16, there would be
many issues 1o he fated and many individua s and groups (IRBs, Sconsored Project Offices, partnening
industry collaborators, nat to mention the study investipators and censultants) who may have serious
problems. 1a addition, in arder to truly succeed in the inttiation of subject recruitment efforts, there
world need to be a clear message to all concerned that this was, indeed, a fully-funded, 7-year project.
The ENIM wedwte, the partner’'s own website, and national media all clearly stated that the parther
commities the full amount back in 2012, The entire FNIH/NINDS pracess, including the July 2003 NINDS
warksnop, the resutting RFF, the subsenuent multiple grant saamissons, the peer-review process, and
the initial Council decision, was all based on that commitment. |also made some very strang 4nd honest
staterments during a lengthy on-camera interview for a prominent television news program earlior this
week aboul what § viewed {at the tme of the interview] as the partner’s commitment to funding this
type of research through its FNIH donstion (there was no mention of this specific grant), If the partrer
hes revoked its pledos or will be revoking its pledge, | would need to make sure that those comments
not be included wien the srogram airs.

in other waords, thisis very serious and | would very much fike the apportunity 1o speak with you all to

get more information.

Bob



N

From: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS} {E| [matito:patrick.frostbeligowan&nin gov]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 2:25 Pi!

Cc: Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [E] <dbabcock @ninds.nih.gov>
Subject: RE: U01 Award

Hi Bob,

Walter and | were on a call today with the FNIH and their partner. Unfortunately, nothing was resclved
and no commitments were made regarding funds. Because we don't know thwir docision timeline, i
think it 13 most prudent for us to proceed under the assumptian that onfy NINDS FY15 funds will be usad
for starting this grant. tknow that this is not grost news but this way wo can get the peperwo-k done
and waiting for the naw budget. Unfortunataiy, FY15 wasr't an aotion hirosise NINDS hadn't made
financial plans to pay this g-ant with NINDS maenies in FY15,

I the situation changes we will be able to move more guickly, Plesse remember this. at this point no
decision has been made by that partner end thus this Is just our contingency plan. Finally, as usual,
nothing is done entil the HOA& comes out.

Action Items:
We wilk neod o sattie on Executive committee membership
We need ta finai zo the Mitextanes {pretty much done}

Bt wishos,
Pat

Patrick SF Belgowan, PRD

Program Direstar, Repair and Plas:c v
NIFIININD S

301-496-1247

psfb@mail.nth.gov

http://www.ninds.nih.gov/disorders/tbiftbi htm

----- QOriginal Appointment----

From: Beligowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 8:59 PM

To: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS} [E]; 'Starn, Robert A’

Cc: Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) (E]

Subject: V0L Award

When: Tuesday, 5(5)“ ‘(gj)er 29, QB)F(G‘)" 77 7M-1:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada),
Where: 1-866-624 Jasscod

Hi Bub,



We can use may TC number

1-866-6 0BV (6) 504 (B)(E)

Tha-ks
pat

From: Stern, Robert A [mailto:bobstern@bu.edu]
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 7:30 PM

To: Belligowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Ce: Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS} [E]

Subject: Re: U)1 Award

Woohoo!
Thanks. Should | set up a conference call number?
Bob

On Sep 21, 2015, at 7:27 PM, Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS} [E] <patrick.frostbellgowa@nih.gov>
wrote:

Bock i, Dan-0

Patrick SF Bellgowan. PaD

Pragram Director, Repair and Plasicty
NIHININDS

301-496-14847

Fram: Stern, Robert A fmailta:bobstern@bu.edy)
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 4.57 PM

To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Babceck, Debra {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: RE: UG1 Award

Hi Pat,

thad not heard back from you shout potential time o2 that you and Dr. Babeock may he lrew Lo go
over mitestones for the U0, However, knowing haw difficult it is to try to got availabitity for Drs.
Cummings, Reiman, Shenton, and mycelf, we went back to the drawing board to come up with times
that the four of us would be free between now and Octobar €. Alas, the anly time siot we all have
zvatlable (and one of the four may have to leave after 30 munutes) is:

Tuesday, September 29, 11:00-12:00 ncon {£a:temn)

Lams crossing my fizigers that that works for the two of you.



Please let me know,
Resards,

Bob

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 3:04 PM

To: Stern, Robert A <bobstern@bu edu>

Cc: Babcock, Debra {NIH/NINDS) [E] <dbabecock@ninds.nih.govs
Subject; RE: U01 Award

Hi Bots,

Fthink an hour should be sufficient but we will need 1o weit until thear from Dr. Koroshetz wo ge

started.

Thanks
pat

Fatrick SF Belgowasn, PhD

Program Directer, Regair and Plasic v
NIHAMINDS

301-404-1447

psfo@mail.nih gov

http:/fwww ninds nih.gov/dizorders/tbi/tbihtm

From: Stern, Robert A [mailto; bobsternZbu.edu]
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 11:34 AM
To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E}

Cc: Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: RE: LIQ1 Award

Hi,

We are working on finding slots of time for the four co-Pls to have & canference call with you regarding
milestones. Could you please give me a ballpark estimate an how fong you expect the call to take, e
53 min, 90 min, 120 min, less than 60 min, In addition, if the-o are blocys of time over the next week
that you know will not work for vou, please let me know. Thanks very much. 1lagk forward to the call
and to maving forward on this exciting project.

Regards,
Bob

From: Bellgowan, Patrick iNIH/NINDS) [E] [mailto:patrick frosthellgowan@nih. gov]
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 12:33 PM
To: Stern, Robert A <bobstern@bu.edu>



Cc: Baboock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [E] <dbabcock@rinds. nih.govs
Subject: RE: U0L Award

HI Bob,
The milestone development will be for your project as proposed.

Thanks
pat

Patrick SF Bedgowan. PhD

Frogram Director, Repair and Plas:c
MNIH/NINDS

301-486-1447

psfb@mail.nih.gov

hitp://www.ninds.nib.gov/discrders/thiftbi.htm

From: Stern, Robert A [maitto:bobsternibu edu]

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 12:30 PM

To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Babcock, Debra {NIH/NINDS) [E]; Koroshetz, Walter {NIM/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: UOI Award

Hi Par,

Thanke for the update. Greas news that we have the go ahesd to discuss Milestones. 1 will look through
the Rigor suidelines. twil also provide you and Dr. 3ahcnck with sorre times for my three co-F s and |
to have ¢ conferance call. Ir the meantime, s it possible to let me xnow if there was any chang: to the
overall picture, vis-a-vis the reguest to Council for additic~zi funding for ancther groject. That is, shauld
we be expecting to move forward with our propos=d UOT or will there e any important chapges that
came out of Council?

ook forward to hearing back from you and will be getting back to you with the avaiole meeting times
ASAP.

Regards,

Bob

Robert A, Stern, Ph.D.

Professor of Neurology, Neurosurgery, and Anatomy and Neurcbiology
Clinical Core Director, 8U Alzheimer's Disease and CTE Conter

Baston University School of Medicing

72 fast Concord Street, B7300
Boston, MA Q2113

Tel: 617-638:3578
Fax: 617-638-5675



Email: bobstern@ou.edu
Web: winrw Bu conslirasesr

Fram: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E] [mailto:patrick.frastbellpowann:h gov]

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 11:26 AM

Te: Stern, Robert A <bobstern@bu edu>

Cc: Babceock, Debra (NIH/NINDS} [E] <dbabcock@ninds.nih.gov>: Koroshetz, Waiter INIH/NINDS) [£]
<koroshetzw@ninds.nih.govs

Subject: UO1 Award

Hi Bob,

Now that Council has finished up, we have the go ahead to meet regarding the Milestones. Once we
agree on the Milestones we can get the NOA out the door. Before we speak we will need to make sure
vour study will be consistent with the new NiH emphasis on Rigor {e g. blinded assessment, independent
validation and reporting of negative results. (see attached)} as those components will need to be
inchuded in your Milestones. It will be important to have all of the Pls available for the call so that they
all are aware of the Milestones and can have input. Can you provide Dr. Babcock and me with some
times that may be convenient for all of us to get on a Teleconference together?

Thanks
Pat

Patrick 5F Bellgowar PhD

Program Director, Recair and Plaslicity
NIHNINDGS

301-496-1457

psfb@mail.nih.gov

http:/{www.ninds.nih.gov/disorders/thi/tbi.htm




From: Chan, Leighton {NIM/CC/RMDY L]

Sent: 1 Oct 2015 09:11:41 -0400

To: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) {F]
Cc Walker, Paula (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Re: NFL funds

In a meeting. %:45 ok

Leighton Chan, MD, MPH
Chief, Rehabilitation Medicine Department, Clinical Center, National institutes of Health
Building 10, Room 1-1469 10 Center Drive, MSC 1604 Bethesda, MD 208392-1604

Phone:  301-494-4733
Fax: 301 402 0663

Email:  chanle@cc.nih.gov

Un Oct 12015 a0 9:05 AML Koroshetz, Walter (NHHANINDS) [E]
<kuoroshetew o ninds. il covs wrote:

Give acall. tam at 301 495 3167 for a whie. ‘Wil ask Paula Walker to put vou through if |
am an anather call,

biost

walter

From: Chan, Leightan (NIH/CC/RMD) [E]
Sent; Thursday, October 01, 2015 B:44 AM
To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E}
Subject: NFL funds

HI Walter- 1 ot a call from Russ Lonser about the NFL resourees at the FNIH and
the possibility of using some of them te expand the civilian TBI natwral history
study at NIH to focus on athietes. Do you have time to chat about this? Sounds like
an interesting opportunity, but | feel Like | waiking into & hornets nest. .,

LC

Leighton Chan, MD, MPH

Chief. Rehabilitatton Medicine Departiment. Clinical Center, National Institules of
Health

Building 10, Room 1-1469 10 Center Drive. MSC 1604 Bethesda. MD 20892-1604

Phone;  301-496-1733
Fax: J01-402-0663
Email:  chanlerccanlgoy <matliochupleis conih aovs



From: Rieff, Heather (NIM/NINDS) [£]

Sent: 30 Sep 2015 17:25:18 -0400

To: Scott, Paul (NIH/NINDS) [E];Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS} {E]
Ce: Mott, Meghan (NIH/0D) [E]

Subject: RE: prep for cong hearing

Attachments: Potential Questions for Senate LHHS hearing.docx

Walter—In preparation for our maeting tomorrow, here are some questions 1o skart thinking about. The
first bwo {easy!) ones are ones that Anne Houser has pass=d on to Senator Moran's office, so therc's a
decent chance you right get asked at least one of those, The trck of courso is answering them in about
60 seconds or less.

The others on the dist are ones thot Paul and | and others in OSPP Brainstormed. Happy o discuss more
tamorrow- b am sure there are lots of potential questions we haven’t thought of yer.

Heather

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 4:40 PM
To: Scott, Faul {NIHM/NINDS) [E]

Subject: RE: prep for cang hearing

Sure, we can start 2t 11:30, | have to leave to arrive at the BRAIN event downtown so probably need to
finish up by 12:30

wezltar

From: Scott, Paul (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 4:36 PM

To: Keroshetz, Walter (NTH/NINDS) [E]

Ce: Mott, Meghan (NIH/OD) [E]; Walker, Paula (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Rieff, Heather (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: prep for cong hearing

Hi Walter, Heather and | are on your calendar for tomarrow at noon for 30 minutes to discuss/start
practicing for the cong hearing next week, and more immediately the mock hearing with FC on Friday.
Would it be ok to expand this meeting to a full hour? | think we need to maximize the amount of prep
time given that this will be your first hearing as Director, and | believe that FC will expect some well-
developed answers at the mock hearing on Friday. Along those lines, we rmay want to consider some
additicnal time either tomorrow or Friday before the mock hearing in the afterncon,

Also looking at early next week may be good to see about additional prep sessions to work on your
answers. Perhaps Paula can see what your schedule looks like next week?

Thanks,
Paul

Paul A Scott, Ph.D.

Director
Office of Science Policy and Planning



National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke
National Institutes of Heaith

Department of Health and Human Services

31 Center Drive, Room 8A03

Bethesda, M0 20892-2540

301-496-9271 (phone)

301-480-9172 {fax)

seottp@ninds.nin gov



Potential Questions for Senate L-HHS Appropriations Subcommittee Hearing {Oct 7}

Sent to Anne Houser {Anne passed them on ta Senator Moran’s office);

What would be the biggest impact of a shertfall in the projected funding for the BRAIN
Initiative?

Recent budgets have included money to expand research efforts related to Alzheimer’s
Disease. Can you tell me about some of those efforts and things you hope to achieve in the
next few years?

Other Potential Questions:

Strategic Planning; Tell me how your institute does strategic ptanning? What processes do you
use to prioritize areas of research? How closely do you base that on disease burden and/or
economic cost?

Concussian: My grandsen is interested in playing football. I'm really concerned about the risk
neurclogical disease from concussicns. What is NIH doing ahout this, and what's your advice?

NFL Money for Concussion Research: Several years ago the NFL entered into an agreement with
the NIH to provide $30M for sports related health research, including research on the effects of
concussion on the brain. Can you update us on how that money is being spent?

ME/CFS: I've been hearing from the CFS community that this area of research is falling
through the cracks at NIH ~ What is NIH doing to address this?

ALS: Is there something beyond funding, for example a policy that Congress could change, that
would facilitate advancing research on ALS? [In March 2014, WK and FC met with Senator
Murkowski (on full Approps Committee) and her cousin, whose husband died of ALS)

MS: My father has MS. What are the most exciting/promising avenucs of rescarch for curing
this devastating disease? [Note: Senator Murray’s father has MS]

Fetal Tissue: Does NINDS fund research using fetal tissue? Is it being used to treat/cure
diseases like Parkinson's?

< Inthe FY 2017 AD Bypass Budget, NIH estimates we will need an additional $323 million
above the estimated base budget in FY 2017 toward the goal of preventing and treating
Alzheimer’s disease and related dementias by 2025. Is this an adeguate increase? What
is level of funding that will be necded to reach the goa! of preventing and treating
Alzheimer’s disease and related dementias by 20257
tn the FY 2016 appropriations bill, we increased the NIA budget because they are the
lead Institute far Alzheimer’s research -- Should we increase the budget of other ICs if



we are going to reach the goal of preventing and treating AD and related dementias by
20257



From: Beiigowan, Patrick (NIM/NINDS) [E]

sent: 29 Sep 2015 17:42:37 -04C0

To; Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [E]
Cc Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: SHRP Cali today

Hi Walter,

I had another call with FNIH today to discuss the oversight strategy for the U01 {general terms) and
other funding scenarios.

It seerns Maria had a short conversation with Jeff M. and was told that the NFL may partially fund the
Stern proposal {not sure why only partially). FNIH seemed to think that they may wish to partially fund
Stern and then use remaining monies to fund the other projecis or write 3 new RFA. We discussed that
a new RFA was considered by Council but only if the NFL. paid the first grant and put money in the bank
before the review of the RFA. They seemed to think that this was putting a negative spin on the
situation but they know that any smargashaord option is going to depend upon your approval. We also
discussed that the study could get up and running faster if the NFL were to fund the study due to the
NINDS end of the fiscal year complications.

For the call on Friday thay asked that {explain:
1) How NINDS oversight of UO1s works.
a} TwoPD’s
b} Monthly calls
¢} Milestone driven
2} What the structure {no BU persons) and furction of the UQ1 Steering Committee
3} Reguired datasharing
a. FITBIR for behavioral and neuroimaging
b.  NINDS Bic-repository for biofuids
4} Annual £I meetings
5} Multiple CTE diagnostic Consensus conferences {after years 2 & 7)
6} ise of blinding / Rigor during analysis
7} Open to suggestions for the u01 steering commitee

8} If they were to fund 8 2nd study for 5-years, that study would be used to replicate the Stern
Criteria

9} Adviscry Councii felt lha-rant had significant design flaws hence the-

10) Describe TRACK-TBI and ADAPT.

it won't be dull,
Pat

Patrick SF Beilgowan, Fhd
Program Director, Repar end Plaslicity
SIHANINDS



301-405-1447
psfb@mail.nih.goy

http://www.ninds.nih.gov/disorders/thifthi htm



From: Stern, Robert A

Sent: 295ep 2015 01:11:38 +0000

To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E];Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS} [E]
Ce: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [F]

Subject: CTE UO1 Milestones - Updated Dratt for 9-29-15 discussion
Attachments: Milestones for CTE U01 - September 28 2015.docx

Hi ali,

It was great speaking with you today. | have edited the previous draft Milestones based on our
discussion [see attached). | will be sending this out to the other three Py’ for their review prior to our
conference call tomorrow (Tuesday). | think this should go pretty smoothly. If you have any word on
the timing of the NoGA per our earlier discussion, it would be great to get that update during the cail
tomorrow.

I am thrifled ta be working on this with you all. Thanks for everything,
Regards,
Bob

Robert A. Stern, Ph.D.

Professor of Neurology, Neurosurgery, and Anatomy & Neurobiclogy
Director, Clinical Core, BU Alzheimer’s Disease and CTE Center
Boston University Schoal of Medicine

72 East Concord Street, B7800
Boston, MA 02113

Tel: 617-638-5678
Fax: §17-638-5679
Email: bobstern@bu . edu



From: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E}

Sent: 29 Sep 2015 10:06:06 -0400

Ta: Koroshetz, Walter [NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: CTE D01 question

Hi Walter,

If NINDS is geing te fund the BU UQ1 will there be a 17.5% budget cut??

Pat

Patrick SF Bedlgowar . PhD

Program Director. Repair and Plasuoity
NIHNINDS

301-496-1447

psth@mail.nih.gov

hitp://www . ninds.nih.gov/disarders/thifthi.htm



From: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIB/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 28 Sep 2015 13:19:08 -0400

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS} [E)
Subject: CTETC
(B)D(r.c «~(b) (6)

Patrick SF Beilnowan, PhD

Program Director, Repair and Plasticity
MIHININDS

A-465-1447

psib@mazil.nth.gov

http:/fwww. ninds.nih.gov/disorders/tbi/tbi.htm



From: Beltgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [£]

Sent: 28 5ep 2015 13:10:48 -0400

To: Koroshetz, Waiter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Uol1 Award

Attachments: Milestones for STERN UQ1b.docx
HI Hob,

Hers s aidrali ol she proposed imilestoees Walter sugocested we add o wdlestune that aprior detines
Tprogress onof diseses Tt Medetone s bt awhwierd as bt we can adper in Weadso woulid ke 1o
discass holding un amual consersus conferene e <mnlar fo e one that Ann & Waone huve heen ofding,
Prallywe vl also meed 1o discins momtensing ol the execiive commutee, NINDIS 1 conoemedd bl
the pereepteen of having D Cante as the Jead of the exevaive committee. Ulearls e s wmopy the
foremiost enperts but i mes be Better to melude sooreor s who ts not associaled « 1l the lewd instintion.

:_,J

From: Stern, Robert A [mailtozbobstern o b edn
Sent: Tuesday. September 22, 2045 5:11 PM

To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIHUNINDS)Y [E]

Cye: Babeock, Debra (INTHNINDS) [E]

Subject: Re: U01 Award

Great idea. Yes Teould do §13-2:00.
Bob

On Sep 2702015, at 4:57 PM, Bellgowan. Patrick (INIHNINDS) [E] <patrick. frostbelloowant nih.eoys
wrode:

JUREHY

el firse,
Flis would make the second aadl with a1 PTomere efficien: and Ter vou hnow some of the bssucs that need
B b faweshaed 1 the Midestones

Dreb and T were thinking that iomight be more eificient 8 the “hree of as have a wdratt Mede

DO cither of vou Bare U hour en Mosday” 7w free noon-2:30mm on Menday?

[arths
HLI
Patnck SE ifeibecw an, PR

Prozrant Director, Reparand Plastony
NIHANIN DS

33061447

padbamslnhee

Ritp: Swwweninismh gos disorders thivthi him

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 11:51 AM
To: Beligowan, Patrick (NTHANINDS L]



Coe: Babcock, Debra (NIH ANINDS (1]
Suhject: R1: UDL Award

Tam se serry o un e s do thiss hutone of the P discovered o conlic arior i snse oot was contiimas,

Seould v both possibily be able o change the fhine aoon- 125 03 that same day???
Hih

From: Bellgowan, Patrick (NITNINDS) {E] Fgiltospatrick. frosthellgonan o mboo
Sent: Mondaty, Seprember 21, 2015 7:27 PM

To: Stern, Robert A <bobster o buedu

Ce: Babeock. Debra (NHUNINDS) [E] <dbabeock o nindsnihioys -

Subject: RE: 01 Award

Book it, Dan-O

Patrick SF Beilzeaan, Phid

Frogram Dhiccter, Repair and Plasion
NHENINDS

A-0- 1447

psfbietmail nil gov

hipdiwww inds.iligovidisordersabitbs hun

Sent: Monday, Septermber 21, 2013 437 PM
To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NHTNINDS) [E]
Ce: Bubeock, Debra (NITENINDS) [1]
Subjeet: RE: U1 Award

1 Pat,

I had not berd baek from v aboul potential time slots that ses wnd P Baboodh may be ey to oo over
milestones for the Lt Howevers kaewing bos difficult it s to iy to getavalailits Sor Drs, Cuminang s,
Remuan. Shenton. and anvseil we went hach (o he drawing boand toconse ap it tanes that the fosr ol us
wotld be tree bebs con now and October 60 Alas, the only tine sletwe 28 e avislihle Gand one of the

Four may have L feas o after 3minutes) is:

Tuesdan. sepremher 290 01:00-1200 poon {Eastern).

T crossirg mv fineers that that works for the (e o of you,

Plecse et me ki,

Rowands,

Huoh

From: Bellgowan. Patnok (NHENINDS) [T] [mailiopatrick. frosthe Do an o il oos |
Sent: Thursday. Seprember 17, 2015 3:04 PM

To: Stem, Robert A <hobsters b edus

Subject: RE; U0T Award

I Fob,

[ bk so oo shoutd be satficeens bunwe will need oosain antib [hear Do [ Sorushols 2 o

st sl



Thanks
it

Patrich SEF Boiivesan, P

Program Direcior, Renedr asd Plastcirs
NHTNINDA

AAuUn. 44T

http: fwwow nunds nehogos disorders the thibam

From: Stern, Robert A [mmailtocbobsterna bu.edu
Sent: Thursday. Seprember 17,2013 1134 AM
To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIFNINDS) [E]

Ce: Babeock, Debra (NTH/NINDS) [I2]

Subject: RE: LO1 Award

Fh.

Weare working en timding -l~ of tme for the Tour co-Pls 10 Dave a conferanee cald with vou s ndivg
mifestones Coukd vou please voe me a badlpark estimate on how long sew expest the call o @iy, e bl
L S, 120 men, e than G0 min. faddiien, 5 there are blocks ¢ fme sver the nest woek thitl vau
Rrow will nebwork for veu, pleese fobine kaow, Thanks very muechs Flook Farward o ihe call il 1o
g furward on this exesting project.

Reparnd-,
3nh

From: Bellgowan, Patrick (NTHNINDS) {E] [matho:putiich Jrosibellgoswan conibooy]
Sent: Friday, September 11,2015 12:31 PM

To: Stem. Robert A <bobstern o huedus

Ce: Babeock, Bebra (NFHENINDS) (L] <dbubeock 2 ninds. it gon -

Subject: RE: U0 Awurd

HE Buly.
The milestoas developmuent will be For vaur project as propesed,

T harths
Pt

Patrick SE Helloowan, Phi

Provra Phrector, Renur and Plasticiny
NEH-NINOA

M- AUA-1447

patbir macknih.gey

Bttpesvww. minds.nih gen dhaorders thi thi im

From: Stem, Robert A [mailiochobsternid ba odu]

Sent: Friday, September 11,2015 12:30 PM

To: Bellwowan, Patrick (NHENINDS) [E]

Ce: Babeock, Debra (NIHANINDSYET Koroshetz, Walter (NIHANINDS Y L]
Subject: R LOT Award

IR






From: Francis, Tiffany (FN!R) |T]

Sent: 25 Sep 2015 10:06:51 -0400
To: Mott, Meghan (NIH/OD) [E];Beligowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) {F]
Subject: RE: Projects

Good Morning,

I would like ta confirm the cail for Monday, 9/28 at 12pm. | will follow-up with the calendar invitation
and dial-in information.

Thank you,

Tiffany Francis
(301) 443-1598
tHrancis@tnih org

From: Mott, Meghan {NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 9:04 AM

To: Bellgowan, Patrick [NiH/NINDS) [E] <patrick.frostbellgowan@nih.gov>; Francis, Tiffany (FNIH) [T}
<tfrancis@fnih.org>

Subject: RE: Projects

Hi Tiffany,

| could do Monday noon-1pm or 10/1 noon-1pm. Not sure if it would be wise to schedule on 10/1
though.

Thanks,
Meghan

Fram: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 8.58 AM

To: Francis, Tiffany (FNIH) [T}; Mott, Meghan {NIH/OD} [E]
Subject: RE: Projects

HI Tiffany,

I am available

9728 Monday 11:30arm -1pm
9/29 8-10 am; 1-2pm

9/30 Not available

10/1 anytime after 11am

thanks
Pat




From: Freire, Maria {FNIH} [T]

Sent: 24 Sep 2015 17:33:06 -0400

To: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) |E]

Subiject: Fw: NHL CTE article mentions Stern, McKee (Boston University)
Just YA

From: Meltzer, Abbey (FNIH) [T] <ameltzer@fnih.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 5:00 PM

To: Freire, Marta (FNIH) [T]; James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]; Wolf-Rodda, Julie (FNTH) [T];
Baruchin, Andrez (FNIH) [T]

Subject: NHL. CTE article mentions Stern, McKee {Boston University)

Dr. Freire, Stephanie, lulie and Andrea,

| just wanted to alert you to this article mostly about the NHL {not NFL) that mentions Boston
University {Stern and McKee both issued subpoenas} and CTE,

Best,
Abbey

Bt e e C T e e A L st L Iy T R LT T A D S

doruments-; 30552

NHL demands Boston U researchers hand
over concussion documents

The National Hockey League, which is battling a high-stakes lawsuit filed by former
players who charge the league put profits ahead of their health, is going after a
group of influential medical researchers who have drawn a link between playing in
the NHL and a degenerative brain disease.

The league has demanded documents and correspondence from Chris Nowinsk:, a
co-director of the Centre for the Study of Traumatic Encephalopathy at Boston
University. Nowinski has pressured the NFL, NHL and other leagues to acknowledge
that there is a connection between their sports and brain disease. The league has
also issued subpoenas to Br. Ann McKee and Dr. Robert Stern, both of whom work
at Boston Universily,

The subpoenas, which were issued Sept. 1 and obtained by TSN. demand Nowinski,
McKee and Stern hand over research refated to concussions, as well as any
commurications with NHL officials, current and former NHL players, NHL. player
agents, and the family members of players. The researchers have been given

an Oct. 1 deadline to comply.

NHL deputy commissioner Bill Daly sald the subpoenas were sought because the
researchers are fact witnesses with retevant information.

Neither Nowinski nor a Boston Universily spokeswoman returned phone calls or
emails for commenl.



The university's researchers have studiad the brains of several deceased NHL
players, and have reported that players including Derex Boogaard, Reggie Fieming,
Rick Martin and Bob Probert each suffered from chronic traumatic encephaiopathy,
or CTE, a brain disease linked to Alzheimer's.

CTE is believed to be caused by repeated head frauma and can only be diagnosed
after death. Scientists say its symptoms include memory loss, mood swings,
addictive behaviour and angry outbursts.

Boston University in conjunciion with the U.S. government reported last week that its
atest studies show the brains of 87 out of 91 former NFL players had signs of CTE.
Establishing a closer link between the NFL, NHL and CTE has been a key factor in
lawsuits filed by groups of players in both leagues.

In the NHL, a group of about 80 former players is suing the league in U.S. federal
court in Minnesota, charging the league knew or ought to have known that players
with head injuries should have been examined by independent doctors and been
fully healed before they were permitted to retum to play.

The NHL has said players know the risks of hockey or could have educated
themselves about the sport's dangers.

The subpoenas come months after Nowinski was critical of NHL commissioner Gary
Bettman on social media.

In May. referring to the alleged link between concussions and CTE, Bettman told
reporters in Chicago that “from a medical science standpoint, there is no evidence
yet that one leads to the other "

"I know there are a lot of theories, but if you ask people who study it, they teil you
there is no statistical correlation that can definitely make that conclusion,” Bettman
said at the time.

Nowinski responded on his Twitter account, writing, “If necessarily’ means 'always,
fine. If nol then 'no evidence’ is untrue. We have 'some’ pretty good evidence.”

It's unclear how much communication Boston University staff has had with former
NHL players, player agents, and their families. Stem told TSN on Sunday that the
schoot does not disclose details of its communications with possible brain donors or
their families.

Also this week, the NHL asked a judge in its concussion lawsuit to dismiss the
claims brought by former players Dan Fritsche, German Titov and Bob Bourne. The
players have refused to fill out fact sheets detailing their medical and employment
histories as required by the court.

“The NHL has sent multiple fetters to plaintiffs’ counsel addressing the missing fact
sheets in an effort 1o resolve this problem,” a lawyer for the NHL wrote in a court
motion. "in response to these letters, plaintiffs’ counsel advised during a Sept. 18,
2015, meet-and-confer caii that the three plaintiffs have ceased communicating
regarding their fact sheet obligations and are therefore not expected to provide fact
sheets.”

"The camplete failure of these plaintiffs to respond to court-ordered discovery
requests, or even attempt to explain why they have not responded to the NHL's
repeated requests, warrants dismissal of their claims without prejudice.”



Abbey Meltzer

Director of Communications

Foundation for the National Institutes of Heatth
~on 3014354103

FNIH

For eleven consecutive years, Charity Nuvigator has rated the FNIH os on organization that excecds
mndustey stondords.



From: Francis, Tiffany (FNIM) [T]

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 12:26 PM

Ta: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Mott, Meghan {NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: FW: Projects

Good Afternoon, Patrick and Meghan,

I would tike to arrange a one-hour call in preparation for the NFL meeting next Friday. Here are some
suggested dates/times for your consideration:

Friday, September 25-10-11am, 1-3pm

Monday, September 28 - open

Tuesday, September 28 —=9-10arm, 11am-12pm, 1-3pm

Wednesday, September 30 - 11am-12pm, 1-3pm

Thursday, Qctober 1 - open

Please suggest any other possible dates/times that work best for you, and | will confirm the availzbility
of the other participants.

Thank you,

Tiffany Francis

Executive Assistant, Science Division

Faoundarian tor e far oot institutes of Hea e

9650 Rackvite Plke | Bethesda, MD 20814 { wrwy fisib g
Direct 3013 443-1598 | Fax (301)480-0186 | Email tfr.o 25 oer

i

AN T

L DEsndy Novigator ias rared the FREH gy g argaeniaian thah s soeods moust ey shangrds

Fedeinn Care

for

3 TR ot vy
L

“FNIH

From: James, Stephanie (FNIH) {T]

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 20315 10:56 AM

To: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T] <freiremcitod.nin.gove>; Mott, Meghan (NIH/OD) [E]
<ruattmeibed.nin goy>; Beflgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E} <patri-iofroocne cowi @ v b soos: Woll-
Rodda, Julie (FNIH) [T} <iwolf-roddad@fnih o

Cr: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS} [E] <koro:belswsinings.rit goo > Francis, Tiffany (FNIH) [T]
<rfrancs@iniboorgs; Gray, Felicia (FNIH) [T <fprayd

Subject: RE: Projects




Guod idea. fwil ask my assistant, Tifany Francis, to work with ail of you to find a time for a pre-
meeting to discuss the aptians for presentation to NFL. Patrick, would you fike us to come over to your
office for this?

Best, Stephaniz

From: Freire, Maria (FNIH} [T

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 10:41 AM

To: Mott, Meghan (NIH/OD) [E] cmotymic Dod nom goys

Ce: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS} {E] <korasheiiwiEaads mir sov>; Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS)
{E] <parr.ceirostin gua s (20 oguv; James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T] < ires Binihoorgs

Subject: Re: Projects

Ah, great! Yes, happy to do that. | will be traveling too but | can joir by phone as well. In any
event, thisis terrific and we will start working with Pat ASAP. Thank you and thank you, Walter,
Onweard!

From: Mott, Meghan (NIH/CD) [E]

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 19:34 AM

To: Freire, Maria {FNEH) [T]

Cc: Korashetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) {E)
Subject: RE; Projects

Hi Maria,

Walter will be out of town at meetings in Ann Arbor and Chicago starting today until Wednesday next
week. He suggested it may be best for you and Pat ta go ahead and organize a meeting and he can try to
calt in if his scheduie allows. 1 will also try to call in.

Thanks,
Meghan

From: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T}

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 10:51 AM
To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Projects

Hi, Walter. Would it be helpful if we met with you and Patrick (or oniy with Patrick given your crazy
schedule) to look over possible projects before the NFI folks come to see you? Best, M.



From: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]

Sent: 24 Sep 2015 10:58:15 -0400

To: Koroshetz, Walter INIH/NINDS) [E]:Mott, Meghan (NIH/OD) {E]
Ce: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [E};James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]
Subject: Re: Projects

Thanks for this. Walter. We should consider all of these.

Further, is the idea of having more than one group work on CTE completely off the
tabfe? The logic you and | discussed still holds so | wonder if there is a way to follow-up
with that without thwarting Council's recommendations.  You were very persuasive and
i would be worth thinking more on this, perhaps?

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 10:48 aM

To: Freire, Maria {FNIH) [T]; Mott, Meghan (NIH/OD) [E]

Cce: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]; James, Stephania (FNIH) [T]
Subject: RE: Projects

Thanks Maria, Patrick and | discussed showing our going maza- T projects which will go 1o year
475 and 5/5. The:re will be applications for continuation of these great projecis and tikely the
NCAA concussion project as well. Eut can not be sure which ones will actually come through at
this point in time.

Starting the other key project focused on concussion in kids could be entertained —process
would be sequential—first a workshop, then an rfa, fund grantin 1 and half vears. Would want
to inciude NICHD. Worries that 1o go down this road again especially with another 1C that fNIH
woult have 1o secu e conditional gitt funds in acvance

Walter

From: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 10:41 AM

To: Mott, Meghan (NIH/OD) [E]

Cc: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) {E]; Beligowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]; James, Stephanie
(FNIH) [T]

Subject: Re: Projects

Ah, great! Yes, haoay to do that. | will be traveling too but | can join by phone as well. In
any event, this is terrific and we will start working with Pat ASAP. Thank you and thank
vou, Walter, Onward!

From: Mott, Meghan (NIH/QD) [E)}

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 10:34 AM

To: Freire, Maria {FNIH) [T]

Cc: Koroshetz, Walter {(NIH/NINDS) [E], Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS} [E)
Subject: RE: Projects



Hi Maria,

Walter will be out of town at meetings in Ann Arbor and Chicago starting today until Wednesday
next week. He suggested it may be best for you and Pat to go ahead and organize a meeting and
he can try to call in if his schedute allows. | will also try to call in.

Thanks,
Meghan

From: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 1051 AM
To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Projects

Hi, Walter. Would it be helpful if we met with you and Patrick {or only with Patrick given your
crazy schedule) to look over possible projects before the NFL folks come to see you? Best, M.



From: Stern, Robert A

Sent: 18 Sep 2015 12:35:06 +0000G

To: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [E]
Cc Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: UC1 Award

Hi,

H turns out that Jeff Cummings is unavailabie for that Thursday afternocn time slot. So, we will be
warking on providing you with the groups” sva:latubty for the following weex.
Bob

From: Bellgowan, Patrick {(NIH/NINDS) [E] [mailto:patrick.frostbellgowan@nih.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 3:04 PM

To: Stern, Rabert A <bobstern@bu.edu>

Cc: Babcock, Debra {NIH/MNINDS} [E] <dbabcock@ninds.nih.gov>

Subject: RE: U01 Award

HE Bon

I'thirk an hour should be sufficient hut we wiil necd to wait until | hear from Dr. Koroshe!z to gt
started,

Thanks
oat

Patrick SF Bellgowar, PhD

Program Director, Rapair ang Plasticity
NIHININDS

301208 1447

pstb@mail.nih.goy

http//www ninds nih.gov/disarders/thi/thi htm

From: Stern, Robert A [maiito:bobstern@bu.edu]
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 11:34 AM
To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) {E]

Subject: RE: U01 Award

Hi,
We are warking on finding slots of time fur the four co-Pls to have a conference cali with vou regarding
milestones, Coule you please gve me a ballpark estimate on how long you cxpect the call to take, -
60 run, 90 men, 120 min, less than 60 min. In adaion, if there are blocks of time over the next week
that you know witi not work for you, please let me know. Thanks very much, {look forward to the call
and to moving forward on th-s exoting project.

Rapirds,
Boh



Fram: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 18 Sep 2015 12:04:46 -D400
To: Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [E};Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Frontline

Just in case you've been watching how FRONTLUNE tracks concussion in football. Here is its igtest
release.

nttp://www pbs.org/webh/pages/frontline/sports/concussion-watch/new-87-deceased-nil-players-test-
positive-for-brain-disease/

Patnck SF Bellgowan, Fr2

Pragram Dircalor, Repair and Plastcity
NIH/NIND S

301-496-1447

pstb@mail.nih.gov

http://www ninds.nih.gov/disorders/thifthi htm



From: Folkerth, Rebecea Dunn,M.D.

Sent: 18 Sep 2015 15:17:22 +G000

To: ‘William Stewart’;Dams-o’connor, Kristen;'Mckee, Ann C';Cairns, Nigel;Dennis
Dickson;Keene, Dirk {cdkeene@uw.edu};Irene Litvan;Perl, Daniel {(daniel.perl @usuhs.edu);Stein,
Thor;Tripodis, Yorghos;Jean Paul Vonsattel,Crary, Jehn;Bieniek, Kevin F.;Alvarez, Victor E;Gordon,
Wayne;Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) {E];Bellgowan, Patrick {NiH/NINDS] [€];Xoroshetz, Walter
(NIH/NINDS) [£]

Subject: RE: Rebecca Folkerth shared "CTE L01 Consensus 9.2acm RF edits.docx” with
you

Probably worth 3 faw sentences.

From: William Stewart [mailto: William. Stewart@glasgow.ac.uk]

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 9:47 AM

To: Dams-o'connor, Kristen, Folkerth, Rebecca Dunn,M.D.; 'Mckee, Ann C'; Cairns, Nigel; Dennis
Dickson; Keene, Dirk (cdkeene@uw.edu); Irene Litvan; Perl, Danicl (daniel peri@usuhs.edu); Stein,
Ther; Tripodis, Yorghos; Jean Paut Vensattel; Crary, John; Bienigk, Kevin F.; Alvarez, Victor E; Gordon,
Wayne; Debra [E] Babcock; Patrick Bellgowan; Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) {E]

Subject: RE: Rebecca Folkerth shared "CTE U01 Cansensus 9.2acm RF edits.docx” with you

Ann

Thanks for bringing this draft together. Quite a task

I made a start on editing and commenting, but to do it justice will require more effort, and | wonder now
whether it is worth highlighting a few recurring observations you might like to look at before | get too

far into it. The part-edited file is at

(b) (4)

Ohservations:

(b) (4)



WS

Dr Willie Stewart
Consultant Neuropathologist
Honerary Clinical Associate Professor

Dept of Neuropathology

Laboratory Medicine Building
Queen Elizabeth University Hospital
Glasgow G51 4TF

+44(0)141 354 (8)9535
hitp:/fwww gla.ac.uk/researchinstitutes/neurosciencepsychology/staff/williamstewart /it tabs=0

----- Original Message-----

From: Dams-¢'connor, Kristen {mailto:kristen.dams-o'connor@mountsinai.org]

Sent: 16 September 2015 21:43

To: Folkerth, Rebecca Dunn,M.D.; "Mckee, Ann C'; Cairns, Nigel; Dennis Dickson; Keene, Dirk
{cdkeene@uw.edu); Irene Litvan; Perl, Daniel (daniel perl@usuhs.edu); Stein, Thor; William Stewart:
Tripodis, Yarghos; Jean Paul Vonsattel; Crary, John; Bieniek, Kevin £.; Alvarez, Victor E; Gordon, Wayne:
Debra [E] Babcock; Patrick Bellgowan; Korashetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) {E)

Subiect: RE: Rebecca Folkerth shared "CTE UQ1 Consensus 9.2acm RF edits.docx” with you

I've added minor cormments and suggestions to the version Rebecca edited. Link to dropbox is below:

(b) (6)

From: Folkerth, Rebecca Dunn,M.D. [RFOLKERTH@PARTNERS.ORG]

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 2:23 PM

To: 'Mckee, Ann C'; Cairns, Nigel; Dennis Oickson; Keene, Dirk {cdkeene@uw.edu); trene Litvan: Perl,
Daniel {dzniei.perl@usuhs.edu); Stein, Thor; William Stewart; Tripodis, Yorghos; Jean Paul Vonsattel:
Crary, John; Bieniek, Kevin F.; Dams-c'connor, Kristen; Alvarez, Victor E; Gordon, Wayne; Debra [E]
Babcock; Patrick Beligowan; Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sutiject: FW: Rebecca Folkerth shared "CTE UOL Consensus 9 2acm RF edits.dock” with you

Hiall -



] i lbut would like to see them, perhaps after Ann incorporates them
and sends the final version around for approva! before it is submitted.

Thanks.

Rebecca

P.S. let me know it you can’t get to Dropbox — | am having trouble with firawall here at hospital so sent
from my other email...

From: Rebecca Folkerth via Drophox [mailto:no-reply@dropbox.com|

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 2:10 PM

To: Folkerth, Rebecca Dunn,M.D.

Subject: Rebecca Folkerth shared "CTE UO1 Consensus 9.2acm RF edits.docx" with you

[bmage removed by sender ]

Rebecca used Dropbox to share z file with you!

© 2G15 Dropbox

The information in this e-mail is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you believe this
e-mail was sent te you in error and the e-mail contains patient information, please contsct the Partpers
Compliance HelpLine at http://www partners.org/complianceline . If the e-mail was sent to you in error
but does not contain patient informatian, piease contact the sender and properly dispose of the e-mail,



From: Beligowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [F]

Sent: 17 Sep 2015 12:55:43 -0400

To: Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS} [E];Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: CTE U01 Milestones

Attachments: Milestanes for STERN UD1.docx

HI Walter and Deb

Attached are an initial suggestion for the Milestones for the CTE UO1 that Deb and | have developed.
Please provide feedback.

Thanks
pat







From: (b) (6)
Sent: 16 Sep 2015 00:04:31 -D700

To: Karoshetz, Waltar INFH/NIND
Subject:

Dr. Koroshetz,

s o :- .-

that I engaged in more one on one devastating head-on
collisions and trauma producing impacts with_

than any cther single individual in their life long
careers, or mine for that matter.

(b) (6)

(b) (6) . especially against on ses in the
country led by two /'\\iI—»f\meric:ansl,?mp| For three
straight years it was an all-out head banging war. 1 had to
show the staff I could dish it out just as much as 1 could take
it. Infact, in my mind, I had to prove [ couid take it to m
it. A determined walk-on has no other option. ﬂ
were equally determined to prove they would not lose the
battle to a “walk-on” on any given play. As a result, we went
nead smacking against each other in every drilt and every
scrimmage play. I earned a football schofarship after just two
years because of the tenacious blows we delivered to each

other on a near daily basis. T earned my right of passage. But,
we all paid a high price.

With the demise oi_ and both death’s showing

signs of CTE, 1 live in fear today as I feel and show so many
signs that a fiving former athlete can show. 1don’t know what
I have or why I feel what I feel, but I live in fear that CTE is
growing inside me,

My once overzealous desire for anything has subsided to a life
of lackluster and lackadaisical lifestyle. That has never been
me. But, my motivaticn to do much of anything has subsided
into a state of some sort of depression.

I'am living in fear now that my condition seems to grow worse

on a monthly basis, [ don’t know if what [ am dealing with has
anything to do with CTE or if there is another reason I feel [ am
declining.



N : < 1 clon't have the

desire to play outside much at all. Yet, | really want to. I want
to run and play with her but 1 feel sidelined and feel awful {
can’'t get up and go.

When 1 read of symptoms of CTE, so many relate to me:
apathy, depression, memory loss (both short term and tong
term), difficulty pltanning and carrying out tasks, weakness,
rigidity, loss of attention and concentration, anxiety, and
cognitive impairment. They all seem to apply to my everyday
life these days and they never used to be part of who I was
prior to my mid-20's.

I started this letter to you on September 8th, but ran out of

steam to keep writing after just thr aragraphs
write for hours at a time. W

(b) (6)

b) (6
[t took me five years to(b) © and my( ) (6) lowed

as I got closer to the end. After just the past 2 and a half
years, my desire to (b) (6) let alone®) (6) anything has
come to a screeching halt. 1 am so concerned with where [ am
going. I believe 1 need help. And I am very interested to see if
any of your state-of-the-art testing can help diagnose my
situation and see of CTE is growing inside my brain.

Please fet me know your thoughts and or any advice you may
wish to give. I am certainly open to your expertise as I feel like
[ am driving on a desolate road. I have not told my wife or my
other family members how I have been feeling so I am
definitely on a solo journey at the moment.

Hope to hear from you.
Regards,
(b) (6)

(b) (6)



Porter, Kevin (NIH/OD) [E]

From: Jeff Miller <Jeff Miller=NFL.com@cmail2.com> on behalf of Jeff Miller
<Jeff.Miller@NFL.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 10:05 AM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: Dr. Betsy Nabel talks health and safety on ABC's "This Week”

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Good morning,

In case you missed the airing of ABC's “This Week" on Sunday, | wanted to share a
segment that examined in detail what the league is doing to make the game safer. The
show interviewed Dr. Betsy Nabel, the NFL's chief health and medical adviser, on the
league’s wide-ranging player health and safety efforts. A link to her interview is

here: hitp://bit.ly/1ih3]Qt

Here are a few highlights:

On the need for more independent head health research:

“The NFL can play a leadership role in understanding the scientific basis for acute and a
chronic brain injury. Is there a protein that's secreted by the brain and into the blood that
indicates injury? How are helmets constructed? Can you use materials that will absorb the

shock of contact a bit better?"

On the standardized concussion protocol — just one of the NFL’s many new safety
measures — which outlines concussion symptoms and asks players to perform
simple cognitive tests to be allowed back in the game:

“We have a standardized checklist that all 32 teams must comply with.”

On the dozens of rule changes that already are making the game safer with more to
come:

“There'll be rule changes regarding equipment, helmets, tackling.”

On a parent’s decision to let their child play football:
“We want our child to have rich life experiences. We want them to engage in activities that

1



have deep values and are character-building. Team sports can play that role. And this is
where the NFL can play a leadership role and have a watershed effect on youth sports.”

Best,

Jeff



: Guskiewicz, Kevin M

Sent: 15 Sep 2015 16:44:59 +0000
To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS} (E]
Subiesrt: Re )

(b) (4

Fust left you a voice message.

Sent from my 1Phone

On Sep 15,2015, at T1:18 AM, Koroshetz, Walter (NHENINDS) [F]

<korashetawl ninds.mh,govs wrote:

(b)

Dear Kevin, (b) (6)
Give a call to my cell if you have a chance. 617 25i

Best.

Walter

From: Kevin Guskiewicz <gus@email.unc.zdus
Date: Thursday, August 20, 2015 at :57 AM
Cc: Michael McCrea <mmccrea@mew.edu>, Bruce Miiler <Bruce Miller@ucsf edu>,
Michael McCrea <mmccrea@mew.edu>

Subject: Re(D) (4)

(4)

Walter,

{5 there a chance that Bruce, Mike, 20 Leould connect with you by phone in the next few
days?

Kevin

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NTH/NINDS) [E] imailto:koroshetzw@ninds, nih.gov)

Sent: Wednesday, Juiy 29, 2015 1:14 PM

To: Guskiewicz, Kevin M; Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Ce: Mike McCrea (mmecrea@maw.edu); Miller, Bruce; Marshali, Steve; Beligowan, Patrick

{NIH/NINDS) [E]; Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]

Suhiect: Re: (b) (4)
(b) (4)

Tharks Kevin. The docurents were perfect. | sen them along to Dr. Betsy Nabel the CMO for
NFL. | plan to make a proposal to our Sept Councit, Sept 8/9.

Best,

Walter

Date: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 at 1:04 PM
To: "Keroshetz, Walter [NIH/NINDS) [£]" <koroshetzw@ninds.nih.gov>, Patrick Bellgowan



From: Walker, Paula (NIH/NINDS} [E]

Sent: 15 Sep 2015 10:37:55 -0400

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) {E];Freire, Maria (FNIR) [T]:1eff Miller@nfl.com
Cc: James, Stephanie (FNIH} [T]:Gray, Felicia (FNIH) [T];Bellgowan, Patrick
(NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Dates for Follow-up Meeting

He: o fveryone:

Walter s available to meet in the next week or so as listed helow. Plese el me krow which da's and
tme works best far you. the mieeting will last for ar bour and will teke place at NI 0 Walter's Gffice.
Acall-m number wil. be providea i you are uazhie to atend inpe-.on.

Septenrher W =400 p.m -5 00 pom,

Sen=mher 17 = P0G am.-12:00 pom.
Sevlenrbor 23 =900 5 m-10:00 3om.
Sercember 30 = 300 8 0y - 10030 80m

Outobier 2 - Arytime Brom 1100 & s 108 prea.

The - you

Paula Walker

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [F]

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 10:29 AM

To: Freire, Maria (FNIH} [T leff Miller@ntl.com

Ce: James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]; Gray, Felicia (FNIH) [T]; Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS} {£]; Walker,
Paula (NIH/NINDS) {E]

Subject: Re: Follow-up

Importance: High

Thanks Maria. Yes Paula would be best contact in my office to set up time.
Walter

From: Maria Freire <fre - Zooe o ov

Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 at 10:10 AM

Ta: "Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E}" <hvr o sowi@ninds.niv oo, Jeff Miller

<iod Miller@ NFLcoms

Ce: "James, Stephanie (FNIH [T]" < nes B0 s, "Gray, Felicia (FNIH) [T]" <frrayis
Subjact: Follow-up

Dear Walter and Jeff,

Thank you both for your flexibility and willingness to work ta achieve a path forward that will benefit
patients and science. To this end, it would be benefictal to find a time in_the next week ar so to meet to
discuss options for projects that achieve this goal. An in-persen meeting would be hest, although it




might be difficult to achieve; a phone conversation is the next best option {but a second-best from my

perspective).

leff, | understand that you would like 1o ask Betsey and perhaps one of two members of your Head,
Neck and Spine Committee to join the discussion. Walter, | know you are looking at possible grants or
topics that would nicely fit the purpose.

Walter, would you like Paula to try to set this up? t have copied Felicia Gray, my Assistant, an this note.
She would be pleased to help coordinate this as well. Please let me know.

Best, Maria



From: Stern, Robert A

Sent: 14 Sep 2015 22:17:25 +0000

To: Koroshetz, Walter [NIH/NINDS} [E]
Subject: RE: U01 Award

Hi Walier,

Checking in, | would love to be ab ¢ to let my co-Pis knew what is pong on when | emadi them to set up
a conference ca s 1o go over milestone:,
Bob

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS} [E] {mailtokoroshetzw@ninds.nib.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:39 PM

To: Stern, Robert A <bobstern@bu.edu>

Subject: RE: UQ1 Award

Hepe to ges things tied up today.

whlter

From: Stern, Robert A [mailie:bobstern@bu.edu)
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:36 PM
To: Koroshetz, Walter (NTH/NINDS) [E]; Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS} {E]

Cc; Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: UOL Award

Thanks Wa tor. 1 would reaily appreciate that. Prior to my getting in touch with the co-Pls to work an
scheduting, itwould be groat to give them a full update.
Bob

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E] [mailto:koroshetzw@ninds.nih.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 12:38 PM
To: Stern, Robert A <bobstern@bu.edu>; Bellgowan, Patrick {(NIH/NINDS) [£]

<patrick frostbellzowan@nih.gov>

Subject: RE; U01 Award

Hi Bob. tetme dotacouple of I's and cross some t's and will then got back to you 1o answer guestions
betow.
Walter

From: Stern, Robert A [maiiio:bobstern@buy.edu]

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 12:30 PM

To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Babcock, Debra (NIH/NIMNDS) [E}, Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: U1 Award

HiPat,
Tha~-w for the update. Greas news that we have the go ahead te discuss Milestones. & will look through

they Rigor puldel nes. Dwill also provide you and Or, Baboock with some times for my three vo-Pls and |

ity



From: Rieff, Heather (NIH/NINDS} {E]

Sent: 14 Sep 2015 08:38.34 -0400

To: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) {E]

Cc; Scott, Paul (NIH/NINDS} [E];Mott, Meghan (NIH/ODJ [E]

Subject; FW: Summary of briefing: Peering into the brain: Public and private investment

in the BRAIN initiative

Walter-
Paul meationed that you we e curtous how this hiiefing weat. See below for 3 summary | sent on
Friday, Had a chance fo chat with Rep. 8lumenzuer’s staffer and the ARZ folks there, so plad ! wont.

Thanks,
Heather

From:; Rieff, Heather {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Friday, Septamber 11, 2015 1;54 PM™

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS} [E]; Adams, Amy (NIM/NINDS) [E]; Ramos, Khara (NIH/NINDS) {E]
Cc: Scott, Paul (NIH/NINDS} [E]; Weong, Ling (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: Summary of briefing: Peering into the brain: Public and private investment in the BRAIN
Initiative

Yesterday ! attended the briefing: Peering into the brain: Public and private investment in the
BRAIN initiative, sponsored by the American Brain Coalition and the Congressional
Neuroscience Caucus. A brief summary is below.

Speakers

Moderator: Robin Elliott; President, Parkinsen’s Disease Foundation; Chair, The American
Brain Coalition

Alan Gilbert, Director of Global Government and NGO Strategy, GFE's healthymagination
Pushkar Joshi, PnD, Director of Strategy & Business Development, inscopix

Jeffrey Borenstein, MD, Fresident & CEO, The Brain & Behavior Research Foundation

Rep. Blumenauer, one of the co-chairs of the Neuroscience Caucus, made a very brief
appearance.

The industry reps talked about how their research programs complement those of the BRAIN
initiative. GE highlighted their partnarships with the NFL and Under Armour to develop
optimized techniques for diagnosing concussion, and neurological disease in general. Mr,
Gilbert also mentioned GE’s collaborations with the Kavli Foundation to convene meetings
tocused on private investment in BRAIN. He talked about the importance of data sharing and a
pilot they have sponsored with Kavli and the Allen Institute on sharing mouse data.

The Inscopix representative gave an overview of the company and their technology, the nVista
minaturized microscope which has allowed imaging of the hrain in action. He stressed how the
company’s goals align with the BRAIN initiative, particularly a new grant program they launched
right after the BRAIN initiative was announcead.



Cr. Bornestein talked about how the Foundation has provided seed funding for researchers
who have gone on to make major advances refevant to the BRAIN initative {e g, Karl Deisseroth,
Helen Mayburg), and the Foundation’s focus on advancing research in mental illness.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Heather

Heather Rieff, Ph.D.

Office of Science Poiicy and Planning

National! Institute of Neurologicol Discrders and Strake {NINDS)
Nationol Institutes of Health/HHS

301-496-9271



From: Isabeile J. Gagnon, Dr.

Sent: 11 Sep 2015 15:23:55 +0000

To: Beflgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Re: InTBIR Meeting 13/14th October
Hi Patrick,

would you happen to have any news as to when the pre-conference call will oceur?
Thanks

Isabelle

isubelle Gagrnon pht PRD

Asctartionfesass

Schoo! of #ryvas and Ocrupatioral Therapy/Pediatrios: BN G University
3653 Prome s ze SirWilliam- Qsfer Montera, O #3a 1Y,

W 514-45K-3400 « 283007
fax. 514 398-8152
fenivede gaprond@mepill ¢a

Climician Scie =t =t

“rauma Programs BMortreal Childzer | Hospinz- BY1.27684
1001 Crecarie, WMoatr=al, Qo M4A 311

B 514-412.4900 %7 3596

Fas 514-41.-2398

From: "Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS] [E]" <patrick frostbellgowar@nih gove

Date: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 at 15:43

'Steve Broglio' <broglio@umich.edu>, "Mclrea, Michael" <mmccerea@mew edu>, ""McAllister,
Thomas W'" <twmcalli@iupui edu», "Haintine, 8rian'' <bhainlinedncaa.org>, Isabelle Gagnon
<isabeile.gagnon8@ megill.ca>, Carotyn Emery <caemery@ucaigary.cax

Ce: "Stephenson, Shundel {NIH/NINDS) [E)" <stephes@od.nih.gov>

Subject: RE: INTBIR Meeting 13/14th October

Hi all

As you all know InTBIR is trying to expand its mission to include sports-related concussion. To do this
we have developed a section of the InTBIR meeting agenda to present and discuss your studies. One
of the primary goais is to hegin to harmonize both your data collection, analyses and possibly include
data sharing amoeng "like" studies. Drs Broglic and Dvorak will be presenting summaries of your
studies and goals { hope) to the InTBIR group in Brussels {Dr. Emery and Gagnon are already InTBIR
studies). We hope that there will be time to discuss overlap and possibilities of collaberation. To
foster this | would like to organize a teleconference, possibly in late September, so that you all will
have a chance te discuss your projects overlap and missions ahead of the meeting.

Socn, Shundel will be sending out a Boodle pol 1o see what time will work for most of you. There is
a huge timezone difference so we will try to accommodate,

Thanks
pat

Patrick SF Beligowan, PhD



Program Director, Repair and Plasticity
NIH/NINDS

301-496-1447

psfDE mai.nih.gov

http //www.ninds.nth.gov/disorders/tbi/thi. htm

----- Original Message---.-

From: Feddermann Nina [maiito:Nina Feddermann@usz.ch]
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 3:00 AM

To: Beligowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: AW: InTBIR Meeting 13/14th October

Dear Patrick,

thanks for tha infarmation, | just wanted to let you know, that 1 did not receive another e-mail
yesterday.

Kind regards, Nina

Or. med. Nina Feddermann-Remont

Oberassistentin
Klinik fiir Neurotogie, UniversitatsSpital Zurich
[Frauenklinikstrasse 26

CH- 8008 Zurich

FIFA Medical Assessment and Research Centre (F-MARC)
Lengghalde 2

CH- 8008 Zurich

Tel.: +41 44 255 4284

(b) (6)

Mobil: =41 78 &



Nina Feddermann@usz.ch

Von: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [E] [patrick frostbellgowan@rih gov)
Gesendet: Montag, 17. August 2015 16:10

An: Feddermann Nina; 'lirt Dvorak’

Betreff: RE: InTBIR Meeting 13/14th October

Hi All,

Sorry for the delay. Later today, { will et you in touch with the NCAA study and some of the
Canadian studies. Hopefully, we can organize a teleconterence before the October meeting where
you can afl discuss yaur projects and think about areas of shared interest and methods for collecting
data that may sitow for simplier collaborations

Best wishes
pat

Patrick SF Beligowan, PhD

Program Director, Repair and Plasticity
MIH/NINDS

3021-496-1447

psfo@mail nih.gay

hitp://www.ninds.nih.gov/discrders/tbi/tbi.htm

-----Qriginat Message--—--

From: Feddermann Nina [ma.to:Ning Feddermarnn@usz.ch|
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 11:39 AM

To: Bellgowan, Patrick [NIH/NINDS) {E]; Jiri Dvorak'
Subject: INTBIR Meeting 13/14th October

Dear Patrick,

thanks again for the kind invitation to your next InTBIR Meeting on 13th/14th of October. | was able
to discuss with Jiri and as afready stated in my previous mail we appreciate to participate and are
very interested i establishing a collaboration and contribute to your program as proposed on your
draft program.

How shall we proceed? Could you send more information with respect to your NCAA project to us,
that we can "peruse” and make proposals of how we could make a contribution to your project or do

you have already a precise project plan?

Tharks ard kind regards, Nina

Dr med. Nina Feddermann Demaont, MD



Neurologist

Department of Neurology, University Hospital Zurich
frauenklinikstrasse 26

CH- 8008 Zurich

FifA Medical Assessment and Research Centre {F-MARC)
Lengghalde 2

CH- 8008 Zurich

Tei: +41 44 255 4254

Mobil: +41 78 69(b) (6)

Von: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [E]} [patrick frostbeligowan@nih gov)
Gesendet: Freitag, 31. juli 2015 20:02

An: liri Dvorak’

Cc: Feddermann Nina

Betreff: RE: Thank you from FNIR!

Hi Jiri and Ning,

Sorry for the lang deiay in communication. On behalf of the intesnational TBt Research Consortium
(InT8IR; http:/fintbir ningov/ } Executive Committee, we like to invite you to attend the 2015 InTRIR
meeting will be hosted by the European Commission and held on 13-14 October 2015 in Brussels.

As you may know InTBIR is an internationai collaboration ameng the EU, USA, Canada, and One Mind
10 bring together T8I research programs in an 2ifort to accelerate the improvement of outcomes. o
date, iInT8IR has sister studies of TRACK-TB! and CENTER-TBI in the US and ELU respectivaly. InTBIR
alse includes several other pediatric and sports-related (mostly from Canada studies), Part of the
missicn of [RTBIR is to harmonize common data elements {measures} use across similar studies. As
we spoke awhite ago, we would like to have FIFA join us along with the NCAA/ DOD study of
collegiate athletes to mare about your concussion studies. | realize this may be challenging with
such a short timeframe but please let me know if you are interested.




) have attached information about the meeting.

Thank You
Pat

Patrick SF 8ellgowan, PhD

Program Director, Repair and Plasticity
NIH/NINDS

301-496-1447

psfb@mail.nih.govemailto psfo@mai .nib.gov>

http://www.ninds.nih.gov/disorders/tbi/thi.htm

From: Jiri Bvorak [mailte.lirt dvoraki@f-marg.com)

Sent: Wednesday, fure 17, 2015 6:05 PM

To: Wolf-Rodda, fuiie (FNIH} [T}

Cc: Nina Feddermann; James, Stephanie {FNIH) [T]; Koroshetz, Walter {NIR/NINDS} [£]; Beligowan,
Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [E)

Subject: Re: Thank you from FNiH!

Dear Julie,
we ook forward

Greetings

Jirt

Prof Jiti Dvorak, MD

FIFA Chief Medical Officer
Chairman F-MARC
Schulthess Clinic Zurich

+41 44 385 7415 Oftice direct
+41 79597 (B)  iFA mobile

rodds@inin.or 2>
Dear Jiri and Ning,

Thank you again for taking the time to speak with me, my FNIH coileagues, and Drs. Walter
Koroshetz and Patrick Beligowan of the NINDS. Everyone appreciated your overview of your



extensive research portfolio in TBI and the opportunity to begin to explore a possible path forward
for scientific collaboration. There is great excitement about the potential for improving
coordination, and NINDS is looking at various ways to introduce you to the Sports and Health
Research Program (SHRP) grantees and collaborators. We will be back in touch within the next few
weeks about next steps,

Best repards,
fulie

Jutie Woli-Rodda

Director of Development

Foundation for the National Institutes of Health

9650 Rockville Pike | Bethesda, MD 20814 [ www faih org<http //fwww frih.org> Direct {301) 402-
6027 | Fux (301)480-2752

From: Wolf-Rodda, Julie {FNIH) [T]

Sent: Manday, June 08, 2015 5:48 PM

To: 'Feddermann Nina'

Ce: Jiri.Dvorak@F-MARC.com<mailto: firl.Dvorak ®F-MARC com>'
Subject: RE: Thank you from FNIRH!

Dear Nina,

Thank you for your quick and encouraging reply! Dates and times that would work for FNIH and
NINDS are below. All are Eastern US times that should be suitable for Zurich as well. flease tet me
know what might work, ar feel free to suggest aliernates if these do not agree with your schedule.
June 10 =7:00 a.m.-8:00 a.m.

June 11 = 8:00 a.m.-8:00 a.m.

June 12 = 8:00 a.m.-9:00 am,

June 30 = 8:00a.m.-9:00 a.m.and 10:00 a.m .-11:00 a.m.

Best regards,
Tulie

Julie Wolf-Rodda

Director of Development

Foundaticon for the National Institutes of Health

9650 Rockville Pike | Bethesda, MD 20814 | www.fnih.orgehtto://www.fnih.org> Direct {301) 402-
6027 | Fax {301 480-2752

————— QOriginal Message-----

From: Feddermann Nina [mailto:Nina.Feddermanni®usz.ch]
Sent: Saturday, June 06, 2015 8:27 AM

To: Wolf-Rodda, Julie (FNIH) [T]

Ce: firi.Dvorak@F-MARC.com<mailta:liri.Dvaraki@ F-MARC com>
Subject: RE: Thank you from FNIH!




Dear Julie,
thanks for your mail and the information. We would appreciate to find opportunities for constructive
collaboration and agree that it would be most efficient te discuss further steps on the phone.

As we have already discussed in Washington currently our primary research area is the diagnostic
and therapeutic manzgement of acute head trauma and post traumatic syndrome, which could be
used as base for further research on discussed long term problems (as CTE}. So we assume, that we
could campiement one another in a very positive way.

When would you be availsble? Could you please send 2-3 dates and time proposals {that would be
suitable with European time zonej?

Wish you a nice weekend.
Thanks & Kind regards from Zurich, Nina

Dr. med. Nina Feddermann-Demont

Department of Neurclogy
University Hospital Zurich
Frauenklinikstrasse 26
CH- 8008 Zurich

FIFA Medical Assessment and Research Centre (F-MARC) Leagghalde 2
CH- 8008 Zurich

Phone: +41 44 255 4294
Mobite: +41 78 6<(D) (6)

{unnamed]

Von: Woli-Rodda, ufie (FNIH} [T] [jwolf-rodda@fnih.cre<maiia:prolf-rodda@fnih.org 2]
Gesendat: Dennerstag, 4. Junt 2015 18:22

An: Feddermann Nina

Cc: liri Dvorak@F-MARC.com<mailto:jirt. bverak @ F-MARC. com>'

Betreff: RE: Thank you from FNIH!

Dear Nina,

1 hape this finds you well. Thanks again for joining us at the March 31 5ports and Health Research
Progrant {SHRP) Stakehelder Board Maeting in Washington, DC. The National Institute of
Neurological Disorders and Stroke (NINDS) has prepared the attachad meeting surmmary, which is
available now on the NINDS



website<hitp://www.ninds.nih gov/rews_and_events/oroceedings/shrp mig summary 03312015,
him=>. i hope you find it valuable,

As you heard at the meeting, SHRP has already funded a number of TBI research grants and NINDS
will spon make a grant award for a longitudinal study of CTE. Additional private-sector support could
strengthen the study in a number of ways and/or serve to fill other research gaps. 1'd love to touch
base with you to hear your thoughts on areas for collaboration and explore how we might work
together to maximize the investments that are being made. 1've taken the liberty of attaching our
current overview of SHRP, including some possible next steps beginning on page 5. Would you have
time for a call in the next few weeks to discuss this? I'll include Drs. Koroshetz and Bellgowan in the
conversation as well. | look forward te talking with you soon.

Thanks again and best regards,

Julie

Julie Woif-Rodda

Director of Development

Faundation for the National Institutes of Health

9650 Rackville Pike | Bethesda, MD 20814 | www fnih.org<hitp://fwww.fnih.org>

Direct (301) 402-6027 | Fax {301) 480-2752



From: Finkelstein, Robert (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 9 Sep 2015 13:03:36 -C400
To: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS| [E]
Subject: RE: CTE RFA

Fthink it will be fine. Hard to predict what they'll say.

From; Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS} [E]

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 11:49 AM
To: Finkelstein, Robert (INIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Re: CTE RFA

Agree,
Walter

Frorn: Robert Finkelstein <FinkelsR@ninds.nih.gov>

Date: Wednesday, September 9, 2015 at 11:47 AM

To: "Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) (E]" <koroshetzw@ninds.nih.gov>, Patrick Bellgowan
<patr ck frosthellgowan@nih.govs>

Ce: Alan Willard <AlanW@n:nds.nih.gov>

Subject: RE: CTE RFA

| think we should ask the pntire

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) {E]

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 11:42 AM

TJo: Finkelsteln, Robert (NIH/NINDS) {E]; Beilgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Cc: Willard, Alan (NIH/NINDS) [E3

Subject: Re: CTE RFA

o (b) (5)
(b) (5)

walter

From: Robert Finkelstein <FinkelsR@ninds.nih.pov>

Date: Wednesday, September 9, 2015 at 11:35 AM

To: "Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS} [€]" <koroshetzw@ninds.nih.gove, Patrick Bellgowan
<patrick.frostbeilgowan@nit.gov>

Ce: Alan Willard <Alar W@ ninds.nih gov>

Subject: RE: CTE RFA




From: Koroshetz, Waiter {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 11:32 AM

To: Finkelstein, Robert (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [E]
Cc: Willard, Alan (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Re: CTE RFA

Walter

Date: Wednesday, September 9, 2015 at 11:26 AM

To: "Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS} {E]" <koroshetzw@ninds.rih pov>, Patrick Bellgowan
<patrick.frostbellsowan&nih govs

Ce: Alan Wiltard <AlarW&nings.nih.gov>

Subject: RE: CTE RFA

Looks guod to me. Just jet me know betarehand (ar at the ta 3-=_

From; Koroshetz, Waiter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 10:55 AM

To: Finkelstein, Robert (NIH/NINDS) [E); Beligowan, Patrick {NIH;NINDS) [E]
Ce: Willard, Alar (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Re: CTE RFA

Can stay with the facts.

Walter

From; Robert Finkelstein <FirnkelsR @ ninds.nih gov>
Date: Wednesday, September 9, 2015 at 10:41 AM

<patrick.frostbeligowan@nih.gov>



Subject: RE: CTE RFA

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 10:33 AM

To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Willard, Alan (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Finkelstein, Robert {NIH/NINCS) [E]

Subject: Re: CTE RFA

Walter



From: Stern, Robert A

Sent: 9 Sep 2015 11:26:06 +0000
To: Karoshetz, Walter [NIH/NINDS) [E]
Suniect: RE: CTE UO1

Hiwwalter,

i hooe the rest of your summer was great, though | would guess that you have peen incredibly busy. |
am writing te chack in about the status of the UOL ane the additional funding. | gather that your
proposal to double the funding is being brought to Councit tomaorrow and Friday? Whichever way
Countcil decides, is the plan to beg:n furding prior te the new fiscal year? Should | expect some news
about how things are moving forward soen after Council? Any information you can provide would be
much apprecatec. My co-Pls and co-investizators ave all eager for news and excited to get our project
under way. Thanks much.

Regards,
Bob

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E] [mailto:koroshetzw@ninds.nih.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 12:12 PM

To: Stern, Robert A <bobstern@bu.edu>

Subject: Re: CTE U01

thanks would be interesting. Ncaa study pondering the follow up issue as well.
W

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 28, 2015, a1 1150 AM, Stern, Robert A <bobstern@bu.edy:> wrote:

Fhiw! Qur proposal does include the three-yzar follow-up for the control group, with the
full in-person evaluzi-on, The group that is not seen for the 3-year f/uis the formoer college
faciball ptayer group. That decision was Lased on two reasens: {1) the primary purpose of
including them was for evaluation of risk determination {i.e, lower exposure to repetitive
hits than the NFL group), so that couid e determining througa the cross-sectional
bazesne; and (2} budpet issues . the cost of bringing them bacicin for the 3-yr {/u was too
expensive, so | was planning on submitting a subsequend grant that would support them
coming in. With that said, { would be delighted to include a teloohone assessment of the
former college plavers. We could also put in an annual toleshone assessment {or web
cesessmient, us ng some of the instruments currently being used in Mike Weiner's Brain
Health Registry} for the ontire cohort so we add to the loncitudinal data. That would not
take much additional work and could be done centrally.

Boh

from: Karoshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [E] [mailto:koroshetzw@ninds.nih.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 11:43 AM




Subject; Re: CTE UQL

We definitely need more money if gaing to fund two. What we do depends on how much
more | can convince Coundil to put out. If zero then we are not going to be able to do two.
Proposal will be to double the funding to do two.

Also think you should think about collecting some longitudinal data from your “control” group

as a comparison- mayhe put into the study a telephone assessment, computer assisted testing?
77

Walter

From: Bob Stern <bgbsten@bu.edy>

Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 at 11:25 AM

To: "Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]" <koroshetzw@ninds nik_gov>
Subject: RE: CTE U1

Thanks. Much clearer. Gne imporlant questins that | know you cannot completely answer
zt this time but here it poce: Is the concept to split the avesble money in Raif {or some
othe- fraction}, similar to Ann and Wayne, such that our project’s hudge: would be
substanitially reduced? Or, are there additional funds being made available to ailow for an
zdditional graup,study but without substantial cuts?

Boh

From: Koroshetz, Waiter {NIH/MNINDS) [E] [mailto koroshetzw@ninds.nih.pov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 11:03 AM

To: Stern, Robert A <bobstern@®bu.edu>

Subject: Re: CTE U012

Sorry may not have been clear. Proposal would be to fund two groups, and integrate the two
studies. Kind of like we did with Ann and Wayne. Might put in oversight group giving advice to
investigators and to NINDS,

NIH ¢ar't talk about grants that are not funded so that’s why can’t get into it til know whether
there will be another group.

Walter

From: Bob Stern <hobstern@bu.edu>

Date: Tuasday, July 28, 2015 at 10:02 AM

To: "Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]” <kgroshetzw @ninds.nih.govs
Ce: Patrick Beligowan <patrick.frostbellgowan@nih.gov>

Subject: RE: CTE UOL

Thanks very much, Walter. | really appreciate your response. [twould be really helpful to
hawe some type of 2impse into what is being plannad [with full understanding that things
are still being worked oul) if fror no other reason than to avoid my embarrassment and



awkwardness wren comeone teils me about other sites; rvestipators geting invoived and
I have noidea. Also, as you can imag ne, with throg other mPis, multipie subcontract Pls,
en:d =30 co-invest:gators, all arxicusly awaiting some news {s ros they alb know that
Council approvad it a couple menths ago), 1 would fove to be able to have a better sen.e of
why there has been a delay. Agan, | know nothing is written in stone at this point arg
there s need for lots of discussion and planning. ! would just really appreciate an infarmal,
confidentia. discussion about what sorme of the thoughts and options are. Please let me
know if you would be okay with a phone call. Thanks again.

Bob

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 9:21 AM

To: Stern, Robert A <bgbstern@bu,edu>

Cc: Beligowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E] <patrick.frostbellgowan@nih.gov>
Subject: Re: CTE UO1

We are committed to funding the project. Once we see how things settle out Pat and | will sit
down with all the players and get into the weeds to make sure we reach our goal of nailing
down the diagnostic criteria— clinical, imaging, other biomarkers. Similar to what we did with
Ann and Wayne.

At that point we may ask you to make some changes to your origingl plan. Not worth talking
ahout it now without knowing the scope of what we will fund,

Best

Walter

Date: Monday, luly 27, 2015 at 1:4_5 Pm

To: "Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [E]" <koroshetzw@ninds.nih.govs
Cc: Patrick Bellgowan <patrick frosthellgowan@nih gov>

Subject: Re: CTE UD1

Is the originally approved project funding at all in jeopardy or questionable at this time? Or is
just the expansion questionable?
Bohb

On Jui 27, 2015, at 1.41 PM, Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E] <koroshetzw@ninds.nib. gov>
wrota:

Thanks Bob. Not rmuch to say at this point, Am planning to go to sept Council
with a plan to expand the study but have no idea how it will turn out,
Council is 5ept 8,9, Will get on the phone soon afterwards.

Best,



Walter

From: "bobstern@bu edy” <bobstern@bu.edu>

Date: Monday, July 27, 2015 at 12:26 PM

Patrick Bellgowan <@_r_:_c_k.frostbeIEgowan@mh_go;:_
Subject: CTE U1

Hi Walter and Pat,

{ apologize for yet another inquiry into the status of the UC1 and timing of
the NoGA. The last | had heard from Pat {10 days ago) was that it would take
at teast a few more weeks, so | was going 10 just wait until 1 hear something
from you. However, | am writing now because since that time | have been
hearing through the “grapevine” some unclear, unspecified talk about
expanding the project to include other sites and investigators. Is there
anything | should know as things move forward? Should we have a phane call
to clarify what may or may not be going on. | lock forward to hearing from
youl,

Regards,
Bob

Robert A. Stern, Ph.D.

Professor of Neurology, Neurosurgery, and Anatomy & Neurobiclogy
Director, Clinical Core, BU Alzheimer's Disease and CTE Center
Bostan University School of Medicine

72 East Concord Street, Robinson 7300
Boston, MA 02118

tel: 617-638-5678
fax: 617-638-5679
email: bobstern@bu.odu

www.bu.edufalzresearch




From: Beligowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 9 Sep 2015 10:07:31 -0400

To: Koroshetz, Walter {NiH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS} [E};Willard, Alan (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Re: CTE RFA

Thanks.

Qr

Maybe the specific question docsn't matter

Thanks
Pat

Patrick SF Bellpowan, PhD
Program Divector

NINDS / NIH
301-494-1447

Patbeltgow v g nibgov

On Sep 9, 2013, at 248 AM. "Koroshetz, Walter (NEH/NINDS) [E]”
<koroshetzwia ninds.nih.gov > wrote;

This looks perfect Pat,



Probably need to distribute written versions of the atfidavit at beginning of closed
session so tolks have time to read i
Hupefully one of the readers summarizes the gist of the affidavit.

Walter

From: Patrick Bellgowan «patrick frostbellgowan@nih.goyv>
Date: Tuesday, September 8, 2015 at 3:37 PM
<AlanW@ninds.nih.gov>

Subject: CTE RFA

Hi Walter and Alan

Attached is a long-ish version of what | could present at Councit. They will have the write-
up so fcould do a shorter summary version if that is more appropriate.

Thanks
Pat.

Patrick SF Beligowar, PhD

Frogram Director, Rera rand Plasucty
NIHININDS

301-A0e-1447

peth@maitnih gov

http://www.ninds.nih.gov/disorders/thiftbi him







Fram: Finkelstein, Robert {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 8 Sep 2015 11:04:25 -0400

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) {E];Willard, Alan {NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: new investigator tatk at council

Attachments: Finkelstein Javits talk.pptx

I'm working on the Javits slides now. Herg's the current dra’t

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 10:27 AM

To: Finkelstein, Robert (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Willard, Alan (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: new investigator talk at council

OK. Great that Anna grasents the data Send me the slides so L can tave a loak. Also the stuff on favits.
Thanks
Walter

From: Finkelstein, Rabert (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2015 3:02 PM

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E); Willard, Alan (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Suhbject: new investigator talk at council

Anna and | have been waorking en this. Since she provided the data, I'm thinking that she should give the
talk. We can always jump in if there are difficult questions. OK? 'l tatk about the Javits and Closed
Session procedures,

Robert Finkelstein

Director, Division of Extramural Research
NINDS

68001 Executive Bhvd., Rm 3307
Bethesda, MD 20892-9531

For Fed Ex, change last line to:
Rockville, MD 20852

Phone: (301) 496-9248
FAX: (301) 402-4370



Future of Javits
Investigator
Award Program

Robert Finkelstein, Ph.D.

Director, Division of Extramural Research

National Institute of Neurological Disorders
and 5troke, NiH

September 10, 2015




What is the Javits Award?

*» Started by NINDS in 1984, in honor of Senator
Jacob Javits (R-N.Y.)

*»* Provides longer term support (7 years) than a
typical RO1 award (4-5 years):

» Four year award

‘ administrative review

» Additional three years

+

** Intended to be highly prestigious and to reduce
grant-writing burden




Javits Award criteria (published)

(http://www.ninds.nih.gov/funding/javits.htm)
“* Record of substantial contributions at the “cutting

edge” of neurological research

*** Leader in the field (e.g., ideas, funding record,
publications, awards)

¢ Expected to continue to be highly productive if
funded for 7 years

** Record of service to NINDS and/or NIH




Javits Nomination and Selection Process

*+ NINDS staff consider entire pool of eligible applications
and propose candidates (Council members can also
nominate)

» Investigators do not apply for Javits awards!

,',

*»* Candidates discussed in detail and final nominees
selected (before Council)

$

+* Council discusses and votes on each candidate




\/
0.0

*
0.0

N
e

Operational criteria (before 2012)

RO1 in question scored 5 percentile or better on first submission
Renewal applications only

Pl has a long history of being funded without needing to revise/resubmit
Expected to continue to be highly productive if funded for 7 years

History of service to community (study section service, organizing
meetings, etc.)

Up to 13 Javits awards/year



# of Javits Awards

i

» Based on eligibility
criteria, 2X disparity
» Discussed findings with

Council {September
2011) _{(,




Modified eligibility criteria (2012)

¢ RO1 scored 8" percentile or better

*¢* Revised applications permitted

% 10 years of continuous NINDS RO1 funding

** Every application in this eligibility zone discussed
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Modified eligibility criteria (2014)

¢ Any RO1 within the payline is eligible (new or renewal)
*» 10 years of continuous NINDS RO1 funding

** Focus is on quality and impact of the investigator,
rather than on rigid eligibility criteria




12 in 26 Javits awards
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NINDS initiates Research Program Award (R35)

' “To provide longer-term support and increased flexibility to
investigators with outstanding records of research achievement”

*
0‘0

Up to $750,000 (direct costs)/year for 8 years

¢
254

Intended to support all NINDS-related research in the Pl’s
laboratory

*%* Goals

* Create a more stable funding environment

* Facilitate longer range, innovative research

* Reduce time spent writing multiple grant applications
* Enhance training environment
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Proposal for Future of the Javits Award

One award per council round

* Increase award length from 7 to 10 years (5 +

5)

Publicize the award, enhance its prestige
Maintain diversity!

What should the criteria be?



From: Mink, Jonathan

Sent: 3 Sep 2015 23:03:52 +0000
To: Finkelstein, Robert (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Cc: Byron's Gmail;RSacco@med.miami.edu; Baker, Kelly (NIH/NINDS) (E];Wells,

Nena {NIH/NINDS) [E];Koroshetz, Walter [NTH/NINDS) [E[;Bellgowan, Patrick {NiH/NINDS} [E};Willard,
Alan (NIH/NINDS) {E];Mott, Meghan {NIH/0D) |E]
Subject: Re: Follow-up

That warks for me,
Jon

On Scp 3. 2015, a1 3:28 PM. Finkclstein, Robert (NIF/NINDS) [E} <Finke bR ninds nil ooy

wrotce:

Thanks, Let’s pencil in temorrow (Fridayj at 5. Walter: 8yron, Raiph, Pat and 1 ¢a» make it
tororrew, waiting o he 3 from ton.

(b) (6)

Toll free call innumtier: ( 437

7121
articipant Access Codf.(b) (6)

Jon, il you can’t miake it than, we'll figure something out. Bab

From: Byron's Gmail {mailto(b) (6)

Sent: Thursday, September us, 2ULS 2114 Pi

To: Finkelstein, Robert (NIH/NINDS) (E]

Cc: Jenathan Mink@urme.rochester.edu; RSaccozmed. miam:.edu; Baker, Kelly
(NIH/NINDS) {E]

Subject: Re: Follow-up

Hi Bob. | am not available today, but | can do either of the other two cali times.
Byron

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 3, 2015, at 10:51 AM, Finkelstein, Robert {NIH/NINDS) {E]
<FinkelsR@ninds.nin.go>» wrote:

Hello again,

This situation keeps evolving and Walter would like to attempt to set up a
last-minute conference call to update you. Please let me know if you can do
it at either 5 PM today (l realize this is unlikely), Sept. 4 at S PM, or Sept. 9 at
5 P,



Thanks for your patience!
Bob

1 e L - e sl M bk v

On Sep 2, 2015, at 2:56 PM, Finkelstein, Robert (NiH/NINDS) (£}
<FinkelsR@ninds.nih.gov> wreote:

Dear Byron, Jenathan, and Ralph,

Bob

Robert Finkelstein

Director, Division of Extramural Research
NINDS

6001 Execulive Blvd., Rm 3307
Bethesda, MD 20892-8531

For Fed Ex, change last line to:



Rockville, MD 20852

Phone: {301} 496-9248
FAX: (301) 402-4370

~REA NS 14-012 pdf=



From: Lyons, Ernest [NiH/NINDS! [E]

Sent: 3 Sep 2015 17.03:23 -0400
To: Willard, Aian {NIR/NINDS) [E];Koroshetz, Wakier (NHH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: conflict of interest guidelines for peer review

56 this is more on the CTE review issue. | haven't seen the report, Fjust heard {from Walter! that SR
found it to be bas <z iy flawless. [s there a written report that could be sharea? — just curious. -Erpie

From: Willard, Alan (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 4:58 PM

To: Lyons, Ernest (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Koroshetz, Walter {NEH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: conflict of interest guidelines far peer review

fone of us who have searched the literature have found any co-authoted eesearch articles. Manley may
be confusing reviews or meeting reports with research publications.

Did CSR weigh in on that issue? | have not seen or heard their report.
Alan

From: Lyons, Ernest {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 2:27 PM

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [£]; Willard, Alan (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: cenflict of interest guidelines far peer review

I think he is sav. 17 there were co-authored publications that shoutd have been considered COf's, Agrees,
i would heip 1o know what he is referring to specifically. F'miin the same boat — na idea what this s
about hut hagpy to weigh in anyway.. &

From: Kcroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 1:43 PM

To: Willard, Alan (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Lyons, Ernest (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: FW. conflict of interest guidelines for peer review

Doesn’t say which people or which publications but we are sure that no conflicts on research papers? Or
should | ask him to clarify?
walter

From: Mitchel Berger <Mitchel Berger@ucst.edus>
Date: Wednesday, September 2, 2015 at 10:G1 AM

Subject: RE: conflict of interest guidelines for peer review

According to what vou sent me the 4 individuals should not have heen allowed to review the application,
L.e section 2, since "within the past three years, the reviewer has been a collabarater..." These 4 people
were in corflict based on this criteria and never should have been allowed to review this grant
application. I think the Council should hear this explanation and be told whether they were allowed to



vote on the final score. If they voted on the final score then according to this document you list below,
they were in conflict. Those publications were not "nen research publictions”. Respectfully, mitch berger

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E] [koroshetzw@ninds.nih.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 6:08 PM

To: Berger, Mitche! 5.

Cc: Ellenbogen, Richard (rqe@neyrosurgery washington.edu); 'Lonser, Russell’
Subject: conflict of interest guidelines for peer review

Dear Mitch,
As mentioned the conflict of interest guidelines for peer raview can be found at

Long version at http://grants.nib.gov/grants/peer/COI Information. pdf

Nate that it is not a conflict of interest if “The reviewer co-aulhored a review article, position paper,
professional group or conference report with the BPD/P!L one of multiple
PDs/Pls, or an individual listed on the application as participating with either a major or minor role

Bes: wishes,
Walter

Walter Koroshet:, MO
Diractor, Nationa! Institute of Keurological Disorders and Stroke

Son of Health



From: Finkelstein, Robert (NiH/NINDS) {£]

Sent: 3 Sep 2015 11:22:31 -0400

To: Beltgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [C};Wiliard, Alarn (NIH/NINDS) [E].Koroshetz,
Walter (NIH/NINDS) [€]

Subject: Important

Patrick, | agree 100% with what you've said below. {Note thai I've removed your heade-). | think that

Having sa:d this, Walter knows far more about this than | do and its cleasdly his czli. 1 will do whatouer
you think s best. Need to know quickly whather we should arrange the are-call (we have a few
petential times),

Boh

From: Baligowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 5;29 PM

To: Finkelstein, Robert (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Willard, Alan (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Koroshetz, Walter
(NLH/NINDS) [E}

Subject: More thougnts re: CTE LiC1s

Hi Walter, Alan, and Bob,

Vjust finished reading the affigavit from Dr. Stern. Or. Stern seems to be arguing that a singie symptom
domain [cognitive) shenldn’t be used to assess disability related to CYE. Though paychiatric symptoms
associated with mild TE! and CTE are still a bit controversial, the contreve sy maostly revalves around
whether the symproms have a poyehosomatic or neuropatholozical arig . Dr. Starn is simply
expressing his opinien that CTE ciudes psyenidiric symptoms wihvch | find difficuft to link to
confirmation bias. In fac:, | might suggest that this tostimony could bo used to srizue against him ha

ying
contirmation bia<(R) (9) hz<(b) (5) (a discuszion
peint that is prominent in the summary statementt. (B) (5)

(b) (5) whereas Dr. Stern equaily emphasizes cogaition and psychiatric symptoms

climinating a bias against psychietric symptoms being a key Giagrostics anc prognostic indicator

The more | think shout this, the more strang v @ belicve that NINDS should just stick ta the plan of

(b) (3)



After speaking with Alan it sems thatinduding tne report about the rovivw of this RFA i5 2 bit strangs
as no Pis asked it to be done.

Thanks for warking this through with me,
Pat

Patrick SF Bellgraan, PhD

Program Director, Repair and Plas o oy
NIFNINDS

301-4573-1447

psfu@mail .nih.gov

http:/fwww.ninds, nih.gov/disorders/thiftbi hta

From: Finkelstein, Rabert (NIH/NINDS) {E]
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 2:39 PM
To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: CTE UD1s

Pat, Alan is going to stop by to discuss this with you. FYI, if we do have a call, Kelly will be the person to
etitup. Bob

From: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 12:43 PM

To: Finkelstein, Robert (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Willard, Alan (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Owens, David (NIH/NINDS)
(€]

Cc: Korpshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS} [E]

Subject: CTE U0ls

Ri Alan, Dave and Bob,

After discussion with Walter, | think that { will be proposing t
_to insure balanced scientific perspec 55 DT deveioping

diapnostic and prognostic criteria for the disease course of CTE. As was mentioned in the Pre-Council
0 Plus, | think it




i this makes sense to you, I'll put together these documents in a folder and try to arrange a TC with
these three Council Members,

Thanks
Pat

Patrick SF Bellgowan, PhD

Progeam Direclor, Repar and Plasticity
MNIFENING S

3CT-496- 1447

psfbé@@mail nih gov

http://www ninds. nih gov/disorders/thi/thi. htm




From: Folkerth, Rebecca Dunn, M.D,

Sent: 2 Sep 2015 16:46:23 410000

To: ‘Mckee, Ann C';Cairns, Nigel;Dennis Dickson;Keene, Dirk
{cdkeene@uw eduklrene Litvan;Perl, Daniel {daniel.perl@usuhs.edu);Stein, Thor;William
Stewart; Tripodis, Yorghos:lean Paul Vonsattel;lohn Crary;Bieniek, Kevin F_;Dams-o'connor,
Kristen;Alvarez, Victor E;Gordon, Wayne;Babcock, Debra [NIH/NINDS} [E);Bellgowan, Patrick
{NIH/NINDS) [E]:Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS] {E]

Subject: RE: Manuscript on First NINDS/NIBIB Consensus Meeting to Evaluate
Neuropathological Criteria for the Diagnosis of CTE

50 exciling” Thanks, Ann — | am really locking forward to seeing this. Rebecea

From: Mckee, Ann C [mailto:amckee@bu.edu)

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 11:30 AM

To: Cairns, Nigel; Dennis Dickson; Folkerth, Rebecca Dunn,M.D.; Keene, Dirk {cdkeene@uw.edu); Irene
Litvan; Perl, Daniel (daniel. perl@usuhs.edu); Stein, Thor; William Stewart; Tripodis, Yorghos; Jean Paul
Vonsattel; John Crary; Bieniek, Kevin £.; Dams-c'conner, Kristen; Alvarez, Vicior E; Gordon, Wayne;
Debra [E] Babcock; Patrick Bellgowan; Koroshetz, Watter (NIH/NINDS} [£)

Subject: Manuscript on First NINDS/NIBIB Consensus Meeting to Evaluate Neuropathological Criteria
for the Diagnosis of CTE

All

[ wiall be inviting you to a dropbox today containing the draft manuscript “The First
NINDS/NIBIB Consensus Meeting to Evaluate Neuropathological Criteria for the
Diagnosis of Chronic Traumatic Encephalopathy”. Please click on the link to download the
manuscript. I embedded the figures and the tables in the dratt 1o make it easicr to review as a
single document, however. if vou would prefer to receive the tables. figures and draft separately,
please let me know.

[am hoping to hear back from all of you in 2 weeks, 1.c. by September 16th, with your edits. The
editor of Acta Neuropathologica, Werner Paulus, is eager to publish the consensus paper soon.
Thank you all in advance lor your help.

Ann

The information in this e-mail is intended only for the person to whom it is
addressed, 1f you believe this e-mail was sent to you m crror and the e-mail
contains paticnt information, please contact the Partners Compliance HelpLine at
hitpsrwww . pariners.org/complianceline | [f the c-mail was sent to vou in error
but does not contain patient intormation. please contuct the sender and properly
dispose of the e-mail.



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ann via Dropbox

2 Sep 2015 15:45:03 +2000

Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Ann McKee shared "CTE UL Consensus 9.2acm.docx” with yau

From &nn;

",

This is the iink to the draft manuscrint "The First NINDS/NIBIE Consensus
Meeting to bvaluate Neuropathologicel Criteria for the Diagnosis of
Chromic Trauvmatic Encephalopathy” Please click an the link to download
the manuscript.

THE PasswORD 150) (6)

lembedded the figures and the tables in the dra® to make 1t sasier to
revigw as 3 single dotument, however, if you would prefer to receive the

tables, figuras and draft separately. please let me krow.

Tam hoping to hear back fron al! of you in 2 weeks 1.2 by September
16th, with your edits. The editor of Acta Neuropathologica, Werner
Paulus, is eager to publish the corsensus gaper soon, Thank you all in

advance for your help,

Ann”

tAnn shared these files using Drophex. Enjoy!



From; Mott, Meghan {NIH/OD} [£]

Sent: 2 S5ep 2015 09:103:21 -0400

To: Koroshetz, Walter {(NIH/NINDS) [E];Willard, Alan (NIH/NINDS)
(El;Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) {E)

Subject: Sony pictures/Concussion

Interesting developments, good to know in preparation for Council. Quete is from Jeff Miller.
Good luck!!

htp:/fwww.nytimes.com/2015/09/02/sports/foothall/makers-of sonys-concussion-film-tried 1o
avoid-angering-nfl-emails-show himl?hp&action=click& pgtype =Homepage & mod ale=first-column-




From: Ellenbogen, Richard

Sent: 2 Sep 2015 03:00:39 +00O0

To: Koroshetz, walter {NIH/MNINDS) |E]

Ce: Berger, Mitchel & (Mitchel Berger@uesf edu);Lonser, Russel]
Subject: Re: canflict af interest guidelines 1or peer review

Walter:

Thanks for thatinsight. Howesor 1 soukd rospecttulla cok ot ibere s ooncredogical surgeon on
council any mare that they alse fuak st e stads sorv cinctulle fust be rore € oaecil fooks at it or vourgot a
second review from s unbuscd chitncunt dormge THRE reseic amn <oy disappoied that there wies ondy
one TBI clinivian on the rosiow siudy sevtion alwer vomr vory well nm S conterenc e owhick 50
wterestad clasictans showad up wndl L an sees coneemed that we wre st 1o spendd o ot ot money on a
grantin which the PUolearty sted e ks the ams e and Bas pot nambancd an opon mitnd shout the
seience. Thisan athidave We e duamied woget o b ccd ansaer. i my opien fron o eay Hving in
this TBEworld cveey s L0 Lo toash the NFY o pimee mase money 1o the PRI Y necd o reassure them
that the review wan G aesd oot bscd whiech s hoss g appears by the sl oa Thonls

respectiully och

O b 2005 e seoX 8 bedcashicrs Wadter tNITENIND S | saror

Plear Ntch,

A nontaoned the contlicr ab retcrost suedelittes Fon e oy ese can be Lo

Long versnom nt gy aranss b goss graes oo 80 miatnees it

Nty Bt O ot sen bt obmtgrest of T The sevower eevauthored ooy iesitacle, position paper.
protossenal greup ot cowdecios report st the PO PE cne of mialieple

Y Pl e i sachivwdoal e cgel ar i apphicaten as paghy I tlr crther a wstjor o0 M tele
Wy rwinbies,

Mool

Walter keowasticis, MDD
Dircctorn, Natweal frionoee of Newologwal Duorders and Sireke

<imagedit pos -

Privileged, confidential or patentdenoliable talatmammen mas be conamad i ihis message. This
informistion is meanl undy Tor e use ot e wnended reomenis B sen are ol intended recipient, orit
the message has been addressed voycueenon do st reed disclose repoduce, distribute, dissamimte or
otherwise use this transmission. hedoed please sandy e cemder Byoeply eomrail and dien desiroy all
copics of the message snd any attadnnoent,



From: Finkelstein, Robert {NIH/NINDS) [£]

Sent: 1Sep 2015 15:43:17 -0400

To: Koroshetz, Walter {INIH/NINDS) [F]

Cc: willard, Alan (NIH/NINDS} [E];Mott, Meghan (NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: FW: Impartant Council matter

Thasnks, this is much more comprenensiala, Wil try to got it ous tocday.

From: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [E)

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 6:47 PM

To: Finkelstein, Robert (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Willard, Alan (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Cc: Mctt, Meghan (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: RE: Important Council matter

OK~alsa made other changes to koep more objective and avaid misperception,

Reworded to state that

Waiter

From: Finkelstein, Robert (NIH/NINDS) {E}

Sent: Manday, August 31, 2015 5:34 PM

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Willard, Alen (NIH/NINDS) [F]
Cc: Moft, Meghan (NIH/OD) [F]

Subject: Important Council matter

We need to send the NFLselare: stuff to the 3 Council mambers. Loonking at the write-up {pasted in
below), Ithnk yeu need to add a sertenca or two towards the bepinnin erhaps after tie §
sentence} exalaining

don't explzin this up front,







Fram: Willard, Afan {NIH/NINDS3) [E}

Sent: 1 Sep 2015 16:59:22 -0400

To: Finkelstein, Rubert (NIH/NINDS) [Ei;Karoshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Cc: Mott, Meghan (NIH/CD) [E}

Subject: RE: Very strange

{here are several peasie from MGH on th (b) (5) wplication, so | thm.’»(b) () ir canflict!

From: Finkelstein, Robert (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 4:41 PM

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) {E]; Willard, Alan (NIH/NINDS) [F]
Cc: Mots, Meghan (NIH/OD) ‘E]

Subject: Very strange

Thas is vary weird. We haven't sent anything +(b) (5) range that he's laoking at tne(P) ()
application, ..

From: Baker, Kelly (NIH/NINDS) {E]

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 9:56 AM
To: Finkelstein, Rabert (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: You might find this interesting...

You haven’t sent anything out about the(b) (®) FAfapplications review yet to Council
members, correct? Dr. Chiocca seems to be on top of it and has been searching for the information in
the ECB already. | thought you might find this intercsting... (but maybe you do not?1} 1]



Kelly Baker

Committee Management Officer

Division of Extramural Research

NINDS/NIK

€001 Executive Blud,, Suite 3309, MSC 9531
Rockyille, MD 20892-9531

Fhone: 301-496-06496

Fax: 3C1-402-4370



From: Mott, Meghan [NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: 1 5ep 2015 11;27:44 -0400

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) |€]:Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS)
[EL;Willard, Alan (NIH/NINDS) [F)

Subject: FYl concussion

Ly case you haven't seen it vel:




From: Mott, Meghan (N/H/OD) [E]

Sent: 1 Sep 2015 09:09:05 -0400

To: Koroshetz, Walter [NIM/NINDS) [€];finkelstein, Robert (NIH/NINDS) {E];Willard,
Alan (NIH/NINDS) [F]

Subject: RE: Important Council matter

Atew nit-picky edits in red below. Feel free to tase them or leave them!

From: Koroshetz, Waiter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 6:47 PM

To: Finkelstein, Robert (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Willard, Alan (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Cc¢: Mott, Meghan (NIH/CD) [E]

Subject: RE: Important Council matter

OK~alsp mads otacr changes to keep more obijective and avoid misperception.

feworded to state tha

Walter

From: Finkelstein, Robert {(NTH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 5:34 PM

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [£]; Willard, Alan (NIH/NINDS} [£]
Cc: Mott, Meghan (NIH/OD) [£]

Subject: Important Councit matter

We need to send the NfL-relatad stufi to the 3 Council members. Leoding ot the write-up {pasted in
below), | think you need to add a sentence or two towards the beginning (pa-haps after the first
sentenced explaining tha

nig s aluaed o turther down, but will be contusing YOou

don't explaa this up front.







From: Frushour, Ken (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 5:53 PM

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: Extramural Ralance --currently _
It make Council Stides with all this info..i just haven't had time to pull this all together

Sorry,
Ken

From: Frushour, Ken (NIH/NINDS) [E}

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 5:43 PM
To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: Extramural Balance---currently

Damn

Ken

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 5:27 PM

To: Frushour, Ken (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: Extramural Balence---currently

Thanks Ken.




walter

From: Frushour, Ken {NIH/NINDS} [E]

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 5:06 PM

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Willard, Alan (NIH/NINDS) (E]; Finkelstein, Robert {NIH/NINDS) [E]; Owens,
David (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Ly, Quynh (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Lam, Christine (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Mott, Meghan (NIH/OD) [E]; Tayler, Anna
(NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Extrarmural Ba!ance---currently_

Importance: High
Hi Guys,
Below is what we are currently planning for extramural budget closecut. You guys can see from below that we have

included everything which has been discussed at all pre-Council meetings. There are still some estimates on this
breakout:




From: Lyons. Ernest (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 4:19 PM

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [F]
Subject: FW: Help with a CTE Review end of April?

or my own assassment. -Ernie

From: Rajaram, Shantadurga {NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 3:52 PM

To: Lyons, Ernest {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: FW: Help with a CTE Raview end of April?

Ernie,

ALl reviewers were given aceess to the fist of kev nersannel at the time of recriiitment

(b) (3), (b) (6)

Shanta

Sent: VWednesday, Marc ;2 45 P

To: Rajaram, Shantadurga (NIR/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: Help with a CTE Review end of April?

Shanta,

| can do this.

(b) (6)

larmon a committee with yut there is no financial relationship

Avzilable dates
4420 8z-noon
4/22 noon-5p
4424/ 9a-4p
A4/28/Se-5n
4/29 11:30a-5p
4/30 2:30p-6p
5/111a-4p



(b
()

From: Rajaram, Shantadurga (NIH/NINDS} (E] [mailto:rajarams@ninds nih.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 11:23 AM

To:

Subject: Help with a Clt Review eng af April?

tmportance: High

| am writing from the scientific review branch of NINDS to ask for your help with the review of applications received in
response to RFA-NS-14-012 to Detect, Define and Measure the Progression of Chronic Traumatic Encephalopathy
(CTE). {n 2013, you heiped review the original program, this builds upon and your continued input would be very
vofuable to us.

This initiative aims to support a multicenter and multidisciplinary longitudinal study of individuals with a "possible”
diagnosis of CTE using brain imaging and other fluid biomarkers, along with appropriate contral groups. The goal is
to obtain and use longitudinal data, such as MR! and PET imaging, cognitive and behavioral assessments, and CSF or
blood for genomic and proteemic analysis, to increase knowledge concerning the neurological mechanisms of CTE
as it evolves over a 3 - 5 year period and enable the development of consensus, evidence-based criteria for clinical
diagnosis.

) 01 applications received in response to this initiative have been assigned to a special emphasis pa nel ZNS1 SRB
G(01) and that would be the maximum number of your assignments {most likely fewer}. We hope to accompiish this
review via a 4 hour teleconference between April 20™ and May 1,

The list of involved key persannel on these applications is attached to this email. Please go over it carefully and identify
any conflicts personal, prefessional or financiai that may put you in canflict to review any of these applications.

If there are no significant conflicts, and you are able to help with this review, please let me know at your earfiest
possible convenience. In your response, please clearly indicate your availability for a 4 hour window cn as many dates as
possible between April 207 and May 1% 2015.

If simply impossibie for you, | would aiso appreciate suggestions of other domestic and any international experts with
similar expertise who might make thoughtful reviewers for this panel.

With sincere thanks and kind regards,
Shanta

Shanta Rajaram, PA.D

Scientific Review Branch
NINDS
6001 Exccutive Blvd., Ste 3208, MSC 9329
Bethesda, MD 20892-9329
(for courier delicery, use Rockville, MD 20852.)

Phone: 301-435-6033
Fax: 301-402-0182

Fmail: rajarams@mail.nih.gov




From: Bellgowar, Patrick (NIH/NINDS; [E]
Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2015 3:07 PV
To: Karoshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) {E]
Subject: Fwd: Council issue
Hi Walter
b)4); (b)(6
Please see Bob F's question below. | had assumed we were proposing to func( 4); (B)(6) ut defer to you,
Thanks
Pat

Patrick SF Bellgowan, PhD
Program Director
NINDS / NIH
301-496-1447
Pat.bellgowan@nih,gov

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Finkelstein, Robert (NIH/NINDS) [E]" <FinkelsR@ninds.nih.gov>

Date: August 22, 2015 a1 9:23:00 AM EDT

To: "Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [E)" <patrick.frostbellgowan@nih.gov>

Cc: "Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS} [E]" <koroshetzw@ninds.nih.gov>, "Willard, Alan (NIH/NINDS) [E]"
<AlanW@ninds.nih.gov>, "Baker, Kelly {(NiH/NINDS}) [E]" <bakerke@ninds.nih.gov>

Subject: Re: Council issue

This is a good start Pat and | think there are some tweaks we can make to make it better (I'll send you
mvyv Prits when | return nn mondavl The eritical nactinn thaiiah ic mihnthar tam Ginmd 44 NDARNCT

(6) (5) .

you want 1o consider the latter course, you'd simply explain the pros and cons and ask them what they
think. Perhaps you and Walter can make a decision about this and we can send out on monday. Bob

On Aug 21, 2015, at 2:55 PM, Bellgowzn, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E] <patrick.frostbellgowan@nih.gov>
wrote:

Hi Bob

Attached is the statement/pranaesal to Council regarding the CTE UQ1. Walter and Alan
have both read and commented on this version.

Thanks
Pat

Patrick SF Bellgowan, PhD
Program Cirector, Repair and Piasticity
NIH/NINDS



301.496-1447
psfb@mail.nih.gov

http://www,ninds.nih.gov/disorders/thi/tbihtm

From; Finkelstein, Robert (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 5:29 PM

To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Willard, Alan (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Baker, Kelly
(NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Re: Council issue

Sounds good

On Aug 20, 2015, at 4:23 PM, Ballgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS] [£]
<patrick.frostbelisowan@nih.gov> wrote:

What about Byron Ford, Jonathan Mink, Ralph Sacco?

I'll get you the paragraph tomorrow but I'd like to bounce it off Walter
and Alan

Thanks
pat

Patrick SF Bellgowan, PhD

Program Director, Repair and Plasticity
NIH/NINDS

301-496-1447

psfb@mail.nih.gov

http://www.ninds.nih gov/disorders/thi/tbi.htm

From: Finkelstein, Robert (NIH/NINDS) (E]

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 9:38 AM

To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Koroshelz, Walter (NIH/NINDS)
(E]; Wiliard, Alen {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Baker, Kelly (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: RE: Council issue

(b) (5)

Let us know ASAP which Council members you want me tq send this
too. Maybe we should send it to 3 since sametimes they don't all
rospond.

From: Beligowan, Patrick (NTH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 3:31 PM

To: Finkelstein, Robert (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Koroshetz, Walter
{NIH/NINDS) [E]; Willard, Alan {NIH/NINDS) [E]

2



Cc: Baker, Kelly (NIH/NINDS) [F]
Subject: RE: Council issue

Bob

From: Baker, Kelly (NIH/NINDS) [E}

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 11:07 AM

To: Finkelstein, Robert (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [F)
Subject: FNIH/NFL/NINDS Request from Council

Hi Bob,

Who are we going to send this information to? What is the RFA number
and the applications that we are talking about? | don’t have any of the
details for this.

Thanks,
Kelly ;)

Kelly Baker

Committee Management Officer

Division of Extramural Research
NINDS/NIH

€001 Executive Blvd., Suite 3309, MSC 9531
Rockville, MD 20892-9531

Phone: 301-496-6496G

Fax: 301-402-4370



<(CTE Living U0 revisited.2015.09.docx



From: Miller, Bruce

Sent: 21 Aug 2015 18:25:53 +0000
To: Beligowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [E]
Cc: Miller, Bruce
(b)§||2?=ﬂ- Ra- K16 o o . Sosforenep Call RE(b) (4)
Thx

Bruce L, Miller, MD
AW, und Mary Margaret Clausen Distinguished Professor of Neurology
Director, Memory and Aging Center

University of California, San Francisco

675 Nelson Rising Lane, Suite 190 San Francisce, CA 94158
tel: AIS470.8591 | fux: 415.476,5573
bmilleri@niemory.ucstedu

@

Assistant: Leslic Goss — [goss @ mamoeny.ticstedy

o T —

nn.mmv nestedu | facchook. comiuestmemoryandaging | witter.com/UCSFmae ¢ youtube comiu
esimemeorvandaging

On Aug 21, 2015 a1 11:23 AM. Bellgowan, Patrick (NTH/NINDS ) E]
<patrick. frosthellgowan « nik.zos = wrote:

Hi Bruce

warihyee s 1 8TT ¢ _'-
Wl zn\()e) N )35,

Passcode:

Patrick SF Beligowan, Phid

Program Direztor, Repair and Plasticity
NIHNINDS

3014961447

pstb@maif nih.gov

hitp://www . ninds nih_gov/disorders/ibiftbi.htm

Sent: Fnday, Augqust 21, 2015 2: 14 PM
To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Cc: Guskiewicz, Kevin M; Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Miller, Bruce: Mike McCrea



{mmccrea mew.edu) (b) (4)

Cuhioectr Do K185 nm  Canfaraneca all DE

(b) (4)

(Can we get a call in conterence number

Brace L. Miller, MD
AW and Mary Margaret Clausen Distinguished Protessor of Neuralogy
Director. Memory and Aging Center

University ot California, Sun Francisce

073 Nelson Kasing Lane, Suie 1940 San Francisco, CA 94138
tel: 415 476,359 | fax; 415 476 8373

buillerie: menzory.ues fedu

;

Axsistant: Leshe Goss -- [eoss ¢ memiory.uestiedu

=

utuhe.convucstmenmon andasing

On Aug 21,2015, 2t 8:42 AM. Koroghetz, Walter (NITENINDS) [E]

“koroshetzwier ninds nih.oovs> wrote:

Fram: Koroshetz, Walter (NIEUNINDS) [E]

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2015 9:20 AM

To: ‘Guskiewicz, Kevin M’

Ce: Bellgowan, Patnick (NTH/NINDS) [E]. Walker. Paula
{NTHANINDS) TE]

Ciilviact: RT

(b) (4)

Sure. [ec’ed Ms. Paula Walker who controls my schedule. And Pat
Bellgowan
waller

From: Gusktewicr, Kevin M [mailto;gus ¢ cinailunc.edu]

Sent: Thursday. August 20, 2015 6:38 AM

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NTH/NINDS) [E]

Ce: Mike MeCrea (gnneeres a mew.edusimailio:mmeereaizamew.edu:
Mitler, Bruce: Mike MceCrea

(immecreagmew. edusmailto: mmecrenta mew.edu-)

Subject. RE (D) (4)

(b) (4)




Walter.

Is there a chance that Bruece, Mike, and I coutd connect with you by
phone in the next fow days?

Kevin

From: Koroshetr, Walter (NHENINDS) | Fi

[mailto:koroshetsw e ninds.nihoos |

Sent: Wednesday, July 29,2015 1:14 PM

To: Guskiewsez, Kevin M; Belleowan., Patnick (NHT/NINDS) [E]

Ce: Mike MceCrea (mmeerea ¢ moew.edu<mailtozmimncereate mew.cdn>);
Miller. Bruce; Marshall. Steve: Bellgowan, Patrick (NTHANINDS) [E]:
Freire, Marta (ENTHY [T

Subjuet: Re(0) (4)

(b) (4)

Thanks Kevin, The documents were perfect. [ sen them along to Dr.
Betsy Nabel the CMO for NFL. 1 plan to make a proposal to our Sept
Council, Sept 89,

Best,

Walter

From: Kevin Guskiewiez

<gusteeeniilunc.edumailto;pus ¢ emaslunc.edu ~>

Date: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 at [:04 PM

To: "Kaoroshetz, Walter (NITININDS) [E]"

skoroshezw o ninds.nih, gov2mailto:keroshetaw: ninds. nib.zoy -,
Pairick Bellgowan

~Ddtrlck Srostbeilzowan ¢ nih, cov<maibhio:patrick frostbellcow i ¢ nih.g

Gy

Ce: Michucl McCrea

<puecred s mew . cdi-mailltoimmecren ' mew edus = Bruce Mitler
<Bryce Mitler g ucst, Ldll smailtoBroce NiHerw ugst uiu\ Steve

E/Lfrs_h“lu « gl(b) (4)u/ RO TR T T ROV VRS PEER
(b) (4)

Hi Walter,

1 am back from vacation, and happy to discuss the document we sent
and next steps if it would be helplul. Twant to be sure that what we
have produced for you is what is needed art this point.

Thanks,

Kevin

From: Koroshetz, Walier (NTHANINDS) [E]
[mailte:korashetzw i ninds.nilgov]




Sent: Monday, July 20, 2613 £:18 PM

To: Guskiewicz, Kevin M; Bellgowan. Patrick (NITI'NINDS} E]

Ce: Mike MceCrea (nunecrea ¢ mew.edus mailto:mmecreaie mcw cdu):
Miller, Bruce: Marshall. Steve

Subicct: RF,(b) @)
(b) (4)

Thanks guys this js very helpful.
Best wishes,
Walrer

From: Guskiewicr, Kevin M [mailte:gus « email une cdu|

Sent: Monday, Fuly 20, 2015 3:17 PM

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIHNINDS) [E]; Bellgowan. Patrick
(NIH/NINDS) [£]

Ce: Mike MeCrea (nmuneeres s mew .edu<mailiommmerea aanew.cdu™);
Miller, Bruce: Marshall. Steve: Guskiewicz, Kevin M

Sihieet:

Dear Walter,
Thimatore aviveaisn v vrrsnae a3 et 0o bTas el i e (b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4) As per your request from our phone conversation on
July 10th, { have attached a cover letter and response to our summary
statement. [ have also copied Pat Bellzowan, who assisted us to better
understand some of the reviewers” guestions/concerns. Thanks Pat,

Co-PI's Bruce Milker and Mike McCrea, as well as several members of
our rescarch team, assisted m responding to the summary statement,

Plcase confinm that you have recetved this, and ler us know if you have
addinenal questions or need anything more rom us at this time, We
ook forward to hearing from you sool.

Many thunks.
Kevin

Revin Guskiewicz, PRD. ATC

Kuenan Distinguished Professor, Exercise and Sport Science
Senior Associate Dean, Natural Sciences

University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill



From: Miller, Jeff

Sent: 20 Aug 2015 19:58:07 +0000

To: Walker, Paula [NIH/NINDS) [Ei

Ce: Freire, Maria {FNIH] [T);Gray, Felicia (FNIH) [T]:iames, Stephanie {FMNIH]
[T];Beilgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [E];Mott, Meghan (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject; Re: Fallow up discussion

Attachments: image001.png, image00l.png

Can we hoid nconto t or 1:307 Thanks

wrole:

Hetlo Everyone:

On ALge. 27" Dr. Koros~et has a conflict from 1100 a.m. 1200 pam. butis aws «ble for

coelatr me frome L2200 o m 400 pm

Please let know your availalility for thes time frame,

Thank you.

Atk Wlker

From: Miller, Jeff [maits 207 M er £ A FL 2977
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 3:35 PM

To: Walker, Paula (NIH/NINDS) {E]

Cc: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]; Gray, Felicia (FNIH) [T]
Subject: Re: Follow up discussion

Can we hold the time on 8-27 for a call? We may need an in person meeting as well, but
we'd like to hold the time for a calf first.
Thanks

On Aug 18, 2015, at 3:48 AM, Walker, Paula (NIH/NINDS) [E] <walersod v pineoys
wrote:

Hed 3 Wtr Bl £ Or Fresre:

Per tre ciran below, gl v let me Ynow your avaidability for a conb ~onco call

with Or Koreshet: For the dates bolow. The call will{asr for 1 1o 2 hours



3

e Aupeel P0= 300 0.me-h00 pon.
& Aupest 2= 200 0.m-500 pem.

o ALgrs27=1100 e m.-1:00 p.m.

Thank you

Paula Walker

From: Jeff Miller <Jeff MilleriZmiL ros

Date: Monday, Adugust 17, 2015 at 2:57 PM

To: "Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]" <roronmerme 20 ogs b s
Cc: "Freire, Maria {FNIH) [T]" <freirer Sad. b

Subject: Follow up discussion

Dr. Koroshetz,

| hope you'ra well. After a conversation with Dr. Friere and some
understanding of the request for further NFL investment, | am hoping that we
can schedule a time to meet with you in the next few days. Should an in-
persan meeting he difficult to sehadule, we would like to find tima for a
teleconference as your calendar allows.

Please let us know same potential times you may be available in the next
week or two.

Thank you for your consideration,
Jetf

<image001.png>

HSBSO

superBowl.com

Jeff Miller

Senior Vice President
NATIONAL FOOTBALL LEAGUE

P: 212-4%0-2072 | E: peilmillerw ntl com

<imaged0].png~



m

From: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) (E]
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2D15 6:26 PM
To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) (E]
Subject: RE: FNIH

SO | was planning on taking the followine route for my wri

Patrick SF Bellgawan. PhD

Program Director, Repair and Plasticity
MIH/NINDS

301-4086-1447

pstb@mail.nih.gov

http://www .ninds.nih.gov/disorders/tbi/tbi.ktm

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E}
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 6:20 PM
To: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS} [E]
Subject: RE: FNIH

by Council.

walter

From: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDOS) [E]
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 12:25 PM
To: Korosheltz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [F]
Subject: FNIH

HI Walter,

Thanks
pat

Patrick SF Beligowar, FhD

Program Director, Repair and Plasticity
NIH/NIND S

301-496-1447

psfb@mail.nih.gov




hitp://www.ninds.nih.gov/disorders/tbi/tbi.htm




Fram: Mott, Meghan (NIH/OD] [E]

sent: 14 Aug 2015 17:16:55 -0400
To: Finkelstein, Robert {NIH/NINDS} [E];Frushour, Ken {NIH/NINDS) [E];Koretsky,

Alan (NIH/NINDS) [E];Lewis, Caroline (NIH/NINDS) (E):Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [£];Qwens, David
[NIH/NINDS) [E];McNeil, D Elizabeth (NIH/NINDS) [E];Willard, Alan {NIH/NINDS) (E];Sofranko, Mary Ana
{NiH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Koroshetz, Walter (NiH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Agenda & Materials: Monday Senior Staff Meeting
rescrments:  sunmary ot (R e v ourl iy 17201
Aug 17 Senior Staff docx

Hi everyone,

Please find attached and below the agenda and materials for our Senior Staff meeting on Manday
morning from 9:00-10:00am in 31/8A28. Cail in information ts below.

Call: 1-877-95 (B)B) 1 scode (P) (6)

Have a great weekend!
Meghan

Meghan Mott, Ph.D.

AAAS Science & Tochinolagy Polic o Pollow

Kpvsred Assastios ko the Director

Qffice of thw Director

Netronal fnstitate of “ewrelagicad Disorders ared Strlke
31 Conter Drive, Room SARZ

[Bobhusda Al 2UH2-2510

! settmeemail g

Utfice Pnone: (40 1] 598170

cell: (301) 221(0) (6)

sent: ; 13'%;

To: Owens, David (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Owens, David (NIH/NINDS) (E)
Cc: Lavaute, Timothy {NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Re:Summary Statemen

Dr. David Owens
Division of Extramural Rescarch AAENINDS
Dear David
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2}

3)

5)

Senior Staff Team Meeting
August 17, 2015

Agenda

Council Agenda — Walter

CTE grant — Walter

Supplement Request — Dave Owens

Changing the Council Ciosed Session Process — Bob Finkelstein

Propaosing ttiminating the Javits Award to Council — Bob Finkelstein



From: Mott, Meghan (NIH/0D) [E]

Sent: 10 Aug 2015 18:45:28 -0400

To: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [E}
Subject: Emails 8/10

Hi Walter,

Hope you are enjoying vacation!!

Here are your emails from today:

Sender Date/tima

Subject

Follow up

Janne Axelsen Mon 8/10/2015 10:02 AM

Invitation for
The Brain Prize
Dinner during
the annual
Society for
Neurascience
Meeting

‘The Brain Prize Dinner during the
anmual Saciety for Neuroseience
Meeting — Oct 1y cocktudls start at
70, divier at §:30 0 Note, that s
the evening of the diversity
menrpseience reeeption. Hotpever, st
ends at S:oopm. so T think you
conld make the Brain Prize dinner.
e o reant b ga??? Need to RSVE
with Jannel

Sally Rackey nMon 8/10/2015 11:40 AM

Seeking end of
year support

National Academies study on
“Strengthening the Disaster
Preparedness of Academic
Bicmedical Resgarch
Communities.” We still need to
raise ~$700,000 in order to
move forward with the study. If
your IC has end-of-year funding
ta contribute, please let me

know by August 12% (and cc
Liza Bundasen).

Human Fetal
Tissue Data Call
for DIR

Nora Re: PMI query Mon 8/10/2015  ACD wg would recommend

Volkow/Kathy 4:39 PM) launching the cohort befare the

Hudson/Tom mechanisms are worked out for

insel including folks from these
groups. {Nora and Tam both
replied}

Paul Scott Mon 8/10/2015 1:29 PM upcoeming the 1 Birectovs will soon

gota roquest for
information about the use of
human fetal tissue in
intramural faboratories.

The intent of this request is
to gathor information to
gaina better understanding
of the tse of this tissue in
the inntranural program as




well tis respond Lo 1TTHS
questions.

Kelly Baker Mon 8/12/2015 4:29 PM Agends for the Attached is the agenda for the
August 18th DER | August 18™ Pre Coundil meeting
Pee Counll at 9:00 a.m., N5C/2172. It may
Meating still be modified stightly before

the meeting.

Christine Lam Fri 8/7/2015 4:05 PM FW: NINDS Just want to make sure you are
Support for the | ok with funding these two
FIC Fellows fellows through Fogarty's R25:
Program (b) (4)

Carsten
Bonnemann

Mon 8/10/2015 10:40 AM

Re: give a call if
have a chance

He is back in the office now,
availakle to talk re: Ms, Tipton.

Paulz Walker

Mon 8/10/2015 11:29 AM

Ravised
Schedule for
August 24th
Meeting w/Dr.
Clinton Wright

Claudiz Moy

Mon 8/10/2015 12:36 PM

W Visit by Dr.
Callins to China
in September -

Need input by

Aug 17

Dr. Collins will be making a trip
to Dalian, China, to attend the
World Economic Forum's
Annual Meeting of New
Champions. Again, as part of
this background triefing
meaterial he has asked us te
provide him with key highilight
of your IC’s activities with
Chinese counterparts, both in
the intramural and extramurat
programs. Please send your
input to me by COB MONDAY,
AUGUST 17.

Ned Talley

Man 8/10/2015 1:32 PM

FW: BRAIN PPP
X02 pre-
application

Atlacned are the FOAs for the
BRAIN PPP. We'd like to forward
then For review by the Guide
first thing next week hecause of
the tight schedule ftimeline is at
the battom of the email), and
we've proposed sending them
ta the BRAIN IC Directors a¥rer
feedback from the CTon
Wodnosday.




lanet Wright

Mon 8/10/2015 9:55 AM

NINDS + Million
Hearts: key
actions by
guarter

Sept 8 QLC will focus on the
following and we will be back in
touch in late August with more
detail:

*  Where we are now: Q3
accomplishments (in
the format attached);
data on heart attack
and stroke, ABCS, other

»  What we can (still} do:
examples and tips from
agencies abaut actions
feasible to implement
in next 16 ronths

s  Brief look ahcad at
2016: beginning to tell
the story of your impact
an the people you
Serve.

Richard Hodes

Tue 6/23/2015 11:49 AM

AD funding

We should get together ta
discuss funding for AD and
ADRD in FY16 and FY17. Do you
have any time betwesn 1:00
and 3:00 this afternoon? An
glternative for me would be
5:30 temorrow, following
Blueprint IC meeting.

Neil Shapiro

Tue 6/23/2015 11:42 AM

RE: BRAIN

- I

I'd be happy to go over the
House mark for NINDS with your
staft and ser how it would af-zct
your reguezts for Ajzheimer-

re.-teld programs.

Holli Jaffee Tue 6/23/2015 6:12 AM
)
Neil Shapiro RE: Request for Slides: Tue 6/23/2015 | Slides from Nell for the ICD
Basic/Transiational/Clinical | 11:17 AM meeting.
Research Presentations at
6/25/15 LD Meeting
Staphen Korn your AUPN talk Tue 5/23/2015 | Your AUPN talk has many slides




9:22 AM

that are dupiicates of mine (and
my talk). Possible for you to
focus on scientific opparturities
and needs, leave the funding
stides to me? Attached are my
slides.

{1 forwarded this to Amy to
and OS5t 15 working on
them...)

Caroline rw D) (6) Tue 6/23/2015 (D) (B)
Lewis/Rita 4:21 PM

Devine

loanne Katwz Tue 6/23/2015 3:39 AM WCNR 2015

Invited Speaker
Invitation Letter

Speaker invitation to WCNR
2016 — May 10-13 (this is
already an yous calendar)

-Walter
Korashetz. docx

Mariz Freire Tue 6/23/2015 8:24 AM RE:NFL- FNIH Any luck with Betsy? M.

Betsy Nabel Tue 6/23/2015 1:24 PM RE:concussior | Apparently a Dr. Stern, who may
also be with this group, has filed
independent testimony in the
NFL/Players Association
settlement. | hope this group is
able to approach their research
in an unbiased manner,

loanne Tue 6/23/2015 11:06 AM RE: Telework Pivase comptete the following

Pomponio Renewals training:: NIH Telework 101 for
Employees and NiH Telework
101 for Managers. Pleasc see
the attachad instructiens for
accessing the training,.

The TMJ Tue 6/23/2015 1:24 PM Re: Request for | attached an electronic copy of

Association
{Terry Cowley)

Meeting July 1st

the CPRA white paper for your
review.

Leighton Chan

Tue 6/23/2015 1:14 PM

FW: The
Konkussion
Retreat

Do you know about the
Konkussion Retreat in Turonto
Sept 25, 20152 Any CNRM
representation?

Tom Insel/Clare
Straud

Tue 6/23/2015 2:27 PM

Re: informal
Meeting Recap -
Neuroscience

Minutes from IOM meating.
Toem: “Also would be good to
capture the Forum’s




Forum Meeting
{June 4-5, 2015}

endorsement for a coordinating
presence {uber-BRAIN] for sublic
and private projects in BRAIN.
We will be discussing this later
this week with StN and others,
but having IOM Ferum verbal (not
financial} support may prove
helpful.”

Khaled
Moussawi

Tue 6/23/2015 6:34 AM

Re: Neurology
Grand Rounds at
the
Massachusetts
General Hospital

Would any of the following
dates work for you?

-Oct 8 2015

-June 30 2016

July 72016

July 14 2016

(i forwarded this te Paula to see
if eny of those dotes work..)

Peter Bridgman | Tue 6/23/2015 12:24 PM RE: Stroke i would like to see NINDS, the
intervention National Stroke Association, and
initiative? the American Heart

Association/American stroke
Association set Up a consensus
conference to give us some
guidelings.

Frances Jensen | Tue 6/23/2015 10:29AM | Re: Uctober b) (6)
30th

Tom Insel/Ned
Talley

Tue 6/23/2015 10:06 AM

Re: Opportunity
for BRAIN
pubiicity

Mzrian is asking for intramural
labs to interview for BRAIN
documentary, Dietmar has an
award, others are doing highly
relevant work. Do you have
preferences?

Natacha Pires

Tue 6/23/2G15 2:28 PM

Congratulations;
an invitation to
join
Dysautonomia
Internationa’s
annuat
conference in
Juby...

I'm writing to extend an
invitation to you / your staff to
join us next month

for Dysautonomia
International’s third annual
Conference & Lobby Day (July
17-20, 2015, at the Hyatt Dulles
at Dulles International Airport,
Herndon, VA). {You will be in
Porttand at OHSU then..)

Ann Corley
{PAINS project)

Tue 6/23/2C15 11:04 AM

prep for next
week's PAINS
meeting in DC

final agenda, with highlights
noted below, inciuding who

introduces who. if you are




planning to have a slide deck, |
would greatly appreciate it if
you can send me a copy before
Monday morning




From: Theriault, Elizabeth

Sent: 6 Aug 2015 20:05:52 +0000

To: mark.daley@uwon.ca

Ce: Ravi Menaon;Pratik Mukherjee;Anthony Phillips;Bellgowan, Patrick
(NIH/NINDS) [F]

Subject: invitation

Attachments: Draft TaRs WGs InTBIR_05 08 2015 docx, Draft Agenda TBI Research

Megting Brussels BLUE draft_20150727d_clean.docx
Hi Mark

On the recomymendasion of Dr. Ravi Menoen, we would like to invite you Lo become a member of the
Neuroimaging Working Group of the Internatianal Initiative for Traumatic Brain Injury Research
{IR18IR: http:/finthr.nih.gov).

INTBIR is a cooperative effort of the European Comimission (EC), CIHR and the NIH ta coordinate and
leverage clinical research activities on TBI research, and was established in 2012, InTBIR's goal is to
improve and lessen the global burden of TBI by 2020 through the discovery of causal relationships
between treatmants and clinically meaningful outcomes, InTBIR seeks to encourage well-designed,
hypothesis-driven studies that include the collection of high quality dzta followed by rigorous
statistical analysis,

At our annual meeting, held last year in San Francisco, InT8IR's International Scientific Advisary
Board (of which Ravi is 3 member) and the collective funding agencies made a number of
recommendatlons. In particular, ore of thase recommendations was the formation of several
subcommittecs to enhance the mission of InTBIR including WGs for biomarkers, neuroimaging, data
sharing and informatics. The Terms of Reference and deliverables for these Working Groups have
been drafted and are under review (please see attached draft}, but basically the desire is to get them
started asap. The data analysis and informatics group has been active for a year already, while the
biomarkers and neuroimaging groups are just now forming. Fach WG will have memhers from
Canada, the US and the EU.

in preparation for the next InTBIR Meeting, which will be held in Brussels October 13-14, 2015, the
Neuroimaging WG, co-led by Dr. Pratik Mukerjee copied above, a coupie of teleconferences are
being planned. The Working Groups will then meet face to face in Brussels and will have tha
opportunity to further discuss and present their deliberations. Please see the attached draft Agenda
far this meeting. On behaif of Dr. Anthony Phillips, Scientific Director of CIMR's Institute of
Neurosciences, Mental Health and Addiction, we would like o invite you to be part of the InTBIR
Neuroimaging WG. We hope you will be both interested and avaiiable. Please note, for the meeting
in Brussels, INMHA wifl cover your economy airfare, hotel costs and provide a per dicm to attend this
meeting.

Looking forward 1o your reply.

Best regards,
Etizebeth

Elizabeth Theriault, Phi)
Assistant Seientific Director * Directriee seivolifique adjointe



[nstrute of Neuroscienees, Mental Health and Addiction S institat de neuroseionces, Je Ly sanld
menfle of dos wveomanies

Canaduan [nstitntes of Health Research ™ Instinats de recherche on sante du Canada

University of Britsh Columbiy

Djavad Mowafaghian Centre for Brain Health

Room 3404 2245 Weshrook Mall

Vancouver, B.C V6T 123

Phonc/Tél.: 604 827-4744

Fax: 604 822-0361

E-mail/courriel: Elizaheth.Theriavlt@ubc.ca




Remit & mode of gperation InTBIR working groups, context for InTBIR

mecting October 13-14. 2015 in Brussels

J working groups on InTBIR relevant focal issucs

[) Data management, data analysis, clinical endpoints {(established already):

Co-lcaders: Steve Wisnicewsk: & Lindsay Wilson

LExemplary tssues: CDEs, data management, data sharing. statistical
analysis planning. clinical endpoints, regulatory expectations.

Neuroimaging
Co-leaders: Prutik Mukherjee & Pim Pullens

Exemplary issues: protocols fMRI, calibrating MRI scanners, software,

Fluid Biomarkers
Co-leaders: Ramon Diaz-Arrastia & Roberto Latini

Lxemplary issues: protocols. regulatory standards, variability of results.

Mission, scope and mode of action;

Each WG is focused on pivotal issues of TBI research where cooperation
in the ITBIR context can help

Outcome: suggestions to INTBIR community (Pls and funders) in the
form of o thematic "roadmap” as to how to address key issues of common
interest in TRI resecarch, as well as proposcd guidelines/policies! to be
implemented within the InTBIR consortium.

Mode of operation, context 2015 for the InNTBIR mecting:

TSee as an examplie the IRDIRC policies and guidelines document available ab htip:/Swwwordisc orgiwp-
contentfuploads/2013/00/80RC policies 24MayApr2 013, pdf



O

<

2 Chairpersens for each working group, onc serving as primary

contact

InTBIR funders provide Chairpersons in August 2015 with WG
background info and 6-8 names of appropriate/interested Pls from
US/EU/CA InTBIR projects

Chairpersons contact ‘their’ WG members, provide info and
convene preparatory telconterences around August Sept 2018,
[InTBIR members are informed and participate in telconterences as
obscrvers

Each WG prepares a draft roadmap relevant to the W(G's theme
highlighting key issucs and opporwunities in the respective focal
area, dratt road maps circulated between WGs and InTBIR tunders
(to uvoid overlap and check for congruency), to be presented during
Oct meeting day [ plenary session, input on key issues gathered
from plenary (gaps, prioritisation, practical Issues, interested
players, cte.)

Each WG meets in separate breakout groups day 2 afternoon efter
plenary part of Oct mecting, tasks: refine roadmap including new
mput, elaborate goals and modes of further work, detine output
goals and mulestones for 2016, claborate specific work targets and
modes of further work, establish logistics like mailing lists.
logistics support needed. practical issues. mecting/telconference
dates etc., prepare 2 pager summary note for InTBIR records:
inTBIR members arc invited to participate in breakout groups as
observers,

WGs continue to work through telconferences/or face2face on occasions

of other mectings between annual InTBIR meetings, small minutes to be
= &

produced (support from InTBIR members as relevant) and to be circulated

with INTBIR funders, Chairpersons in regular contact with InTBIR

funders (INTBIR funders nominate contact persons)

INTBIR funders identify tor cach WG (an) expertise-wise appropriate and

interested contact person(s) from amongst the INTBIR funders, as well as

(an) appropriate ISAB member(s) to serve as competent intertace with the

respective working group



08:15 Weicome
Ruxandra Craghia-Akli, Director, Heplth Directorate,
furopean Commission, DG Reseorch and Innovation
Walter Koroshetz, Oivector, NIH/NINGS
Anthony Phillips, Scientific Director CIMR-INMA
FPeter Chiaretli, Chief Executive officer OneMinddReserach

08:30 InTBIR Annual Meeting: Cpening Statements
»  Concept of the meeting, ways to work together -
Ruxandra Draghia-Akii
#» InTBIR new Member: One Mind - Feter Chiareil
+ ISABR recommoendations from 2814 meeting - Sam Weiss

09:00 Session 1 Progress of the InTBIR Projects
»  TRACK-TBI ~ Geoif Manley
»  NManaging severe TB! witheout ICP monitaring - guide ines
development and testing — Randy Chesnut
»  ADAPT — Mike Bel!
« CENTER T8B! - Andrew Maas
»  CREAUTIVE ~ Guido Bertolni
+  mTBlin youth ice: hockey players — Kathryn Schreider
« Improving the diagnosis and treatment of mTBl in
children and youth — tsabelle Gagnon
= Neurccare - Michelle Keightley
«  Post-Concussive Syndrame in youth — Karen Barfow
e 5P study - Roger Zemek
* TBI Prognosis Study — Alexis Turgeon
11:00 Coffee Break

11:15 Session Il - Working Groups: Priority Goals and Plans
»  Dats management, Data analysis & Clinfcal Endpaints
- Steve Wisniewsh! & Linciay Wilson
« Regulatory view points (FDA, Health Canada, EMA}
13:15 Lunch

14:00 Session (I — continued

o Newrgimag ng - Pratik Mukherjee & Pim Pullens

*»  Fluid Biomarkers -Ramon Dizz-Arrastia & Roberto Latini
16:00 Coffee Break

16:15 Session I} - Safe Common Clinical Data Sharing
e Levells) of aggregatisn/ananymization/access - Guido
Berroding
+  Methodology paret distussion: Menon, Marley, Hill,
Hicks, McAuliffn, Bromoling, Hutchison
17:30 Day 1 Meeting Adjourns
Cocktail: One Mind joinins InTBiR

9:30 Session IV — InTBIR Satellite Projects and, External
Cooperation {.niv ted soeabers frane outside InTRIR, modoran

e ussiang

Collaboration in data management and analysis

« HBP — Opportunities for Callaborations - Sean Hill

Better integration of patient views and priorities

s Patiert organ:zatian - iInTBIR project partner?
s Patients Like Me - lamie Heywood or BMichael Ever,

Collaboration in clinical endpoint selection

» Preseptation on ongoing TED initiative on dirical
endpoints (Geoff Manley)

Collaboration with other funding agencies
= Presentation of the DoD-fundod CARE ane CENC project:
{Colonel Rasmuasens 2P

Callaboration/alignment/integration of projects/
inltiatlves outside InTAIR

v FIFA studies, NCAS [USA) ana CTE {EU, USA)
» Hockey
. 7

12:00 Where do we go from here - Final plenary -
{moderation by ?)
- Short feedback from the 3 Working Groups
- Observations by the ISAB

- Views and conciusions by InTBIR funders
13:00 iunch

14:00 Parallel Meetings:
=2 InTBiR Members Forum {closed session)
=2 1SAB Meeting [clased session}
~ Followed by a joint meeting of InTEIR funders
and ISAB - Progress in INTBIR {cinsad wo - o

=> 3 Working groups fellow-up meetings {closed 5.}
- Dath management, Bete anaysis & Cinicar Erdpoeints

g
- Flud Biomorkery

=» Informal Pls Networking {open for inyited
speakers from outside InTBIR)

- Neuronnzg

17:00 Day 2 Meeting Adjourns



From: Warren, Margo (NIH/NINDS) [F]

Sent: & Aug 2015 11:04:39 -0400

To: Koroshetz, Walter {(NIH/NINDS} {E};Thomas, Christopher (NIH/NINDS)
{E];Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS] [£]

Subject: RE: Upcoming BU NFL Player TBI Study

Thaniks for the guidance. | will fe BU know they can arocesc without us. Do you want to tuke press calis
it wo get any an this, or wilt vou be away next week?

Margo

From: Korashetz, Walter (NTH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 10:29 AM
To: Thomas, Christopher (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Warren, Margo (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Bellgowan, Patrick

{NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: Upcoming BU NFL Player TBI Study

Dewr Chris,

Fhisis presy amab study, small differerces arbirary cot off at 12 years of age, no? ¢lea- what their
study to study variance is, tu could be noise. No control group.

Aot sure it's the level for an NINDS quote or press reiease.

walter

From: Thomas, Christopher {NIH/NINDS) [F]
Sent: Thureday, August 06, 2015 10110 AM
To: Koroshetz, Watter {NIH/NINDS) [E]; Warren, Margo (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Bellgowan, Patrick

{NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Upcoming BU NFL Player TBI Study

HiWalter,

Atteched is a bra imaging study of NFL players conducted by researchers at BU. Accarding to the BU
communicat ans office, it should be putlished early next week. They will send us a copy of their press
relesse oo,

When you got a chance can you please take lock &1 the study? 8U might be willing to take a quote from
an NIH repraseneative. The study was funded by multipie institutes (NINDS, NIBIB, NCATS, NIA). Would
you {ike NINDS to be reprasented with z quate ir the BU release?

Thanks.

Chris



From: Stern, Robert A <bobstern@bu.edus

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 12:26 FM
To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Re: CTE UO1

Harmonizing/integrating across all the exciting current studies will be really critical. Re: NCAA study, that's why |
included Brian Hainline and Tom McAllister in our Advisory Beoard, not to mention Mike Weiner, Art Toga, and Bruce
Miller, to harmonize with other major studies.

Bob

On Jul 28, 2015, at 12:12 PM, Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E] <koroshetzw@ninds.nih.gov> wrote:

thanks would be interesting. Ncaa study pondering the fallow up issue as well.
W

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 28, 2015, at 11:50 AM, Stern, Robert A <bobstern@hu.edu> wrote:

Phew! Our proposal dees include the three-year follow-up for the control group, with
the full in-person cvzluation. The group that Is not seen for the 3-year f/u is the formear
college football player group. That decision was based on two reasans: {1) the primary
purpose of including them was for evaluation of risk determination {i.e., lower exposure
to repetitive hits than the NFL group), so that could be determining through the cross-
sectional baseline; and (2} budget issues...the cost of bringing them back in for the 3-yr
f/u was too expensive, so | was planning on submitting a subsequent grant that would
support them coming in. With that said, | would he delighted to include & telephone
assessment of the farmer callege players. We could also put in an annual telephone
assessment {or web assessment, using some of the instruments currently being used in
Mike Weiner's Brain Health Registry) for the entire cohort so we add to the longitudinal
data. That would not take much additional work and could be done centrally.

Bob

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]} [mailto:koroshetzw@ninds.nih.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 11:43 AM

To: Stern, Robert A <bobstern@bu edus

Cc: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E] <patrick frostbellgowan@nih.gov>
Subject: Re: CTE UO1

We definitely need more money if going to fund twa. What we do depends on how much
mare | can convince Council to put out. If zero then we are not going to be able to do
two. Proposal will be to double the funding to do twa.

Also think you should think about collecting some longitudinal data from your “controb”

group as a comparison- maybe put into the study a telephone assessment, computer
assisted testing? 27



Walter

From: Bob Stern <hobstern@bu.edu>

Date: Tuesday, luly 28, 2015 at 11:25 AM

To: "Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [E]" <koroshetzw@ninds.nih.gov>
Subject: RE: CTE UO1

Thanks. Much ciearer. One important question that | know you cannot completely
answer at this time but here it goes: |s the concept to split the available money in half
{or some other fraction), similar to Ann and Wayne, such that our project’s budget
would be substantially reduced? Or, are there additional funds being made available to
allow for an additional group/study but without substantial cuts?

Bch

From: Keroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [E] [mailto:koroshetzw@ninds.nih.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 11:03 AM

To: 5tern, Robert A <bgbstern@bu.edu>

Subject: Re: CTE UO1

Sorry may hot have been clear. Proposal would be to fund two groups, and integrate the
two studies. Kind of tike we did with Ann and Wayne, Might put in oversight group giving
advice to investigators and to NINDS.

MIH can’t talk about grants that are not funded so that’s why can’t get into it til know
whether there will be another group.

Walter

from: Bob Stern <bobstern@bu.edu>

Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 at 10:02 AM

To: "Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) {E}" <koroshetzw@ninds.nih.gov>
Cc: Patrick Bellgowan <patrick frosthellgowan@nih.gov>

Subject: RE: CTE U01

Thanks very much, Walter. | really appreciate your response. It woulid be really helpful
to have some type of glimpse into what is being planned (with full understanding that
things are still being worked out} if for no cther reason than to avoid my embarrassment
and awkwardness when someone tells me about other sites/investigators getting
involved and | have no idea. Also, as you canimagine, with three other mPls, multiple
subcontract Pls, and ~50 co-investigators, all anxiously awaiting some news (since they
all know that Council approved it a couple months agoe), ! would love to be able to have
a better sense of why there has been a delay. Again, I know nothing is written in stone
at this point and there is need for lots of discussion and planning. | would just really
appreciate an informal, confidential discussion about what some of the thoughts and
options are. Please let me know if you wauld be okay with a phone call. Thanks agzin.
Boh

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E] [mailte koroshetzw@ninds.nin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 9:21 AM
To: Stern, Robert A <bobstern@bu.edu>




Cc: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS} [E] <patrick.frostbellgowan@nih.ggv>
Subject: Re: CTE UQ1

We are committed to funding the project. Once we see how things settle out Pat and | will
sit down with all the players and get into the weeds to make sure we reach our goal of

nailing down the diagnostic criteria-- clinical, imaging, other biomarkers. Similar to what we
did with Ann and Wayne.

At that point we may ask you to make some changes to your original plan. Not worth talking
about it now without knowing the scope of what we will fund.

Best

Walter

From: "bobstern@bu.edu" <bobstern@bu edu>

Date: Monday, July 27, 2015 at 1:45 PM

To: "Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]" <korashetzw@ninds.nih.gov>
Cc: Patrick Bellgowan <patrick.frostbellgowan @nih.gov>

Subject: Re: CTE UD2

Is the originally approved project funding at all in jeopardy or questionable at this time? Or
is just the expansion guestionable?
Bob

On Jut 27,2015, at 1:41 PM, Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [E)
<koroshetzw@ninds.nih.gov> wrote:

Thanks Bob. Not much to say at this point. Am planning to g6 to sept
Council with a plan to expand the study but have no idea how it will turn
out.

Council is Sept 8,9. Will get on the phone soon afterwards.
Best,

Walter

From: "bobstern@bu.edu” <bobstern@bu.edys

Date: Monday, July 27, 2015 at 12:26 PM

To: "Korashetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [E]" <koroshetzw@ninds.nih.gov>,
Patrick Bellgowan <patrick.frosthellgowan@nih.gov>

Subject: CTE UO1

Hi Walter and Pat,

b apologize for yet another inguiry into the status of the U0 and timing
of the NoGA. The last | had heard from Pat {10 days ago) was that it
would take at least a few more weeks, so | was going to just wait until |
near something from you. However, | am writing now because since
that time | have been hearing through the “grapevine” some unclear,
unspecified talk abeut expanding the project to include other sites and
investigators. s there anything ! should know as things move forward?



Should we have a phone call to clarify what may cr may not be going on.
| look forward to hearing from you.

Regards,
Bob

Robert A. Stern, Ph.D.

Profassor of Neurology, Neurgsurgery, and Anatomy & Neurobiology
Director, Clinical Core, BU Alzheimer's Disease and CTE Center
Boston University School of Medicine

72 East Concord Street, Robinson 7800
Boston, MA 02118

tel: 617-638-5678
fax: 617-638-5678
email: bobstern@bu.edu

www . bu.edu/alzresearch




From: Mott, Meghan {NIH/0D) [E]

Sent: 9 Jul 2015 13:35:54 -04C0

To: Koroshetz, Waiter (NIH/NINDS) {E]

Subject: FW: Interview Request_YoungStroke for WHUR Radio
Walter,

it took some digging, but [ think this radio show is pretty legit and reaches a diverse local DC audience,

Darryl’s show is featured on WHUR 96.3 Radic station - from Howard University, so it is local and the
broadcast reaches from north of Baitimore to Richmond, VA. WHUR is a previous award recipient for
Best Urban Station of the Year.

{more info! http://www whur.com/about-whur/)

Darryl likes to tie in nutrition and exercise with most of his podeasts. He's interested in disease causes &
prevention.

For example, he has interviewed stroke does before for DC Stroke Awareness day. In July 2012, he
interviewed Amie Hsia (Med Director at MedStar Stroke Center) as his special guest.

http://www. darrylhaleybnb com/fitnessiriday_audiolibrary.php - click #2 at the bottom of the page to
sec tist of interviews with Amy (Part 2 and Part 3 are relevant),

Ugp to you, but | do think this would be worth doing. | think you would want to talk about stroke over ail
and give a plug tor stroke in young aduits as wefl, Does seem like a good apportunity.

Thanks,
Mephan

From: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 2:19 PM

To: Mott, Meghan (NIH/0OD) [E]

Subject: RE: Interview Request_YoungStroke for WHUR Radio

Thanks, Meghan. Assuming that Walter wants to do the tnterview, 'L follow up with Amy and pet
information about the request, and alse gt the clearances going.
Maran

Vieriierst Fanr

Director, Office of Commnntications and Publie Licison NINDS
NHE Building 31, Ronng 84007

Plenee: (300 ) 3063027

Hian cod aih gy

From; Mott, Meghan (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 2:03 PM

To: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [£]

Subject: Interview Request_YoungStrake for WHUR Radio



Cornell, Susan (NIH/OD) [E]

= —
From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2015 8:20 AM
To: Elizabeth Nabel
Cc: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]
Subject: CTE study

Dear Betsy,

Spoke with Maria (now in Peru). Any time for a chat this afternoon, evening or weekend?
My cell is 617 256- home is 240 499-Cell service spotty at home.

Also see below info on COI rules for review panels.

Best wishes,

Walter

Walter J. Koroshetz,M.D.

Acting Director

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke
National Institutes of Health

Rm 8A52, Bldng 31, 31 Center Drive

Bethesda, Md, 20892

Tel 301 496 3167

Fax 301 496 0296

NlH National Institutes of Health
Tuming Disgovery Info Health

Dear Betsy: here is some relevant policy information about COI in peer review taken from the NIH
Grants Policy :

Note question 4, which covers all 4 of the review articles co-authored by individual study section members and Drs.
McKee or Cantu. Worth reiterating that no study section members have ever co-authored a paper with Dr. Stern.

1



4. Which relationships do NOT i ict?

o Provision of resources or services that are freely available to the entire scientific
community

o Co-authorship of a review article, position paper, professional group or conference report
o Data donations to a central repository or consortium

o Institutional membership in a multicenter network unrelated to the application under
review

Bottom line from info I have at this point: "Based on co-authorships and NIH definition of COI, there
are zero conflicts of interest between the members of the peer review panel and the investigators on
the MPI grant from Stern, Cummings, Reiman and Shenton".



Marian -- FYl

From: amy edmunds&voungstroke,org [mailto:amy edmunds@youngstroke.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 11:13 AM

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Interview Reguest_YoungStroke for WHUR Radio

Good moring, Walter -

May you have avatlabihity anytime during the week of September 20 10 tape u radio interview
with Darryl tlaley? He is a former NEL player who now hosts the FITNESS FRIDAY ovent on
the national mall. This interview would provide a prime opportunity o raise awareness sbout the
1ssuc of stroke umong young adults as well as to highlight innovations in stroke care supporied
by NINDS.

At your convenience, Darryl would come to your office for the tapig. Please advise of vour
interest and availability.

Thanks for your consideration,
Amy

ﬁ.,&af.EM

Amy L. Edmunds
Founder & CEO. YoungStroke. Inc.
$43.655.2835 Skype: voungsiroke
amy.cdmunds@ youngsioke.ore

YoungStroke
L 2075 Fali Retreat

et 18, St Beatis A0



From: Ermr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 8 Jul 2015 18:20:29 +0000
To: Walker, Paula (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject; FW: Interview Request_YoungStroke for WHUR Radio

Here is the buckground.
Marian

Martan Hmr

Director. Gffice of Communicatons and Public Linisons NINDS
N Brifding 3, Room 81407

Pltone: (301] 496-3024

N, nrie . gy

From: Mott, Meghan {NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 2:03 PM

To: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: PRIORITY ACTION: Interview Request_YoungStroke for WHUR Radio

Mar-an -- FYI

From: amy edmunds T yourgstroke.org [mailtoiamy.edmunds Gyoungstroke.ory)
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 11:13 AM

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NTH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Interview Request_YoungStroke for WHUR Radio

Good mormning, Walter -

May vou have avadability anytime during the week of September 20 to tape a radio interview
with Darryl Haley? e 15 a former NFL player who now hosts the FITNESS FRIDAY event on
the national mull. This interview would provide a prime opportunily te raise awareness about the
issuc of stroke atmoeng young adults as well as 1o highlight innovations in stroke care supported
by NINDS.

AL your convenience, Darryl would come to your otfice for the taping. Please advise of your
interest and availability,

Thanks for your consideration,
Amy

ﬁ.ﬁifamas

Amy L. Edmunds

Founder & CEQ, YoungStroke, [ne.



From: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: §Jul 2015 1R:24:08 +0000

To: "amy.edmunds@youngstroke org'

Bee: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: FW: Interview Request_YoungStroke for WHUR Radio

Hi, Amy, What a nice opportumity! Thanks for wcluding NINDS,

Is Dureyl working on a program that Young Suoke is producing? 11 not, could vou write to him anc send
him my contact mlormation so that my team can make the pecessary arrangements for the interview. To
heip simplity the process. T ean tell vou that Dr. Karoshetz would be happy to do the interview and that he
is currently available on Scptcmhcrl?rd anytime between 10 am and 3 pm.

Cheers,

Murnn

Murian Enn

LDivecrar, Offfce of Comnmnnications aid Pablic Liaison NINDS
NI Buiding 31 Room 5:007

Phevse: (301 496-3024

LI P TINN [T WO

From: Mott, Meghan (NIH/OD) [E)

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 2:03 PM

To: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Inferview Request_YoungStroke for WHUR Radio

tarian -- FY|

From: amy edmunds@yourgstroke.org [mailto:amy .edmunds Syoungstroke.crg)
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 11:13 AM

TFo: Koroshetz, Walter {(NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Interview Request_YoungStroke for WHUR Radio

Good mormning, Walter -

May you have availability anvtime during the week of September 20 to tape a radio interview
with Darryl Haley? He iy a former NFL player who now hosts the FITNESS FRIDAY event on
the national mall. This interview would provide a prime opportunity te raise awareness about the
issue of stroke among younyg adults as well as to highlight innovations in stroke care supported
by NINDS.

Al your convenience, Darryl would come to your office for the taping. Please udvise of vour
interest and availability,

Thanks tor vour consideration,
Amy



From: gmr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [F]

Sent; 8 Jul 20015 18:25:51 +0000

To: Warren, Margo (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Bec: Emr, Marian (NiH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: FW: Interview Request_YoungStroke for WHUR Radio

Please send this one through clearance. ['ve writien to Amy 1o get additional information and will
coordinate with Walter et al. .. _but T need help with clesrance,

Thanks.

Maran

From: amy.edmunds Eyourgstroke.org [mailto; amy.edmunds@youngstroke.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 11:13 AM

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NTH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Interview Request_YoungStroke for WHUR Radio

Good morning, Walwer -

May you have avatlability anytime during the week of September 20 to tape a radio mterview
wils Darryl Halev? He is a tormier NEL player who now hosts the FITNESS FRIDAY event on
the nutional mall. This interview would provide a prime uppoTiunity to raise awarencss about the
issue of stroke among young adults as well as to highlight innovations in stroke care supported

by NINDS.

At your convenience, Darryl would come to your office for the taping. Please advise of your
interest and availability,

Thanks tor vour consideration,
Amy

Pﬁ,ai&mas

Amy L. Edmunds
Founder & CEO, YoungStroke. Inc.
8436552835 Skype: youngstroke
amy.cdmundsziyoungstroke.org

YoungStroke
2015 Fall Re rrpﬁL

et odi Suanet B
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From: Muroff, Julie (NIH/0D) [E)
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 3:33 PM

To: Korochetz Walter (MIM/
Subject:

Hello, Dr. Koroshetz-

Please let me know how

Julie A. Murcff, J.D., LL.M.

Saniar Attoraey

iz Office af the Gereral Counsel, B, 8IH Branch
31 Center Orive, Bldg. 31 Bm 2R 17

Gathesdg, MO 20897

307-451-3010 fdirecty

321-452- 1334 (Fux)

Julie Muroff@ . 2o




—_—— — ————— ————————————mn

Cornell, Susan (NIH/OD) [E]

From: Gray, Felicia (FNIH) [T]

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 9:42 AM

To: Wolf-Rodda, Julie (FNIH) [T]; Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]; James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]; Miller,
Jeff (Jeff.Miller@NFL.com) (Jeff.Miller@NFL.com); Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: RE: Call this week

Here is the dial in information for today's call at 10:30am:

Dial in: 866-31
Passcode
Moderator (JWR will be the moderator)

Mr. Miller, please feel free to forward dial-in information to other participants.

Thank you,
Felicia

From: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 9:34 AM

To: Miller, Jeff

Cc: Felicia Gray; Wolf-Rodda, Julie (FNIH) [T]; Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]; James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]
Subject: Re: Call this week

Yes, we will. You will get ut shortly.

Original Message
From: Miller, Jeff
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 9:31 AM
To: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]
Subject: RE: Call this week

Maria,
Thanks again for the time last week.
One logistical question for the call this morning: is someone sending around a call in number? thanks

From: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T] [mailto:freiremc@od.nih.gov]
Sent: Saturday, June 27, 2015 9:38 PM

To: Miller, Jeff

Cc: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Re: Call this week

Good evening. As you know from Russ' e-mail, Walter can do a call at 10:30 on Monday.
Maria



Original Message
From: Miller, Jeff
Sent: Saturday, June 27, 2015 12:32 PM
To: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]
Subject: Call this week

Good afternoon -

Thank you again for the time yesterday afternoon. Following up on the call, we'd like to accept the offer to have
members of our head neck and spine committee speak with Dr. Koroshetz. Monday afternoon works best and keeps, |
believe, with your hope to schedule this discussion quickly.

Please let me know.

Jeff



Cornell, Susan (NIH/OD) [E]

#

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 8:17 AM

To: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]

Subject: Re: NFL- FNIH

Sure. Just emphasize that this is a cooperative agreement with NIH oversight and it is multi center with four principle
investigators, so not a one man show.

Former NFL players will be a major focus and enrolled in Cleveland, NYC, Phoenix as well as Boston. NFL help in
recruiting subjects would be appreciated.

Betsy had concerns about review. | have asked our program directors to look into this quickly. They tell me that
following standard operating procedures, there were certain people on the panel that were recused from discussing this
grant due to conflicts. Program did think there was a high level of integrity in the review process.

The real take home point is that this study will in all likelihood set the standard for diagnosis of CTE in living people with
NFL level exposures. And of course NIH is going to fund it with or without NFL support. So in fact it is high risk for NFL to
drop out.

Trying to think of compromise and.... one thought is expansion of the study with say double the number of sites,
subjects, and Pls so that the Boston site which the NFL fears doesn't dominate? They also cut their follow up of the
control collegiate group due to budget constraints which | don't like and would like to fund if had the money.

The other point to make is that the study generates a lot of objective data that will go into FITBIR for data sharing. The
imaging, blood, CSF samples and imaging will be available for others to verify the findings. In my mind it's the tau PET
imaging that breaks the field open if it works in CTE. That is objective data not so easily subject to bias.

Walter
Sent from my iPhone

> OnJun 26, 2015, at 7:45 AM, Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T] <freiremc@od.nih.gov> wrote:

>

> Walter, Stephanie and | think it might be good to find out what they want and offer a follow up with you. Does that
work? M.

>

> QOriginal Message

> From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

> Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 8:59 PM

> To: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]

> Subject: RE: NFL- FNIH

>

>

> Dear Maria,

> Very complicated business. | would recommend that we offer to set up a call with the NFL designates and the four
Principal Investigators of the research grant. | spoke with the contact Pl on the grant and he was fine with going ahead
with that. This would put research plan on the table to inform the NFL's team.

>



> Besides Stern who is the main PI, the other Pls are Martha Shenton at the Brigham, Jeffrey Cummings at Cleveland
Clinic, Eric Reiman at Banner Health research Phoenix. In addition to Boston, Phoenix and Cleveland subjects will also be
seen at NYU. Imaging goes to Washington U in St Louis. Spinal fluid analyzed at U of Washington. Blood analyzed at
VA Puget Sound and U of Washington. So it is truly multicenter and not a one man show.

>

> | am back but go to another BRIAN meeting in Chicago tomorrow. | could call in from Chicago tomorrow at 3 PM if
you wish.

>

> Thoughts?

>

> Walter

>

> From: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]

> Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 8:24 AM
> To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
> Subject: RE: NFL- FNIH

>

> Hi, Walter. Any luck with Betsy? M.

>

> From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

> Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 10:47 AM

> To: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]

> Subject: Re: NFL- FNIH

>

> yes, will see if Betsy can help.

> Walter

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0n Jun 19, 2015, at 9:48 PM, Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T] <freiremc@od.nih.gov> wrote:

>>

>> It may be wise, since you have already spoken to Betsy, to go back to her to help clear the waters. Please note, we do
not have the funds at FNIH, we were preparing to request year 1 funds from NFL, per your budget, when this came up.
This is SOP. In our opinion it is unwise to make the funding commitment until this is resolved.
>>

>> Original Message

>> From: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]}

>> Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 9:25 AM

>> To: James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]; Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

>> Cc: Wolf-Rodda, Julie (FNIH) [T]; Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]

>> Subject: RE: NFL- FNIH

>>

>> Walter,

>>

>> We can are planning on finalizing the Milestones next week. | presume we should continue to get the NOA out
assume the NFL will provide the funds.

>>

>> Pat

>>

>>



>>

>> From: James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]

>> Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 8:55 AM

>> To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS)

>> [E]

>> Cc: Wolf-Rodda, Julie (FNIH) [T]; Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]

>> Subject: RE: NFL- FNIH

>>

>> Hi, Walter. We think FNIH just needs to point out that while, under the terms of our agreement, NFL cannot influence
NINDS's decision on the award, there is a chance they might say they don't want their funding used under these
circumstances. | don't know how they heard about the prospective grantee before we did, but if there is any way to ease
their concerns now, before they have more time to stew, | suspect it would be advisable.

>>

>> FNIH is ready to help in any way we can.

>>

>> Best, Stephanie

>>

>> Stephanie James, Ph.D.

>> Director, Science Division

>>

>>

>> Foundation for the National Institutes of Health

>>

>>

>> -eme- Original Message-----

>> From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

>> Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 10:24 PM

>> To: James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]; Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

>> Cc: Wolf-Rodda, Julie (FNIH) [T]

>> Subject: Re: NFL- FNIH

>>

>> Legally can't talk til NGA goes out.

>> Walter

>>

>>

>> Walter J. Koroshetz,M.D.

>> Acting Director

>> National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke National

>> Institutes of Health Rm 8A52, Bldng 31, 31 Center Drive Bethesda, Md,
>> 20892 Tel 301 496 3167 Fax 301 496 0296

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>>0n 6/17/15, 1:58 PM, "James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]" <sjames@fnih.org> wrote:
>>>

>>> These are all good points, Pat, and | was thinking the same thing

>>> given the long list of collaborators you mentioned on the call yesterday.

3



>>> Sounds like we need to organize a call with NFL to explain this directly.
>>> At what point in the process would NINDS be comfortable with such a call?
>>>

>>> Stephanie James, Ph.D.

>>> Director, Science Division

>>>

>>>

>>> Foundation for the National Institutes of Health

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> —---- Original Message-----

>>> From: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

>>> Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 2:52 PM

>>>To: James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]; Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
>>> Cc: Wolf-Rodda, Julie (FNIH) [T]

>>> Subject: RE: NFL- FNIH

>>>

>>> | think the large group of multi-site collaborators, the diverse

>>> steering committee and overall NIH peer-review process can help to
>>> address their concerns. The U01 mechanism at NIH is a cooperative
>>> program where NIH program officials have substantial programmatic
>>> input. Plus, their advisory board includes COL Hack, Thomas

>>> McAllister, Art Toga, Brian Hainline (NCAA} and Michael Haynes (NFL
>>> advisor) which is a list of persons with varying perspectives and interests in this topic.
>>>

>>> The Key Personnel include investigators from the following:

>>>

>>> Boston University School of Medicine and School of Public Health €
>>> Brigham and Women's Hospital, Harvard Medical School € Cleveland
>>> Clinic Lou Ruvo Center for Brain Health € Mayo Clinic Arizona and
>>> Banner Alzheimer's Institute € NYU Langone Medical Center and New
>>> York University School of Medicine € VA Puget Sound and University
>>> of Washington € Molecular Neurolmaging € Neuroinformatics Research
>>> Group and Central Neuroimaging Data Archive (CNDA) at Washington
>>> University School of Medicine

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> Patrick SF Bellgowan, PhD

>>> Program Director, Repair and Plasticity NIH/NINDS

>>>301-496-1447

>>> psfbh@mail.nih.gov

>>>

>>> http://www.ninds.nih.gov/disorders/tbi/tbi.htm

>>>

>>>

>>> From: James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]
>>> Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 2:00 PM



>>> To: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]

>>> Cc: Wolf-Rodda, Julie (FNIH) [T]

>>> Subject: FW: NFL- FNIH

>>>

>>> Pat, | don't know when Walter will see this email below so thought
>>> you had better be copied on it as well. Feel free to call if you
>>>want to talk about this.

>>>

>>> Stephanie James, Ph.D.

>>> Director, Science Division

>>>

>>>

>>> Foundation for the National Institutes of Health

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

S>> memm Original Message-----

>>> From: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]

>>> Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 1:35 PM

>>> To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

>>> Cc: James, Stephanie (FNIH) [T]; Wolf-Rodda, Julie (FNIH) [T]
>>> Subject: FW: NFL- FNIH

>>>

>>> Hi, Walter. | hope you are well and enjoying your new role -
>>> congratulations again!

>>>

>>> | am jumping the gun here because Stephanie and Julie are out at
>>> meetings but | wanted to alert you to Elliot's note below. Could we
>>> circle back on this once | speak to my folks, please?

>>>

>>> Best, M.

>>>

>>> From: Elliot Pellman, M.D. [mailto:EPellman@ProHEALTHcare.com]
>>> Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 1:03 PM

>>> To: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]

>>> Subject: NFL- FNIH

>>>

>>> Maria, hope all is well. I am currently traveling (now in Florence,

>>> Italy) hence the reason I'm emailing you instead of calling. |

>>> received some information that Walter and the NINDS is close to

>>> signing off on awarding Boston University the monies for the third
>>> and final stage of the NFL grant for the longitudinal study. There

>>> are many of us who have significant concerns re BU and their ability
>>>to be unbiased and collaborative. Betsy Nabel (now NFL Chief Medical
>>> Officer), Richard Ellenbogen, Russell Lonser and others are included
>>> in that concerned group. | return to NY on June and was wondering if
>>> Betsy, Jeff Miller and | (possibly Rich Ellenbogen as well) could

>>> schedule a teleconference with you to discuss. Meanwhile I'm hoping
>>> that you could communicate our concerns and slow down the process
>>> until we all have a chance to speak to figure this out.



>>>
>>> Thank you.
>>>

>>> Elliot

>>> Elliot J Pellman MD

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> Confidential Communication

>>> The information contained in this email may be privileged,

>>> confidential, from disclosure under applicable law, and intended

>>> solely for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the

>>> reader of the message is not the intended recipient, or the agent

>>> responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, you are hereby

>>> notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of the message is strictly prohibited.
>>> Unauthorized or improper use of this information may subject the

>>> reader to prosecution to the fullest extent of the law. If you have

>>> received this communication in error, please notify the sender

>>> immediately and destroy the material in its entirety, whether electronic or hard copy.
>>



Cornell, Susan (NIH/OD) [E]

=S ——————————————————— = L= e

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 9:09 PM
To: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]

Subject: FW: concussion

What | sent to Betsy.
W

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 9:08 PM
To: 'Nabel, Elizabeth G.,M.D.’

Subject: RE: concussion

Dear Betsey,

NINDS can certainly try to enforce strict objectivity in the study and work the group dynamic as there are four Principal
investigators. One is Martha Shenton at the Brigham, the others include a very experienced sports concussion
investigator, Jeffrey Cummings at Cleveland Clinic, and Eric Reiman at Banner Health Phoenix/Mayo Phoenix. NYU is
also a clinical site, with Laura Balcer as site PI. So it is a multi-site study,

| would suggest a meeting—either face to face or teleconference with all the Pls informing you and your medical team
about the study, discuss scientific concerns. Go from there?

Thoughts?

Walter

From: Nabel, Elizabeth G.,M.D. [mailto:ENABEL@PARTNERS.ORG]
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 1:24 PM

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: RE: concussion

Thanks Walter.

Apparently a Dr. Stern, who may also be with this group, has filed independent testimony in the NFL/Players Association
settlement. | hope this group is able to approach their research in an unbiased manner.

Safe travels and talk with you soon,
Betsy

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E] [mailto:koroshetzw@ninds.nih.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 5:56 PM

To: Nabel, Elizabeth G.,M.D.

Subject: Re: concussion

Thanks Betsy. Am in China at BRAIN initiative meeting. Will talk to review folks when I get get back.

1



Best wishes,
Walter

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 23, 2015, at 3:39 AM, Nabel, Elizabeth G.,M.D. <ENABEL@PARTNERS.ORG> wrote:

Hi Walter,
Great to hear from you — | was away as well, in Ireland.

I've attached a pdf that | received through the NFL that may have come from one of the grant
applicants. | am taking a neutral stance here, but | believe the concern is that members of the study
section had published within the past two years with Dr. McKee or Dr. Cantu, who the grant applicant
believes will receive the NOGA.

Obviously my goal is to make sure the science goes forward.

Safe travels and take care,
Betsy

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E] [mailto:koroshetzw@ninds.nih.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 11:15 PM

To: Nabel, Elizabeth G.,M.D.

Subject: Re: concussion

Dear Betsy,

Got message from fNIH that NFL questioning NIH funding decision of the longitudinal study and asking fNIH to slow down the process.
So legally 1 don’t think NIH can talk about a study til NGA is out. And as you know we can’t allow outside parties to influence NIH
funding decisions, which we made clear to NFL going in.

| am certain that the study will be high level science and unbiased. It is a cooperative agreement so NINDS sets milestones and are
involved in oversight.

| understand very well the emotion around this and the complicated history. We would be happy to sit down with you, go through the
study in detail and get your input once public.

Sorry to get you into the middle of this but you’re the perfect position to ensure that the science advances.

Will be happy to allay concerns with NFL folks when we can publicly discuss.

Sound OK?

Again, apologize for the upset.

Best wishes,

Walter

N.B. Am in China at BRAIN initiative meetings. Back next Wednesday.

Walter J. Koroshetz,M.D.

Acting Director

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke
National Institutes of Health

Rm 8AS52, Bldng 31, 31 Center Drive

Bethesda, Md, 20892

Tel 301 496 3167

Fax 301 496 0296
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From: <Koroshetz>, Walter Koroshetz <koroshetzw@ninds.nih.gov>
Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 at 10:30 PM

To: "Nabel, Elizabeth G.,,M.D." <ENABEL@PARTNERS.ORG>

Subject: FW: concussion

Dear Betsy
Good talking today.
Points we discussed:

1) Yes the longitudinal trial that will launch soon is very multi center. Will get you details as soon as NGA is out.
Also may know that at BWH Martha Shenton is tied in to most of our activities.

2) | attached the concepts floated to NFL in 2012,

3) The widest gap is lack of info to inform parents about risk/benefit of kids playing contact sports. Modifying the
NCAA study for high schools and leveraging the ABCD study to a cohort enriched in those with concussion are
attractive to think about now. Some Pis have done studies in high school but tend to be small. Like we have with
the other NFL projects would think about a workshop to get at details of what are the most important questions,
what is feasible to collect (ie. Grades) who the partners could be, etc. There are two groups interested in starting
studies. |attached their proposals which have come in.

4) My opinion is that we need the answers coming out of path/neuroimaging/clinical data from the two NFL
funded studies to inform what to look for in a study of asymptomatic players. Without some bio marker,
diagnostic, or even a clear definition of the clinical syndrome might be hard to learn anything and would be
expensive. That being said the emergence of tau PET imaging could put the pressure on for serial scanning even
before we know what it means. In addition there may be reason to fund a study to follow an asymptomatic cohort
like the NCAA athletes with concussion and their age matched controls so we don’t loose them ,as it will be
important to know over time if they ever have any long term effects.

5} The AAN meeting on sports concussion (agenda attached) is probably going to be mixed in terms of quality of science. Target is
practioners. | don’t know every but some are quite good. If go might want to sit down with Steve Broglio who is a leader of the NCAA
study, Dawn Comstock who has concentrated on studies in high school students. Sam Gandy and Steve DeKosky are high level. Barry
Jordan has specialized in taking

care of boxers and for decades so has interesting though mostly non published insights. The organizers are long term investigators in
sports concussion.

Will follow up.

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

q— —

<7CE89468-17C0-4BD3-9774-F13519A4382F[18].png>
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The information in this e-mail is intended only for the person to whom it is
addressed. If you believe this e-mail was sent to you in error and the e-mail
contains patient information, please contact the Partners Compliance HelpLine at
http://www.partners.org/complianceline . If the e-mail was sent to you in error
but does not contain patient information, please contact the sender and properly
dispose of the e-mail.




Cornell, Susan (NIH/OD) [E]

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 10:34 PM
To: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]

Subject: Re: NFL- FNIH

Yes we knew this was coming. Lot of history here. But our process was not tainted and all above board.

The grant will go to a multisite group around the country. NINDS will manage it. The data will be believable and
unbiased. '

Trouble is of course is that the group is led by the people who first broke the science open and NFL owners and
leadership think of them as the creators of the problem.

I think we need to go to Betsy Nabel first and get her on board (Betsy is their chief medical officer). We spoke this week.

Walter

Walter J. Koroshetz, M.D.

Acting Director

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke National Institutes of Health Rm 8A52, Bldng 31, 31 Center Drive
Bethesda, Md, 20892 Tel 301 496 3167 Fax 301 496 0296

On 6/17/15, 12:34 PM, "Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]" <freiremc@od.nih.gov>
wrote:

>Hi, Walter. 1 hope you are well and enjoying your new role -
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

>From: Elliot Peliman, M.D. [mailto:EPellman@ProHEALTHcare.com]
>Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 1:03 PM

>To: Freire, Maria (FNIH) [T]

>Subject: NFL- FNIH

>

>Maria, hope all is well. 1am currently traveling (now in Florence,
>Italy) hence the reason I'm emailing you instead of calling. | received
>some information that Walter and the NINDS is close to signing off on

1



>awarding Boston University the monies for the third and final stage of
>the NFL grant for the longitudinal study. There are many of us who have
>significant concerns re BU and their ability to be unbiased and
>collaborative. Betsy Nabel (now NFL Chief Medical Officer), Richard
>Ellenbogen, Russell Lonser and others are included in that concerned
>group. | return to NY on June and was wondering if Betsy, Jeff Miller
>and | (possibly Rich Ellenbogen as well) could schedule a

>teleconference with you to discuss. Meanwhile I'm hoping that you could
>communicate our concerns and slow down the process until we all have a
>chance to speak to figure this out.

>

>Thank you.

>Elliot J Pellman MD

>

>

>

>Confidential Communication

>The information contained in this email may be privileged,

>confidential, from disclosure under applicable law, and intended solely
>for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of

>the message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible for
>delivery to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
>dissemination, distribution, or copying of the message is strictly prohibited.
>Unauthorized or improper use of this information may subject the reader
>to prosecution to the fullest extent of the law. If you have received

>this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and
>destroy the material in its entirety, whether electronic or hard copy.

>



From: Hzinling, Brian

Sent: 17 Jun 2015 13:47:27 +0000

To: Koroshetz, Walter {NFH/NINDS) [E]

Ce: Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: RE: Youth Concussion Surveiliance and Registry

That is fine. Thanks Waiter,

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E] [mailto:koroshetzwi@ninds.nih.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 B:07 PM

To: Hainline, Brian

Cc: Bellgowan, Patrick [NIH/NINDS) [E)

Subject: Re: Youth Concussion Surveillance and Registry

Dear Brian,
Wauld it be a bad thing if we shared the proposals with our contacts [Betsy Nabel} giving advice to NFL on

future research projects?
Walter

Witer ), Koroshats M. D,

Acting Director

National Institute of Neurologics! Disarders and Stroke
MNationz Institutes of Health

Rree 8432, Bldrg 32, 31 Center Drive

Bethesda, #d, 20892

Tel 301 496 3167

Fax 301 496 0796

NIH Rl instic e s of Hoaith
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Date: Thursday, june 11, 2015 at 10:38 AM

To: Walter Koroshetz <korashetzw@ninds.nih.pov>
Ce: Dallas Hack <dalias.c.hack.mil@mall.mil>
Subject: Youth Concussion Surveiliance and Registry

Hi Walter,

When we met, we discussed the possibility of developing youth concussion projects that would
help to give wings to both sides of the NCAA-DoD CARE Consortium {the other wing is building
the project cut longitudinally}. | have attached a proposal which resulted from a think tank at
the NCAA. Please advise if you believe there is a pathway in the NIH to explore.

Thanks.



Brian

This email and any attachments may contain NCAA confidential and privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and destroy
any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a parson other than the intended recipieat is
unautherized and may be illegal.



From: Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Monday. June 15, 2015 11:56 AM

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Bellgowan, Patrick (NIFI/NINDS) [E®
Subject: RE: Enhancing enrollment in the LE-TBI study:

Hi Walter,

This is essentially the request he sent Patrick and 1. Originally, I betieve _ but he has

since brought the budget down at our request.

We have 2 concerns with this r

Tharks,
Deb

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) {E]

Sent: Monday, Jurne 15, 2015 8:21 AM

To: Bellgowan, Petrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Re: Enhancing enroliment in the LE-TBI study: the need for supplemental funds

walter

Walter J. Koroshet, M.D.

Acting Director
o

National Institule ¢f Neuralogical Disorders and Stroke

National Institutes of Health

Rm 8A52, Bldng 31, 31 Center Drive

Bethesda, Md, 20852



Tel 301 496 3167

fax 301 496 0256
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From: <Gordon>, Wayne Gordon <wayne.gordon@mountsinai org>

Date: Monday, June 15, 2015 at 7:28 AM

To: Walter Koroshetz <koroshetzw@ninds.nih.gov>

Cc: "Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [E}" <patrick.frostbellgowan®@nih.gov>, Debra Babcack <dbabcock@ninds.nih.gov>,
"Dams-o'connor, Kristen" <kristen.dams-o'connor@mountsinai.org>, "Paul Crane {pcrane@u.washington.edu}”
<pcrane@u.washington.edu>, "cdkeene@uw.edu" <cdkeene@uw.edu>, "Bruce Fischl {fischl@nmr.mgh.harvard.edu)"
<fischl@nmr.mgh.harvard.edu>, "Brian Edlow (BEDL OW@partners.org)’ <BEDLOW @partners,org>, "Rebecca Folkerth
{rfolkerth@gmail.com]" <rfolkerth@gmail.com>, Daniel Perl <daniel.peri@usuhs.edu>

Subject: Enhancing enroliment in the LE-TBI study

Walter:
Thank you again for taking the time to talk with me last Tuesday. The information below briefly describes the basis for

Your consideration of this request
Wayne






From: Donnelly, Meredith (FNiH} [T]

Sent: 11 Jun 2015 14:00:46 -0400

To: ‘McQuiston, Beth';Wolf-Rodda, Julie {(FNIH) [Thiames, Stephanie [FNEH)
7

Cc: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS] [E];Bellgowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS)

[ELWalker, Paula (NIH/NINDS} [E];Bullion, Renee (FNIH) [T];Francis, Tiffany {FNIH}
[T5Sanghrajka, Anisa (FNIH) [T}
Subject: Abbott, NINDS & FNIH discuss SHRP



From: Dennelly, Meredith (FNIH) (T}

Sent: 11 Jun 2015 13:59:31 -0400

To: Wolf-Rodda, Julie [FNIH) [T];James, Stephanie (ENIH} [T]

Cc: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E];Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]:Walker,
Paula (NIH/NINDS] [E[;Bullion, Renee (FNIH} [T];Francis, Tiffany (FNIH) [T];Sanghrajka, Anisa [FNIH) [T]
Subject: Abbatt, NINDS & FNIH discuss SHRP

M,

The new time is june 15 = 2:30 p.m.-3:30 p.m. ET
We will send out a revised scheduier shortly.

Best,

Meredith Donnelly
Development Officer

9830 Rockville Pike | Bethesda, MD 20874 |« o s
Direct (301] 443-1744 | Movitc 12405 28 {0) (6)| rax 1301 4802752

e . RN
Visit Gevoare dmiocking Lifiss Corle Traneling Extsiil Mae 15 Sestembes 7, 2005 af Ths Soo Ladie Scionee Center For rgre:
intgrmntion and the cilvedas of events jato pnfockinglifescede.ord

FOF U0 CORSECHIVA yoars. Chiwty Navidatar tas rated FREH 32 an arganizating 1heat escevds Intusty standoeds,

Combined Fuid s Coampa. s ICFL #29165



Porter, Kevin !NIH/OD) [E]

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Categories:

Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Tuesday, April 07, 2015 9:59 AM

Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]

Pelis, Kim (NIH/OD) [E); George, Jill (NIH/OD) [E}; Kuska, Robert (NIH/NIDCR) (E]; Bijal
Trivedi (bijal_trivedi@mac.com); Kolberg, Rebecca (NIH/OD) [E]; Burklow, John
(NIH/OD) {E]

RE: Tau PET scans for CTE

Important

Thanks—think it’s a landmark paper demonstrating power of tau-radioligand to detect tau aggregates in CTE. Caveatis
that there are others in development. How well each matches up against the pathology in CTE still remains to be

determined.

1) tau PET scanning should revolutionize how we diagnose and provide powerful biomarker for disease modifying
therapy development. Though Abeta may be the gun in AD, tau seems to be the bullet. Tau also the central
culprit in neuronal death in CTE, the tau form of FTD, and progressive supranuclear palsy. Oddly tau KOs are
normal. So a great therapeutic target from that standpoint.

2) CTE diagnosis is now only possible at autopsy. Tau PET is the answer we need to be able to make dx in livin
persons, this would allow unbiased study of large numbers which is now impossible. To that end we have grants
in review this month to use tau-PET to identify the disorder in those suspected cases and define the clinical
syndrome at the different stages of the disease. http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-files/RFA-NS-14-
012.html

From the RFA which is supported in large part by the fNIH sports health research program with NFL backing.

“Areas of interest include but are not limited to:

Advanced imaging studies, including high field MRI scans, tau-radioligand and/or other PET studies
aimed at defining the regional distribution and other characteristic features of CTE in high-risk,
symptomatic individuals with “possible” or “probable” CTE.

A qualitative and quantitative assessment of the progression of the neurodegeneration over a 3 - 5 year period in
symptomatic individuals considered to be at high risk for CTE.

Evaluation of the utility of various neuroimaging approaches and other surrogate markers for establishing a
clinical diagnosis of CTE and tracking its progression over a 3 - 5 year period.

Hypotheses-driven studies to advance knowledge about the underlying pathophysiological mechanisms of CTE
and its progression.

Investigation of the temporal correspondence between the neurodegenerative changes and the clinical signs and
symptoms of CTE

Clinical studies that include data that could lead to the identification of risk factors for CTE. *

3) The distribution of the PET signal with this ligand is a bit odd when compared to the pathology hased on
immunostaining. They get all the right places but the ratios are not quite what expected. The blazing hot signal in
the brainstem is difficult to reconcile with the pathology. It's also where they see binding in controls so | suspect

1



something related to non-tau binding. On path the real hot spots are in cortex, they do see signal in the cortex. We
also fund a major neuropath project on CTE through fNIH SHRP and we just had our joint meeting and issued a
consensus path diagnosis. http://www.ninds.nih.gov/research/tbi/ReportFirstNIHConsensusConference.htm. The
pathologic signature is in cortex so wouldn’t buy into the theory in this paper of mechanical disortortion of
brainstem just yet.

So in summary—tau PET imaging is what the field has been waiting for to go after CTE. This study is the first to
convincingly demonstrate abnormal signal with the F18-FDDNP PET ligand. There are other tau ligands in early stage
evaluation and investigators will have opportunity to compare their relative value for diagnosing and studying CTE.

Happy to help with the piece.

Walter

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 7:51 AM

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Pelis, Kim (NIH/OD) [E]; George, Jill (NIH/OD) [E]; Kuska, Robert (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Bijal Trivedi
(bijal_trivedi@mac.com); Kolberg, Rebecca (NIH/OD) [E]; Burklow, John (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: Tau PET scans for CTE

Hi Walter,

| noted this PNAS publication with interest, and I'm thinking of blogging about it next week, Any comments on the
study?

Francis



From: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 31 Mar 2015 15:39:40 +0000
To: McMakin, Barbara {NIH/NINDS) €]
Subject: RE: Science Interview Reguest

of eourse!

Marian Emr

Director. Office of Communications urd Public Liatson?NINDS
31 Center Dyive MSC 2540

Building 3. Room 8A07

Bethesda, MY 208622540

Phone: (30171 4963424

bax: (3 A02-2186

me 2t mh g

m MNatoralinataotos of Hoalth
Toric - i e el

From: McMakin, Barbara (NTH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 11:39 AM
To: Ems, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: Science Inferview Request

Working on it npw! &

Thunks,
Barbara

From: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 11:33 AM
To: McMakin, Barbara {NIM/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: Science Interview Request

Ccand of course, you' b bave clearance by then, nght?
Martan

From: McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) {£]
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 11:35 AM
To: Walker, Paula (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Ce: Emnr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: FW: Science Interview Reguest

T Paula,

Frtly Underwand s available ar 12:30pm tomerrow 1o inerview: Dr, Koroshete Twill el her o cadl
ME-AS6-3TAT at that time,

Thank vou,
Barbara



From: Err, Marian {NHH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 31 Mar 2015 15:11:39 #0000

To: Mott, Meghan (NIH/OD) [E]

Cc: Korosnhetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: FW: CTE workshop

The updated CTE workshop summary is now live at
htepsoww ninds.n b yovresearcl thi RepontFirseNTHC onsensusConterence. i,

Marian



From: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 10:28 AM
To: Walker, Paula {(NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: Science Interview Request

Thanks, Paula. Barbara is working with the reporter. She will contact vou as soon as she gets
conlirmation tor o April 1, 12:30 interview.
Murian

From: Walker, Paula {(NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 10:08 AM

To: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: PRIORITY ACTION: Sceence Interview Reguest

HI Marian:

wWalter now has a cergressional visitin D.C tomorrow morning, 52 he is na fonaes avadsb = from ©:00
Gy L0 e ONLUY 12230 pom 200 pom.

Thim-

Pada Wallker

From: Walker, Paula (NIH/NINDS} [E]
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 2:55 AM
To: Emr, Marian {(NIH/NINDS) [E)
Subject: Science Interview Request

Hitvdar an:

Wiorn iz ovoilable tomorrow for a ha f mour phone iptosview with Emily Underwoos from S:00 6. -
1008 som and 12 30 am, -1:00 gom.

Cormoyou sond Fmily these tiroes?

Paoda Wallker

From: Mott, Meghan (NIH/OD} [E]

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 9:36 AM

To: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]: Korashetz, Walter {(NIH/NINDS) [E]
Cc: Walker, Pauta (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: RE: CTE worskhop summary and Science interview request

i Naran,



Pasked Amy o upload the newest version af the CTE workshop write-up to the website yo . terday, Woe
hope to see it up sometime today! Also, we are downtown all day today for a mentir 2 of the Sports
Health Research Program Stakeholders. Wattar said he could do ~1/2 hour intorview tomarrow via
phane with Emily, he has 3 few times available during the day. Pauls, would you mind helping to arrange
it?

Thanks,
Meghan

From: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2G15 9:07 AM

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Mott, Meghan {NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: CTE worskhop summary and Science interview request

Walter: [ don’t think that anyone gave the order 10 the web team 10 make my changes (and the additional
cnes you wanted 1o make) w the CTE summory on the web, Did vou want to do that? Also, Tmily
Underwood wanls 1o mtervicw you for a Science article about the Boston mecting. Do vou have time
today or tomorrow”?

Martan

Marian Emr

Nirectar, O e of Communications and Public Diason™NINDS
2 Camer Drive MSC 2340

Building 31, Ruom SAUL7

Buthesdo, MDD 208482-25.H)

Phone: (301 496-5524
Fax:  (301)402-21R6

mie Mtz nih oo

Lz of Meaith

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2015 4:51 PM

To: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) {E]

Cc: Mott, Meghan (NIH/OD} [E]; Adams, Amy {NIH} [C]
Subject: FOLLOW UP: CTE worskhop summary
Importance: High

Thanks Marian. | don’t see it on the website. 1 made a few changes also if not too late. Have to get it up
Maonday though as the meeting is Tuesday, We can always buff it later,
Walter

From: <Emr>, Marian Emy <emrm@ninds.nih.pov>
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2015 5t 11:19 AM
To: walter | koroshetz <koroshetzwi@ninds.nih.gov>







From: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 30 Mar 2015 12:51:32 +00Q00
Teo: Michel, Mary Ellen (NIH/NICHD} [E]
Subject: RE: concussion conference

Thanks, Theory conlirmed for the guick release of the stateiment.
Manan

From: Michel, Mary Ellen (NIH/NICHD) [E]
Sent: Monday, Mearch 30, 2015 8:44 AM
Yo: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: FYI: concussion conference

Sent from my (Phone

Regin forwarded message:

From: "Koroshetz, Waller (NIH/NINDS) [E]" <koroshetzwsie ninds nih.covs
Date: March 29, 20185 at 6:50:44 PM DT

To: Rich Ellenbogen <rye ¢ u washimgton. odu », Russell Lonser
<RR.[onser ¢ osume.cdu -, Jeft Miller <Jetf. N blera NFL.com>, Hunt Bager

St Bager ¢ EFSouthwestern.edu™, "shrawd w seatzicchildrensore”

ssbrowd e seatechiidrens ot "nina feddermann g uxz ch”

<pinafeddermunie usz.che, "Freand, Michelle (NEHINIME [E]"

<freundimn ¢ maitnih, ooy =, "jerand ¢ ohl.eom™ <perand<« nhl.com -,

(b) (6) "edieene oo edu”
“CUKCCNE ¢ LW LA, KTISIEN. QM S-0 conlior ! mssneedu ~kristendams-
o'connorie mssnredu o, "was ne gordon ¢ missimedu” Swavte gordon aomasmeedu -
"kinglag ohsuedu” <hingiau obswedu, "hleying beniedu™ <hieving bemedus,
“lara.mekenyie ¢ nanomwidechildrens.org”

<lara.mckenzie s nauonwidechildrens,ore s, "bethmegueston o abbot.com”

<heth meguiston ¢ abbot com™=, "mwhalenia pariness org”
<mwvhalen ¢ partners,org ™, "suskauer g kennedvkoeger.org”

<suskauerio Keanedy kricger.org =, "npogtd indiiedu” <nporti@indiana.edu>,
"kristsna.shoun o usocorg™ <kristina.shoun ¢ usoc.oress

“beth. mequistonie sbbot com™ <beth.meguistonie abbot.com:

Ce: "Donneily, Meredith (FNTEHD [T]" <mdonnelly ¢ faib ore=, "Cernich, Alison
{NHENICHD)Y [E)" ~ahsen.cermchiw nih.rove. "Bulhon, Renee (FNIHY [T]"
<rbullionia:fnih.org=, "Babcack, Debra (NIHANINDS y [E]"

<dbabeock ¢ ninds.nih.gove "Bellgowan, Patrick (NIHANINDS) [E]"

<patrich frostbeifecw an anth.gov = "James, Stephanie (ENT [1T]"

"

5

“siames o il ore= "Michel, Mary Ellen (NTHINICHD) (E]”
<tchelmld mail.nihoeoy=. "Tarver, Frika (FNI {T]" <etarvere fnih.oro™, "Platt.




(NIHACTTY [E]" <memattecexchangee nibhgov
Subject: cancussion conference

Dear colleagues,

b very much look forward o secing you at the Sports Health Rescarch Program
meeting Tuesday m D.C. Lots of interestimyg rescarch n progress o be presented.
Thanks to the SHRP partners, investigators and rescarch subjects.

One ef the first milestones for the neuropathology/neurcimaging program was to
come to a consensus on the pathologic diagnosis of chronic traumatic
encephalopathy.

The report of the First NIH Consensus conference 18 now posted

hitp: o www . iinds nih.goviresearch/ b ReportFirstNTHC onsensusConference. hitin
This repert provides guidehnes for neuropathologists as they examine cases. s a
necessary first step o discover how commonly the condition oecurs and which risk
factors are associated.

See yon Tuaesday.

Best wislies,
Walter

Walter J. Koroshetz, M.D.
Acting Director. National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke






From: Ermr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Senf: 26 Mar 2015 17:11:50 +0000
To: McMakin, Barbara {NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: CTE report

it is what itis... there is no defense, particulacly without peer review,
Maran

From: McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2015 1:10 PM
To: Emy, Marian {NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: CTE report

Thanks Tor sharing this copy with me - m excited to vead 1t

Pwasn tsure 1 this was g case that required some “defense™ on our part (ust thinking abowt any potential
cftects ol an article oo the Science webaite and wiondering what other reporters Anne MeKee has been
taiking toh

Barbara

From: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2015 1:04 PM
To: McMakin, Barbara (NIM/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: CTE report

Idon™t know. ... 1t's pretty powerlul stali so I'm not sure that 1 want to Jight a fire under it. Also not sure
why they aren’t tryving for publication in a journal. Peer review would do us a ot of good. See what you
think. Alse, feel free to redhine it but don’t, under any circumstances, circulate the dratt copy.

Martan

From: McMzkin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2015 12:47 PM
To: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: CFE report

O thanks TH et her krow, Do vou want os to do snyvthimg with 18?2
Barbar:

From: £mr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2015 £2:44 PM
To: McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: CTE report

You can let Emily know that a short sunimary of the workshop will be published on the website by the
end ol the week, (FYT Pov looking ar it now.y WK promised he would let us respond. May be too busy to
rematnber. though.

Marian



From: McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2015 9:34 AM
To: Ermr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: ACTION. CTE report

YL Enuly Underwoad just sent the tellowing emud to D Koroshetz ves CTE, even thoueh Twold her
I'm leoking vio the ssoes Twas oping she would et os take care of this, instead of conlacting hn

derectly,

Thanks,
3arbar

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2015 9:28 AM
To: McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [£]
Subject: CTE report

Heflo Or. Koraschetz and Barbara,

I'm curious if you know whether the new CTE report will be presented at the April 15-16 TBt meeting
coming up in BDC; that seems a natural place to repert the findings.

Best,
Emily Underwood

Staff Reporter

Science Magazine

1200 New York Ave NW
Washington DC 20005
202-326-6627

From: McMakin, Barbara (NIB/NINDS) [E] Emailto:mcmakinbi@ninds.nih.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 1:45 PM

To: Emily Underwood

Subject: RE: CVE report

Apparently the report i 51l being revised and there is no publication date yet. P11 1et vou know vnee that

churees.

Thanks!
Barbars

From: Emily Underwood [mailto:eundernwvoi aaas.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 1:38 PM

To: McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS} [E]

Subject: RE: CTE report

Thanks Barbara —this is being headed up by Walter Koroschetz, yes? | can also contact him directly if
that's easier on your end...



memakinbi€ rinds.nih.gov]

From: McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) {E] [mailts
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 1:32 PM

To: Emily Underwood

Subject: CTE report,

Hi Enuly,
o Teoking nto the CTE report and also wanted to pass along my contact info,
[ Tet vou know F [ hear anythane,

Rest,
Barbara

Burbara I MoeMalin

SUnchioe Moiter
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From: Perl, Daniet

Sent: 19 Mar 2015 15:57:43 -0400
To: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS) [E]
Cc Cickson, Dennis W,

M. Damckee@bu.edu;jgy200] @cume. columbia.edu;cairmns@wustledusilitvan@ucsd.edu;tdstel
n@bu.edu;William.Stewart@giasgow.ac.uk;Babeock, Debra [NIH/NINDS} [E];Bellgowan, Patrick
(NIH/NINDS) [E];Mott, Meghan [(NIH/OD) [£]

Subject: Re: report of the CTE path conference

Walter,

P added a few corrections and comments with Track Changes. Good summary.

[Dan

O Tha, Mar 19,2015 an 12536 PM, Koroshetz, Walter (INTHININDS) [E|
<koroshetzw o minds.nifi.gov - wrote:

[hanks Dennis, Fhese sl made sense to me. Much belter.

walter

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 1:53 PM

To: Karoshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]; 'amckeebu.edu'; lgv2001:@cume. columbea.edy’;
‘cairns@yrust] edy’; Daniel Pert (damel.pert@usuhs.edu); flitvanducsd.edy’;
‘tdstein@bu.edu’; 'William.Stewartdglasqow. ac.uk'

Cc: Babeock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Mott, Meghan
(NIH/GD [E]

Subject: RE: report of the CTE path conference

Dinade sore edits with Track Changes.

[ennis

From; Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E] [maiito:koroshetzw@ninds.nih.qov]
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 12:28 PM

To: 'amckeebu.edy’; 9v2001@cumc.columbia.edy’; Dickson, Dennis W., M.D.;
‘cairns@wustledy’; Daniel Perl {danie!.peri@usubs.edy); ilitvan@ucsd .edu’;
tdstein® bu.edd'; 'Willlam. Stewart@glasgow k'
Cc: Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E); Mott, Meghan




(NIH/OD) [£]
Subject: report of the CTE path conference

Dear collengues,
Sorry to be so fate with the report summary.

Please take a look send suggestions for edits, Idea is that we would post on NINDS
website anything we talk about at the upcoming meeting with foundation for nih and
their partners.

Please find my mistakes- crrors of omission or commission.
Thanks

Best wishes,
Walter

Walter Karoshets, M3
Avttng Divector, National Institute of Nevrological Disorders and Stroke

Poatarohimstteion of Hoalth
I sl ey inte, e o

Daniel P. Perl. MD

Professor of Pathology (Neuropathologvy

Linitormed Services University of the Health Sciences
F Edward Hebert School of Medicine

"America’s Medical Sehoofl”

4301 Jones Bridge Road, Room B-3138

Bethesda, MD 20814

Director, Neuropathology Core



Center for Neuroscienees und Regenerative Medicine (CNRM)

tel. 301 295-5534
e-nunls danelper] g usahsedu



from: Dickson, Dennis W., M.D.

Sent: 19 Mar 2015 17:53:01 +0000

To: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS)
[El;'amckee@bu.edu’;'jgv2 001 @cumc.columbia.edu’; 'cairns@wust] edu';Daniel Perl
(daniel.peri@usuhs edu};ifitvan@ucsd.edu’; tdstein@bu edu’; William Stewart@glasgow.ac uk'

Cc: Babcock, Debra (N{H/NINDS} [£);Bellpowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [E]:Mott,
Meghan (NIH/OD} [E]

Subject: RE: report of the CTE path conference

Attachments: Defining the pathologic signature of Chronic Traumatic Encephalopathy doex

Imade some edits with Track Changes.
Uenngs

From: Koroshetz, Waiter (NIH/NINDS) [E] [mailto:koroshetzwi@ninds. nib.gov]

Sent; Thursday, March 19, 2015 12:28 PM

To: ‘amckee@bu.edy’; 'iqv2001@cumc.columbia.edu’; Dickson, Dennis W., M.D.; 'cairns@wustl.edu';
Daniel Perl (daniel.peri@usuhs.edu); 'iltvan@ucsd.edy’; "tdstein@bu.edu’;

‘William. Stewart@aglasgow.ac.uk’

Cc: Babcock, Debra (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS) [ET; Mott, Meghan {NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: report of the CTE path conference

Dear colleagues,

Sorry to be so late with the report summary.

Please take a iook sand suggestions for edits. [dea is that we would post on NINDS website anything we
talk about at the upcoming meeting with foundation for nih and their partners.

Please find my mistakes—errors of omission or commission.

Thanks

Best wishes,

Walter

Waiter Koroshetz, MD
Acting Director, National Instilute of Newrologi s Disorders ang Stroke







Fram: Guttmacher, Alan (NIH/NICHD] [E]

Sent: 4 Mar 2015 15:06:18 -0500

To: Cernich, Alison (NIH/NICHD) [E];Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS] [E]
Cc: Beligowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS] [E];Michel, Mary Ellen [NIH/NICHD)
[E];Maholmes, Valerie (NIH/NICHD) [E]

Subject: RE: NCAA concussion meeting

Thinks for the summary, Alisen. Re your second bullet there would soem to be the potential there for
some:hing meaningful if they worked together. {And, of course, as always the case, the primary reply to
funding frustration iy send us goad propasals, since the majority of what we fund is investigator
initiated...

Blan

From: Cernich, Alison (NIH/NICHD) [E}

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 4:46 PM

To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [£]; Guttmacher, Alan (NIH/NICHD) [E]

Ce: Bellgowan, Patrick (NIH/NINDS)Y {E]; Michel, Mary Ellern (NTH/NICHD) [E]: Maholmes, Valerie
{NIH/NICHD) [E]

Subject: NCAA concussion meeting

All,
Just finishing the NCAA meeting. Detailed notes are atiached. Summary points are below:

+  There are existing systems in NCAA, high school, and some medical systems that might be a
base for 3 proposal in youth concussion. High school seems to be feasible given the availability
of High School RIQ and their infrastructure and the potential presence of reliable data collection
through certified athletic trainers.

+  The clinic based groups at CHOP, NYU, National Children’s Medical (DC), UCLA, and Houston
Methodist have existing programs and may need to work together to propose a larger clinic
based model for pediatric practice for reporting or a research proposal.

+  Arethere existing models from High School RIO or Datalys’s NATION project that could be
proposed to NCAA/DoD for a possible funding.

+«  (DCwill conduct a telephonic surveiltance initiative in response to the [OM Youth Concussion
Report that will be natianally representative and will include land-line and celi phone based
calls,

NIH specific: Questions related to level of funding commitment we have for pediatric TBY and
pediatric concusston: major frustration from this audience was tocus on CTE rather than the
developmental trajectory and how the injury impacts pediatric population and their developinent
and educational readiness. There was discussion around the low level of funding for this issue
from NIH and small number of projects that have a pediatric focus. Request for tollow-up
meeting on s issue sponsored by NIH in 6 months. Deterred question.

Best,
Alison



Alison Cernich, Ph.D., ABPP-Cn

Director

MNaticnal Center Tor Medical Rehabilitation Research
National institute of Child Health and Human Development
National institutes of Health

6100 Executive Boulevard

Rockville, MD 20852

301-286-0295

Alison.Cernich@nih pov



From: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 17 Feb 2015 21:12:48 +G000
To: McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) [£]
Subject: RE: Reguest for interview - CTE "consensus” meeting - February 25-27

Excellent, Mayoe 1 shoutd stop reading my email now so | can g0t some other work done!
farian

From: McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) (E]

Sent; Tuesday, February 17, 2015 4:11 PM

To: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) {E]

Subject: RE: Request for interview - CTE "consensus™ meeting - February 25-27

HULS fust clearcd this mitcrviaw request.

IManks.
Buarbura

From: Fm:, Marian (NIH/NINDS) (E)

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 3:40 PM

TFo: McMakin, Barbara (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Request for interview - CTE "consensus” meeting - February 25-27

Could you please clear this inrerview? The reporter’s name is P(b')(s‘)‘n she's a free-fapee suienee
wriler. Her oftice number is 650-396-7358: her cell is 650-906- :

contaet info so ke iy simply call her witheut teling me.

Thanks.

Marian

cific tme). T gave Walier her

From: Koroshetz, Walter {(NIH/NINDS) [E)

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 3:06 PM

To: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]; Bellgowan, Patrick (NTH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Re: CTE "consensus” meeting - February 25-277
Importance: High

The Neuropath based CTE grantees have as first milestone coming together to establish pathologic criteria for
CTC and different stages of CTE. This will be a "deep in the weeds"” meeting of a bunch of neuropathologists
locking at slides. . Waould not be something open to public. We do hope that they come to censensus and
publish their criteria.

Walter

From: <Emr>, Marian Emr <emrm@ninds.nih. gov>

Date: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 2:59 PM

To: walter j koroshetz <korosnetzw @ninds.nih.gov>, "Bellzowan, Patrick {NIH/NINDS) [E]"
<patrick.frosthellgowan@nih.gov>

Subject: CTE “consensus™ meeting - February 25-272




Fram: Emr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: 18 Feb 2015 14:26:05 +0000
To: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [F]
Subject: RE: introduction: CTE story

OK. Thanks. Tl et you know if we gt other inquirtes,
Marian

From: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 9:25 AM
To: Emr, Marian (NEH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Re: introduction: CTE story

Nothing really. [t's a working meeting of the dozen neuropathologists from the two grants to work out a
standardized, classification system that they can use going forward.
walter

From: <Emr>, Marian Emr <emrm@ninds_nih.gov>
Date: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 6:57 AM

To: walter j koroshetz <kgroshetzw@ninds.nih gov>
Subject: AE: introducticn: CTE story

Good moming. Walter, and thanks for tatking with Helen, Tanticiputed you would and eot HHS clearance
vesterday afternoon. Attached is the 1inal copy of the NTL grant release for vour tiles and future nse. Do
you have additional intormation about the Boston mecting that you can share?

Marian

From: Koroshetz, Walter {NIH/NINDS} [E]
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 7:05 PM
To: 'Helen Shen'

Cc: Ernr, Marian (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: RE: introduction: CTE story

Dear Helen
Goot talking with you today

The link that explains the study inliving individua's that is now in for peer review is at;
htta:/ferants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rifa-files/RFA-NS-14-012 .htm]
Tha report from the workshop in this topic that we held prior to soliciting prant proposals is at:

related neurpdeganeration warkshop report htm

We did hold a workshap on the pathology of CTE prior ta issuing the call for grants and the write
up of the mesting is at:
http://www ninds.nih.gov/news and events/proceedines/201212 CTE warkshop report.htm




7 Thelink that explains the Neuropathology projec: is ot Cooperative Agreements:

Collaborative Research on Chronic Traumatic Encepnalopathy and Delayed Effects

of Traumatic Brain_Injury: Neuropathology and Neuroimaging Corretation (L01)

Forgot to mention that to test whether the t2u PET will work in CTE it is necessary to see if the PET
ligand hinds to brain where the €7t changes are. S0 we need braia tissue with defined stages of CTE to
ser how much binding signal we can expect when 7o to living person.

atrzched the press release that came out when the grants were announced whick includes the names
of att the invclved hospitals.

The abstract
Project
Number:

Title:

of the McKes proiect is;

SUOINS086639-02 Contaet P1/
Project
Leader:

CTE AND POSTTRAUMATIC Awardee

NEURODEGENERATION: Organization:

NEUROPATHOLOGY AND EX

VIVO IMAGING
Abstract Text:
DESCRIPTION (provided by applicanty: Traumatic brain
injury (TBI} is associated clinically with progressive
cognitive decline and dementia and pathologically with
axonal injury and the deposition of multiple aggregated
proteins. Kepetitive mild TBI can trigeer chronie
traumatic encephalopathy (CTE), a unique tauopathy, and
single TBI can provoke an Alzhemmer's-like
neurodegeneration. Unforwnately, the only way to
dingnose these posttraumatic neuredegenerations,
icluding CTE, is by post-mortem brain examination. 1n
order to conduct prospective research into the incidence,
prevalence, risk tactors, clinical course, and ultimately,
treatment for posttraumatic neurodegencration, Conscnsus
criterta for diagnosis as well as objective bromarkers for
discase must {irst be established. This initiative will
assemble a multicenter tcam ol expert aguroscientists to
evaluate the late eftects of TBL including single and
repetitive TBI of varying scverity, and CTE, usmg
histological examination of postmortem bio specimens
and neuroimaging tools as a foundation to develop in vive
diagnestics. As a first ainw this proposal will bring
together a team of 5 accomplished neuropathologists in
neurodegenerative discase to establish consensus criteria
for the post-mortem diagnosis of CTE. This tcam wilt also
detine the stages of CTE pathology. the features that
differentzate CTE from other neurodegenerations and the

BOSTON
UNIVERSITY
MEDICAL CAMPUS



eftects of substance abuse, and the characteristics of
posttraumatic nenrodegeneration atter single TBL As a
secord aim. this proposal will establish a national bio
specimen and data bank for TBI {Understanding
Ncurological Injury and Trawmatic I'incephalopathy
(UNITEY bio bank) by developing u nattonwide brain
donor registry and hotline to acquire high quality bio
specimens and data. The UNITE bank wili use strictly
standardized protocols and a web-based interface o
ensure that tissue and data are readity available to
qualified investigators, Comprehensive relrospective
clinical data including clinical symptoms, brain travma
and substance abuse history. and medical records
{inciuding commaon data clements) will be entered mto a
secure database. Behavioral/ mood dysfunetion, cognitive
changes, substance abuse and traumatic exposure will be
corrclated with quantitative assessment of the multitfocal
tavopathy. Ass deposition and axonal injury. As a third
aim, newroimaging signatures of the neuropathelogy will
be determined in post-mortem tissue using high spatial
resolution diffusion tensor imaging (DT and
autoradiography using a highly selective PET higand for
tall. Quantitative assessment of axonal injury, tau, and
Ass will be correlated wiih ex vivo DTT abnormalities and
tau Ligand autoradiography. Pilot neurcimaging studics of
mdividuals at high risk lor the deveiopment of CTLE will
also be conducted in the final 2 vears of the propesal, This
proposal will determine the clinical and neurcimaging
corrclates of CTE and posttraumatic neurodegencration
and create the groundwork for establishing their incidence
and prevalence, This study will have a tremendous impact
on public health of millions of Americans and greatly
inerease ouwr understanding of the latent effects of brain
raun.

The abstract of the Wavne Gordon grant is:

Project  SUUINSOB6625-02 Contact PI/ GORDON. WAYNE A
Number: Project
1 eader:
Titte: NEUROPATHOLOGY OF CTE AND  Awardee ICAHN SCHOOL OF
DELAYLED EFFECTS OF TBI: Organization: MEDICINE AT
TOWARD IN-VIVO DIAGNOSTICS MOUNT SINAI

Abstract Text:



DESCRIPTION {provided by upplicanty: The propused
project, "Neuropathology of CTE and Late Efteets of
TBI: Toward In-Vivo Diagnostes” is a multi- center and
multi-disciplinary study designed 1o dramatically mcrease
our understanding of chronic traumatic encephalopathy
(CTL) and other late effects of traumatic brain mjury
(TBRI). THI 15 a major public health concern in the LS, as
the current prevalence of TBI in the US is unprecedented.
Some TBI survivors experience particularly poor
outcomes as they age: these include aceelerated cognitive
and health decline, dementia, 2nd in some cases, CTE.
CTE is thought to be a tauopathy but has been described
only in conventence samples of people with repetitive
head trauma. CTE is incompletely described in
individuals with mild, moderate and severe TBI. The
popuiation incidence and prevalence, risk factors, and
causal role of multifocal tauopathy on associated
symptoms are unknown, Overlapping clinical features.
postmortemn pathologies and patterns of involvenent cxist
in TRI, CTI and Alzheimer's disease pose challenges to
accurute diugnosis, Premortem diagnosis of CTE is
currently impossibie. The neuropathological
consequences of single mild or moderate-severe T8I and
1s relationship with CTE and known dementias are
unclear. The proposed project will leverage extensive
resources from an engoing population-based prospective
cohort study of brain uging (Adult Changes in Thought;
ACT, n=2.303% which includes excellent medical,
behavioral, and genetic characterization of o cohort (20%
of whotn have a listory of mild-mederate TBI) in
addition to state-of-the-art neuropathology workup upon
death. Neuropathological study of TBI ¢ffccts can begin
mmmediately in the existing ACT autopsy sumple (n=489.
20% wiath TBI exposure). Addittonal cohorts of TBI-
exposed individuals will come from the Brain Injury
Research Center at Mount Sinad (=150 individuals with
maderate-severe TR, the University of Texas
Southwestern (3=30 retired boxers with repetitive TBI
exposurc), and the Natiomal Football League {n -76 retired
players with repetitive TBI exposure). All participants in
the propused study (ACT and other sites) will undergo
uniform harmonized neurcbehavioral assessment {chosen
to maxnmize correspondence with existing large-scale
TBI and dementia studies), MRI scan, and genomic
analysis. Those individuals who expire during the course
of the study will undergo ex-vivo neuraimaging and



exiensive neuropathological exam using state-oi-the-art
techniques (such as Histelide) designed o quamtity 1au
and Ag in whole brain specimens, Only by examining
postmortem pathology in a sample ot individuals with
varying levels of TBI exposure who are well
charactenized durmg Iite {as proposed herein) can
postmortem patholoay facilitate identitication of in-vivo
biomarkers that can act as diagnostic wols. This project
represents the most systematic and scientifically rigorous
effort to date to develop a more complete understanding
of the long-term clinical and neuropathological sequelac

of single and moeluple TBL

fron(P) (6)
Sent! 1uesudy, FEDIUANY L/, 2ULS BV FM

To: Korashetz, Waiter (NIH/NINDS) [F]
Subject: introduction: CTE story

Here's my contuct mfo.

Helen Shen

Science journalist

office: 650-396-7358

mohbile: 630-00(b) (6)  Pacific iime)

'n Behalf Of Helen Shen



From: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Sunday, February 01, 2015 4:53 PM

To: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] <Lawrence.Tabak@nih.gov>

Cc: NIH Director's Executive Committee <OD-SmallStaff@mail.nih.gov>
Subject: RE: NFL Will Name Elizabeth Nabel as Its Chief Medical Officer

OMG!

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Sunday, February 01, 2015 4:51 PM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]

Cc: NIH Director's Executive Committee

Subject: NFL Will Name Elizabeth Nabel as Its Chief Medical Officer

Interesting — a cardiologist for the NFL CMO.

NFL Will Name Elizabeth Nabel as Its Chief
Medical Officer

byScott Soshnick
2:20 PM EST
February 1, 2015

(Bloomberg) -- The National Football League will name Elizabeth G. Nabel,
president of Brigham and Women'’s Hospital in Boston, as its chief medical
officer, two people with direct knowledge of the hire said.

The people requested anonymity because the league, which is staging its
championship game today in Phoenix, hasn’t announced the move.

NFL spokesman Brian McCarthy and hospital spokeswoman Michelle Cerulli
declined to comment.

Commissioner Roger Goodell during his Jan. 30 state of the league address
said the most-watched U.S. sports league would create the chief medical
officer position as part of the NFL’s commitment to making the game safer.

Goodell said since 2012 concussions in regular-season games have dropped to
111 from 173.



Awareness of the dangers of concussions has grown in the past decade as
doctors tied neurological damage, dementia and early death in athletes to
repetitive head injuries. In July, a U.S. district judge gave preliminary
approval to a head injury settlement in which the NFL would pay at least $675
million to retired players who suffer from a list of qualified injuries including
Alzheimer’s, Parkinson’s disease and amyotrophic lateral sclerosis, or ALS.

“There’s more to do on player health and safety,” Goodell said. “Carefully
reviewing and approving our concussion protocols will be a focus of our
medical committees this offseason.”

“This individual, who we expect to have in place very soon, will oversee our
medical-related policies, ensure that we update them regularly, and work
closely with our medical committees, our advisers, and the Players’
Association,” Goodell said.

Hospital Meeting

Nabel, according to the hospital website, has served as president of Harvard-
affiliated Brigham and Women’s Hospital since 2010. A cardiologist and
distinguished biomedical researcher, Nabel is Professor of Medicine at
Harvard Medical School.

Nabel is scheduled to meet with Brigham and Women’s Hospital officials
tomorrow, according to one of the people.

To contact the reporter on this story: Scott Soshnick in New York
atssoshnick@bloomberg.net

To contact the editors responsible for this story: Michael Sillup
at msillup@bloomberg.netJay Beberman





